
 
 

AGENDA 
SPECIAL BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING 

CLOSED SESSION 
JUNE 8, 2015 – 6:30 PM 

 
The Board will meet in closed session to discuss the Town Manager’s annual review. This meeting is not open to 
the public.  
 

 
 

AGENDA 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING 
HOOD ROOM, MATTHEWS TOWN HALL 

JUNE 8, 2015 - 7:00 PM 
 

 
1. Regular Meeting Called to Order 

 

2. Invocation 

 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

4. Items to be Added to the Agenda 

 

5. Recognize Matthews Playhouse’s 20th Anniversary 

 

6. Recognize Public Works Employees’ Receipt of “Outstanding Accomplishments in Community 

Conservation” Award  

 

7. Presentation on 2015 Citizen Survey – Dr. Paul Friday 

 

8. Recess Regular Meeting for Public Hearing on Petition to Amend the Zoning Ordinance of the Town of 

Matthews as follows: 

A. Application 2015-630: To amend the text of the existing Unified Development Ordinance to 
establish and provide parking provisions specific to animal daycare kennels and commercial 
kennels. 
 

9. Reconvene Regular Meeting 

 

 



 

 

10. Planning and Development Business 

A. Report from Planning Board  

B. Planning and Zoning-Related Actions: 

1) Application 2015-629: to amend the UDO text regarding the Table of Dimensional 
Standards to add a footnote and to modify the allowed height standards in the R-12MF 
Zoning District. 
 

2) Application 2015-626/Everlane: to change the zoning from RVS to R-12MF(CD) on that 
certain property located on the west side of Monroe Road between Galleria Boulevard 
and Gander Cove Lane and being further located across the street from Family Dollar 
Corporate and being further designated as Tax Parcel 213-231-01.  
 

3) Application 2015-627/Matthews Church of God: to change the zoning from R-12 & I-1 to 
RI(CD) on that certain property located between 517 E. John Street and 420 E. Charles 
Street and belonging to the Church of God and being further designated as Tax Parcels 
215-014-05 & 19. 
 

4) Application 2015-628: to amend the UDO text to expand the process for subdivision 
names. 
 

5) Master Sign Plan Revision: The Crossing 
 

 

11. Public Comment (Please sign in to speak at this time. Limited to 4 minutes) 

 

12. Reports from Boards/Committees 

A. Economic Development Advisory Committee – minutes 

B. Environmental Advisory Committee - minutes 

 

13. Consent Agenda  

A. Approve Minutes of the 2015 Planning Conference and May 18 & 26, 2015 Meetings 

B. Approve Cooperative Agreement with Mecklenburg County for Community Development Block 

Grant Program 

C. Approve Temporary Closure of Covenant Church Lane During the Seek the City Event at Christ 

Covenant Church, June 22-26, 2015 

D. Approve Technology Reimbursement to Commissioner Melton in the Amount of $195.30 

E. Accept Zoning Application 2015-631: Armors/Petsuites; Moore Road, from B-H to B-D(CD) for a 

Commercial Kennel, and set Public Hearing for August 10, 2015 

F. Approve Tax Refunds 

G. Approve Budget Ordinance Amendments to: 

1) Recognize Controlled Substance Tax Assessment Revenues Received in the Amount of 

$732.21 

 



2) Recognize $1,750 Donation to the Matthews Police DARE Program 

 

14. New Business 

A. Award Contract for Campus Ridge Relocation/Project U-4713B  

B. Award Contract for Construction Engineering and Inspection for Campus Ridge Relocation 

/Project U-4713B  

C. Adopt FY 2015-16 General Fund and Tourism Budget Ordinance, Capital Outlay/Equipment Plan 

and Fee Schedule 

 

15. Mayor’s Report 

 

16. Attorney’s Report 

 

17. Town Manager’s Report 

 

18. Adjournment 

 



 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: Hazen Blodgett, Town Manager 
 
FROM: Jen Thompson, Communications Director 
 
DATE: June 2, 2015 
 
RE: 2015 Citizen Survey Report 
 
 
The Town of Matthews conducted a community survey between March 8 and April 10, 2015 to 
determine citizen perceptions, attitudes, needs and expectations. This year, the survey was 
available online through the Town website and social media platforms. Hard copies were also 
available at the Town library. A total of 422 surveys were considered to be valid; results can be 
interpreted with a 95 percent confidence rate and are statistically valid within +/- 4.68 percent.  
 
Perceptions of Matthews: Some statistics remain unchanged since the 2013 citizen survey, 
showing Matthews as a good place to live and raise children (96.9 and 92.6 percent 
respectively).  
Increases in categories include respondents feeling Matthews is a safe place to live (93.3 
percent, compared to 91.8 percent in 2013); 63.5 percent of respondents feel Matthews 
provides a good environment for businesses to succeed (increase from 57.4 percent in 2013); 
54.3 percent of respondents would recommend Matthews as a place to open or relocate a 
business (increase from 53.3 percent in 2013 and 48.2 percent in 2010).  
 
Perceptions of Town Management: Residents’ perceptions that elected Town leaders show 
strong leadership has increased from 50 percent in 2010 to 55 percent in 2013, and again to 
62.3 percent in 2015.  
In other categories, statistics have decreased:  
60.6 percent of respondents feel Town leaders are taking Matthews in the right direction (65.5 
percent in 2013); 
49.5 percent of respondents feel the Town is making good decisions regarding development 
(56.5 percent in 2013); 
71.6 percent of respondents feel Town employees perform their jobs in a professional manner 
(80.3 percent in 2013); and 
76.7 percent are satisfied with the Town’s current level of services (78.4 percent in 2013). 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 
Town Appearance: 90.5 percent of respondents are either very satisfied (48.6 percent) or 
somewhat satisfied (41.9 percent) with the Town’s overall appearance. 4.8 percent are either 
somewhat or very dissatisfied. 
 
Opportunity Awareness: Respondents answering “yes” to awareness of opportunities to be 
involved in Town decisions decreased from 2013, with 82.3 percent aware of public meetings 
(93 percent in 2013), 60 percent aware of open houses/information sessions (85 percent in 
2013), 76.3 percent aware of public hearings (85 percent in 2013), 59.6 percent aware of 
volunteer opportunities (67 percent in 2013), and 62.7 percent aware of serving on Town 
committees (76 percent in 2013).  
 
Assessment of Departments: Respondents were asked to provide their level of satisfaction 
with each Town department’s job performance, ranging from very satisfied to very dissatisfied.  
As in 2013, Fire & EMS received the highest percent of very satisfied respondents at 83.7 
percent, an increase from 80 percent in 2013. Next was police with 73.1 percent of very 
satisfied responses, up from 72.7 percent in 2013.  
Rates of overall satisfaction (very satisfied and somewhat satisfied) rank as follows: 

• Fire & EMS – 99 percent 
• Police – 97.1 percent 
• Park/Rec/Cultural Resource – 96.9 percent 
• Garbage/Recycling – 95.8 percent 
• Landscaping – 94.9 percent 
• Town Manager/Staff – 94.6 percent 
• Storm water – 90.7 percent 
• Animal Control – 90.3 percent 
• Planning/Development – 79.9 percent 
• Streets/Traffic/Sidewalks – 69.6 percent 

 
 
Satisfaction with Solid Waste/Recycling: More than 97 percent of respondents (97.3) are 
satisfied with curbside garbage collection; 95.8 percent of respondents are also satisfied with 
curbside recycling. 95.7 percent of respondents also are satisfied with curbside yard/lawn 
waste collection.  
The survey added a question regarding a roll-out container proposal, asking if respondents 
would support a staff recommendation to the Town Board that a large roll-out container be 
used to collect yard waste, rather than putting it on the ground. More than half (57.5 percent) of 
respondents indicated they would support such a recommendation. 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 
Parks, Recreation and Cultural Resource: Fewer respondents said they have visited a Town 
park or recreation center in the last year (82.7 percent, down from 84.6 percent in 2013). The 
most frequently visited park is Stumptown Park.  
55.6 percent of respondents noticed positive changes in park and rec centers over the last two 
years; 9.3 percent have noticed negative changes. 
Noted positive changes included: Improvements to Squirrel Lake Park; additional restroom 
facilities; completion of the greenway; signage; cleanliness and maintenance. 
Noted negative comments included: Lack of parking; overcrowding; dog messes not being 
cleaned up. 
We also asked respondents to indicate if they had attended any Town-sponsored events (no 
specific time frame was given). The largest percentage of respondents attended Matthews 
Alive (89.3 percent).  
 
 
Town Streets: The perception of the condition of Town streets has decreased since 2013 
(34.6 percent, down from 44.4 percent in 2013). When asked how much property tax per $100 
residents were willing to pay to improve streets, nearly two-thirds indicated willingness to pay 
something; 11.9 percent would pay 2 cents per $100 and 38.7 percent would pay nothing.  
 
Communications: 60 percent of respondents say the Town’s email newsletter is a good way 
to communicate, down from 67 percent two years ago. Only 13.5 percent of respondents said 
that flyers and pamphlets are effective ways to communicate. 
Facebook/Twitter/Website: 20.7 percent of respondents have used the Town’s Facebook 
and/or Twitter accounts to communicate with the Town (decrease from 22.6 percent in 2013). 
Use of the Town’s website has gone down since 2013 (91.2 percent, down from 93.1 percent 
in 2013, but better than previous years – 55.6 percent in 2008 and 79.3 percent in 2010). 
Fewer respondents find the website easy to navigate (89.2 percent, down from 94.6 percent in 
2013, but comparable to 2008 (86 percent) and 2010 (89.8 percent).  
45 percent of respondents have visited the website at least once a month (decrease from 52.1 
percent in 2013, 51.1 percent in 2010 and 46.7 percent in 2008). 
 
 
Issues Facing Matthews: By far, the greatest issue facing Matthews is traffic, with more than 
73 percent of respondents identifying it as the Town’s biggest challenge. Other issues included 
road maintenance (42.9 percent) and downtown development (42.4 percent).   
 
 

### 

 



RESEARCH AND TRAINING  SPECIALISTS, INC 
Concord, North Carolina 

 

2015 CITIZEN SATISFACTION SURVEY 
 
 

Paul C. Friday, Ph.D. 
President 

Email: rtsfriday@vnet.net 



Matthews Survey 
 Biennial since 2006 to determine: 

 
1.What people are thinking and how they 

feel. 
2. How residents rank issues, problems and 

concerns 
3. Determine residents’ support for initiatives.  
4. Evaluate current programs and policies.  
5. Convey experiences with & to evaluate 

Town departments 

 



Sample: Data Collected March-April, 2015 

 

 On line survey to determine citizen 
perceptions, attitudes, needs and 
expectations.  
 A paper option was available at the library 

 
 Of 475 responses, 422 were valid 

 (Non-residents or those who exited survey after first question) 
 

 Responses statistically valid within ± 
4.68%. 

 
 



Overall Impressions 
• 96.9% feel Matthews is a good place to live  

(96.9% in 2013); 
 
• 92.6% feel Matthews is a good place to 

raise children (92.6% in 2013) 
  
• 93.3% feel Matthews is a safe place to live; 

(91.8% in 2013) 



Impressions 
92.3 91.3 

87.4 
92.7 

89.8 

81 

95.6 
91.5 

88.7 

96.9 

92.6 91.8 

96.9 
92.6 93.3 

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Good place to live Good place to raise children Safe place to live

P
er

ce
n

t 
P

os
it

iv
e 

2006 2008 2010 2013 2015



Overall Impressions 

 63.5% feel Matthews provides a good 
environment for business to succeed 
(57.4% in 2013); 

 
 54.3% would recommend Matthews as a place 

to open or relocate a business 
 53.3% in 2013 and 48.2% in 2010 

 
 69.1% feel Matthews is responsive to 

citizen needs (70.6% in 2013) 
 

 



Impressions 

72.1 74.3 72.3 71.9 

57.3 

66.2 

57.4 

70.6 

63.5 
69.1 

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Good environment for business Responsive to citizen needs

P
er

ce
n

t 
P

os
it

iv
e 

2006 2008 2010 2013 2015



Safety and Police Visibility 

 1. On a Scale of 1 (Strongly Disagree) to 10 (Strongly Agree): 
   
 In general, Matthews is a safe place to live. 
 
 

                                             Mean/Average (8.1) 

 1 2        3 4         5    6         7       8 9 10 

        
      Mode(10) 

 

85.6% agree with the statement; 6.9% neutral; 7.5% disagree
   

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Difference: 93.3% when given word meanings Agree etc. and NO neutral



Safety and Police Visibility 

 2. On a Scale of 1 (Strongly Disagree) to 10 (Strongly Agree): 
  

 Matthews Police officers/personnel are visible in my 
neighborhood. 

 
                         Mean/Average (7.0) 

 1 2        3 4         5    6         7       8 9 10 

         
     Mode(10) 

 

65.5% agree with the statement; 15.6% neutral; 18.9% disagree 
  

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Not sure result if words used



Town Management 

 Resident perceptions that elected Town leaders 
show strong leadership has increased from a 
low of 50% in 2010 to 55% in 2013 to 62.3% in 
2015 
 

• 60.6% feel that Town leaders are taking 
Matthews in the right direction – down from 
65.5%  in 2013  

 

 
 



Town Management 

• 49.5% feel that the Town is making good 
decisions about development –down from 
56.5% in 2013. 

  
• 71.6% feel that Town employees do their jobs 

in a professional manner – down from 
80.3% in 2013. 

  
• 76.7% are satisfied with the Town’s current 

level of services – down from 78.4% in 2013. 

 



Town Management 

70.8 

60.2 

76.3 78.2 75.6 

64 
68.2 

85 

59 

50.3 50.1 

76.9 

65.6 

56.5 55.2 

80.3 
78.4 

60.6 

49.5 

62.3 

71.6 

76.7 

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Right Direction Development
decisions

Strong leadership Professional Current services

Pe
rc

en
t P

os
iti

ve
 

2006 2008 2010 2013 2015



Downtown 

 5.2% never visit Downtown Matthews – an increase 
from 2.4% in 2013. 

  
 45.6% of those who visit downtown visit more than 5 

times per month (down from 52.9% in 2013). 
 30.9% visit 2-5 times per month (up from 29.0% in 

2013). 
 18.3% visit once a month (up from 14.3% in 

2013). 
  
 Over 60% go to town for restaurants or to visit 

Town Hall and the library.  
 

 
 



Job Performance 

 EMS/Fire received the highest percentage of 
very satisfied assessments – 83.7% 
 

 Police had the second highest percent of very 
satisfied assessments – 73.1%   
 

 Lowest percent of very satisfied –  
 Planning and Development Department (31.0%) 
  Streets/Traffic/and Sidewalks (31.9%).  

 



Satisfaction with Departments 

 Rates of overall satisfaction (Very Satisfied and 
Somewhat Satisfied):  
 Fire/EMS   99.0% 
 Police    97.1% 
 Parks/Recreation  96.9% 
 Garbage/Recycling  95.8% 
 Landscaping   94.9% 
 Town Manager/Staff  94.6% 
 Storm water   90.7% 
 Animal Control   90.3% 
 Planning/Development  79.9% 
 Streets/traffic/sidewalks  69.6% 

 



Job Performance & Contact 

 There was a very slight increase in 
satisfied customers after contact with 
Parks and Recreation (+0.6%).  
 

However, 
  

 Fewer residents were satisfied after 
having contact with ALL other 

departments 



Office/Department Total Sample 

Satisfied 

If Contact  

Satisfied 

Difference 

Storm water 90.7 64.0* -26.7* 

 Animal Control 90.3 69.2 -21.1 

Streets/traffic/sidewalks 69.6 54.1 -15.5 

Fire/EMS  99.0 95.4 -3.6 

Garbage/ Recycling 95.5 92.8 -2.7 

Town Manager and Staff 94.6 92.3 -2.3 

Planning & Development 79.9 78.6 -1.3 

Police Department 97.1 96.5 -0.6 

Parks, Recreation, Cult.  Resources 96.9 97.5 +0.6 

Landscaping 94.9 Only 1 contact   



Satisfaction with Solid Waste and Recycling 

 97.3% of residents are satisfied with 
curbside garbage collection 

 
 95.8% of respondents are satisfied with 

curbside recycling 
 
 95.7% of respondents are satisfied with 

curbside yard/lawn waste collection 
 
 Percent Very Satisfied has decreased 

for all services since 2013 
 



Satisfaction with Curbside Service: Recycle 

4.1 3.2 

18.3 

74.3 

2.3 3.3 

18.7 

75.7 

12.2 

3.2 

14.3 

70.3 

0.8 3.1 

13.7 

82.4 

0.3 
4 

30.5 

65.3 

0

20

40

60

80

100

Very Dissatisfied Unsatisfied Satisfied Very Satisfied

P
er

ce
nt

 

2006 2008 2010 2013 2015

Presenter
Presentation Notes
General trend not to be VERY satisfied



Satisfaction with Curbside Service: Garbage 

1.7 
5.2 

43.9 
49.1 

2.7 
6.2 

42.9 

48.2 

2.4 
7.4 

50 

40.2 

0 
2.7 

13.3 

84.1 

0.3 2.4 

31.9 

65.4 

0

20

40

60

80

100

Very Disssatisfied Dissatisfied Satisfied Very Satisfied

P
er

ce
nt

 

2006 2008 2010 2013 2015



Satisfaction with Curbside Service:           
Yard waste 

4.1 
9.6 

45 
41.3 

3.8 
8.7 

46.6 

40.9 

3.4 

12.2 

47.2 

37.1 

0 
3.6 

19 

77.4 

0.8 
3.5 

38.8 

56.9 

0

20

40

60

80

100

Very Dissatisfied Dissatisfied Somewhat Satisfied Very Satisfied

P
er

ce
nt

 

2006 2008 2010 2013 2015



57.5% say that they would support a staff 
recommendation to the Board that a large 
roll-out container be used for yard waste 
rather than putting it on the ground. 

  
  



Parks  and Recreation Centers 

 82.7% of respondents say they have 
visited a Town park or Center in the past 
year (84.6% in 2013). This is less than the 
94.2% of respondents in 2010 
Visitation is down for all locations except 

Crews Rd. Rec Center 
 
 The most frequently visited park is 

Stumptown Park 
 
 



Location 2013 2015 

Stumptown Park 89.6 82.9 

Squirrel Lake Park 85.7 81.5 

Four Mile Creek Greenway X 76.4 

Community Center 71.9 59.2 

McDowell Arts Center x 33.0 

Crews Road Rec Center 29.0 29.6 

Sardis Park 31.1 19.8 

Windsor Park 27.6 15.2 

Baucom Park 21.3 12.4 



Perception of Parks & Centers 

  Good as is Needs 
Improvement 

McDowell Arts Center 92.2 7.8 
Concerts/ movies 90.1 9.9 
Community Center/theater 87.2 12.8 
Picnic Shelters 87.1 12.9 
Crews Recreation Center Gymnasium 86.7 13.3 
 Greenway 85.9 14.1 
 Playgrounds  83.8 16.2 
Classrooms/Meeting rooms 81.5 18.5 
Single Family Picnic Sites 79.2 20.8 
Walking/jogging/fitness/bicycle  paths 76.6 23.4 
Park Restroom Facilities 75.9 24.1 
Open green spaces 72.1 27.9 

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Ones with 20+ needs improvement



Visit Town Events 

 EVENT YES   

Matthews Alive 89.3% 

Concert & Movie Series 60.3% 

BeachFest 53.9% 

Tree Lighting Celebration 48.5% 

Earth Day 26.8% 

Pawsitively Matthews 22.7% 

Not So Spooky Halloween 14.2% 



Music Preference 

Music Preference Percent 

Variety/ Top 40 84.6% 

Pop 78.4% 

Jazz 71.7% 

Rhythm & Blues 69.2% 

Country 68.4% 

Bluegrass 64.1% 



Town Roads 

 34.6% of residents rate the town streets 
as good or excellent (44.4% in 2013) 
 

Additional Tax 
 Property tax per $100 to improve streets: 

  38.7% Nothing.  
   62% are willing to pay something  
 11.9% would pay 2 cents/$100. 

 



Additional Tax 

Nothing 
38% 

1/2 cent 
21% 

1 cent 
25% 

1.5 cents 
4% 2 cents 

12% 

Tax/$100 



Communications 

 20.7% indicated that they have used Facebook and/or 
Twitter to communicate with the Town (22.6% in 2013) 

 
 91.2% of respondents have used the Town’s website 

(93.1% in 2013; the percentages previous years were: 
79.3% in 2010 and 55.6% in 2008) 
 

 89.2% say it is easy to navigate;  
 This is a decrease from 94.6% in 2013 and comparable to 

89.8% in 2010 and 86.0% in 2008 
   

 45.0% visit the site at least once a month 
(52.1% in 2013, 51.1% in 2010 and 46.7% in 2008) 

 



Future Issues 

Issue Percent 

Traffic 73.9 

Road Maintenance 42.9 

Downtown Development 42.4 

Crime/Police 32.0 

Higher Taxes 29.4 

Jobs/Employment 19.0 

Greenways 18.5 

Development/Growth 15.4 

Animal Control 6.6 



FUTURE ISSUES 

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

73.9 

42.9 42.4 

32 29.4 

19 18.5 15.4 

6.6 

P
er

ce
n

t 

Issues - Percent of Respondents 



Things to consider 

Respondents were very forthright and 
serious 
 

While some negative trend lines have 
been noted, REMEMBER –  

overall satisfaction levels are 
exceptionally high! 

However - Some attention should be 
directed at the lower assessments for 
those who have had contact with 
different departments 



It’s been a pleasure to serve you again 
 

Paul C. Friday, PhD. 
Email: rtsfriday@vnet.net 

 

RESEARCH AND TRAINING  SPECIALISTS, INC 
Concord, North Carolina 



 

 

 
Agenda Item:  2015-630, Text Amendment to Table of Required Parking, 
Section 155.607.7.B.4  
      
DATE:  June 3, 2015  
FROM: Mary Jo Gollnitz, Planner II 
 
 
Background/Issue:   
An animal day care facility wishes to locate their business at 10714 Independence Pointe Parkway 
(previously occupied by Technocom). Current parking requirements state that one (1) space per 250 sq ft of 
gross floor area is required for this use.  
 
The applicant is requesting an addition to UDO Section 155.607.7.B.4 Table of Required Parking Spaces. 
The request is to add parking requirements for Animal Day Care Kennels and Commercial Kennels to the 
Table at one (1) space per 1,000 sq ft of private access area plus one (1) space per 400 sq ft of public 
access area. The text amendment request does include bicycle parking requirements of 2 spaces or 10% of 
auto parking. 
 
Proposal/Solution: 
The applicant has provided multiple examples from other locations showing size, number of kennel 
spaces, and parking spaces (attachments). Matthews current parking requirements for the 10,203 
sq ft Lake Norman example provided by the applicant, with 102 kennels and service areas (private 
access areas), would require 41 parking spaces. The proposed text amendment for this building 
example would require 11 parking spaces. Neighboring communities’ parking requirements 
average approximately 1 space per 350 gross floor area and/or number of employees. 
 
Animal Day Care Kennels and Commercial Kennels are typically short term parking use. The 
proposed amendment would allow for more appropriate parking requirements for the specified use. 
 
 
Financial Impact: 
None 
 
 
Related Town Strategy: 
Economic Development/Land Use Planning 
 
 
Recommendation: 
Hold the Public Hearing for application 2013-630, Text Amendment to the UDO Table of 
Required Parking Section 155.607.7.B.4 and discuss if the requested text provides an 
appropriate method to calculate needed parking for kennel uses. 

 
 



blynd
Date Stamp

blynd
Current



blynd
Date Stamp

blynd
Current



blynd
Date Stamp

blynd
Current



blynd
Date Stamp

blynd
Current



blynd
Date Stamp

blynd
Current



blynd
Date Stamp

blynd
Current



blynd
Date Stamp

blynd
Current



blynd
Date Stamp

blynd
Current



blynd
Date Stamp

blynd
Current



blynd
Date Stamp

blynd
Current



blynd
Date Stamp

blynd
Current



blynd
Date Stamp

blynd
Current



blynd
Date Stamp

blynd
Superceded



blynd
Date Stamp

blynd
Superceded



blynd
Date Stamp

blynd
Superceded



blynd
Date Stamp

blynd
Superceded



blynd
Date Stamp

blynd
Superceded



blynd
Date Stamp

blynd
Superceded



blynd
Date Stamp

blynd
Superceded



blynd
Date Stamp

blynd
Superceded



blynd
Date Stamp

blynd
Superceded



blynd
Date Stamp

blynd
Superceded



blynd
Date Stamp

blynd
Superceded



blynd
Date Stamp

blynd
Superceded



blynd
Date Stamp

blynd
Superceded



blynd
Date Stamp

blynd
Superceded



blynd
Date Stamp

blynd
Superceded



 

  
 
Agenda Item:  Zoning App #2015-629, Text Change on R-12MF Building Height 
 
DATE: June 2, 2015 
FROM: Kathi Ingrish 
 
Background/Issue: 

• Matthews traditional residential zoning districts currently have a 35’ building height limit 
• In comparison, Charlotte has an automatic 40’ building height limit in their R-12MF zoning category with ability to 

increase it to 48’ when increasing side yards one foot for each foot of added height 
• Current demands for multi-family housing includes higher ceiling heights which in turn requires greater overall 

building height 
• Because building height may be measured to the mid-point of a gabled roof, steeper pitched rooflines will have a 

higher building height even when interior ceiling heights are the same 
• Several mixed use and newly-created zoning districts which allow multi-family development in Matthews have 

building height limits that allow an increase when side and rear yards are also increased proportionately, 
generally 45’ up to 60’  

• Applicant seeks to have a way to allow added height in the R-12MF category over 35’ by increasing side and 
rear yards, with a maximum of 45’ in height when side and rear yards are increased on a one foot to one foot 
ratio 

 
 
Proposal/Solution: 

• If approved as drafted, multifamily buildings in the R-12MF zoning district could employ a design with higher 
interior ceilings and/or steeper pitched roofs and still be within the maximum allowable height limit 

 
 
Financial Impact: 
None 
 
 
Related Town Goal(s) and/or Strategies:   
Quality of Life 
Economic Development/Land Use Planning 
 
 
Recommended Motion/Action: 
As drafted, revised text is appropriate for approval. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Z app 2015-629 final memo 

 





blynd
Current

blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Date Stamp



 

 
 
 

Agenda Item:  Decision on Application 2015-626 Everlane Apartments 
 

 
 

DATE: June 3, 2015 
FROM: Jay Camp 

 

 

Background/Issue: 
 On June 2nd, Planning Board, by a vote of 4-3, recommended denial of the proposed rezoning of the Renfrow property.   
The Board cited concerns related to traffic, safety and density during deliberations. An updated site plan and follow up on 
questions and concerns from the Public Hearing were presented and are summarized as follows: 
 
1. Reduction from 312 units to 298 
2. Commitment that buildings are to be a minimum of 50% brick, stone or masonry construction 
3. Elevator service for the central building 
4. Changes to building designs and reintroduction of the carriage style units 
 
  
    

Proposal/Solution: 
  The applicant requests a one month deferral on the decision (attached).  
 
 
Financial Impact: 
None to the Town 

 

Related Town Goal(s) and/or Strategies: 
Quality of Life 
Economic Development/Land Use Planning 

 
 

Recommended Motion/Action: 
Decide whether to grant one month deferral request from applicant 



6/3/2015 Matthewsnc.gov Mail  Rezoning Petition No. 2015626  Request for a One Month Deferral of the Town Decision

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=ab8bf1699e&view=pt&search=inbox&th=14dbaa724e134f36&siml=14dbaa724e134f36 1/2

Jay Camp <jcamp@matthewsnc.gov>

Rezoning Petition No. 2015626  Request for a One Month Deferral of the Town
Decision
1 message

matt@everlanedevelopment.com <matt@everlanedevelopment.com> Wed, Jun 3, 2015 at 2:20 PM
To: Jay Camp <jcamp@matthewsnc.gov>
Cc: "keithmacvean@mvalaw.com" <keithmacvean@mvalaw.com>, "mayortaylor@matthewsnc.gov"
<mayortaylor@matthewsnc.gov>, "wkquery@matthewsnc.gov" <wkquery@matthewsnc.gov>,
"cmelton@matthewsnc.gov" <cmelton@matthewsnc.gov>, "jross@matthewsnc.gov" <jross@matthewsnc.gov>,
"jmiller@matthewsnc.gov" <jmiller@matthewsnc.gov>, "jhigdon@matthewsnc.gov" <jhigdon@matthewsnc.gov>,
"jpata@matthewsnc.gov" <jpata@matthewsnc.gov>, "Kathi Ingrish (kingrish@matthewsnc.gov)"
<kingrish@matthewsnc.gov>

Good afternoon Jay,

 

As the Petitioner for Rezoning Petition No. 2015626, please accept this email as my formal request for a one
month deferral of the Town Decision on the Petition from June 8, 2015 to July 13, 2015.  We would greatly
appreciate the Town Board’s willingness to accept this deferral request as a measure of granting us additional
time to work towards addressing and ultimately solving concerns that have been expressed about our proposed
project.

 

We are highly encouraged by the great deal of positive feedback that we have received from the Town’s
Planning Staff, especially in relation to our project’s conformance to the Monroe Road Small Area Plan.  In
addition, we received a substantial amount of praise from members of the Planning Board during last night’s
meeting.  That said, there were also concerns expressed that certainly warrant further study on our end.  We are
fully committed to seeking appropriate solutions to those concerns during our requested deferral period.

 

Specifically, the main concern that we heard was related to public safety associated with additional traffic.  As
you know, our traffic impact analysis, along with the improvements that we have previously proposed, were fully
supported and approved by NCDOT and Town of Matthews Public Works.  Furthermore, Police Chief Hunter has
spoken positively about our proposed vehicular access to the property and stated in his memo dated May 4,
2015 that the “Nolley Ct entrance. [is] a safety benefit for residents and one that should not in any way promote
‘cutthrough’ traffic.”  In our most recently revised plan, we also committed to pursuing additional traffic
improvements that are over and above any measures requested or contemplated by any of the aforementioned
parties.  That aside, we heard from Planning Board that they still have some lingering concerns.  We, along with
our consultants, will be redoubling our efforts to find solutions.           

 

Unfortunately, we also received feedback from one or two members of the Planning Board that ultimately
predicated their lack of support for our project on the fact that we are proposing a rental community, as opposed
to a forsale community.  We found this position to be surprising, perplexing, and ultimately, disappointing.  We
worry about the perception that this stance might create, and regrettably, we fear that there is no reasonable or
justifiable way for us to solve for a concern that we believe may be exclusionary in nature by requiring ownership
as a condition of use. 

 

We remain strongly committed to making this project a better fit for the community, and in doing so, we are



6/3/2015 Matthewsnc.gov Mail  Rezoning Petition No. 2015626  Request for a One Month Deferral of the Town Decision

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=ab8bf1699e&view=pt&search=inbox&th=14dbaa724e134f36&siml=14dbaa724e134f36 2/2

eager to explore all available options.  I appreciate the Board’s willingness to consider this deferral request and I
look forward to continuing on with the rezoning process.  As always, please let me know if I can provide any
additional information. 

 

Best regards,

Matt Poindexter

 

Matt Poindexter

Everlane Development, LLC | President

Sereo Group, Inc. | Partner

Development | Acquisitions | Asset Mgmt

M 704 400 3008

 

 

tel:704%20400%203008


zoning
New Stamp



zoning
New Stamp



zoning
New Stamp



zoning
New Stamp



zoning
New Stamp



zoning
New Stamp



zoning
New Stamp



zoning
New Stamp



zoning
New Stamp



zoning
New Stamp



blynd
Current

blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Current

blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Current

blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Current

blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Date Stamp

blynd
Superceded



blynd
Date Stamp

blynd
Superceded



blynd
Date Stamp

blynd
Superceded



blynd
Date Stamp

blynd
Superceded



zoning
New Stamp

blynd
Superceded



zoning
New Stamp

blynd
Superceded



zoning
New Stamp

blynd
Superceded



zoning
New Stamp



Matthews Galleria                                                                                                             February 2015 
Traffic Impact Analysis                                                                                                                 508-001 
Design Resource Group                                                                                                                  

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 1 
PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT 6 
AREA CONDITIONS 9 
PROJECTED TRAFFIC 14 
TRAFFIC ANALYSIS 20 
CONCLUSIONS 31 
APPENDIX 34 

 
LIST OF TABLES 

TABLE 1: AVERAGE ANNUAL DAILY TRAFFIC VOLUMES (VEH. PER DAY) 10 
TABLE 2: HIGH FREQUENCY CRASH LOCATIONS 10 
TABLE 3: SITE TRIP GENERATION 14 
TABLE 4: OFFSITE TRIP GENERATION 15 
TABLE 5: 2014 EXISTING CONDITIONS LEVELS OF SERVICE 23 
TABLE 6: 2017 LEVELS OF SERVICE 24 
TABLE 7: 2017 UNSIGNALIZED INTERSECTION LOS 25 
TABLE 8: 2017 95TH % QUEUE LENGTHS 25 
 

LIST OF FIGURES 

FIGURE 1: AREA OF INFLUENCE 7 
CONCEPT PLAN ON AERIAL 8 
FIGURE 2A: 2014 EXISTING AM/PM PEAK HOUR TRAFFIC VOLUMES 11 
FIGURE 2B: 2014 BALANCED PEAK HOUR TRAFFIC VOLUMES 12 
FIGURE 3: SITE DIRECTIONAL DISTRIBUTION 13 
FIGURE 4: 2017 AM PEAK NO BUILD TRAFFIC VOLUMES 16 
FIGURE 5: 2017 PM PEAK NO BUILD TRAFFIC VOLUMES 17 
FIGURE 6: 2017 AM PEAK BUILD TRAFFIC VOLUMES 18 
FIGURE 7: 2017 PM PEAK BUILD TRAFFIC VOLUMES 19 
FIGURE 8: EXISTING LANEAGE 29 
FIGURE 9: RECOMMENDED LANEAGE 30 

zoning
New Stamp



Matthews Galleria                                                                                                             February 2015 
Traffic Impact Analysis                                                                                                                 508-001 
Design Resource Group                                                                                                                  

1 
 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Everlane Development, LLC proposes to 
rezone (Zoning Application # 2015-626) 
approximately 21.8 Acres to construct 
322 apartments.  The site is located on 
the west side of Monroe Road (SR 1009), 
between Galleria Boulevard and Gander 
Cove Lane in Matthews, NC.  The site is 
expected to be fully developed within 
three years (2017). 
 
This report provides analysis of the traffic 
operations within the area of influence, according to the standards set by 
the North Carolina Department of Transportation’s (NCDOT) “Policy on 
Street and Driveway Access to North Carolina Highways, Chapter 4 Part C” 
and the Town of Matthews.  It provides intersection improvements 
needed for mitigating traffic impacts.  This study evaluates the following 
scenarios: 
 

 2014 Existing Conditions 
 2017 No Build 
 2017 Buildout 
 

The area of influence of the study site as indicated by the Charlotte 
Department of Transportation (CDOT), NCDOT, and Town of Matthews 
staff includes the following four existing intersections: 
 

1. Monroe Road (SR 1009) & Sardis Road N. (signalized) 
2. Monroe Road (SR 1009) & Galleria Boulevard (signalized) 
3. Monroe Road (SR 1009) & Gander Cove Lane/Family Dollar Access 

(signalized) 
4. Monroe Road (SR 1009)/W. John Street & Matthews Township 

Parkway (NC 51) (signalized) 
 
According to the site plan, access to the development is expected to 
occur via two locations: 
  

 Proposed Access “A” is to be located on Monroe Road (SR 1009) 
on the east side of the site, approximately 550 feet south of 
Galleria Boulevard. 

Monroe Road Facing North 
Along Site 

zoning
New Stamp



Matthews Galleria                                                                                                             February 2015 
Traffic Impact Analysis                                                                                                                 508-001 
Design Resource Group                                                                                                                  

2 
 

 

 Proposed Access “B” is to be located on Nolley Court on the north 
side of the site, west of Galleria Boulevard.  It should be noted 
that this driveway is expected to have minimal traffic volumes, 
therefore, it was not analyzed. 

 
The proposed trip generation results indicate that the residential 
development is expected to generate 162 new AM peak hour trips and 
195 new PM peak hour trips. 
 
Per CDOT/NCDOT/Matthews staff, two nearby approved (offsite) 
developments were included in the 2017 analyses (see Table 4): 
 

 QuikTrip #1028 - located on Monroe Road, between NC 51 and 
the Family Dollar Access (south of the proposed Galleria 
development).  The convenience store with gas pumps is expected 
to contain 20 fueling positions and generate 121 new AM peak 
hour trips and 129 new PM peak hour trips (after passby 
reductions).   

 Sam’s Mart Express Wash – located on Monroe Road, between NC 
51 and the Family Dollar Access (south of the proposed Galleria 
development – adjacent to the QuikTrip site described above).  
The automated car wash is expected to generate 44 AM peak hour 
trips and 48 PM peak hour trips. 

 
Currently, three of the four signalized intersections operate under 
capacity and at a LOS “D” or better during both peak hours.  The 
intersection of Matthews Twp. Parkway & Monroe Road/W. John Street 
operates with a LOS “E” in both peak hours.   Typically, an intersection is 
said to be operating at capacity at a volume-to-capacity (v/c) ratio of 
1.00 and acceptable at a LOS “D” or better.   
   
NCDOT ANALYSIS REQUIREMENTS - Chapter 5, Section J of the July 2003 
NCDOT Policy on Street and Driveway Access to North Carolina Highways, 
the applicant shall be required to identify mitigation improvements to the 
roadway network if at least one of the following conditions exist when 
comparing the 2017 Buildout results to the 2017 No Build results.  It 
should be noted that no analysis comparison was performed between the 
existing conditions and Build scenario (NCDOT Congestion Management 
scenario): 
 

 The total average delay at an intersection or an individual 
approach increases by 25% or greater, while maintaining the same 
level of service,  

zoning
New Stamp



Matthews Galleria                                                                                                             February 2015 
Traffic Impact Analysis                                                                                                                 508-001 
Design Resource Group                                                                                                                  

3 
 

 

 The Level of Service (LOS) degrades by at least one level at an 
intersection or an individual approach,  

 Or the Level of Service is “F” for an intersection or an individual 
approach. 

 
This section of the driveway manual also states that, mitigation 
improvements shall be identified when the analysis indicates that the 95th 
percentile queue exceeds the storage capacity of the existing lane. 
 
The intersections within the area of influence were then analyzed under 
the 2017 No Build and Build scenarios, with the growth in the 
background traffic and the inclusion of the offsite traffic. 
  
2017 Build Results/Recommendations: 
 
1. Monroe Road (SR 1009) & Sardis Road N. (signalized) 
 
When comparing the impact of the 2017 Build to the 2017 No Build 
conditions the intersection LOS remains a “C” in the AM peak hour and an 
“E” in the PM peak hour (all of the approaches remained the same LOS 
and were within the allowable increase in delay during both peak hours 
except the eastbound approach LOS dropped from “E” to “F” in the PM 
peak).  It should be noted that some of the 95th % queues exceeded their 
existing storage lengths, however, these conditions occurred initially in 
the No Build scenario (the site produced minimal increases in these 
calculated queue lengths).  A potential improvement we recommend 
includes: 
 

 Construct an eastbound right turn lane on Sardis Road N with 100 
feet of storage and appropriate bay taper. 

 
With this improvement the intersection LOS remains a “C” in the AM peak 
hour and becomes a “D” in the PM peak hour (better than the No Build 
results).  In addition, all of the approaches remained the same or resulted 
in a better LOS and were within the allowable increase in delay during 
both peak hours. 
 
The intersection already includes pedestrian amenities such as 
crosswalks, pedestrian signal heads and pushbuttons on all legs of the 
intersection, which is adequate.   
 

zoning
New Stamp



Matthews Galleria                                                                                                             February 2015 
Traffic Impact Analysis                                                                                                                 508-001 
Design Resource Group                                                                                                                  

4 
 

 

2. Monroe Road (SR 1009) & Galleria Boulevard (signalized) 
 
When comparing the impact of the 2017 Build conditions to the 2017 No 
Build conditions the intersection LOS remains a “B” in both peak hour (all 
of the approaches remained the same LOS and were within the allowable 
increase in delay during both peak hours except the southbound 
approach LOS dropped in the AM peak and the westbound LOS dropped 
in the PM peak).  It should be noted that the 95th % queue for the 
northbound right turn movement exceeded the existing storage length, 
however, this condition occurred initially in the No Build scenario (the site 
produced a minimal increase in this calculated queue lengths).  It should 
be noted that the intersection already includes pedestrian amenities such 
as crosswalks, pedestrian signal heads and pushbuttons on all legs of the 
intersection, which is adequate.  Even though two of the approaches drop 
in LOS when comparing the Build to the No Build results we feel no 
improvements should be required. 
 
3. Monroe Road (SR 1009) & Gander Cove Lane/Family Dollar Driveway 
(signalized) 
 
When comparing the impact of the 2017 Build conditions to the 2017 No 
Build conditions the intersection LOS remains a “D” in the AM peak hour 
and a “C” in the PM peak hour (all of the approaches remained the same 
LOS and were within the allowable increase in delay during both peak 
hours).  It should be noted that the 95th % queue for the eastbound 
combined thru-right turn movement exceeded the existing storage 
length, however, this condition occurred initially in the No Build scenario 
(the site has no volume associated with this movement - therefore no 
roadway improvements should be deemed necessary).  It should be noted 
that the intersection already includes pedestrian amenities such as 
crosswalks, pedestrian signal heads and pushbuttons on the appropriate 
legs of the intersection, which is adequate.   
 
4. Monroe Road (SR 1009)/W. John Street & Matthews Township Parkway 
(NC 51) (signalized) 
 
When comparing the impact of the 2017 Build conditions to the 2017 No 
Build conditions the intersection LOS remains an “E” in both peak hours 
(all of the approaches remained the same LOS and were within the 
allowable increase in delay during both peak hours).  It should be noted 
that some of the 95th % queues exceeded their existing storage lengths, 
however, these conditions occurred initially in the No Build scenario (the 

zoning
New Stamp



Matthews Galleria                                                                                                             February 2015 
Traffic Impact Analysis                                                                                                                 508-001 
Design Resource Group                                                                                                                  

5 
 

 

site produced minimal increases in these calculated queue lengths - 
therefore no roadway improvements should be deemed necessary).  It 
should be noted that the intersection already includes pedestrian 
amenities such as crosswalks, pedestrian signal heads and pushbuttons 
on all legs of the intersection, which is adequate. 
 
5. Monroe Road (SR 1009) & Proposed Access “A” (unsignalized) 
 
The intersection ICU is a “B” during both peak hours.  The intersection 
layout we recommend includes: 
 

 Re-mark the existing two-way left-turn lane on Monroe Road for 
a northbound left turn lane with 100 feet of storage. 

 Construct a southbound right turn lane on Monroe Road with 100 
feet of storage and appropriate bay taper. 

 Construct the eastbound approach (Proposed Access “A”) for one 
ingress and two egress lanes (a lane that terminates as a left turn 
lane and a right turn lane with 175 feet of storage). 

 
6. Nolley Court & Proposed Access “B” (unsignalized) 
 
Since there are minimal site traffic volumes associated with this access 
location, no intersection analysis was performed for this location.  Based 
on this information we recommend: 
 

 Construct the northbound approach (Proposed Access “B”) for one 
ingress lane and one egress lane.  No turn lanes should be 
required on Nolley Court. 

 
This multifamily development is not expected to create extensive 
roadway/intersection issues, especially with the minor amount of traffic 
associated with the proposed plan.   
 
 
 

zoning
New Stamp



Matthews Galleria                                                                                                             February 2015 
Traffic Impact Analysis                                                                                                                 508-001 
Design Resource Group                                                                                                                  

6 
 

 

PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT 

Everlane Development, LLC proposes to 
rezone (Zoning Application # 2015-626) 
approximately 21.8 Acres to construct 
322 apartments.  The site is located on 
the west side of Monroe Road (SR 1009), 
between Galleria Boulevard and Gander 
Cove Lane in Matthews, NC (see Figure 1).  
The site is expected to be fully developed 
within three years (2017). 
 
According to the site plan, access to the 
development is expected to occur via two locations (see Concept Plan on 
Aerial): 
 

 Proposed Access “A” is to be located on Monroe Road (SR 1009) 
on the east side of the site, approximately 550 feet south of 
Galleria Boulevard. 

 Proposed Access “B” is to be located on Nolley Court on the north 
side of the site, west of Galleria Boulevard.  It should be noted 
that this driveway is expected to have minimal traffic volumes, 
therefore, it was not analyzed. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Monroe Road Facing South 
Along Site 

zoning
New Stamp



4

1

2

Full

Mvmt. "A"

Traffic Signal

Stop Sign Control

LEGEND

Galleria Blvd

S

a

r
d

i
s

 
R

d

 
N

M

o

n

r

o

e

 

R

d

Matthews Twp

Pkwy (N
C 51)

Full

Mvmt. "B"

3

Family Dollar Access

Copyright © 2014 Design Resource Group, PA          This plan or drawing and any accompanying documents or calculations are the property of Design Resource

Group, PA; and are intended solely for the use of the recipient noted.  No third party use or modification is permitted without written authorization.

Figure 1

REVISIONS:

1. 10/15/14 Rev per NCDOT input

OCTOBER 2014

PROJECT #:  508-001

DRAWN BY: MWW

CHECKED BY: REG

 landscape architecture

 civil engineering

 urban design

 land planning

 traffic engineering

 transportation planning

2459 wilkinson boulevard, suite 200

 charlotte, nc 28208

p 704.343.0608 f 704.358.3093

www.drgrp.com

SCALE: 1"=~800'

0

~800

AREA of

INFLUENCE MAP

M
A

T
T

H
E

W
S

 
G

A
L

L
E

R
I
A

 
T

I
A

M
A

T
T

H
E

W
S

,
 
N

C

design
 resource group

zoning
New Stamp



Matthews Galleria                                                                                                             February 2015 
Traffic Impact Analysis                                                                                                                 508-001 
Design Resource Group                                                                                                                  

9 
 

 

Monroe Road Facing North 
Along Site 

Nolley Court Facing East Along 
Site 

AREA CONDITIONS 

The area of influence of the study site as indicated by CDOT, NCDOT, and 
Town of Matthews staff includes the following four existing intersections: 
 

1. Monroe Road (SR 1009) & Sardis Road N. (signalized) 
2. Monroe Road (SR 1009) & Galleria Boulevard (signalized) 
3. Monroe Road (SR 1009) & Gander Cove Lane/Family Dollar Access 

(signalized) 
4. Monroe Road (SR 1009)/W. John Street & Matthews Township 

Parkway (NC 51) (signalized) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
As indicated on the most current Charlotte Regional Transportation 
Planning Organization (CRTPO) Thoroughfare Plan, Monroe Road (SR 
1009) is a major thoroughfare with a posted speed limit of 45 mph 
(located on the east side of the site).  Monroe Road is a two-way roadway 
five lanes wide (two lanes in each direction with occasional left turn lanes 
in a two-way left-turn lane).  The roadway includes curb/gutter on both 
sides; sidewalk is present on the west side.  CATS bus stops (routes 27 
and 65x) are located on both sides of Monroe Road along the site or 
adjacent to the site.  Sight distance in both directions at the access 
location on Monroe Road is adequate, meeting or exceeding normal 
NCDOT requirements for a 45 mph posted roadway (50 mph design 
speed = 500 feet of sight distance). 
 
Morning (7-9 AM) and afternoon (4:30-6:30 PM) peak period turning 
movement counts were conducted at the four existing intersections on 
Wednesday October 22 or Tuesday October 28, 2014 (see Figure 2A).  
Figure 2B shows the balanced traffic volumes for these same peak hours 
(to within 5% to account for mid-block driveways/streets and different 
peak hours on Monroe Road between Sardis Road N and Galleria 
Boulevard during the PM peak hour).  The volumes from Figure 2B were 
used as the background base for all intersection analyses. 
  

zoning
New Stamp



Matthews Galleria                                                                                                             February 2015 
Traffic Impact Analysis                                                                                                                 508-001 
Design Resource Group                                                                                                                  

10 
 

 

In addition to the intersection turning movement counts, NCDOT and 
CDOT are the sources for average annual two-way daily traffic (AADT) 
volumes within the area of influence.  The latest AADT volumes are 
depicted in Table 1. 
 
Table 1: Average Annual Daily Traffic Volumes (veh. per day) 

C = CDOT, N = NCDOT 
 

Table 2 lists the data collected by NCDOT and CDOT for the number of 
reported crashes at various intersections/roadway segments: 
 
Table 2: High Frequency Crash Locations 

C = CDOT, N = NCDOT 
 
Observations were conducted at the study intersections during their 
morning 15 minute peak to determine the approximate maximum queue 
at each location.  Copies of the intersection investigation worksheets 
(with each movement’s coinciding maximum queue lengths) are located 
in the Appendix. 
 
Figure 3 shows the directional distribution for the site.  These directional 
distribution percentages were approved by CDOT/NCDOT/Matthews. 

Roadway 2012 
Monroe Rd. south of Sardis Rd. 29,300-C 
Monroe Rd. north of Matthews Township Pkwy. (NC 51) 32,000-N 
W John St. south of Matthews Township Pkwy. (NC 51) 18,000-N 
NC 51 west of Monroe Rd. 33,000-N 
NC 51 east of Monroe Rd. 27,000-N 

Intersection/Roadway # of Reported Accidents 
(Years)  

Monroe Rd. & Sardis Rd. 48 (2007-11)-N 
Monroe Rd. & Galleria Blvd. 27 (2007-11)-N 
Monroe Rd. & NC 51 32 (2007-11)-N 

zoning
New Stamp



Figure 2A

REVISIONS:

1.   XX

SCALE: NTS

0

NTS

2014 EXISTING

PEAK HOUR

TRAFFIC VOLUMES

Copyright © 2014 Design Resource Group, PA          This plan or drawing and any accompanying documents or calculations are the property of Design Resource

Group, PA; and are intended solely for the use of the recipient noted.  No third party use or modification is permitted without written authorization.

 landscape architecture

 civil engineering

 urban design

 land planning

 traffic engineering

 transportation planning

2459 wilkinson boulevard, suite 200

 charlotte, nc 28208

p 704.343.0608 f 704.358.3093

www.drgrp.com

design
 resource group

1

NC 51

Traffic Signal

LEGEND

Directional Movement

M
o
n
r
o
e
 
R

d

Matthews Twp Pkwy

Sardis Rd N

4

Sardis Rd N

W
 
J
o
h
n
 
S

t

M
o
n
r
o
e
 
R

d

Family Dollar Dwy

Galleria Blvd

OCTOBER 2014

M
A

T
T

H
E

W
S

 
G

A
L

L
E

R
I
A

 
T

I
A

M
A

T
T

H
E

W
S

,
 
N

C

3

2

Gander Cove Ln

Galleria Blvd

VOLUMES:  AM (PM)

- Counts collected Wed.

10/22/14, Tues. 10/28/14,

and Tues.11/04/14

PROJECT #:  508-001

DRAWN BY: MWW

CHECKED BY: REG

zoning
New Stamp



Figure 2B

REVISIONS:

1.   XX

SCALE: NTS

0

NTS

2014 BALANCED

PEAK HOUR

TRAFFIC VOLUMES

Copyright © 2014 Design Resource Group, PA          This plan or drawing and any accompanying documents or calculations are the property of Design Resource

Group, PA; and are intended solely for the use of the recipient noted.  No third party use or modification is permitted without written authorization.

 landscape architecture

 civil engineering

 urban design

 land planning

 traffic engineering

 transportation planning

2459 wilkinson boulevard, suite 200

 charlotte, nc 28208

p 704.343.0608 f 704.358.3093

www.drgrp.com

design
 resource group

1

NC 51

Traffic Signal

LEGEND

Directional Movement

M
o
n
r
o
e
 
R

d

Matthews Twp Pkwy

Sardis Rd N

4

Sardis Rd N

W
 
J
o
h
n
 
S

t

M
o
n
r
o
e
 
R

d

Family Dollar Dwy

Galleria Blvd

NOVEMBER 2014

M
A

T
T

H
E

W
S

 
G

A
L

L
E

R
I
A

 
T

I
A

M
A

T
T

H
E

W
S

,
 
N

C

3

2

Gander Cove Ln

Galleria Blvd

VOLUMES:  AM (PM)

- Counts balanced +/- 5%

PROJECT #:  508-001

DRAWN BY: MWW

CHECKED BY: REG

zoning
New Stamp



Matthews Galleria                                                                                                             February 2015 
Traffic Impact Analysis                                                                                                                 508-001 
Design Resource Group                                                                                                                  

14 
 

 

PROJECTED TRAFFIC 

The projected background traffic volumes used in the analyses were 
developed from the existing (year 2014) peak-hour-turning-movement-
count data.  The existing intersection turning-movement volumes were 
increased using a 2 percent growth rate for three years for the area to 
obtain 2017 background volumes. The growth rate was approved by 
CDOT/NCDOT/Matthews. 
 
The daily and peak-hour-trip-generation data for the site is presented in 
Table 3. The values for the trips generated by the residential land use are 
obtained from the Institute of Transportation Engineers, Trip Generation 
Manual, 9th Edition, 2012. 
   
Table 3: Site Trip Generation 

 
The proposed trip generation results indicate that the residential 
development is expected to generate 162 new AM peak hour trips and 
195 new PM peak hour trips. 
 
Per CDOT/NCDOT/Matthews staff, two nearby approved (offsite) 
developments were included in the 2017 analyses (see Table 4): 
 

 QuikTrip #1028 - located on Monroe Road, between NC 51 and 
the Family Dollar Access (south of the proposed Galleria 
development).  The convenience store with gas pumps is expected 
to contain 20 fueling positions and generate 121 new AM peak 
hour trips and 129 new PM peak hour trips (after passby 
reductions).   

 Sam’s Mart Express Wash – located on Monroe Road, between NC 
51 and the Family Dollar Access (south of the proposed Galleria 
development – adjacent to the QuikTrip site described above).  
The automated car wash is expected to generate 44 AM peak hour 
trips and 48 PM peak hour trips.   

 

Land Use [ITE Code] Daily 
AM Peak Hour PM Peak Hour 

Enter Exit Total Enter Exit Total 

Apartments [220] 322 DUs 2,075 32 130 162 127 68 195 

References: 
Trip Generation, 9th Edition, Institute of Transportation Engineers, Washington, DC. 2012.  

zoning
New Stamp



Matthews Galleria                                                                                                             February 2015 
Traffic Impact Analysis                                                                                                                 508-001 
Design Resource Group                                                                                                                  

15 
 

 

Table 4: Offsite Trip Generation 

Note: Info. for both offsites derived from previous DRG studies  
 
The trip assignments for the 2014 and 2017 morning and afternoon peak 
hour traffic volumes are presented in Figures 4 through 7 (depending on 
scenario). The background traffic is indicated to the far left of the 
movement arrows, followed by the offsite traffic in brackets, and the site 
traffic in parentheses.  The two or three volumes (depending on scenario) 
are added to obtain the projected total traffic for that movement: 
 

Background + [Offsite] + (Site) = Total 
 

Land Use [ITE Code] Daily 
AM Peak Hour PM Peak Hour 

Enter Exit Total Enter Exit Total

QuikTrip #1028 – East Side of Monroe Rd. Bet. Family Dollar Driveway & NC 51 

Convenience Market w/Gas 
Pumps [853] 20 FP 10,852 165 166 331 190 191 381 

63% AM/66% PM Passby Reduction -462 -105 -105 -210 -126 -126 -252 

Convenience Market w/Gas Pumps Total 
New Trips 10,390 60 61 121 64 65 129 

Sam's Mart Express Wash - East Side of Monroe Rd. Bet. Family Dollar Driveway & NC 51 

Automated Car Wash [948] * 3,372 SF 277 22 22 44 24 24 48 

Total New Offsite Trips 10,667 82 83 165 88 89 177 

References: 

Trip Generation, 9th Edition, Institute of Transportation Engineers, Washington, DC. 2012. 

Passby taken in accordance with NCDOT Trip Generation Guidelines  

* Daily and AM peak derived from comparable existing 3,600 SF automated car wash (data 
available for PM peak) 

zoning
New Stamp



Matthews Galleria                                                                                                             February 2015 
Traffic Impact Analysis                                                                                                                 508-001 
Design Resource Group                                                                                                                  

20 
 

 

TRAFFIC ANALYSIS 

The intersections identified within the area of influence were analyzed to 
identify the traffic impact that the site development has under the build 
scenario.  The traffic analysis is based on the LOS analysis at the 
identified intersections. The intersections were analyzed assuming full 
buildout of the site in 2017. 
 
Base assumptions (commonly accepted CDOT/NCDOT/Matthews 
parameters) for the analysis scenarios include: 
 

 A 2% per year background growth rate between the existing 2014 
and future 2017 conditions 

 12-foot wide travel lanes 
 A heavy truck percentage of 2% for all movements 
 A peak hour factor of 0.90 for all movements 
 Total lost time of 5 seconds for all movements at the signalized 

intersections 
 
LOS is a qualitative measurement of traffic operations. It is a measure of 
delay time. The Transportation Research Board’s Highway Capacity 
Manual1 (HCM) defines six levels of service for intersections with LOS “A” 
representing the best operating condition and LOS “F” the worst.  Table 
16-2 of the HCM gives the criteria for signalized intersections. 
 

HCM Table 16-2 
Signalized 

Level of Service 
Signal Delay per 

Vehicle (sec/vehicle) 
A <10.0 
B > 10.0 and < 20.0 
C > 20.0 and < 35.0 
D > 35.0 and < 55.0 
E > 55.0 and < 80.0 
F >80.0 

 
SYNCHRO Pro 9.0 was the software tool used in determining the delay, 
capacity and corresponding level of service at the study intersections.  
The intersection worksheet reports are provided in the Appendix. 
 

                                                           
1  National Research Council. Transportation Research Board. Highway Capacity Manual, Washington, DC. 

2002. Chapters 2, 16, and 17. 

zoning
New Stamp



Matthews Galleria                                                                                                             February 2015 
Traffic Impact Analysis                                                                                                                 508-001 
Design Resource Group                                                                                                                  

21 
 

 

For the analysis of unsignalized intersections, Intersection Capacity 
Utilization2 (ICU) methodology is used to predict how often an 
intersection will experience congestion (i.e., volume/capacity [v/c]).  The 
ICU can be used on unsignalized intersections to determine the capacity 
utilization as if the intersection was signalized. 
 
ICU defines 8 levels of service for intersection with LOS “A” representing 
the best operating condition and LOS “H” the worst.  The following table 
gives the intersection capacity utilization: 
 

Unsignalized LOS ICU v/c 
A <55.0% 
B >55% to 64.0% 
C >64% to 73.0% 
D >73% to 82.0% 
E >82% to 91.0% 
F >91% to 100.0% 
G >100% to 109.0% 
H >109% 

 

A brief description of the conditions expected for each ICU LOS follows: 
 
LOS A, ICU ≤55%: The intersection has no congestion. A cycle length of 
80 seconds or less will move traffic efficiently. All traffic should be served 
on the first cycle. Traffic fluctuations, accidents, and lane closures can be 
handled with minimal congestion. This intersection can accommodate up 
to 40% more traffic on all movements. 
LOS B, >55% to 64%: The intersection has very little congestion. Almost 
all traffic will be served on the first cycle. A cycle length of 90 seconds or 
less will move traffic efficiently. Traffic fluctuations, accidents, and lane 
closures can be handled with minimal congestion. This intersection can 
accommodate up to 30% more traffic on all movements 
LOS C, >64% to 73%: The intersection has no major congestion. The 
majority of traffic should be served on the first cycle. A cycle length of 
100 seconds or less will move traffic efficiently. Traffic fluctuations, 
accidents, and lane closures may cause some congestion. This 
intersection can accommodate up to 20% more traffic on all movements. 
LOS D, >73% to 82%: The intersection normally has no congestion. Most 
of the traffic should be served on the first cycle. A cycle length of 110 
seconds or less will move traffic efficiently. Traffic fluctuations, accidents, 
and lane closures can cause significant congestion. Sub optimal signal 
timings can cause congestion. This intersection can accommodate up to 
10% more traffic on all movements. 
                                                           
2  Trafficware. Intersection Capacity Utilization, 2003. 

zoning
New Stamp



Matthews Galleria                                                                                                             February 2015 
Traffic Impact Analysis                                                                                                                 508-001 
Design Resource Group                                                                                                                  

22 
 

 

LOS E, >82% to 91%: The intersection is right on the verge of congested 
conditions. Many vehicles are not served on the first cycle. A cycle length 
of 120 seconds is required to move all traffic. Minor traffic fluctuations, 
accidents, and lane closures can cause significant congestion. Sub-
optimal signal timings can cause significant congestion. This intersection 
has less than 10% reserve capacity available. 
LOS F, >91% to 100%. The intersection is over capacity and likely 
experiences congestion periods of 15 to 60 consecutive minutes. 
Residual queues at the end of green are common. A cycle length over 120 
seconds is required to move all traffic. Minor traffic fluctuations, 
accidents, and lane closures can cause increased congestion. Suboptimal 
signal timings can cause increased congestion. 
LOS G, >100% to 109%: The intersection is up to 9% over capacity and 
likely experiences congestion periods of 60 to 120 consecutive minutes. 
Long queues are common. A cycle length over 120 seconds is required to 
move all traffic. Motorists may be choosing alternate routes, if they exist, 
or making fewer trips during the peak hour. Signal timings can be used to 
distribute capacity to the priority movements. 
LOS H, >109%: The intersection is 9% or greater over capacity and could 
experience congestion periods of over 120 minutes per day. Long queues 
are common. A cycle length over 120 seconds is required to move all 
traffic. Motorists may be choosing alternate routes, if they exist, or make 
fewer trips during the peak hour. Signal timings can be used to distribute 
capacity to the priority movements. 
 
This report provides an analysis of the traffic operations within the area 
of influence, according to the standards set by the North Carolina 
Department of Transportation’s (NCDOT) “Policy on Street and Driveway 
Access to North Carolina Highways, Chapter 4 Part C”.  It provides 
recommended access management for the site and intersection 
improvements needed for mitigating traffic impacts.  This study evaluates 
the following scenarios: 
 

 2014 Existing Conditions 
 2017 No Build with offsite 
 2017 Buildout with offsite 

zoning
New Stamp



Matthews Galleria                                                                                                             February 2015 
Traffic Impact Analysis                                                                                                                 508-001 
Design Resource Group                                                                                                                  

23 
 

 

Currently, three of the four signalized intersections operate under 
capacity and at a LOS “D” or better during both peak hours.  The 
intersection of Monroe Road & Monroe Road/John Street operates with a 
LOS “E” in both peak hours.   Typically, an intersection is said to be 
operating at capacity at a volume-to-capacity (v/c) ratio of 1.00 and 
acceptable at a LOS “D” or better.  The results of the 2014 existing 
conditions are presented in Table 5.   
 
Table 5: 2014 Existing Conditions Levels of Service 

 

NCDOT ANALYSIS REQUIREMENTS - Chapter 5, Section J of the July 2003 
NCDOT Policy on Street and Driveway Access to North Carolina Highways, 
the applicant shall be required to identify mitigation improvements to the 
roadway network if at least one of the following conditions exist when 
comparing the 2017 Buildout results to the 2017 No Build results.  It 
should be noted that no analysis comparison was performed between the 
existing conditions and Build scenario (NCDOT Congestion Management 
scenario): 
 

 The total average delay at an intersection or an individual 
approach increases by 25% or greater, while maintaining the 
same level of service,  

 The Level of Service (LOS) degrades by at least one level at an 
intersection or an individual approach,  

 Or the Level of Service is “F” for an intersection or an individual 
approach. 

 
This section of the driveway manual also states that, mitigation 
improvements shall be identified when the analysis indicates that the 95th 
percentile queue exceeds the storage capacity of the existing lane. 
 

Tables 6 and 7 show the results of the 2017 scenarios. 
 
 

Intersection 
AM Peak PM Peak 

Delay 
(sec/veh)

Capacity
(v/c) 

Level of 
Service 

Delay 
(sec/veh) 

Capacity
(v/c) 

Level of
Service 

1. Monroe Rd. & Sardis Rd 26.6 0.70 C 51.0 0.97 D 
2. Monroe Rd. & Galleria Blvd. 9.6 0.56 A 17.2 0.62 B 
3. Monroe Rd. & Gander Cove 
Ln/Family Dollar Access 28.3 0.86 C 23.6 0.79 C 

4. NC 51 & Monroe Rd./John St. 66.4 0.88 E 60.5 0.80 E 

zoning
New Stamp



Matthews Galleria                                                                                                             February 2015 
Traffic Impact Analysis                                                                                                                 508-001 
Design Resource Group                                                                                                                  

24 
 

 

Table 6: 2017 Levels of Service 

1 Imp. Includes an EB right turn lane on Sardis Rd N 

Intersection Intersection and 
Approach 

AM Peak  PM Peak 
Delay Capacity Level Of Delay Capacity Level Of

(sec/veh) (v/c) Service (sec/veh) (v/c) Service 
2017 No Build w/Offsite 

1. Monroe Rd. & 
Sardis Rd N 

Intersection 28.2 0.75 C 61.6 1.01 E 
Northbound 12.3 - B 54.4 - D 
Southbound 25.2 - C 69.4 - E 
Eastbound 56.7 - E 75.9 - E 
Westbound 40.4 - D 44.9 - D 

2. Monroe Rd. & 
Galleria Blvd. 

Intersection 10.8 0.61 B 17.1 0.67 B 
Northbound 4.9 - A 9.3 - A 
Southbound 9.1 - A 11.1 - B 
Eastbound 58.5 - E 58.6 - E 
Westbound 55.7 - E 54.5 - D 

3. Monroe Rd. & 
Gander Cove Ln. 

Intersection 42.5 0.93 D 25.6 0.86 C 
Northbound 56.9 - E 18.0 - B 
Southbound 16.0 - B 16.4 - B 
Eastbound 59.9 - E 60.1 - E 
Westbound 53.5 - D 67.2 - E 

4. NC 51 & Monroe 
Rd./John St. 

Intersection 73.0 0.95 E 63.7 0.87 E 
Northbound 90.3 - F 80.9 - F 
Southbound 63.1 - E 61.1 - E 
Eastbound 64.6 - E 59.3 - E 
Westbound 74.2 - E 59.8 - E 

2017 Build w/Offsite  

1. Monroe Rd. & 
Sardis Rd N 

Intersection 29.2 0.77 C 67.2 1.03 E 
Northbound 14.2 - B 52.7 - D 
Southbound 26.8 - C 70.2 - E 
Eastbound 57.1 - E 90.7 - F 
Westbound 40.3 - D 52.1 - D 

1a. Monroe Rd. & 
Sardis Rd N 1 

Intersection 27.2 0.74 C 43.8 0.90 D 
Northbound 12.7 - B 34.8 - C 
Southbound 25.4 - C 52.1 - D 
Eastbound 49.7 - D 49.9 - D 
Westbound 41.4 - D 39.5 - D 

2. Monroe Rd. & 
Galleria Blvd. 

Intersection 11.1 0.64 B 18.0 0.71 B 
Northbound 4.6 - A 9.0 - A 
Southbound 10.0 - B 12.7 - B 
Eastbound 59.0 - E 58.8 - E 
Westbound 56.0 - E 57.2 - E 

3. Monroe Rd. & 
Gander Cove Ln. 

Intersection 43.0 0.93 D 26.2 0.86 C 
Northbound 58.5 - E 18.6 - B 
Southbound 15.2 - B 17.5 - B 
Eastbound 59.9 - E 60.1 - E 
Westbound 53.3 - D 67.2 - E 

4. NC 51 & Monroe 
Rd./John St. 

Intersection 73.9 0.95 E 64.2 0.88 E 
Northbound 91.2 - F 81.4 - F 
Southbound 63.0 - E 61.1 - E 
Eastbound 65.7 - E 60.4 - E 
Westbound 75.7 - E 60.5 - E 

zoning
New Stamp



Matthews Galleria                                                                                                             February 2015 
Traffic Impact Analysis                                                                                                                 508-001 
Design Resource Group                                                                                                                  

25 
 

 

Table 7: 2017 Unsignalized Intersection LOS 

2 Laneage on Prop. Access “A” includes a WB entering lane and separate EB left and right exit 
lanes. Laneage on Monroe Rd. includes a NB left turn lane (within the TWLTL) and a SB right turn 
lane. 
 
Table 8 shows the 2017 95th % queue lengths calculated by SimTraffic 9, 
a traffic simulation software application for signalized and unsignalized 
intersections (results are based on an average of four corridor 
simulations), or Synchro 9 - whichever produced the higher queue length. 
 

Table 8: 2017 95th % Queue Lengths 

Intersection 
AM Peak PM Peak 

ICU Capacity
(v/c) 

Level Of 
Service 

ICU Capacity
(v/c) 

Level Of 
Service 

5. Monroe Rd. & Proposed Access “A” 2 58.6% B 60.3% B 

Intersection and 
Approach 

Existing 
Storage 

AM Peak 95th % Queue 
Length (feet) 

PM Peak 95th % Queue 
Length (feet) 

Left Right Left Thru Right Left Thru Right 
2017 No Build w/Offsite  

1. Monroe Rd. & 
Sardis Rd. N 

NB 170’ 
+TWLTL 160’ 199’ 391’x2 235’ 263’ 1781’x2 373’ 

SB 300’ 
+TWLTL - 219’ 336’x2 381’ 726’x2 

EB 300’ 
+TWLTL - 233’ 268’x2 391’ 1376’x2 

WB 235’/ 
340’ 305’ 181’x2 186’x2 174’ 392’x2 1646’x2 176’ 

2. Monroe Rd. & 
Galleria Blvd. 
 

NB 240’ 
+TWLTL 150’ 35’ 264’x2 132’ 182’ 574’x2 280’ 

SB 210’ - 67’ 246’x2 77’ 595’x2 
EB 215’ 250’ 50’ 28’ 63’ 102’ 49’ 78’ 
WB 165’+TL 250’ 107’x2 56’ 250’x2 150’ 

3. Monroe Rd. & 
Gander Cove Ln. 
 

NB 185’ 
+TWLTL - 61’ 1247’x2 89’ 854’x2 

SB 220’ + 
TWLTL - 313’ 240’x2 63’ 524’x2 

EB Term. 50’ TR 76’ 91’ 51’ 57’ 
WB 180’ +TL Term. 26’x2 39’ 315’x2 248’ 

4. NC 51 & 
Monroe Rd./John 
St. 

NB 240’x2 210’ 336’x2 1191’x2 299’ 346’x2 974’x2 335’ 

SB 
200’/ 
315’ 

+TWLTL
120’ 443’x2 256’x2 433’ 587’x2 741’x2 664’ 

EB 325’x2 100’ 633’x2 1074’x2 189’ 422’x2 638’x2 321’ 

WB 100’/ 
240’ 120’ 164’x2 1122’x2 539’ 296’x2 870’x2 384’ 

zoning
New Stamp



Matthews Galleria                                                                                                             February 2015 
Traffic Impact Analysis                                                                                                                 508-001 
Design Resource Group                                                                                                                  

26 
 

 

Table 8: 2017 95th % Queue Lengths (cont.) 

1 Imp. Includes an EB right turn lane on Sardis Rd N 

2 Laneage on Prop. Access “A” includes a WB entering lane and separate EB left and right exit 
lanes. Laneage on Monroe Rd. includes a NB left turn lane (within the TWLTL) and a SB right turn 
lane. 
 

2017 Build Results/Recommendations: 
 

1. Monroe Road (SR 1009) & Sardis Road N. (signalized) 
 

When comparing the impact of the 2017 Build to the 2017 No Build 
conditions the intersection LOS remains a “C” in the AM peak hour and an 
“E” in the PM peak hour (all of the approaches remained the same LOS 
and were within the allowable increase in delay during both peak hours 
except the eastbound approach LOS dropped from “E” to “F” in the PM 
peak).  It should be noted that some of the 95th % queues exceeded their 
existing storage lengths, however, these conditions occurred initially in 
the No Build scenario (the site produced minimal increases in these 
calculated queue lengths).  A potential improvement we recommend 
includes: 

Intersection and 
Approach 

Existing 
Storage 

AM Peak 95th % Queue 
Length (feet) 

PM Peak 95th % Queue 
Length (feet) 

Left Right Left Thru Right Left Thru Right 
2017 Build w/Offsite + Imp.

1a. Monroe Rd. & 

Sardis Rd. N 1 

NB 170’ 
+TWLTL 160’ 199’ 386’x2 191’ 202’ 618’x2 348’ 

SB 300’ 
+TWLTL - 186’ 344’x2 366’ 597’x2 

EB 300’ 
+TWLTL 100’ 228’ 198’x2 135’ 387’ 1301’x2 156’ 

WB 235’/ 
340’ 305’ 180’x2 204’x2 179’ 421’x2 1569’x2 181’ 

2. Monroe Rd. & 
Galleria Blvd. 
 

NB 240’ 
+TWLTL 150’ 35’ 237’x2 133’ 132’ 285’x2 171’ 

SB 210’ - 96’ 273’x2 165’ 366’x2 
EB 215’ 250’ 79’ 40’ 66’ 63’ 61’ 85’ 
WB 165’+TL 250’ 117’x2 55’ 230’x2 98’ 

3. Monroe Rd. & 
Gander Cove Ln. 

NB 185’ 
+TWLTL - 64’ 1256’x2 94’ 473’x2 

SB 220’ + 
TWLTL - 311’ 230’x2 94’ 428’x2 

EB Term. 50’ TR 77’ 105’ 58’ 56’ 
WB 180’ +TL Term. 37’x2 38’ 345’x2 258’ 

4. NC 51 & 
Monroe Rd./John 
St. 

NB 240’x2 210’ 343’x2 1258’x2 298’ 361’x2 1043’x2 390’ 

SB 
200’/ 
315’ 

+TWLTL
120’ 442’x2 382’x2 455’ 555’x2 637’x2 465’ 

EB 325’x2 100’ 639’x2 1057’x2 204’ 502’x2 628’x2 327’ 

WB 100’/ 
240’ 120’ 160’x2 1020’x2 548’ 303’x2 840’x2 373’ 

5. Monroe Rd. & 

Prop. Access “A” 2

NB 100’ 
+TWLTL - 31’ 0’ - 80’ 0’ - 

SB - 100’ - 0’ 0’ - 0’ 0’ 
EB Term. 175’ 213’ - 51’ 230’ - 36’ 

zoning
New Stamp



Matthews Galleria                                                                                                             February 2015 
Traffic Impact Analysis                                                                                                                 508-001 
Design Resource Group                                                                                                                  

27 
 

 

 Construct an eastbound right turn lane on Sardis Road N with 100 
feet of storage and appropriate bay taper. 

 
With this improvement the intersection LOS remains a “C” in the AM peak 
hour and becomes a “D” in the PM peak hour (better than the No Build 
results).  In addition, all of the approaches remained the same or resulted 
in a better LOS and were within the allowable increase in delay during 
both peak hours. 
 
The intersection already includes pedestrian amenities such as 
crosswalks, pedestrian signal heads and pushbuttons on all legs of the 
intersection, which is adequate.   
 
2. Monroe Road (SR 1009) & Galleria Boulevard (signalized) 
 
When comparing the impact of the 2017 Build conditions to the 2017 No 
Build conditions the intersection LOS remains a “B” in both peak hour (all 
of the approaches remained the same LOS and were within the allowable 
increase in delay during both peak hours except the southbound 
approach LOS dropped in the AM peak and the westbound LOS dropped 
in the PM peak).  It should be noted that the 95th % queue for the 
northbound right turn movement exceeded the existing storage length, 
however, this condition occurred initially in the No Build scenario (the site 
produced a minimal increase in this calculated queue lengths).  It should 
be noted that the intersection already includes pedestrian amenities such 
as crosswalks, pedestrian signal heads and pushbuttons on all legs of the 
intersection, which is adequate.  Even though two of the approaches drop 
in LOS when comparing the Build to the No Build results we feel no 
improvements should be required. 
 
3. Monroe Road (SR 1009) & Gander Cove Lane/Family Dollar Driveway 
(signalized) 
 
When comparing the impact of the 2017 Build conditions to the 2017 No 
Build conditions the intersection LOS remains a “D” in the AM peak hour 
and a “C” in the PM peak hour (all of the approaches remained the same 
LOS and were within the allowable increase in delay during both peak 
hours).  It should be noted that the 95th % queue for the eastbound 
combined thru-right turn movement exceeded the existing storage 
length, however, this condition occurred initially in the No Build scenario 
(the site has no volume associated with this movement - therefore no 
roadway improvements should be deemed necessary).  It should be noted 

zoning
New Stamp



Matthews Galleria                                                                                                             February 2015 
Traffic Impact Analysis                                                                                                                 508-001 
Design Resource Group                                                                                                                  

28 
 

 

that the intersection already includes pedestrian amenities such as 
crosswalks, pedestrian signal heads and pushbuttons on the appropriate 
legs of the intersection, which is adequate.   
 
4. Monroe Road (SR 1009)/W. John Street & Matthews Township Parkway 
(NC 51) (signalized) 
 
When comparing the impact of the 2017 Build conditions to the 2017 No 
Build conditions the intersection LOS remains an “E” in both peak hours 
(all of the approaches remained the same LOS and were within the 
allowable increase in delay during both peak hours).  It should be noted 
that some of the 95th % queues exceeded their existing storage lengths, 
however, these conditions occurred initially in the No Build scenario (the 
site produced minimal increases in these calculated queue lengths - 
therefore no roadway improvements should be deemed necessary).  It 
should be noted that the intersection already includes pedestrian 
amenities such as crosswalks, pedestrian signal heads and pushbuttons 
on all legs of the intersection, which is adequate. 
 
5. Monroe Road (SR 1009) & Proposed Access “A” (unsignalized) 
 
The intersection ICU is a “B” during both peak hours.  The intersection 
layout we recommend includes: 
 

 Re-mark the existing two-way left-turn lane on Monroe Road for 
a northbound left turn lane with 100 feet of storage. 

 Construct a southbound right turn lane on Monroe Road with 100 
feet of storage and appropriate bay taper. 

 Construct the eastbound approach (Proposed Access “A”) for one 
ingress and two egress lanes (a lane that terminates as a left turn 
lane and a right turn lane with 175 feet of storage). 

 
The existing laneage is shown on Figure 8. Figure 9 illustrates the 
recommended laneage. 

zoning
New Stamp



Figure 8

REVISIONS:

1.   XX

SCALE: NTS

0

NTS

EXISTING LANEAGE

Copyright © 2014 Design Resource Group, PA          This plan or drawing and any accompanying documents or calculations are the property of Design Resource

Group, PA; and are intended solely for the use of the recipient noted.  No third party use or modification is permitted without written authorization.

 landscape architecture

 civil engineering

 urban design

 land planning

 traffic engineering

 transportation planning

2459 wilkinson boulevard, suite 200

 charlotte, nc 28208

p 704.343.0608 f 704.358.3093

www.drgrp.com

design
 resource group

1

NC 51

Traffic Signal

LEGEND

M
o
n
r
o
e
 
R

d

Matthews Twp Pkwy

Sardis Rd N

4

Sardis Rd N

W
 
J
o
h
n
 
S

t

M
o
n
r
o
e
 
R

d

Family Dollar Dwy

Galleria Blvd

NOVEMBER 2014

M
A

T
T

H
E

W
S

 
G

A
L

L
E

R
I
A

 
T

I
A

M
A

T
T

H
E

W
S

,
 
N

C

3

2

Gander Cove Ln

Galleria Blvd

215' Storage

250' Storage

2
4

0
'
 
S

t
o

r
a

g
e

+
T

W
L

T
L

1
3

0
'
 
S

t
o

r
a

g
e

2
0

0
'
 
S

t
o

r
a

g
e

250' Storage

165' Storage

325' Storage

100' Storage

325' Storage

2
4

0
'
 
S

t
o

r
a

g
e

2
4

0
'
 
S

t
o

r
a

g
e

2
1

0
'
 
S

t
o

r
a

g
e

100' Storage

240' Storage

120' Storage

2
0

0
'
 
S

t
o

r
a

g
e

+
T

W
L

T
L

3
1

5
'
 
S

t
o

r
a

g
e

1
2

0
'
 
S

t
o

r
a

g
e

1
7

0
'
 
S

t
o

r
a

g
e

+
T

W
L

T
L

1
6

0
'
 
S

t
o

r
a

g
e

3
0

0
'
 
S

t
o

r
a

g
e

+
T

W
L

T
L

235' Storage

340' Storage

305' Storage

300' Storage

+TWLTL

1
8

5
'
 
S

t
o

r
a

g
e

+
T

W
L

T
L

Term. as LTL

Term. as RTL

180' Storage

2
2

0
'
 
S

t
o

r
a

g
e

+
T

W
L

T
L

Existing Laneage

~
1

,
6

2
5

'
~

1
,
2

5
0

'
~

.
8

 
m

i
l
e

s

50' Storage

PROJECT #:  508-001

DRAWN BY: MWW

CHECKED BY: REG

zoning
New Stamp



Matthews Galleria                                                                                                             February 2015 
Traffic Impact Analysis                                                                                                                 508-001 
Design Resource Group                                                                                                                  

31 
 

 

CONCLUSIONS 

2017 Build Results/Recommendations: 
 
1. Monroe Road (SR 1009) & Sardis Road N. (signalized) 
 
When comparing the impact of the 2017 Build to the 2017 No Build 
conditions the intersection LOS remains a “C” in the AM peak hour and an 
“E” in the PM peak hour (all of the approaches remained the same LOS 
and were within the allowable increase in delay during both peak hours 
except the eastbound approach LOS dropped from “E” to “F” in the PM 
peak).  It should be noted that some of the 95th % queues exceeded their 
existing storage lengths, however, these conditions occurred initially in 
the No Build scenario (the site produced minimal increases in these 
calculated queue lengths).  A potential improvement we recommend 
includes: 
 

 Construct an eastbound right turn lane on Sardis Road N with 100 
feet of storage and appropriate bay taper. 

 
With this improvement the intersection LOS remains a “C” in the AM peak 
hour and becomes a “D” in the PM peak hour (better than the No Build 
results).  In addition, all of the approaches remained the same or resulted 
in a better LOS and were within the allowable increase in delay during 
both peak hours. 
 
The intersection already includes pedestrian amenities such as 
crosswalks, pedestrian signal heads and pushbuttons on all legs of the 
intersection, which is adequate.   
 
2. Monroe Road (SR 1009) & Galleria Boulevard (signalized) 
 
When comparing the impact of the 2017 Build conditions to the 2017 No 
Build conditions the intersection LOS remains a “B” in both peak hour (all 
of the approaches remained the same LOS and were within the allowable 
increase in delay during both peak hours except the southbound 
approach LOS dropped in the AM peak and the westbound LOS dropped 
in the PM peak).  It should be noted that the 95th % queue for the 
northbound right turn movement exceeded the existing storage length, 
however, this condition occurred initially in the No Build scenario (the site 
produced a minimal increase in this calculated queue lengths).  It should 
be noted that the intersection already includes pedestrian amenities such 

zoning
New Stamp



Matthews Galleria                                                                                                             February 2015 
Traffic Impact Analysis                                                                                                                 508-001 
Design Resource Group                                                                                                                  

32 
 

 

as crosswalks, pedestrian signal heads and pushbuttons on all legs of the 
intersection, which is adequate.  Even though two of the approaches drop 
in LOS when comparing the Build to the No Build results we feel no 
improvements should be required. 
 
3. Monroe Road (SR 1009) & Gander Cove Lane/Family Dollar Driveway 
(signalized) 
 
When comparing the impact of the 2017 Build conditions to the 2017 No 
Build conditions the intersection LOS remains a “D” in the AM peak hour 
and a “C” in the PM peak hour (all of the approaches remained the same 
LOS and were within the allowable increase in delay during both peak 
hours).  It should be noted that the 95th % queue for the eastbound 
combined thru-right turn movement exceeded the existing storage 
length, however, this condition occurred initially in the No Build scenario 
(the site has no volume associated with this movement - therefore no 
roadway improvements should be deemed necessary).  It should be noted 
that the intersection already includes pedestrian amenities such as 
crosswalks, pedestrian signal heads and pushbuttons on the appropriate 
legs of the intersection, which is adequate.   
 
4. Monroe Road (SR 1009)/W. John Street & Matthews Township Parkway 
(NC 51) (signalized) 
 
When comparing the impact of the 2017 Build conditions to the 2017 No 
Build conditions the intersection LOS remains an “E” in both peak hours 
(all of the approaches remained the same LOS and were within the 
allowable increase in delay during both peak hours).  It should be noted 
that some of the 95th % queues exceeded their existing storage lengths, 
however, these conditions occurred initially in the No Build scenario (the 
site produced minimal increases in these calculated queue lengths - 
therefore no roadway improvements should be deemed necessary).  It 
should be noted that the intersection already includes pedestrian 
amenities such as crosswalks, pedestrian signal heads and pushbuttons 
on all legs of the intersection, which is adequate. 
 
5. Monroe Road (SR 1009) & Proposed Access “A” (unsignalized) 
 
The intersection ICU is a “B” during both peak hours.  The intersection 
layout we recommend includes: 
 

zoning
New Stamp



Matthews Galleria                                                                                                             February 2015 
Traffic Impact Analysis                                                                                                                 508-001 
Design Resource Group                                                                                                                  

33 
 

 

 Re-mark the existing two-way left-turn lane on Monroe Road for 
a northbound left turn lane with 100 feet of storage. 

 Construct a southbound right turn lane on Monroe Road with 100 
feet of storage and appropriate bay taper. 

 Construct the eastbound approach (Proposed Access “A”) for one 
ingress and two egress lanes (a lane that terminates as a left turn 
lane and a right turn lane with 175 feet of storage). 

 
6. Nolley Court & Proposed Access “B” (unsignalized) 
 
Since there are minimal site traffic volumes associated with this access 
location, no intersection analysis was performed for this location.  Based 
on this information we recommend: 
 

 Construct the northbound approach (Proposed Access “B”) for one 
ingress lane and one egress lane.  No turn lanes should be 
required on Nolley Court. 

 
This multifamily development is not expected to create extensive 
roadway/intersection issues, especially with the minor amount of traffic 
associated with the proposed plan. 
 
 
 
 

zoning
New Stamp



Matthews Galleria                                                                                                             February 2015 
Traffic Impact Analysis                                                                                                                 508-001 
Design Resource Group                                                                                                                  

34 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

APPENDIX 

zoning
New Stamp



blynd
Current

blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Current

blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Current

blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Current

blynd
Date Stamp



 

 
 
 

Agenda Item:  Continuation of Public Hearing for Application 2015-626 Everlane 
Apartments 

 

 
 

DATE: May 6, 2015 
FROM: Jay Camp 

 

 

Background/Issue: 
  The applicant has revised the site plan since the initial submittal. The following is a summary of the primary changes 
to the plans. Immediately following this memo please find a memo from Chief Hunter with his department comments. 
 

 The buildings along Monroe Road have shifted back to 30’- 35’ from the ROW. All buildings must meet the 35’ 
minimum setback in the R-12 MF district.  
 

 The proposed right turn lane into the development is now shown on the plans. 
 

 The unit count has been reduced from 320 to 312 and all 2-story carriage garages have been reduced to single 
story garage structures.  
 

 A meeting was held on 3/30 with HPAC and area residents to discuss the cemetery. The applicant commits to 
removal of debris and installation of a fence to be approved by Matthews Historical Foundation. 
 

 The proposed trail has shifted further from the cemetery and now loops around the back and side of the property 
and connects to the Nolley Ct access. This is the first leg of a trail envisioned in the Monroe Rd Small area plan. 
We have requested that the trail also shift away from the property line with the townhomes along Nolley. Staff 
has requested that an easement to the Town be provided for public usage of the trail system. 
 

 Public Works and Planning have requested that the language related to the Nolley Ct connection be clarified to 
ensure this improvement is constructed prior to C/O of any buildings on the site.  
 

 Public Works requests space to be reserved for recycling pick up per the County business recycling program. 
 

 Additional screening is now shown between the development and the Sardis Forest community. 
 
 
Proposal/Solution: 

  Hold Public Hearing and receive comments from staff, the developer and citizens.  
 
 
Financial Impact: 
None to the Town 

 

Related Town Goal(s) and/or Strategies: 
Quality of Life 
Economic Development/Land Use Planning 

 
 

Recommended Motion/Action: 
No action is required 



The employees of the Matthews Police Department strive to promote a safe community by preventing crimes 

and reducing the fear of crime, while treating all individuals fairly and with respect.                                      

Our members will demonstrate honesty, professionalism and integrity,                                                           

while building the partnerships necessary to enhance the safety of our community. 

 

Memorandum 

 

 

Regarding:  2015-626  Everlane Apartments  

After a complete review of the proposed site plan and the requested location, I find / recommend the 

following: 

   No concerns / recommendations with proposed site / location 

  X Concerns / recommendations with proposed site / location (see below) 

Comments: During a meeting with Matt Poindexter last week, I pointed out the following 

concerns / recommendations and he has responded promptly as noted: 

1. Relocate the proposed tree canopy which follows the walking trail to the ‘outside’  of the trail 

– both to provide additional shielding to the Sardis Forest community and, for enhanced 

perception of safety for walkers, making the trail more visible from and lighted by the 

parking area of the apartments; he has responded that those changes are being made. 

2. Addition of a concrete island at the Monroe Road entrance, to provide an obstruction for 

motorists illegally utilizing the existing center left-turn lane for through movements, this to 

also enhance the safety of motorists attempting the left-turn into the development; while he 

indicated a support of the addition, he indicated that NCDOT would make that decision and 

that NCDOT would likely prohibit such a construction at a non-intersection point.  

3. I indicated that as long as contractor responsible for trash collection abided by current Noise 

ordinance (prohibiting nighttime collections), its location should not be an issue. 

I find the Nolley Ct. entrance a safety benefit for residents and one that should not in any way 

promote ‘cut-through’ traffic; I find the site layout as proposed easy to maneuver, with adequate 

pedestrian sidewalks & pathways, and the right-turn ingress lane from Monroe Rd. enhancing the 

safety of those movement. Aside from the above-noted points, I do not find any safety concerns with 

the development. 

If you have any questions, please let me know. 

1201 Crews Road 

Matthews, N.C. 28105 

704-847-4069 

 



Pre Public Hearing Rezoning Staff Analysis  

April 7 2015 

Project Summary 

Location:   Monroe Rd Bordering Charlotte City Limits 

 

Owner(s):   Renfrow Estate                                         

Agent:               Keith MacVean   

 

Current Zoning:  RVS  

 

Proposed Zoning:  R-12 MF and C-MF 

Existing Use:  Vacant Land and Historic Roseland Cemetery 

Proposed Use:            320 Unit Apartment Community 

Community Meeting:  Occurred February 26th 

 

Summary of Request 

The applicant requests a change from the existing RVS zoning to allow for the construction of a 
320 unit apartment development.  

 

Staff Recommendation  

After several meetings, staff and the applicant have determined that the C-MF district is not the 
best fit for the project due to several conflicts with that zoning district. The applicant plans to modi-
fy the request to remove the split zoning a rezone the entire site to R-12 MF (CD). 

The applicant requests a deferral to May 11th to allow time for site plan changes related to initial 
staff comments. This timeframe also corresponds with the hearing dates for the recently submit-
ted text amendment to change the maximum building height in the R-12 MF district. 

 

 

Application: 2015-626 Everlane Apartments 



Planning Staff Review 

Background And History 

Most recently, the site was rezoned in 2008 for up to 96 patio homes.  To the rear of the property, 
the historic Roseland Cemetery is located on about 1.3 acres adjacent to Sardis Forest. The cem-
etery was designated as a landmark in 2012. A detailed report from the Landmarks Commission 
may be accessed at the following link: http://www.cmhpf.org/S&Rs%20Alphabetical%20Order/
SurveyS&RRoseland.htm 

  

Details of the Site Plan 

The site plan features two access points, one on Monroe Rd and an access to the traffic light at 
Galleria Boulevard via a roadway easement to Nolley Court in Charlotte. An eastbound decelera-
tion lane is planned for the main access on Monroe Rd. Apartment buildings flank both sides of 
the access on Monroe Rd, creating a street frontage condition consistent with the Monroe Rd 
Small Area Plan. The remainder of the site features a mixture of carriage house buildings 
(apartments over freestanding garages) as well as 2 and 3 story buildings. The buildings at the 
rear of the site are separated from Sardis Forest by detention ponds and the cemetery. No build-
ing is closer than 225’ from the rear property line adjoining the neighborhood. A publicly accessi-
ble trail is also shown along the rear of the site per recommendation from the Monroe Rd Small 
Area Plan. 

 

Summary of Proposed Conditions 

1. Maximum of 320 Units 

2. Access point to Nolley Court to provide vehicular access to Galleria traffic signal 

3. Facades to be constructed with no less than 60% brick 

4. Land area reserved on Monroe Rd for future Town gateway signage 

5. Construction of publicly accessible trail system. 

 

 

 

 

 

Pre Public Hearing Staff Analysis  

 



Planning Staff Review 

 

Outstanding Issues/Planning Staff Comments  

(Many of the outstanding issues will be addressed once plan revisions are received prior 
to the May 11th meeting. The following is a summary of the main items that have been dis-
cussed thus far) 

 

1. The C-MF requires a public street system as well as significant dedication of open space. The 
applicant has agreed to change the rezoning request to zone the entire site to R-12 (MF) (CD) 
as a result of their desire to maintain a private system of internal drives and streets. 

2.  More detail on changes and improvements to Monroe Rd is required on the site plan. The de-
celeration lane to be added is not shown. 

3. Buildings should be set back further from Monroe Rd. The change to R-12 MF would create a 
35’ setback on the street frontage.   

4. Planning Staff suggests that the proposed trail connect to the new street at Nolley Court to 
provide a proper terminus for that segment of the trail system. 

5. A copy of the easement to Nolley should be provided to verify that the access is permanent. 

6. More detail is required with regard to plans for preservation of the cemetery portion of the site 

7. Three story buildings exceed to maximum 35’ height limit for R-12 MF. The text amendment 
will address this item.  

8. A vegetation survey is required as part of the rezoning application 

9. PCO Concept Plan approval required prior to decision 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Pre Public Hearing Staff Analysis  

 



Pre Public Hearing Staff Analysis  

 

Consistency with Adopted Plans and Policies and Town Vision Statements 

The use of the site as residential, orientation of buildings along Monroe Rd and provision of a trail 
system are all in conformity with recommendations within the Monroe Road Small Area Plan. 

 

Reports from Town Departments and County Agencies 

 

Matthews Police 
Memo to be provided prior to Public Hearing 

 

Matthews Fire 

Memo to be provided prior to Public Hearing 

Public Works 

Memo to be provided prior to Public Hearing 

 

Matthews Parks and Recreation 

Memo to be provided prior to Public Hearing 

 

Charlotte Mecklenburg Schools 

Report Attached. 61 new students generated by development 

 

PCO Concept Plan Approval Required?  
Yes 

 

Charlotte Area Transit System 

The CATS bus stop just beyond Galleria Blvd in Charlotte will be relocated to the subject property 
frontage to provide a better location for transit riders. CATS request a concrete  pad to be provid-
ed by the developer. 



Pre Public Hearing Staff Analysis  

 

Impact Analysis 

The Town does not provide waste pickup for apartment communities thus the primary impact to 
the Town lies in the incremental increase of providing essential services to new residents. 

 

 

 

 

Projected Financial Impact of the Request 

 

Current Matthews Tax Revenue from parcel:  4,062.73 

Anticipated Tax Revenue From Project:  $73,000 

Total Increase in Property Revenue          $68,938 

 

As expressed in terms of property tax per acre, the development would increase Matthews prop-
erty tax revenue per acre from approximately $190 dollars/acre today to approximately $3,476/
acre. Tax revenue was derived from an estimated tax valuation of $23,000,000, which is similar to 
several +/- 300 unit apartment communities in southern Mecklenburg. 



 
4/8/2015 

 
Petition No: 2015-626 

RECOMMENDATION 

We have the following comments that are critical to CMS’ support of this petition: 

Adequacy of existing school capacity in this area is a significant problem.  We are particularly concerned about rezoning cases where 
school utilization exceeds 100% since the proposed development will exacerbate this situation.  Approval of this petition will increase 
overcrowding and/or reliance upon mobile classrooms at the schools listed below. 

The total estimated capital cost of providing the additional school capacity for this new development is $1,179,000 calculated as follows: 

Elementary School:  36  $20,000 = $720,000 

High School:   17  x $27,000 = $459,000 
 

CMS recommends the petitioner schedule a meeting with staff to discuss any opportunities that the petitioner/developer may propose to 
improve the adequacy of school capacity in the immediate area of the proposed development. 
 

TOTAL IMPACT FROM PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT 
Proposed Housing Units: Up to 320 multi-family dwelling units at 14.8 dwelling units per acre under C-MF (Flexible Design/Innovation) 
and R-12MF (CD) zoning. 

CMS Planning Area: 10  

Average Student Yield per Unit: 0.1860    

This development will add 61 students to the schools in this area.  

The following data is as of 20th Day of the 2014-15 school year. 

 

INCREMENTAL IMPACT FROM PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT* 
Existing number of housing units allowed:  The currently vacant parcel under existing 2008 conditional uses petition allows 96 patio 
homes at 4.4 dwelling units per acre under R-VS (Residential Varied Styles) zoning.  

 

Number of students potentially generated under current zoning: 68 students (57 elementary, 11 middle, 0 high) 
 
The development allowed under the existing zoning would generate 68 student(s), while the development allowed under the proposed 
zoning will produce 61 student(s).  Therefore, the net change in the number of students generated from existing zoning to proposed 
zoning is zero (0) student(s). 
 
 
 As requested, we are also providing information regarding the difference in the number of potential students from the existing zoning to the 
proposed zoning.  Please note that this method of determining potential numbers of students from an area underestimates the number of students 
CMS may gain from the new development. 

Schools  Affected Total 
Classroom 
Teachers 

Building 
Classrooms/

Teacher 
Stations 

20th Day, 
Enrollment 

(non-ec) 

Building 
Classroom/

Adjusted 
Capacity 
(Without 
Mobiles) 

20th Day, 
Building 

Utilization 
(Without 
Mobiles) 

Additional 
Students As 
a result of 

this 
development 

Utilization 
As of result 

of this 
development 

(Without 
Mobiles)      

GREENWAY PARK ES 40.6 37 605 617 110% 36 116% 

MCCLINTOCK MS 52 54 855 1154 96% 8 97% 

EAST MECKLENBURG HS 111.5 90 1840 2253 124% 17 125% 



From: <noreply@matthewsnc.com> 
Date: Tue, Jun 2, 2015 at 2:39 PM 
Subject: Site Contact 
To: lcanapinno@matthewsnc.gov 
 
 

 

John & Marion Viogilante 

jvpeye@aol.com 

To: Mayor Taylor & Matthews Town Board: As residents of Sardis Forrest, we strongly oppose the 312 unit 
apartment complex proposed for the area adjacent to Sardis Forrest (rezoning request 2015-626). 

 

mailto:noreply@matthewsnc.com
mailto:lcanapinno@matthewsnc.gov
mailto:jvpeye@aol.com
blynd
Date Stamp



FlorenceStanley <flo0910@carolina.rr.com> 
 

  
 

 
 

The patio homeowners completely agree with the assessment set forth by Catherine Hall in her e-mail 
message below to the Matthews Planning Board Members. 
  

We also urge the Matthews Planning Board Members NOT to recommend the Everlane 

Project and associated rezoning at this point and time.  Further traffic analysis and 

consideration is warranted.  

  
We will also appreciate your consideration. 
  
Thank you, 
Florence Stanley, President 
Board of Directors 
Sardis Forest Patio Homes Association 
9104-F Nolley Court 
Charlotte, NC  28270 
704-841-1731 
 

tel:704-841-1731
blynd
Date Stamp



Suchoza, Irene <isuchoza@bergmannpc.com> 
 

  
 

 
 

The Sardis Forest HOA has had numerous phone calls and emails from our members with many of the same 
concerns.   
 

Matthews Planning Board Members-We urge you to NOT 

recommend the Everlane Project and associated rezoning at this 

point and time.  Further traffic analysis and consideration is 

warranted. 
 
Irene Suchoza, President 
Sardis Forest HOA 

 

blynd
Date Stamp



catherine hall <cjusticehall@gmail.com> 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

Please forward to Matthews Planning Board Members For Their Consideration Prior to 6/2/15 meeting and 
include in their packet of information for the meeting.   Thank you. 
 
Matthews Planning Department Staff and Matthews Planning Board: 
 
I have reviewed Jay Camp's May 27th Memo entitled "Everlane Apartments Consistency with Monroe Road 
Small Area Plan" and would like to object to several of the points.   
 
Point 1.   I disagree that this project aligns with the Small Area Plan guiding principle/transportation action 
item of:  "promoting an interconnected transportation system and promoting safety at identified areas of 
concern".   Although the proposal does have two access points, the location and nature of the access 
points are two of the fundamental problems with this proposal.  Simply having access does not 
constitute an interconnected transportation system. 
 
Specifically: 

 This segment of Monroe Road will be overburdened by 550+ cars exiting and entering each day from 
this development. 

 The Monroe Road access will not have a traffic light and as Family Dollar has pointed out, will be a 
hazard when apartment residents attempt to turn left out of the main entrance. 

 The Nolley Court access simply cannot handle an increased volume of 500+ cars from the 
apartments.  This segment of Nolley Court is a tiny section of a small townhome community street -- 
it is not built to be an access point for a 298 unit complex. 

 I do not see where anyone has accounted for the cut through traffic that will result when Nolley Court 
bumps out to Sardis Road North.  

 The Sardis Forest Swim Club is concerned about increased traffic around the pool area where many 
neighborhood children ride bikes and walk to the pool each day in the summer.  This is a significant 
safety concern that has not formally been addressed.     

Point 4.    Land Use Plan - This property is labeled as "Mixed Residential" in the Land Use Plan. 
Having three types of apartment buildings (two story buildings, three story buildings, and second story 
apartments over garages) does NOT make this mixed residential.  Having some buildings with a 
'townhome/condo appearance' also does not constitute mixed residential.    As Jay outlines, the Land 

Use Plan defines mixed residential as "intended to support a mix of housing types from detached single family 
to attached condo and townhomes."   There are no single family homes in the Everlane project and therefore 
this project cannot be considered mixed residential.   
 
Point 6.    'Welcome to Matthews" sign - I again ask if this project is worthy of the entry point to Matthews. 
 
Point 7.    Preservation of Roseland Cemetery - Preservation is mandated by historical designation of the 
cemetery.   At the May 11th meeting Mr. Poindexter stated he would remove a tree if it fell on the cemetery site 
but did not commit to any ongoing maintenance.  I think the reality is that a fence would be erected and no 
ongoing work would be done. 
 
As I e-mailed previously, there are several additional outcomes of Everlane development that would NOT align 
with the Monroe Road Small Area Plan Land Use Action Items including the following: 

 The project will not preserve the large canopy trees on Monroe Road. 

 This project exceeds recommendation for two story buildings and in fact is petitioning for text 
amendment to increase the height by ten feet. 

 This project absolutely will result in a significant increase in traffic. 

blynd
Date Stamp



Matthews Planning Board Members-I urge you to NOT recommend the Everlane Project and associated 
rezoning at this point and time.  Further traffic analysis and consideration is warranted. 
 
Thank you for your consideration, 
 
 
Catherine Hall 
715 Swift Court 
Matthews, NC  28105 
 
 

blynd
Date Stamp



From: keith defreitas <keith.defreitas@outlook.com> 
Date: Mon, Jun 1, 2015 at 6:23 AM 
Subject: Rezoning Request 2015-626 
To: mayortaylor@matthewsnc.gov, jhigdon@matthewsnc.gov, cmelton@matthewsnc.gov, jmiller@matthewsnc
.gov, wkquery@matthewsnc.gov,jpata@matthewsnc.gov, jross@matthewsnc.gov 
Cc: kingrish@matthewsnc.gov 
 

 

Hello gentleman, thanks for your leadership and service to our town. I know we agree that 

Matthews is the best place to live and raise a family in the Charlotte area.  I am writing around 

that very point. I have lived in Sardis Forest - since 1986 - my address is 9825 Hinson 

Drive.  My wife and I raised our family here and  yet enjoy the quiet environment of Sardis 

Forest.  

  

I was pleased to serve on the planning board in the early nineties  and so appreciate the challenge 

around balancing the needs and interests of multiple stakeholders.  I am a Client Executive with 

Success Factors - an SAP company - I manage the relationship with 13 national and global 

companies - again - highlighting the challenge of meeting the needs of multiple stakeholders who 

often have competing needs and interests.  I get it - I have been there - I am  there now. 

  

I am writing to ask you to prioritize the needs of Sardis Forest residents above other needs and 

reject re zoning petition 2015-626.  Development of that 21 acres is for sure - a when not an if - 

however - in my view the 300 or so - three story apartments - is for many business and personal 

reasons ill-advised and will negatively impact the character of the area.     

  

Please hold firm on the current zoning for 96 town homes -  preserving the integrity of the 

Monroe Road small area plan- the heavily wooded feel of the area - preventing a significant 

increase in traffic. 

  

Respectfully, 

  

Keith DeFreitas 

  

Excellence begins with the perfection of the basics…Raytheon 
 

mailto:keith.defreitas@outlook.com
mailto:mayortaylor@matthewsnc.gov
mailto:jhigdon@matthewsnc.gov
mailto:cmelton@matthewsnc.gov
mailto:jmiller@matthewsnc.gov
mailto:jmiller@matthewsnc.gov
mailto:wkquery@matthewsnc.gov
mailto:jpata@matthewsnc.gov
mailto:jross@matthewsnc.gov
mailto:kingrish@matthewsnc.gov
blynd
Date Stamp



From: Scoggin Jones <SJONES272@carolina.rr.com> 
Date: Thu, May 28, 2015 at 1:36 AM 
Subject: proposed rezoning 
To: "C. Melton - Matthews commissioner" <cmelton@matthewsnc.gov>, "J. Higdon - Matthews 
commisioner" <jhigdon@matthewsnc.gov>, "J. Miller - Matthews commissioner" 
<jmiller@matthewsnc.gov>, "J. Pata - Matthews commissioner" <jpata@matthewsnc.gov>, "J. Ross - 
Matthews commissioner" <jross@matthewsnc.gov>, Jim Taylor - Mayor 
<mayortaylor@matthewsnc.gov>, Kress Query - Matthews commissioner <wkquery@matthewsnc.gov> 
Cc: "Kathi Ingrish - Matthews Planning Dept." <kingrish@matthewsnc.gov> 
 
 

Greetings Mayor Taylor and Town Commissioners: 
  
My name is Scoggin Jones and I am a homeowner in Sardis Forest. I am one of many who is opposed 

to the proposed 300+ unit apartment complex abutting Sardis Forest and Sardis Forest Patio Homes. 
As addressed in the May 11 meeting, there are numerous reasons why this development will have a 

detrimental impact on our neighborhoods. 
  
The ones I am particularly concerned about are: 
     (1)  traffic problems that would unavoidably be created on Nolley Court 
     (2)  detrimental impact on the residents of the patio homes 

     (3)  safety in the immediate area, especially for the users of the Sardis Forest Swim Club 

  
(1)  Attached is a photo of Nolley Court.  I invite you to come to Nolley Court and see for yourself 
that it is a small two-lane neighborhood street designed for traffic volume from 
the existing neighborhoods. 
I can picture the traffic along this small street when the proposed outlet from the apartments adds 
hundreds 

of additional vehicles which will undoubtedly cause traffic back-ups to the exit onto Monroe Road via 
Galleria Blvd. 
Clearly this small street will become clogged with cars should this 300+ unit apartment complex with 

1.9 cars per unit use it in addition to the current traffic. From the pictures both you and I can envision this ! 
It will not be a pretty sight. I, and my neighbors, regularly see vehicles parked on both sides of Nolley 
Court 
which necessitates a car waiting until the opposite car has passed the parked cars. This will only 
contribute to 

more traffic back-up. 
  
Also attached is a picture attached taken at the intersection of Nolley Court and Galleria Blvd., 
which I understand is the approximate vicinity for the proposed outlet road from the apartment complex 

onto Nolley Court. Please envision the traffic jams when residents of a 300+ unit apartment complex 

enter Nolley Court, a small two-lane street, and as they go the short distance on Galleria Blvd. in order 
to get on Monroe Road.    
  
On top of this, once people figure out they can get to other exits out of the neighborhood, they will be 

cutting through Sardis Forest and Sardis Oaks, thereby affecting more residents. 
  
(2)  Sardis Forest Patio Homes have been there for a few decades, so both you and I know the effect 
on the residents personally of seeing a three-story apartment complex every day immediately next to their 
homes. 
Their home values could eventually go down due to their proposed “neighbors” from the apartment 
complex. 
This acreage is currently zoned for 96 units with no three-story buildings, which is a scenario that will fit 
a great deal more appropriately with the existing patio homes. 
  

mailto:SJONES272@carolina.rr.com
mailto:cmelton@matthewsnc.gov
mailto:jhigdon@matthewsnc.gov
mailto:jmiller@matthewsnc.gov
mailto:jpata@matthewsnc.gov
mailto:jross@matthewsnc.gov
mailto:mayortaylor@matthewsnc.gov
mailto:wkquery@matthewsnc.gov
mailto:kingrish@matthewsnc.gov
blynd
Date Stamp



(3)  Attached for your information are (A) picture of the Sardis Forest Swim Club taken standing 
immediately 

across Nolley Court. One can easily throw a rock from Nolley Court into the swim club property !   
(B) picture of the intersection of Nolley Court and Berry Ridge Road where the swim club is located. 
  
In the summers there are swim meets at the club, when cars are parked on the sides of Nolley Court, 
Berry Ridge Road, and Renfrow Road. All summer long children walk and ride their bikes to and from the 
swim club. 
Honestly, there are safety risks for the children and families with additional traffic generated by a 300+ 
unit 
apartment complex with 1.9 cars per unit immediately across the street. The swim club has been there for 
a 

few decades. It would be inappropriate to ask these children not to walk or ride their bikes due to 
additional traffic 

that could just now come into their neighborhood. 
  
In addition, it is my opinion this proposed apartment complex could not result in positive impressions from 
the 

local population who travel daily on Monroe Road. 
  
You have heard from many of us about our concerns. Along with the others, I request that you honestly 
consider  
the impact on our neighborhoods and the lives of people who live here. Thank you. 
  
Yours truly, 
  
Scoggin Jones 

 



From: <CHenry97@aol.com> 
Date: Mon, Jun 1, 2015 at 11:44 AM 
Subject: rezoning request 2015-626 
To: matthews@matthewsnc.com 
 
 

 

Regarding the rezoning rwquest due for a review by the Town Planning Board on J une 2 would 
replace the current plan ( 96 town homes) with a plan that wouldl permit 312 apartment units 
L(more than 3 times the currently permissible usage) to be erected in 3 story buildings. 

  

For the following reasons I request that you deny this rezoning request.  

  

1.       Increasing the traffic flow on Nolley Ct.  and Galleria Blvd. by an additional 500 
autos per day greatly exceeds the capability of these thoroughfares.  Galleria  Blvd., 
which has 3 lanes out (left turn, right turn and across Monroe Rd., but only one lane in, 
which is also used by traffic both into and out of the shopping center on the right hand 
side immediately after entering Galleria Blvd. from Monroe Rd.  
2.        The proposed connection to Nolley Ct. will involve only  a couple of car lengths 
before the right turn onto Galleria Blvd. , which is only 4-5 car lengths long before 
Monroe Rd.  In the AM rush hour virtually all cars exiting onto Monroe Rd. will be 
making left turns, heading uptown.  Given the sharply increased traffic flow, this 
situation can led to chaos. 
3.       A three story apartment complex, cannot, likely, be built without exceeding the 
currently in place restriction which limits buildings to a maximum of 35 ft. high. 
4.       Traffic on Monroe Rd. is presently maximized, particularly in rush hour, and is 
frequently adversely affected by the movement of tractor trailers into and out of Family 
Dollar Facilities.  These vehicles require a complete stoppage of traffic across all lanes in 
the Northbound Monroe Rd.  In addition it interferes with the timing of the traffic light 
at Galleria Blvd. and Monroe Rd. 
5.       The 21 acres in question presently contain the historic Roseland Cemetery which 
should not be relocated merely to allow for additional building space. 
6.       Any additional flow through the Sardis Forrest subdivision which will definitely 
result, cannot be handled without disruption of school busses , children at play and 
the Sardis Forrest Pool, Tennis Ct., and playground. 
7.       Additional traffic through the Sardis Forrest  subdivision cannot be tolerated. 

 

mailto:CHenry97@aol.com
mailto:matthews@matthewsnc.com
blynd
Date Stamp



From: Joe Loftus <jloftus001@carolina.rr.com> 
Date: Mon, Jun 1, 2015 at 9:05 AM 
Subject: Porposed 312- unit apartment complex adjacent to Sardis Forest 
To: mayortaylor@matthewsnc.gov, jhigdon@matthewsnc.gov, cmelton@matthewsnc.gov, wkquery@matthews
nc.gov, jpata@matthewsnc.gov,kingrish@matthewsnc.gov, jcamp@matthewsnc.gov, mjgollnitz@matthewsnc.g
ov, hblodgett@matthewsnc.gov 
 
 

 
Dear Sirs/Madams: As a resident of Matthews and a Matthews voter, living in Sardis Forest for the past 
20 years, I am extremely upset with the proposed rezoning request which would allow a 312 unit 
apartment complex to be built on Monroe road across from the family dollar and Bojangles. 
When I purchased my home, this was such a beautiful area. We had trees, forests and privacy. 
In the 20 years I have been here you have sanctioned the bulldozing of the forests for a new Firestone 
Tire Store and strip mall, a new 55 and older townhome community behind Food Lion, a new Bojangles, 
let alone the huge Wal-mart complex with it's many stores and restaurants, the apartment complex, Five 
Guys, etc on Galleria. ENOUGH IS ENOUGH! 
Now you want to buldoze a 21 acre tract of land for 312 new apartments. There are currently 1,500 rental 
units within 2.3 miles of the proposed new apartments. 
Are you so money hungry and inconsiderate of the people you represent that you would approve an 
apartment complex that IS ABSOLUTELY NOT NEEDED? There are 4 apartment complexes within 
walking distance from this property. (Legacy, Galleria Village, Crest at Galleria, and Sardis Trace.) These 
current complexes are not even fully occupied. Now you want to build 312 more? 

PLEASE do not approve this new rezoning. We don't need more apartments.  If you want more 
appartment buildings, build them somewhere else. You have devastated and crammed enough in this 1 
square mile area. 
Do not put greed, revenue, and what you think is "progress" in front of the people you are supposed to 
represent. Do you want all the concrete and devastation to be built around your house? 

It is my understanding that there will be no new light on Monroe Road for these estimated 550 or 
more new cars. They are to be funnelled into our neighborhood on Nolley Court. Are you kidding me? Try 
turning into our neighborhood at the light on Galleria Blvd. now at rush hour. Our traffic is already so 
congested and frustrating and you want to add over 500 more cars? 

  

Sincerely, 
a concerned and frustrated Matthews resident and voter 
Joe and Cathy Loftus 

  

DO NOT APPROVE THE REZONING AND BUILDING OF THESE APARTMENTS!!! 

 

mailto:jloftus001@carolina.rr.com
mailto:mayortaylor@matthewsnc.gov
mailto:jhigdon@matthewsnc.gov
mailto:cmelton@matthewsnc.gov
mailto:wkquery@matthewsnc.gov
mailto:wkquery@matthewsnc.gov
mailto:jpata@matthewsnc.gov
mailto:kingrish@matthewsnc.gov
mailto:jcamp@matthewsnc.gov
mailto:mjgollnitz@matthewsnc.gov
mailto:mjgollnitz@matthewsnc.gov
mailto:hblodgett@matthewsnc.gov
blynd
Date Stamp



From: Mb Wall <wallmbw@gmail.com> 
Date: Sun, May 31, 2015 at 10:09 AM 
Subject: Apartment complex adjacent to Sardis Forest 
To: matthews@matthewsnc.com 
 

 

We moved to Sardis Forest in 2001 and have enjoyed 
living in our beautiful, quiet, family-centered 
neighborhood. The addition of the 312 -unit apartment 
complex with a road connecting the complex to Nolley 
Court will cause havoc in the area. Nolly Court is a small 
road that only can handle two cars at the time, and it 
leads to the Sardis Forest Swim Club, which is a major 
scene of heavy traffic in the summer, with many children 
on their bikes. The increased traffic from the proposed 
patio homes will result in accidents.  
 
Please reconsider this development. 
 
Mary Wall 
715 Tadlock Place 
Matthews, NC 
 

mailto:wallmbw@gmail.com
mailto:matthews@matthewsnc.com
blynd
Date Stamp



catherine hall <cjusticehall@gmail.com> 
 

 

  

  

Matthews Planning Department and Staff- 

(please forward this to Planning Board Members as I do not see their emails on the website) 

Please do not recommend approval of rezoning petition 2015-626. 

The proposed Everlane project is NOT in line with the Monroe Road Small Area Plan: 

1) the project is not mixed use 

2) the project is more than two stories 

3) the project will not preserve the large canopy trees on Monroe Road 

4) the project will result in large increase in traffic 

This segment of Monroe Road cannot handle an additional 550+ cars exiting and entering each day.  The 

traffic analysis presented by DRG on behalf of the developer was flawed in many aspects and did not 

take into account the additional through traffic that will result when Nolley Court is connected to Sardis 

Road North.   Please make sure to drive on the segment of Nolley Court where the road will connect...it 

is truly hard to imagine how that small segment will handle 550+ more cars each day.  

Please take time to envision the area in future decades...what is truly best for Matthews?  Another high 

density apartment complex creating further traffic and stress on the area?  Or a 96-townhome 

community as is planned with current zoning?   The market will allow for the townhome community if 

we are patient. 

I look forward to hearing further discussion and consideration at the June 2nd meeting. 

Thank you for your time and for your service. 

 

blynd
Date Stamp



From: mle05 <michael.le2012@gmail.com> 
Date: Sun, May 31, 2015 at 1:29 PM 
Subject: ATTN: Monroe Road Apartment Opposition 
To: jcamp@matthewsnc.gov, mayortaylor@matthewsnc.gov, jhigdon@matthewsnc.gov, cmelton@matthewsnc
.gov, jmiller@matthewsnc.gov,wkquery@matthewsnc.gov, jpata@matthewsnc.gov, jross@matthewsnc.gov 
 

 
To the Mayor and those of the board, 
 
As a citizen of Matthews and resident of Sardis Forest, I oppose the rezoning and potential construction of an 
apartment complex next to Our Neighborhood and the interconnection of roads to Our Neighborhood. 
 
I believe that the added traffic will lead to safety concerns of the amount of children playing in our neighborhood 
and will increase crime for our neighborhood due to the constant turn-over of residents in an apartment 
complex. 
 
Please deny the request for building an apartment complex next to our neighborhood for the safety of my family 
and the families of others in our neighborhood 
 
Thank you, 
 
Michael Le 
Resident of Sardis Forest 

 

mailto:michael.le2012@gmail.com
mailto:jcamp@matthewsnc.gov
mailto:mayortaylor@matthewsnc.gov
mailto:jhigdon@matthewsnc.gov
mailto:cmelton@matthewsnc.gov
mailto:cmelton@matthewsnc.gov
mailto:jmiller@matthewsnc.gov
mailto:wkquery@matthewsnc.gov
mailto:jpata@matthewsnc.gov
mailto:jross@matthewsnc.gov
blynd
Date Stamp



 
From: noreply@matthewsnc.com 
Date: May 22, 2015 at 7:08:40 PM EDT 
To: lcanapinno@matthewsnc.gov 
Subject: Site Contact 
Reply-To: noreply@matthewsnc.com 

Bill Larsen 

larsenb71@gmail.com 

Request that the new project on Monroe Road not connect into Sardis Forrest. Traffic already bad enough in 

the area. Need to have a left turn light at that interesection to get into Sardis Forrest from Monroe Road. 

mailto:noreply@matthewsnc.com
mailto:lcanapinno@matthewsnc.gov
mailto:noreply@matthewsnc.com
mailto:larsenb71@gmail.com
blynd
Date Stamp



From: noreply@matthewsnc.com 
Date: May 20, 2015 at 3:59:29 PM EDT 
To: lcanapinno@matthewsnc.gov 
Subject: Site Contact 
Reply-To: noreply@matthewsnc.com 

Sandra Larsen 

uva71@windstream.net 

I want to add my opposition to the proposed 312 Apartment units proposed for building off Monroe Road that 

will come into our Sardus Forest neighborhood on Nolley Court. We moved into this neighborhood in 1981. We 

moved from the Pineville area due to just this issue of uncontrolled growth. I am sure you have thanked your 

lucky stars that it is not your town each time you have passed though to the mall or the Ballantyne area!! We 

have!! However, with all the apartments that have been built in our area of Matthews, you will be creating just 

that traffic environment if you approve yet another complex. Please help preserve our quiet town feel that we 

moved to Matthews for by voting "no" to any further high density complexes. Thank you! Sandy Larsen 

mailto:noreply@matthewsnc.com
mailto:lcanapinno@matthewsnc.gov
mailto:noreply@matthewsnc.com
mailto:uva71@windstream.net
blynd
Date Stamp



From: <noreply@matthewsnc.com> 
Date: Thu, May 14, 2015 at 11:28 PM 
Subject: Site Contact 
To: lcanapinno@matthewsnc.gov 
 
 

 

Lisa Clifford 

cli4ds@aol.com 

My family and I would like to express our strong opinion against the proposed apartment complex on Monroe 
Rd across from the Bojangles. I frequently ride my bike through Sardis Forest to this entrance and along 
Monroe Rd. I feel somewhat safe with the traffic now but am concerned what would happen with an increase of 
over 500 cars in this area. We have such limited natural area left in Matthews. I remember when the first 
apartment complex was considered in Matthews and how the town officials were not in favor of this at that time 
now we may have 5 apartment complexes. What happened to the desire of preserving a small town 
atmosphere? 

 

mailto:noreply@matthewsnc.com
mailto:lcanapinno@matthewsnc.gov
mailto:cli4ds@aol.com
blynd
DATE STAMP



blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Date Stamp



---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Eric Davison <efdavison@windstream.net> 
Date: Sat, May 9, 2015 at 4:12 PM 
Subject: Public Comments concerning zoning petition 2015-626 
To: kingrish@matthewsnc.gov 
 

To Matthews Planning and Development staff      As a home owner in the Matthews section of 
the Sardis Forest subdivision I am very concerned and disappointed about the  "Traffic Analysis' for the 
proposed project and the rezoning of the land to allow an  apartment complex with 312 units. The Traffic 
Impact Analysis prepared by Design Resource Group for the proposed project is deeply flawed. As a 
registered professional engineer I find their  statements on page two of the executive summary 
concerning the Nolley Court entrance unprofessional. The Design Resource Group states repeatedly in 
their document that:   " Access B    Driveway expected to have minimal traffic volume and therefore not 
analyzed". How can you let this statement stand in light of the Matthews Planning Staff making a project 
review comment which reads "Access Point to Nolley Court to provide vehicular access to Galleria Traffic 
signal. In the morning rush hour period the Nolley Court/ Galleria road extension will be over whelmed 
with left hand turning motions. Furthermore I can not understand why no analysis is being provide on the 
future traffic patterns into our subdivision that will occur once Nolley Courtis extended to North Sardis 
Road by the developer building the apartment complex behind the Food Lion.  I strongly urge the City 
of Matthews to REJECT the rezoning request. The Town of Matthews should not abandoned the 
reasonable land development compromise agreed to in 2008 to allow 96 patio homes on the subject 
parcel of land. I can not attend the May 11 rezoning discussion due to other commitments. I do request a 
response from the Matthews Planning Department concerning the flawed traffic analysis that has been 
proved for application no.2015 626. Very truly yours Eric Davison 702 Trail Ridge Road Matthews 
NC.28105 email address efdavison@windstream.net                   
 

mailto:efdavison@windstream.net
mailto:kingrish@matthewsnc.gov
mailto:efdavison@windstream.net
blynd
Date Stamp



---------- Forwarded message ---------- 

From: Karen Lutz <fuzzlalene@icloud.com> 

Date: Sun, May 10, 2015 at 9:17 PM 

Subject: Opposition to rezoning request 2015-626 

To: "lcanapinno@matthewsnc.gov" <lcanapinno@matthewsnc.gov> 

 

 

I am a homeowner at Sardis Forest Patio Homes.The request to rezone the tiny patch of land which is less 

than 100 feet from my front door for the purpose of building another apartment complex in this community must 

be denied.There is an oversaturation of apartments in this area- a check with some of the complexes nearby 

show plenty of vacancy- another 400 units cannot be justified.The resulting traffic and noise really cannot be 

justified either.Sardis Forest- both the patio homes and freestanding homes- prides itself on being a 

quiet,safe,family friendly neighbor hood where we take care of our properties and are mindful of one 

another.Apartment complexes are not any of those things.Apartment dwellers are not going to care if they are 

creating traffic congestion or noise or more pollution- those apartments are at best ,temporary housing for 

most.By the way,I understand the rent would be in the neighborhood of $1000 per month-that really is nothing- 

get 4 people in there and it breaks down to $250 a month per person.Whatta deal!Yeah- Whatta deal we'd get 

a front row seat for all this.Our property values have suffered enough in the past years and are just now starting 

to recuperate- please consider the homeowners who have and do try hard to make this the wonderful 

neighborhood it is and vote no on this request. 

Sincerely,SK Lutz /9108 D Nolley Ct 

 

Sent from my iPad 

mailto:fuzzlalene@icloud.com
mailto:lcanapinno@matthewsnc.gov
mailto:lcanapinno@matthewsnc.gov
blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Date Stamp



From: Dilip Purohit <ydp1116@msn.com> 
Date: Mon, Apr 27, 2015 at 9:52 AM 
Subject: Oppose Sardis Forest Patio HOmes rezonig 
To: lcanapinno@matthewsnc.gov 
 

 

I am home owner at Sardis Forest Patio Homes and I am opposed to the rezoning of the 
development of 320 apartments adajcent to our property. 
Dilip & Yogini Purohit 
 

 

 

 

mailto:ydp1116@msn.com
mailto:lcanapinno@matthewsnc.gov
blynd
Date Stamp



From: Gary Porter <gporter@charlottemkt.com> 
Date: Mon, Apr 27, 2015 at 2:30 PM 
Subject: Opposition to Rezoning Request 2015-626 
To: matthews@matthewsnc.com 
Cc: Gary Porter <gporter@charlottemkt.com> 
 

 

I am a homeowner at Sardis Forest Patio Homes and I am  strongly opposed to the rezoning for 

the 

  

development of 320 apartments adjacent to our property for the following reasons: 

  

1.       Storm water drainage issues 

2.       This land was rezoned in 2008 with a plan for 96 patio homes to remain consistent with the existing 

Sardis Forest patio Homes and the neighborhood. 

3.       There is a total of approximately 1500 rental units within 2.3 miles of the proposed development. 

Demand does not meet availability now. 

  

Gary Porter 

Nolley Ct, 

Charlotte, NC 
 

mailto:gporter@charlottemkt.com
mailto:matthews@matthewsnc.com
mailto:gporter@charlottemkt.com
blynd
Date Stamp



From: Anne Obeck <Annesings@obeck.net> 

Date: Mon, Apr 27, 2015 at 8:23 AM 

Subject: Proposed zoning and Building Apartments on Monroe Rd. 

To: "matthews@matthewsnc.com" <matthews@matthewsnc.com> 

 

 

To You our Town Council of Matthews, 

   As we draw near to voting on expanding the Tract of Land off Monroe Rd and Nolley Ct. I Implore you to 

reconsider the overdevelopment of this land adjacent to our Patio Homes and neighborhood just behind 

Galleria Blvd. This is in no way denying that there should be a certain amount of progress but this is an 

overburdening of the natural resources ,land water,sewer etc. We purchased our homes here to get away from 

crowded city dwellings and as a voter in the community of Matthews feel that the almighty dollar is ruling 

common sense. If there is no thought or care put into the designing of our valuable land then we all loose and 

this project is way over what we who live here should and will endure. 

      Most respectfully submitted, Anne Obeck 

 

 

        Carl and Anne Obeck 

        9201 New Towne Drive 

        Matthews,NC 28105 

 

Sent from my iPad 

 

mailto:Annesings@obeck.net
mailto:matthews@matthewsnc.com
mailto:matthews@matthewsnc.com
blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Date Stamp







 

 

 
Agenda Item: Decision on Rezoning 2015-627 Matthews Church of God 
 
 
DATE:  June 3, 2015 
FROM: Mary Jo Gollnitz, Planner II 
 
 
Background/Issue: 
 
At the June 2, 2015 Planning Board meeting, the Board unanimously recommended approving the 
rezoning request for Matthews Church of God from R-12 and I-1 to “Residential/ Institutional” R/I (CD) 
located at 517 E John St. Since the Public Hearing the church has requested the following conditional 
note be added to the plans: 
 
"Future driveway access may be installed on E. Charles Street or through adjacent property in response 
to restriction of left turn movement at E. John Street. Any installation will be in compliance with 
requirements set forth by the Matthews Public Works Department." 

 
The applicant is aware of three minor corrections/additions that need to be made on the site plan. They 
are: 
 
1. Clean up where new signage is shown on plan in order that the "10' from sidewalk" is legible 

2. Clean up the section number under signage notes. 

3. Add arrows with note to indicate potential future vehicular access points. 

 
Proposal/Solution: 
The applicant will amend the site plan to include driveway access note and correct minor changes. 
   
Financial Impact: 
None to the Town 

 
 

Related Town Goa(s) and/or Strategies:  
Economic Development/Land Use Planning 
 
 
Recommended Motion/Action:  
Approve rezoning request 2015-627 Matthews Church of God from R-12 and I-1 to “Residential/ 
Institutional” R/I (CD) with the addition of the proposed driveway access note. 



blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Current

blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Date Stamp

blynd
Superceded



blynd
Current

blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Date Stamp



Pre Public Hearing Rezoning Staff Analysis  

May 11, 2015 

Project Summary 

Location:   517 E John Street 

 

Owner(s):   Matthews Church of God                                          

Agent:               John Rollins III, Trustee and Amy Griffin   

 

Current Zoning:  R-12 and I-1  

 

Proposed Zoning:  Residential/ Institutional R/I (CD)  

Existing Use:   Church 

Proposed Use:  Church  

Community Meeting:  Occurred April 20, 2015 

 

Summary of Request 

The proposal entails changing the zoning designation from “Residential and Light Industrial” to 
“Residential/Institutional district,” R/I(CD).  The applicant it seeking the change in order to  allow for a new 
monument  sign along E John St 

 

Staff Recommendation  

A successful rezoning will allow the existing use of the land to be properly zoned. 

 

Application: 2015-627 Matthews Church of God 



Planning Staff Review 

Background And History 

The site is the existing location of Matthews Church of God. The Church has owned the property since 
1954. A new sanctuary was completed in 2008. 

.  

Details of the Site Plan 

Matthews Church of God is requesting the rezoning in order to allow for new signage along E. John Street. 
The applicant has taken the opportunity to include the location of potential future parking that may be 
deemed necessary as their church grows. Conditional notes have been added to the site plan as detailed 
below.  

 

Summary of Proposed Conditions 

1. Signage will comply with Matthews UDO requirements 

2. Future parking will comply with Matthews UDO requirements  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Pre Public Hearing Staff Analysis  

 



Planning Staff Review 

 

Outstanding Issues/Planning Staff Comments  

(Please see additional comments in staff memos for more detail) 

 

1. Plans need to properly reflect the location of the new signage 

2. Signage and retaining wall may need to be moved further back if the widening of E John St deems 
necessary 

3. Staff noted that the Church may loose access to left turns on and off E John once road widening is 
completed.  A driveway access off of Charles St was discussed with the representatives of Matthews 
Church of God. The Church representatives are uncomfortable with including access on the plans and 
do not want to place additional traffic onto Charles at this time. When asked at the community meeting 
about potential traffic shift to Charles St, the committee assured the neighbor that the rezoning would 
not impact traffic. 

      A concept drawing of the widening project around the church is attached. The drawing shows a grass 
median which would prohibit left turns in and out of the church driveway. Without the access off of 
Charles St, coming from downtown Matthews would you would need to go beyond the church and 
make a U-turn near Clearbrook. Someone exiting the church wanting to head towards I-485 would 
have to turn right out of the driveway and then U-turn near proposed Buckley Way.  

 With Buckley way completed, and a driveway access off of Charles St would allow someone coming 
from downtown Matthews to turn left onto Buckley Way, right onto Charles St, and right into the church 
parking lot. Similarly, exiting the church off of Charles St and wanting to go to I-485, one could make a 
left turn from Buckley Way to E John St. This would reduce U-turns in the area.  An E. John St concep-
tual plan is attached.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Pre Public Hearing Staff Analysis  

 



Pre Public Hearing Staff Analysis  

 

Consistency with Adopted Plans and Policies and Town Vision Statements 

The proposed rezoning is consistent with the adopted Land Use Plan 

 

Reports from Town Departments and County Agencies 

 

Matthews Police 
Not Applicable 

 

Matthews Fire 
Not Applicable 

 

Public Works 
Not Applicable 

 

Matthews Parks and Recreation 
Not Applicable 

 

Charlotte Mecklenburg Schools 
Not Applicable 

 

PCO Concept Plan Approval Required?  
No 

 

 



Pre Public Hearing Staff Analysis  

 

Impact Analysis 

There is no anticipated financial burden from this request. 

 

 

 

 

Projected Financial Impact of the Request 

The proposed rezoning will not alter the value of the property . 

 

Current Tax Revenue from site:  $ 0 

The property is tax exempt.  

 



Pre Public Hearing Staff Analysis  

 

Site Images 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Pre Public Hearing Staff Analysis  

 

Site Plan 

 



Pre Public Hearing Staff Analysis  

 

Zoning Area Map 

 

Ma hews Church of God 



Pre Public Hearing Staff Analysis  

 

 

 

E. John St Widening Concept Plan 



Pre Public Hearing Staff Analysis  

 

 

 
Monument Sign Example 



 

  
 
Agenda Item:  Zoning App #2015-628, Text Change on Subdivision Names 
 
DATE: June 2, 2015 
FROM: Kathi Ingrish 
 
Background/Issue: 

• Current UDO requirement restricts use of words as part of any new subdivision name when they have been use 
2 or more times already in the Town or County as a subdivision or development name 

• This is similar to the restriction of same or similar words used as part of a new street name, and is intended to 
reduce confusion for new residents and visitors 

• Applicant seeks to have an alternative way to use specific words more than 2 times when they have historic 
relevance to the site 

 
 
Proposal/Solution: 

• If approved as drafted, a new subdivision name with duplicate words could be requested for approval from Town 
Board when explaining the historic connection 

 
 
Financial Impact: 
None 
 
 
Related Town Goal(s) and/or Strategies:   
Quality of Life 
Economic Development/Land Use Planning 
 
 
Recommended Motion/Action: 
As drafted, revised text is appropriate for approval. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Z app 2015-628 final memo 

 



 
 
Zoning Application 2015-628 
Revise Provisions on Subdivision Names 
May 12, 2015 
 
 
Revised proposed language for the text amendment from the applicant following 
discussion at the public hearing (red text is a revision from current adopted ordinance): 
 
 
 
Proposed Text Amendment to Ordinance 
155.405.4 
Q. SUBDIVISION NAMES 
Proposed subdivision names shall not duplicate nor too closely approximate 
phonetically the name of any subdivision within the Town, (unless applicant presents 
compelling reasons to support proposed name).  Compelling reasons include known and 
documented historical reference names specific to the history of the Town of Matthews.    
Subdivision names should minimize the use of words used two (2) or more times as part 
of names of streets (except streets internal to the subdivision), residential subdivisions, 
commercial subdivisions or apartment complexes within the county except where the 
new subdivision is an extension of or adjacent to an existing subdivision with the same 
name.  Applicants may present requests to deviate from this ordinance prior to the 
completion of any new subdivision.  Approval of requested names shall be reviewed on 
an individual basis and solely at the discretion of the Board of Commissioners.  
 



blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Date Stamp



 
 

Zoning Application 2015-628 
Revise Provisions on Subdivision Names 
May 12, 2015 

 
 
Revised proposed language for the text amendment from the applicant following 
discussion at the public hearing (red text is a revision from current adopted ordinance): 
 
 
 

Proposed Text Amendment to Ordinance 
155.405.4 
Q. SUBDIVISION NAMES 
Proposed subdivision names shall not duplicate nor too closely approximate 
phonetically the name of any subdivision within the Town, (unless applicant presents 
compelling reasons to support proposed name).  Compelling reasons include known and 
documented historical reference names specific to the history of the Town of Matthews.    
Subdivision names should minimize the use of words used two (2) or more times as part 
of names of streets (except streets internal to the subdivision), residential subdivisions, 
commercial subdivisions or apartment complexes within the county except where the 
new subdivision is an extension of or adjacent to an existing subdivision with the same 
name.  Applicants may present requests to deviate from this ordinance prior to the 
completion of any new subdivision.  Approval of requested names shall be reviewed on 
an individual basis and solely at the discretion of the Board of Commissioners.  
 

blynd
Date Stamp



 

 

  
Agenda Item:  Master Sign Plan Amendment – The Crossing Shopping 
Center – Matthews Park Dr. 
 
DATE: June 3, 2015 
FROM: Mary Jo Gollnitz, Planner II 
 
Background/Issue: 
 
The Crossing Shopping Center (where Bone Fish Grill and Guitar Center are located) along Matthews 
Park Drive is requesting a change to their Master Sign Plan. On May 11, 2015, the Board approved the 
elimination of specified colors from the Master Sign Plan.  
 
The original development was divided into three large tenants, buildings A, B, and C. The Crossing 
Shopping Center is upgrading the façade and changing building C from one larger tenant suite to smaller 
multiple tenant suites. The current Master Sign Plan only allows for single signage for the end tenants (A 
and C) and multiple signage based on store linear frontage for building B (see attached). 
 
The applicant is requesting that the Master Sign Plan be revised to allow for signage based on linear 
store frontage for the entire shopping center.  
 
Additional information: 
 
• Signage must meet Matthews UDO requirements 
• Planning Board approved an Administrative Amendment for façade material, front elevations and 

creation of multiple storefronts on June 2, 2015.  
 
 
Proposal/Solution: 
The request will allow the shopping center to change the buildings as the market dictates and have 
proportionate signage based on store frontage.  
 
 
Financial Impact: 
None. 
 
 
Related Town Goal(s) and/or Strategies: 
Quality of Life:  #1 To implement plans, updating each as appropriate, and ensure they coordinate with 
and fulfill the goals of each other. 
Economic Development and Land Use Planning 
 
 
Recommended Motion/Action: 
Staff recommends approval of the Master Sign Plan amendment as requested. 





 MINUTES  
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

THURSDAY, JANUARY 15, 2015 – 7:00 AM 
JORDAN ROOM, MATTHEWS TOWN HALL 

 
 
PRESENT:   Chairman Paul Jamison, Vice Chairman Tim Jones*, Members Adam Brooks, Russ Gill, 

Greg Klein, Bev Martin, Commissioner Kress Query (alternate appointed member); 
Emory Simmons, John Urban, Chamber Executive Director Tina Whitley (ex-Officio), 
Assistant Town Manager Jamie Justice, Town Clerk Lori Canapinno 

 
ABSENT:  Members Roger Martin and Steve Thomson 
 
ALSO PRESENT:  Commissioner Joe Pata 
 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mr. Jamison called the meeting to order at 7:00 am. 
 
 
INVOCATION 
  
Mr. Jamison rendered an invocation. 
  
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Motion by Ms. Martin to approve the minutes of the November 13, 2014 special and November 20, 2014 regular 
meetings. Seconded by Mr. Klein and unanimously approved.  
 
 
ELECTION OF 2015 CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR 
 
Motion by Mr. Urban to nominate Paul Jamison as Chair and Tim Jones as Vice Chair. The motion was seconded 
by Mr. Klein and unanimously approved. Mr. Jamison and Mr. Jones will repeat their roles for calendar year 2015.  
 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
 
RED BRICK PARTNERSHIP UPDATE 
 
Mr. Justice noted that EDAC recommended approval and the Red Brick Partnership (RBP) Board of Directors has 
met and formalized a plan for the future and initial action plan. This is contingent on approval by the Matthews 
Board of Commissioners. Downtown stakeholders will be invited to a public meeting on February 3rd.  
 
The first three action items involve banners, a website and mobile app and a coaster program. Private 
stakeholders have pledged $10,600 for these three items. It’s a great victory and will help initialize the program 
tremendously. There will be a special meeting on February 9th with the Board of Commissioners to give them 
details on the RBP. The Board will also be asked that night to approve funding for phase two of the Wayfinding 
Program. There will also be a request for some Town appropriation starting in the budget for the next fiscal year. 

1 
APPROVED 5/21/2015 



Economic Development Advisory Committee Minutes 
January 15, 2015 

 
$20,000 has been suggested, but that number could change. This would be a request for continual funding since 
that continuity will be needed to ensure year-to-year success for the RBP.  
 
 
FOUR TOWN ALLIANCE UPDATE 
 
Mr. Urban explained that the grant for work performed by the Creative Economic Development Consulting group 
has completed. CEO Crystal Morphis did a great job and helped the alliance draft a strategic plan and bylaws. 
The bylaws are being finalized now and it will be up to the four towns and executive directorship to move forward. 
There was a joint meeting of all four member towns held in November during which discussion of possible 
projects and plans took place. Staff from each town have been tasked with projects such as factfinding and taking 
inventory. It will be important to examine connectivity pieces between the towns’ Planning Boards. They also 
discussed marketing the area with some sort of regional brand. Mr. Justice explained an example of how three 
counties near Wilmington leverage their resources.  
 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
MATTHEWS CHAMBER BUSINESS EXPO 
 
The next Business Expo will take place at Carmel Baptist Church on March 24th. By consensus EDAC agreed to 
place a booth. The Town will have a spot that can be shared with EDAC. Information for the Red Brick 
Partnership will also be shared.  
 
 
TOWN BOARD AND ADVISORY COMMITTEES MEETING UPDATE 
 
Mr. Jamison said this meeting of all the town’s advisory boards and committees was a great success. Everyone 
got to learn what each committee was involved with. It was mentioned that more collaborative discussion time 
would be helpful in the future. The goal is to hold similar joint meetings twice per year and also have committee 
chairs/vice chairs attend Board of Commissioner meetings on a rotating basis to give committee reports in 
person.  
 
Mr. Klein suggested having each committee prepare a one page bulleted report with information that could be 
easily dispersed. Mr. Justice noted that many committees’ bylaws require an annual report, which could be the 
base of a summary document. Mr. Brooks suggested posting all of the agendas and minutes on the town’s 
website for easy access.  
 
 
STAFF REPORT 
 
Mr. Justice gave a development project update. The Hylton-Martin and Karas property requests were deferred to 
February. New applications include one for Woodie’s Automotive Shop at the corner of Sam Newell Road and 
Independence Pointe Parkway. The Board is also working on policies for the Family Entertainment Area next to 
the Sportsplex.  
The Sportsplex road is under construction now but won’t be publicly accessible for 15-18 months. The new 
parking is also about 15-18 months away. The County decided on 2,700 seats for the stadium with 1.500 
additional temporary seats on the berm. The Town would like more but it costs money.  

2 
 APPROVED 5/21/2015 
 



Economic Development Advisory Committee Minutes 
January 15, 2015 

 
Mr. Justice welcomed new members Adam Brooks and Emory Simmons. He explained that John Urban moved 
from an appointed seat associated with the Four Town Alliance to a regular seat. He also noted the Kress Query 
is the Board of Commissioners-appointed alternate to EDAC.   
 
The Weaver, Bennett and Bland façade grant work has not yet been completed. The documents call for 
completion by the middle of February but they can apply for an extension if necessary.  
 
The South Trade Street groundbreaking will take place on January 16th. The contracted project completion date is 
March 19, 2016. NCDOT ranked the culvert project very high. If it gets funded it’ll be in July 2016. The intent is to 
do the culvert and the second portion down to Weddington Road at the same time. This is all dependent upon 
funding.  
 
 
MISCELLANEOUS 
 
There was some discussion of a dog park in the vacant parcel at Weddington Road and Pleasant Plains Road. 
Mr. Pata explained that Mecklenburg County Parks and Rec is evaluating the purchase of the property but no 
additional information is available.  
 
Mr. Brooks asked about business incubators, mentioning their success in Charlotte. Mr. Justice explained some 
of EDAC’s history researching the issue and debating effectiveness, coming to the ultimate conclusion that it 
would not be viable at that time. Mr. Urban explained it’s an issue of critical mass and also an issue of an 
appropriate location. In addition, it is uncertain if the Town Board would want to get into that kind of business. Mr. 
Brooks suggested revisiting the issue, perhaps with the help of the Red Brick Partnership and Four Town 
Alliance.  
 
*Mr. Jones arrived.  
 
Mr. Simmons, the 2015 Matthews Chamber President, explained the Chamber’s 2015 goals, which included 
working to inspire business growth, putting together programs and speakers, networking and continuing to do 
good things. This year may be more of a planning year for program changes to take effect in 2016. The best way 
to leverage the value of Chamber membership is to jump in, get involved and build relationships.  
 
Mr. Gill noted the Charlotte Observer’s recent article on Belmont, NC, saying the community is a good benchmark 
example for Matthews and suggesting that EDAC take a road trip in the future to witness their programming 
firsthand. 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion by Mr. Urban to adjourn. Seconded by Ms. Martin and unanimously approved. The meeting adjourned at 
8:08 am. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Lori Canapinno 
Town Clerk 

3 
 APPROVED 5/21/2015 
 



Environmental Advisory Committee 

Minutes May 5, 2015 

The Matthews Environmental Committee met in regular session on May 5, 2015 at the Public 
Works Facility. Members present were Chairman Gordon Miller, Ollie Frazier, David Ross, John 
Lynch and Scott Baranowski. Also present were Jack Killiebrew from Republic Services, along 
with Rosalind Cumming and Ralph Messera from Public Works. Also, observing the meeting 
were three members of the public, two of which were Butler High school students, and the 
mother of one of the students. 
 
Mr. Miller called the meeting to order at 7:00pm. The April minutes were reviewed and 
approved. 
 
Mr. Killiebrew gave the Republic Services report stating that everything went well during the 
month of April. For the beginning of May, he stated they had been having some issues, and that 
yard waste had been running behind. They are now back on track except for the neighborhood of 
Brightmoor which will be handled tomorrow. 
 
Mr. Messara discussed that Public Works has been having some issues with the cart delivery 
company, Waste Rec. They have been running behind on cart delivery and have been marking 
carts as delivered when they haven’t been. Mr. Killiebrew said he will look into this and talk 
with Waste Rec and get back with the Public Works Department.  
 
Under other solid waste issues, a luncheon was held for Republic Services drivers at the Public 
Works facility. The drivers were very appreciative and it was used as a good communication tool 
for discussion between drivers and the Public Works department. Also, the Town held a litter 
sweep on April 17th and 18th along with the Earth day event. Public Works employees 
participated in picking up litter for the day, instead of their regular duties. 
 
On Storm Water issues, house bill 760 was discussed. It is a 35 page bill to be brought before the 
NC General Assembly which affects storm water issues. Essentially it will reduce the 
requirements for buffers on streams and the maintenance of buffers on streams. There was some 
discussion of how this would affect our environment and how it would eliminate any controls 
exceeding federal regulation. Follow up on this issue will be coming from Mr. Rusty Rozzelle. 
 
Next, under storm water issues, notice of violation for 10416 E. Independence Boulevard was 
discussed. A sewer had been stopped up at this location, allowing sewage to flow into a storm 
drain which drained into Irwins creek. A NOV was sent to the landlord of the shopping center. 
This violation happened twice within a two month period. A penalty is in the process of being 



initiated and sent by the Town Manager. It was noted, that even if this property manager sells 
this property, which he indicated in his written response, he is still liable for the NOV. 
 
Another NOV occurred at 2601 Briar Trail Court. Sewage was observed to have been pumped 
from the residents septic tank into the yard, where it ran into a ditch and into several other yards. 
The notice of violation has been sent and it is in the penalty phase. 
 
Under other storm water issues, Mr. Messera talked about the possibility of storm water rates 
being raised for this year. Matthews currently maintains an underground storm water piping 
system of about 110 miles. We have one large contracted job to line rusted pipes on Winterwood 
Drive, projected for the coming fiscal year in addition to all the other storm water expenses. 
Going forward, we may have more of these projects as the pipe system gets older. We are 
considering going to a 4 tier fee system. As Matthews has to ask for a tax increase this year, due 
to bonds becoming due and because of lost revenue due to elimination of business licenses, and 
because of property evaluation tax credits, Mr. Messera stated that it would not be wise to try to 
increase the storm water fees this year. Instead, he discussed using the remaining available fund 
balance for increased costs this coming year and asking for a storm water fee increase in the 
following year. 
 
Regarding Air Quality, Mr. Ross reported that there were no violations of air quality in the past 
month in Matthews, and all facilities are in compliance. It was mentioned, that we will be getting 
new ozone standards in October, but as of now, we remain in compliance. 
 
Regarding Physical Agents, engine brake regulation was discussed. Apparently a resident that 
lives in the Trade street townhouses located behind the Walgreens close to highway 51, had 
complained about trucks passing by and making a lot of noise with their engine compression 
breaking. We currently have a noise ordinance in place that covers excess noise, but does not 
specifically address engine brake noise. Mr. Messera provided copies of information from other 
NC towns that have addressed this issue. It was mentioned that dump trucks and concrete trucks 
pass by those townhouses on the way to the quarry on Sam Newell Road. If some kind of 
ordinance was put in place, it would be difficult to enforce. The Police department would have a 
difficult time enforcing it and would not have the manpower to enforce. The biggest issue for the 
Matthews Police Department is traffic accidents, which average about 10 a day. After some 
discussion it was decided that the committee has no specific recommendations at this time, but if 
we receive more complaints, it will be reviewed again. 
 
Under other business, the tentative plan for the garbage contract was discussed. The current 
garbage contract ends 6/30/2016. The Town will need to decide if they are going to renew the 
current contract, or put it out to bid. Mr. Miller met with the Town Manger and they agreed that 
the current contractor is doing a reasonable job. Currently about 10% of the budget is spent on 



sanitation services. There isn’t a real problem with the existing company, but there is an 
opportunity to take a look and compare other companies. It was decided that the Town should 
get a statement of qualifications from other companies that could have availability. It is the 
committee’s responsibility to make sure that Matthews tax payers’ money is spent wisely. Mr. 
Miller has drafted a statement of qualification letter which was reviewed. Ms. Cumming will 
review the draft for errors and Mr. Messara will review for legal corrections. This SOQ will then 
be sent out to garbage companies in the surrounding area, by May 15th. We plan to receive these 
back by June 19th with the requested qualifications. At the July meeting (Tuesday July 7th), they 
will be reviewed. The committee will determine who is qualified or not and will make a first cut 
and narrow the choices down to about 4. The selected companies will then be presented with 
some questions, or invited in to give a brief presentation. 
 
It was suggested to send SOQ to the following companies: 
 
Republic Services 
Advanced Disposal 
Waste Mgmt 
Waste Pro 
Signature 
Waste Connections 
God Bless the USA 
RCS 
Green Day 
Action 
 
With other business completed, a motion was made at 8:30 pm to adjourn the meeting, which 
was seconded, and passed. The next meeting will be held on Tuesday June 2nd, 2015. 
 
Rosalind Cumming 
Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

MINUTES 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING 

2015 PLANNING CONFERENCE 
FEBRUARY 27 – MARCH 1, 2015 

 
 

FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 27, 2015 - MATTHEWS TOWN HALL 
 

 
PRESENT:  Mayor James Taylor; Mayor Pro-Tem Joe Pata; Commissioners John Higdon, Chris Melton, Jeff 

Miller, Kress Query* and John Ross*; Town Attorney Charles Buckley*; Town Manager Hazen 
Blodgett; Town Clerk Lori Canapinno 

 
ALSO PRESENT: Assistant Town Manager Jamie Justice; Communications Director Jen Thompson;   
  Planning and Development Director Kathi Ingrish; Police Chief Rob Hunter; Fire & EMS Chief  
  Dennis  Green; Parks, Recreation and Cultural Resource Director Corey King; Public Works  
  Director Ralph  Messera; Town Engineer CJ O’Neill; Senior Planner Jay Camp; Planner David  
  Nelson; Landscape Manager Ralph Ramsaur 

 
The special meeting of the Board of Commissioners was called into order at 8:00 am and a quorum was declared.  
The Board met with Department Heads and staff at the Town Hall to discuss various issues. The Board discussed 
ground rules, Parks, Recreation and Cultural Resource Director Corey King discussed greenways and dirtways, 
existing and future parks projects and community gardens. Planning and Development Director Kathi Ingrish 
discussed possible uses for the vacant Town-owned lot on Matthews Station Street and reviewed information 
from existing studies on planning decisions using economic development data. Public Works Director Ralph 
Messera gave a general overview presentation on transportation issues and utility and Town Engineer CJ O’Neill 
discussed road resurfacing. All related documents can be found in the complete agenda packet.  
 
*John Ross arrived.  
 
Greenways/dirtways: Mr. King discussed opportunities for new dirtways – pedestrian paths made without 
manmade materials – and said one from Sam Newell Road to Matthews Township Parkway would likely be the 
most used. It would be a ten foot wide trail with a cleared area of twelve feet. The ultimate goal would be to get 
through Novant’s property and connect to downtown. There was some discussion of trail placement and safety. 
Mr. King noted staff proposes it for dawn to dusk use. Other possibilities include segments near Liberty 
Healthcare/Butler High School and the Heathers subdivision, South Tarde Street to Reverdy Lane and Crestdale 
to Crews Road. A heritage/history trail within the Crestdale community could be a great way to share history and 
encourage pedestrian activity from downtown to the Sportsplex.  
 
Mr. Ross suggested approaching adjoining property owners of any trails to gauge their interest in sponsoring 
landscape lighting or other amenities.  
 
The Board will have to establish a priority list for trails. Staff will submit a list of all possibilities and Mr. King will 
indicate those which are on his priority list.  
 
Community gardens: Mr. King explained that staff has revamped the guidelines and application process for the 
existing garden and proposed adding gardens at the Highway 51 and Rice Road (future) parks.  
 

1 
 



Board of Commissioners - 2015 Planning Conference  
February 27 - March 1, 2015 

 
Mr. Higdon believes most of the existing garden users are not Matthews residents and he would like to give 
residents first opportunity at future parks. Mayor Taylor said residents should get first right of refusal and should 
be able to bump non-residents on wait lists. Mr. King noted there are currently free spaces at the existing 
community garden but that he will draft preference rules for the Board’s review. Mr. Melton suggested making it a 
goal to have one new community garden open by spring 2016. Mr. Blodgett also suggested posting on social 
media to ask the public if there are any other locations around town that could work.  
 
Rice Road Park: Staff will hold two additional meetings for public input, which will then be used to create a 
conceptual plan. The PARTF grant requires work to be started within five years of the contract signing, so 
construction has to start by January 2018 at the latest. There was some discussion of the existing basic plan, with 
the Mayor suggesting moving forward in incremental phases. Mr. Higdon suggested getting volunteers such as 
the Trailblazers or civic groups to help with the trail system at no cost. Mr. Blodgett noted that bathrooms would 
be porta johns in the beginning with built restroom facilities coming years later.  
 
Highway 51 Park: Mr. King acknowledged that the conceptual plan from Stuart was not well received, so the 
Board will need to discuss the elements it wants to see. The park name needs to be approved by the County. 
Possible amenities include trails, a dog park, a community garden and parking. Mayor Taylor noted the site 
already has utilities and trails can be added fairly quickly. Parking can’t be gravel but he wondered if there were 
any creative ways to address the issue. Mr. Higdon didn’t think a dog park was necessary since the County has 
one not too far away at McAlpine Park and it isn’t used that much. Mayor Taylor said perhaps if a dog park was 
installed here that turned out to be little-used then it could be converted to something else.  Mr. Blodgett 
suggested waiting to see if people ask for a dog park. There was some discussion of liability issues and staff will 
look into that and get information back to the Board.  
 
Mr. Miller noted the popularity of the new dog-centric Pawsitively Matthews event and suggested revisiting the 
existing ban on allowing pets into town parks and festivals. Mr. Blodgett suggested letting Pawsitively Matthews 
mature for a while to see how it goes before changing anything.  
 
There was a discussion on grants and funding. Mr. Blodgett explained that PARTF grants require a 50% match 
and the Town currently isn’t pursuing other PARTF grants because there aren’t any funds available for the 
matching requirement. Mayor Taylor agreed that staff shouldn’t apply for grants unless the Town is fully prepared 
to act on them. Staff does pursue grant opportunities whenever possible and will provide the Board with grant 
information. 
 
Stumptown Park: By consensus this item was tabled. 
 
Use of the Matthews Station vacant lot: Mr. Camp discussed options for this lot, including subdividing portions,  
using a liner building to create frontage on Matthews Station Street with additional parking in back; two structures 
with a plaza or open space; and a full-lot option with mixed use development. Staff recommends putting more on 
the lot to achieve the highest and best use. Mr. Higdon asked about selling the entire parcel or using it for a 
parking deck. Mr. Camp explained selling is a possibility, but the space is tight and probably wouldn’t work for a 
parking deck. The lot formerly housing the KFC is a better future parking deck location.  
 
Discussion ensued regarding possible options, including using the area for temporary uses. Consensus was to 
market the lot with a sign at the least and put it to use with temporary activities until it sells.  
 
Review Warren Report/Minicozzi Report: Mr. Blodgett reviewed information from these reports, noting the Board 
needs to be vigilant about how property develops, especially as 74 develops into an expressway.  
 
*Charles Buckley arrived. 
 
Staff will update the statistics/charts in the Warren Report by 2016/17. 
 

2 
 



Board of Commissioners - 2015 Planning Conference  
February 27 - March 1, 2015 

 
Local and state roads: Mr. Messera noted that Buckley Way will be going out to bid next week and the project 
should be complete by the end of the year. The roundabout at Idlewild Road is now facing legal issues and won’t 
be completed this summer as expected. The plans for Talbot Court are being reviewed now. Some overlap of the 
South Trade Street project and U-5804 (culvert portion) may be possible but there will not be a complete overlap. 
The July Board of Transportation meeting will include the TIP results.  
 
*Kress Query arrived 
 
There was some discussion on the Weddington Road interchange, with Mr. Higdon saying he is hearing that 
people don’t want it and Mayor Taylor saying that traffic will come no matter what and that the land in Union 
County will be developed eventually. Mr. Messera said traffic would be more balanced with the interchange.  
 
Local roads added: Mr. Messera discussed needed roads, including those connector roads parallel to Highway 
74. Mr. Ross requested an overlay map with colors indicating roads under construction, planned/under 
construction, funded but not under construction, and those needed but not funded, and each should indicate if it’s 
a town or state road. This should be publicized on the website.  
 
Mr. Messera noted there will be less money from the Powell Bill due to gas tax changes. This will be seen in the 
next two years.  
 
Review road resurfacing list: CJ O’Neill explained the roads that will be resurfaced will be cored to ensure that the 
best resurfacing method will be used. The amount of coverage has been about doubled due to the extra funds 
received from the increase to the vehicle tax. All that money is to be used only for roads. Staff will help the public 
understand the resurfacing process by publishing a press release or other media that explains why 
paving/resurfacing is done in certain ways.  
 
Staff is still reviewing other resurfacing methods to see if there is any way to pave more than the average 2.5 
miles per year. Maintaining the higher quality roads is a better use of funds than spending all the money on the 
worst roads because then all the roads will degrade and will be very expensive to repair. Mr. O’Neill suggested 
spending 3-4 years resurfacing the best roads and then a year on the worst roads. Mr. Blodgett noted the 
expectation is there should be less full depth reclamation used next year on the worst roads and more on the 
better roads.  
 
Oscar Drive/Forest Brook Estates: Mr. Messera explained that the developer of this subdivision is not willing to 
repair the road, which is falling apart and cannot be turned over to the Town in its current condition. The bond was 
reduced to $49,000, which would have been enough to pave the surface, but the condition is so poor it needs full 
depth reclamation instead. The options are for the developer to pay for the full depth reclamation; for the Town to 
accept the road in its current condition and then pay to improve it; for the Town to do nothing and make the 
residents sue the developer; or for the Town to accept the road and recoup the costs from the property owners. 
Bonds are set based on Mecklenburg County Engineering’s estimates of costs. Town staff has told the County 
they can’t reduce the bonds any more for any town-located project, to protect the funds if this type of situation 
ever happens again. The Board directed staff to hold a community meeting with the residents to discuss these 
options. 
 
Streamside: The developer sold lots to a builder, who didn’t install sidewalk in front of three lots. The builder will 
have to get a subdivision variance and the homeowners will likely support that. Mayor Taylor asked if the Town 
was allowed to grant subdivision variances after the fact and Mr. Buckley said he would have to research that.   
 
Public Works: A small section of town lacks Charlotte Water service. Two basins don’t have sewer. The northwest 
area should have sewer by fall 2016. Some individual streets in town don’t have sewer but they can be served by 
the street main extension program in which residents can apply for the tap.  Mr. Query asked if the Board could 
pass a bond election for water and sewer at the Family Entertainment District to make it more appealing to 
developers. Mr. Blodgett said likely yes but thinks the expectation is that the developers should do that.  

3 
 



Board of Commissioners - 2015 Planning Conference  
February 27 - March 1, 2015 

 
Storm water fees: These fees have not been increased in over 20 years. Last year the fees didn’t cover expenses 
and there are other issues coming up that will increase expenditures. Staff will be approaching the Board in the 
near future to discuss raising fees. It could be tiered and/or increased incrementally. The Board requested a rate 
study on storm water fees. 
 
Bicycle/pedestrian plan update: Mr. Nelson displayed the draft plan and explained the public hearing will be held 
in April with possible adoption in May.  
 
Landscaping: Mr. Ramsaur discussed the possibility of expanding the flower pot project down Trade Street and 
possibly over to John Street. It currently costs $2,200 per year plus wages for one staff member. Mr. Ramsaur 
would like to add more poles and hanging baskets. 
 
Discussion ensued on tree plantings in Stumptown Park, with Mayor Taylor suggesting adding them in locations 
that would provide shade for events. Mr. King pointed out the need to be strategic about placement due to the 
need to keep a large space open for all the events. Mr. Messera noted the old oaks by the stage will have to be 
removed in the near future and the need to plan for their replacement.  
 
Take action on letter in opposition to House Bill 36/Senate Bill 25: Discussion ensued regarding this aesthetics bill 
at the General Assembly, with staff saying that the compromise bill appears to meet most of the needs of 
municipalities. This compromise bill would change of the most impactful language. The League is still working on 
the issue. By consensus it was determined that the Board would not send a letter at this time.  
 
 
 
SATURDAY, FEBRUARY 28, 2015 – 50 E. 1st STREET, OCEAN ISLE BEACH, NORTH CAROLINA 

 
PRESENT:  Mayor James Taylor; Mayor Pro-Tem Joe Pata; Commissioners John Higdon, Chris Melton, Jeff 

Miller, Kress Query and John Ross; Town Attorney Charles Buckley; Town Manager Hazen 
Blodgett; Assistant Town Manager Jamie Justice; Communications Director Jen Thompson; 
Town Clerk Lori Canapinno; Finance Director Chris Tucker* 

 
 
Board discussion: clarifying roles and expectations: The Board met with facilitator Peg Carlson to ensure the 
continued effectiveness of the Board as a group.  
 
*Mr. Tucker arrived 
Review Strategic Plan & 2014 Planning Conference to do list: Mr. Blodgett reviewed the Strategic Plan and last 
year’s Planning Conference to do list. The Board discussed Outen Pottery, with Mr. Blodgett explaining there is a 
deed restriction which is an issue that needs to be handled by the property owner before the Town and/or Historic 
Landmarks Commission can take any further action. The Town must wait to see if this issue can be resolved. 
 
The Board reviewed the ongoing wayfinding program, with some discussion regarding the number of signs. Mr. 
Higdon said there shouldn’t be too many more installed, Mr. Melton noted the existence of some “rogue” signs, 
which need to be removed or replaced with official signs. The Board requested that a wayfinding sign policy - 
standards dictating dimensions, color, etc. – be drawn up. The Board then discussed an upcoming public 
engagement program entitled Matthews 101, which will be started by staff this year. This program will educate 
interested citizens about town government and each department’s activities and programs.  
 
The Board discussed communications regarding upcoming development items, asking that the manager apprise 
the Board of hot topic or controversial issues as soon as possible. The Board also suggested it would be a good 
idea to push out educational material to the public to inform them about the budget and educate them on revenue 
sources, expenditures, the CIP, etc.  
 

4 
 



Board of Commissioners - 2015 Planning Conference  
February 27 - March 1, 2015 

 
The Board also discussed pavement degradation fees and certain pavement repairs that were not adequately 
done by the utility companies responsible for the cuts. Mr. Higdon suggested the Town institute some sort of 
standards that need to be followed by the companies doing the work, perhaps by requiring the Town’s street crew 
to sign off on the work before the crew leaves that location.  
 
Financial management plan: Mr. Blodgett and newly-hired Finance Director Chris Tucker reviewed the financial 
management plan. The fund balance is growing and is currently at 30%. The Mecklenburg County property 
revaluation review will require the refund of approximately $670,000. This number may increase since the County 
has not completed the review and data is still being received. Next year’s budget – fiscal year 15-16 – is showing 
a gap of $875,000 at this time. Taxes will need to be raised to pay debt; staff is suggesting at least 1.5 cents, 
which would raise $506,000. The South Trade Street project bond debt alone is $470,000. Discussion ensued 
regarding the fund balance, debt payments and various methods of paying off the debt. The tourism fund balance 
as of the last audit - June 30, 2014 – was $334,000. Staff is projecting that to reach $485,000 at the end of this 
fiscal year with continued increases over the next few years. There was discussion on what these funds could be 
used for, with Mr. Buckley clarifying the specific uses.  
 
*Mr. Tucker departed 
 
 
SUNDAY, MARCH 1, 2015 – 50 E. 1st STREET, OCEAN ISLE BEACH, NORTH CAROLINA 

 
 
PRESENT:  Mayor James Taylor; Mayor Pro-Tem Joe Pata; Commissioners John Higdon, Chris Melton, Jeff 
Miller, Kress Query and John Ross; Town Attorney Charles Buckley; Town Manager Hazen Blodgett; Assistant 
Town Manager Jamie Justice; Communications Director Jen Thompson; Town Clerk Lori Canapinno 
 
 
Financial management, continued: Mr. Blodgett reviewed the Capital Outlay-Equipment Plan. The Fire 
Department’s needs are significant and there probably isn’t much that can be cut or delayed from their list. The 
Board discussed the possible use of refurbished or demonstration fire vehicles and questioned if there should be 
some standards used when the committee works on the request list. 
 
The Board discussed parks and trails, with some questioning whether the funds for pocket parks – some of which 
seem to be little-used – should instead be used for larger parks. Mr. Pata noted the County’s desire is to have 
park facilities located within six blocks of people’s homes, and pocket parks are a war to get park areas located 
throughout town where larger parks may not otherwise be able to be located. There was also some discussion on 
paved greenways versus unpaved dirtways, with the dirtways being less expensive. The Board considered a 
dirtway for the Butler greenway rather than a paved surface. Mr. Pata suggested leveraging the power of the 
Town and County by suggesting that the Town completes dirtways and the County completes greenways. The 
Board requested staff investigate the use of the Trailblazers group for the trail installation and the use of gravel 
parking instead of paved parking at the future Highway 51 park.  
 
The Board also discussed having staff pursue federal grants for police training and developing a workforce plan 
that includes succession planning and possibly the use assistant department heads. The Board discussed the 
traffic signal at Crestdale Road, suggesting it be changed from solid to flashing as a way to educate drivers in 
advance of the signal’s relocation. The Board also discussed the possibility of requiring the library to pay for a 
portion of the overall maintenance of the building. Mr. Blodgett then reviewed the Capital Facilities Maintenance 
Plan, explaining that there are certain items listed that should be dealt with first, but the rest can wait. 
 
Information technology: This is a high priority for the Board. By consensus the Board determined that the website 
needed to be completely reworked. Mr. Buckley agreed that tourism funds could be used since the website is 
used heavily to promote tourism-related activities and programs.  
 

5 
 



Board of Commissioners - 2015 Planning Conference  
February 27 - March 1, 2015 

 
The Board discussed technical improvements to town hall meeting rooms and information kiosks at the 
Sportsplex and other locations in town.  By consensus the Board agreed that the technology in the Hood Room 
should be improved, although budget limitations may require that to be funded in future years. The Board also 
discussed the existing mobile app and ways to improve it, suggesting that tourism funds be used to improve or 
replace it as well.  
 
Economic development: Mr. Blodgett reviewed the Town’s activities in the Alliance of South Charlotte 
Communities. Each town contributed $4,000 but the request may increase to $5,000 next year. There was some 
discussion of possible collaborative projects, such as a collective contract for sanitation services or a joint 
business park. The group is currently drafting short, mid and long-term goals.  
 
The Red Brick Partnership was discussed in previous meetings so additional discussion was not necessary.  
 
Legislative agenda: Mr. Blodgett reviewed the proposed legislative agenda with emphasis on certain items such 
as opposition to the proposed aesthetics bill and replacement revenue source due to the loss of privilege license 
funding. The Board requested the addition of a request to give cities the authority to enforce regulations on 
campaign signs.  
 
Miscellaneous: Mr. Higdon suggested implementing an ongoing citizen survey on the website rather than the 
current cycle in which a consultant is hired every other year to administer it. Mr. Blodgett noted that the existing 
setup allows for statistically valid results while the online survey would not. The Board will discuss this again at a 
future date.  
 
The Board discussed the timing of the Strategic Plan. By consensus it was determined that the Planning 
Conference to do list will include those items with a single-year timeline. Staff will set each item’s timeless and 
department heads will advise the Board on their progress during the departmental quarterly reports. The Strategic 
Plan will include items with longer timeframes.  
 
Adjourn: Motion by Mr. Miller to adjourn. The motion was seconded by Mr. Melton and unanimously approved. 
The meeting adjourned at 1:05 pm. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Lori Canapinno 
Town Clerk 

6 
 



 

MINUTES 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS SPECIAL MEETING 

MONDAY, MAY 18, 2015 – 6:00 PM 
JORDAN ROOM, MATTHEWS TOWN HALL 

 
PRESENT: Mayor James Taylor; Mayor Pro Tem Joe Pata; Commissioners Chris Melton, Kress Query, John 

Higdon and John Ross; Town Manager Hazen Blodgett; Assistant Town Manager James Justice; 
Deputy Town Clerk Betty Lynd. 

 
ABSENT: Commissioner Jeff Miller 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Finance Director Chris Tucker; Communications Director Jen Thompson; Planning Director 

Kathi Ingrish; Parks & Recreation Director Corey King; Fire & EMS Chief Dennis Green; Police 
Chief Rob Hunter and Capt. David Dufresne; Town Engineer C.J. O’Neill. 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Taylor called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
 
BUDGET DISCUSSION 
 
Mayor Taylor opened the meeting by explaining that this was an opportunity for Commissioners to have questions 
answered by staff and discuss any issues that need to be researched for future workshops. 
 
Kress Query asked Mr. Blodgett why the budget was not presented as a zero budget as in previous years. Mayor 
Taylor stated that the budget is basically a zero budget if the anomalies of the S. Trade Street widening, privilege 
license fee loss, and property reevaluation refunds are taken out. Mr. Blodgett stated that in past Planning 
Conferences we have begun with budgets with no tax increase, but that is difficult to start with this year due to the 
anomalies. Mayor Taylor stated that if the three anomalies were removed, the budget is basically a no tax 
increase budget. 
 
Mr. Pata asked what the increase in the budget was in percent. Mr. Blodgett stated it was a 4.98% increase 
including the bonds. Mr. Melton asked if there was anything that could be eliminated in the budget to offset one of 
the three anomalies. Mr. Blodgett stated that this is a manager-proposed budget, and during the Board of 
Commissioners discussions and action, anything is an option. 
 
Mr. Blodgett explained the proposed two and half cent tax increase. One and a half cent is proposed to cover the 
S. Trade Street roadwork. The other cent is to cover the privilege license fee repeal and refunds for the overpaid 
taxes on property evaluations.  The Town reduced the tax rate based on the incorrect property evaluations. Mr. 
Higdon stated that becoming revenue neutral is not sustainable due to cost of operations increase, salary 
increase, etc. Mr. Blodgett stated that state law required the Town to recognize a revenue neutral rate for 
transparency. Mayor Taylor stated that over the years, the Town’s natural growth has been able to absorb the 
increase cost in services, etc. Mr. Blodgett stated that the Town was anticipating the three anomalies and it was 
impossible to present a no tax increase budget. 
 
Mr. Query stated he would have liked to see the employee raises broke out into a separate item to be considered 
from the budget as opposed to the way it is currently presented. Mr. Query asked where the funds for the 3% 
salary raise pool is coming from. Mr. Blodgett discussed his past salary recommendations and Mr. Query 
reiterated that in the past, this pool was presented separate from the budget. 



Board of Commissioners 
May 18, 2015 

Mr. Pata stated that he felt strongly that the tax increase did not have to be as high as two and a half cents. He 
wanted the Board to look at ways to reduce the need for a tax increase. Potential examples would be cutting 
expenditures in some departments or increasing storm water fees. Mr. Pata also asked about some transfers from 
the Tourism Fund. Mr. Blodgett explained that the storm water fees are self-contained and could only be used for 
salaries, equipment, etc. within the storm water fund. That fund is being used for a major storm water program 
and a street sweeper this year. Mr. Blodgett explained that there were several tourism-related CIP projects 
including the wayfinding system and the proposed first payment for the community center. Also affecting the 
Tourism Fund is the Sportsplex payoff. Mr. Blodgett further explained that the community center is considered an 
arts facility, therefore all operating costs are pulled out of the tourism fund, as well as special events. 
 
Mr. Higdon stated that any fees should be totally representative of what their actual cost are to be transparent as 
opposed to using them as a way to not increase taxes. Mr. Pata stated that the large upcoming storm water 
project could be used to justify a storm water increase. Mr. Blodgett stated that increasing the storm water fee 
increase is not a recommendation this year, but possibly next year. 
 
Mr. Pata asked about a grant for firefighters. Mr. Blodgett explained that the grant is scheduled to stop in April of 
next year. The Town is budgeting for the three months left in the fiscal year. The Town would need to budget for 
those positions in the next fiscal year should the Board decided to keep the firefighters. Chief Dennis Green 
stated that he planned on applying for a follow-up grant. 
 
Mr. Pata asked if Mr. Blodgett had a figure for the increase in cost of doing business year to year. Mr. Justice 
stated that figure had not been calculated for the overall budget. Mr. Pata suggested calculating that figure 
because it would be helpful to know the total in discussion. Mr. Higdon stated that the number could be calculated 
for the Town’s fixed costs. 
 
Discussion continued on funds for CIP projects. 
 
Mr. Melton asked the total in the Tourism Fund. Mr. Justice stated that $1.24 million is the estimated annual 
inflow. Mayor Taylor stated that number should continue to grow with increased events.  
 
Mr. Pata asked for the Finance Director’s input concerning the budget. Mr. Tucker stated that he felt the 
department heads had taken great care in offering a tight budget. This budget is offering the services that staff 
knows the citizens expect. There are pressures on the revenue side of the budget, but the tax increase would 
help relieve the pressure. Mr. Ross commented that the pressures could also be relieved by a decrease in 
spending instead of an increase in taxes. Mr. Higdon stated that this budget did not leave much room for cuts 
without affecting services that Matthews’s citizens expect. 
 
Mr. Pata stated that he would still like to see the tax increase brought down to two cents. Mayor Taylor stated that 
one and half cents are not debatable due to their use to fund the S. Trade Street project. There was discussion 
held on the background of the property reevaluations by the County. 
 
Mr. Query asked where the increase in sales tax revenue would be applied within the budget. Mr. Blodgett said it 
could be applied to a number of things. Mr. Query stated that it could be applied to the privilege license loss and 
instead attribute the tax increase to employee raises. Mr. Blodgett stated that every budget has included raises, 
except for those proposed within the recession. This proposed budget is a conservative one, but it includes a 
raise pool because employees are the most valuable asset. Mr. Query stated that he did not have an issue with 
the raises themselves, as opposed to how they were being presented within the budget.  
 
Mr. Higdon stated that there are normal expected operating expenses to run a town. What is out of the ordinary is 
what is causing the tax increase. Chief Rob Hunter stated that the department’s operating costs are about the 
same as last year’s budget. Mr. Query stated there must be a given reason or amount of money coming from 

 2 



Board of Commissioners 
May 18, 2015 

somewhere that drives the employee raises. Mr. Higdon stated that if the raises are reasonable with the prevailing 
wages in surrounding areas, then there shouldn’t be a big issue with including them in the budget. 
 
Mr. Query stated another concern was the pay grade reclassification study. The results are not in and the budget 
could be short on providing the funds for those increases. Mr. Blodgett stated that there is a special meeting at 
5:30 p.m. on Tuesday, May 26, 2015 before the Board’s regular meeting to discuss the results of the 
reclassification study.  
 
Mayor Taylor asked what the total amount for annual salaries is. Mr. Blodgett stated that including benefits it is 
approximately 8 million dollars. 
 
Mr. Melton asked what the Board tells citizens who ask about raising their taxes. Mr. Tucker stated that the 
citizens voted to improve the road, and that requires the one and a half cent. Mr. Blodgett stated that there is a 
logical reason behind the tax increase and it consists of the three anomalies to this year’s budget. Mr. Melton 
stated that if this was his household budget, his family would cut spending within the household if an anomaly 
happened within the budget. Mayor Taylor asked what the Board would be comfortable telling the citizens they 
won’t receive anymore. Mr. Pata stated that other towns put bonds together to fund projects. Mr. Melton stated 
that a bond voted on by the citizens is what we are repaying for the S. Trade Street project now. Mr. Blodgett 
stated bonds cannot be used for operating costs such as fire department vehicles. Mr. Ross stated that putting 
the Town in debt in order to not increase taxes now is a bad cycle. 
 
There was some discussion on how the costs of the Wright court case will affect the budget. That figure is still 
being calculated. There was also discussion on refinancing the long-term debt service. Mr. Tucker stated that 
would not be beneficial.  
 
Mayor Taylor stated that this budget is as conservative as it could be when being presented to the Board. Mr. 
Blodgett stated that the department heads had cut as much as possible before their respective budgets were 
presented to Town Administration. Mayor Taylor stated that there was almost $200,000 of items that are needed 
but not included within the budget because departments wanted to keep the budget conservative. Mr. Ross stated 
that his concern was in the last fiscal year the Town did not raise taxes and staff was given a 2.5% increase. In 
this year’s budget a recommendation of a 3% raise is presented with an increase in property taxes. This will be a 
question asked from citizens. 
 
Mr. Ross asked what could be cut from the governing body costs. Mr. Blodgett stated it would be difficult to make 
cuts due to the fact that seven new people could possibly be on the Board. Discussion was held concerning the 
different line items for the governing body, including the planning conference and the money appropriated to the 
Arts and Sciences Council. 
 
Mr. Melton stated that the tax increase has been publicized on television and in newspapers. This budget 
workshop has been advertised and is an open meeting. There is no one here in opposition of the tax increase. 
Not to undervalue the opposition to a tax increase, there has not been a large number of negative comments 
concerning the tax increase. 
 
Mr. Blodgett stated that a final piece of the budget to be discussed is health insurance. Mr. Justice stated that the 
town is moving to the State Health Plan for its employees. The Town is paying for the group policy and then 50% 
for dependents. Staff won’t know until the middle of June when employees choose their coverage how much the 
insurance will actually cost. Even if the projected worst case scenario happens, the Town still has potential 
savings. The estimates on health insurance costs are conservative. Further discussion was held on the health 
insurance costs. Mr. Pata asked if the health insurance costs go up more than what staff has estimated, will the 
Town have to find the money somewhere. Mr. Justice stated that was correct. 

 3 



Board of Commissioners 
May 18, 2015 

Mr. Higdon asked if Town staff was expecting a shortfall on employee salaries based on the study. Mr. Blodgett 
stated that was correct. 
 
Mr. Ross stated if the tax increases could be reduced to 2 cents he would be satisfied. Mr. Higdon stated that 
members would need to come to the table with solutions as the next meeting to reduce the tax increase to 2 cents 
instead of stating that they would like to see it decrease. Chief Hunter stated that there have been several 
community surveys and there has been little negative feedback on tax increases. 
 
Mayor Taylor reminded the Board that the public hearing concerning the budget would be held on Tuesday, May 
26, 2015. That same night at 5:30 a special meeting of the Commissioners will be held to discuss the pay 
reclassification study with Susan Manning. 
 
Mr. Melton made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:00 p.m. Mr. Ross seconded the motion and the meeting 
was adjourned. 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Mr. Melton moved for adjournment.  Mr. Ross seconded the motion and the meeting adjourned at 8 pm. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Betty Lynd 
Deputy Town Clerk 
 
 

 4 



 
 

MINUTES 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS SPECIAL MEETING 

JORDAN ROOM, MATTHEWS TOWN HALL 
MAY 26, 2015 – 5:30 PM 

 
 
PRESENT: Mayor James Taylor; Mayor Pro-Tem Joe Pata; Commissioners John Higdon; Chris Melton, Jeff 

Miller, Kress Query and John Ross*; Town Manager Hazen Blodgett; Town Clerk Lori Canapinno 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Assistant Town Manager Jamie Justice 
 
 

The Board of Commissioners met with Human Resources consultant Susan Manning for a discussion 
on employee pay and classification. 

 
MINUTES 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING 
HOOD ROOM, MATTHEWS TOWN HALL 

MAY 26, 2015 - 7:00 PM 
 
 
PRESENT: Mayor James Taylor; Mayor Pro-Tem Joe Pata; Commissioners John Higdon; Chris Melton, Jeff 

Miller, Kress Query and John Ross; Town Attorney Charles Buckley; Town Manager Hazen 
Blodgett; Town Clerk Lori Canapinno 

 
ALSO PRESENT: Assistant Town Manager Jamie Justice; Communications Director Jen Thompson; Finance  
   Director Christopher Tucker 
 
 
REGULAR MEETING CALLED TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Taylor called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm. 
 
 
INVOCATION  
 
Mayor Taylor rendered an invocation. 
 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Mayor Taylor led the audience in the pledge. 
Mayor Taylor explained there had been some misinformation spread about an item on this agenda. There is a 
preliminary plat for the Stevens Grove subdivision on the consent agenda. It is being developed under by-right 
zoning in the R-15 classification. The developer has conformed to all of the underlying R-15 requirements and as 
such the Town is obligated to approve the preliminary plat. No public hearing was scheduled because there is no 
rezoning action being requested. Everyone has the right to build under the underlying zoning by right, and since the 



 
Board of Commissioners 

May 26, 2015 
 
developer has met all the requirements the Board is obligated by state law to approve the plat. The Board has no 
authority to request any special conditions either.  
 
He also commented on discussion regarding a requested traffic signal due to this development. He explained that 
the state controls Highway 51 and on numerous occasions the Department of Transportation (DOT) has stated that 
it doesn’t meet warrants and so DOT would not approve the installation of a traffic signal. DOT has agreed to 
perform a new study but he does not expect the results to be any different from those done previously.  
 
Mayor Taylor welcomed anyone with questions about this or any issue in Matthews to contact him directly.  
 
 
ITEMS TO BE ADDED TO THE AGENDA 
 
Town Manager Hazen Blodgett recommended adding details to consent agenda item B regarding the Planning 
Board.  
 
Motion by Mr. Higdon to add to consent agenda item B the following: appoint David Wieser to fill an unexpired 
Planning Board alternate position and move Barbara Dement from alternate to regular member of the Planning 
Board. Seconded by Mr. Pata and unanimously approved.  
 
 
RECESS REGULAR MEETING FOR PUBLIC HEARING ON FY 2015-16 BUDGET 
 
Motion by Mr. Melton to recess the regular meeting for a public hearing on the budget. Seconded by Mr. Higdon 
and unanimously approved.  
 
Mr. Blodgett explained this is an unusual budget – the sales tax and telecommunications tax numbers are positive 
but the loss of privilege license fees and the need to absorb tax refunds due to Mecklenburg County’s revaluation 
review are significant impacts, with the Town losing approximately $200,000 from privilege licenses and about 
$975,000 due to revaluation refunds. The Town worked hard to be revenue neutral and lowered the tax rate by 
10% due to the original numbers from the county’s 2012 revaluation. The county’s 2012 numbers have since 
been found to be incorrect and it is now known that Matthews should have lowered the tax rate by only 7.8% 
instead of 10%.  
 
Mr. Blodgett discussed items from his presentation. He recommends a property tax increase of 2.5 pennies: 1.5 
pennies for debt service for the South Trade Street project, 6/10 of a penny to make up for the loss of privilege 
license revenues and the rest to cover the impact of the property tax refunds. This would impact the average 
$200,000 home in Matthews with an additional $50 per year in property taxes. Other items proposed include a 
raise pool for employees and capital improvements. No money is budgeted from the general fund balance.  
 
Mayor Taylor said the Board has been scrutinizing the Manager’s proposed budget for the last few weeks and will 
continue to do so. June 8th has been set as the potential vote date, although that will change if necessary. Mr. 
Higdon said in a year with a tax increase it would be wise to put off the proposed technological improvements to 
the Hood Room. Mr. Miller suggested keeping the funding to the Arts and Science Council (ASC) flat at $10,000. 
Mayor Taylor said the Town has been having conversations with ASC and they have made concessions that 
would allow the towns to have more say. There is a desire by ASC to fund more things in Matthews. He 
suggested looking at that item objectively, because it’s possible to get back more in services than what the Town 
puts in via cash funding. Mr. Higdon asked the Board to consider not having an out-of-town Planning Conference 
every year, but rather alternating in-town and out-of-town every other year.  
Mayor Taylor opened the floor to public comment. No one spoke in favor of or opposition to the proposed budget.  
 
Mayor Taylor explained that the Board will continue to work on the proposed budget and look for cuts in what is 

2 
 



 
Board of Commissioners 

May 26, 2015 
 
already a streamlined and conservative budget. He noted there are high expectations in Matthews for a high level 
of service and that is what staff and the Board strive to provide. 
 
 
RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING 
 
Motion by Mr. Melton to reconvene the regular meeting. The motion was seconded by Mr. Query and 
unanimously approved.  
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
David Finby, 1503 Elmsford Lane, Matthews spoke against the Stevens Grove subdivision project, stating that it 
would have negative impacts on quality of life, safety, the pedestrian-friendly aspect of the existing community, 
and the concept of planning for orderly growth and development. He stated concerns regarding the access from a 
single point of entry from a public safety perspective and noted that any emergency event that required a 
lockdown at the school would have a big impact on the neighborhood. He spoke about the Echo Forest easement 
and suggested verifying the deed to see if there is a possibility it could be developed for an access road. He then 
spoke of the difficulties traveling from Reverdy Lane onto Highway 51, particularly for those trying to make a left 
hand turn. He said additional home will cause even more traffic concerns and asked the Board to consider all 
possible options.  
 
Gene Triplett, 2760 Polo Club Boulevard, Matthews expressed concern about the lack of body cameras for the 
Police Department. He explained that his community – Polo Club – hosts a police appreciation dinner annually 
and is very proud of what the police do for the town. Polo Club residents have put together a plan to raise funds 
for the cameras. They set a goal of $2,000 and have already raised $2,500. Those pledged funds will be given to 
the Town when the Police Department is prepared to institute a body camera system. Mayor Taylor thanked Mr. 
and Mrs. Triplett and everyone in their community, saying it makes him proud to see residents stepping up like 
this and working on behalf of the Police Department. He thanked everyone involved for their efforts.  
 
Jim Blazevich, 1423 Glenn Valley Drive, Matthews expressed concerns regarding the Stevens Grove subdivision. 
The traffic is very difficult to deal with and he is surprised there haven’t been more accidents. He asked for the 
Board’s help in managing development so that it is safe for everyone. He requested the Board’s help in getting a 
traffic signal located at the main intersection. Mayor Taylor noted that the developer is willing to meet with all the 
neighbors to further discuss their concerns.  
 
Beth Topiwala, 1334 Wyndmere Hills Lane, Matthews spoke against the Stevens Grove subdivision, particularly 
regarding traffic. She walks her children to school every day and experiences drivers coming around the blind 
curve very fast and traveling very fast on Reverdy Lane even near the school bus stop. She suggested adding 
speed humps to help with that. She then said she spoke with Chris Boone with Capital Land Developers, who 
suggested speaking to DOT about lights at Echo Forest or Alexander, or making a school zone to force drivers to 
slow down. Mayor Taylor said speed humps are relatively easy to deal with and asked her to speak with Public 
Works Director Ralph Messera on that.  
 
Susan Hinrichs of 1518 Reverdy Oaks Drive, Matthews was also concerned with traffic and the Stevens Grove 
subdivision. It is a real problem getting out onto Highway 51, even when turning right, and people put themselves 
in peril by pulling out halfway and waiting for a break in traffic to turn. She is very concerned about safety. She is 
also concerned about the existing road, which is a patchwork quilt of degraded sections. The heavy machinery 
needed for construction of the subdivision would degrade the road even further. She said it would be wonderful if 
someone could come up with another access point.  
 
Dick Silverman of 722 Meadow Lake Drive, Matthews spoke about concerns for public safety in his neighborhood 

3 
 



 
Board of Commissioners 

May 26, 2015 
 
of Matthews Estates. There is congestion and overcrowding and those living off the Country Place access road 
have been subjected to a series of construction projects that make accessing the 200 homes in the neighborhood 
virtually impossible. He said there hasn’t been much consideration for the people who already live in town, or the 
public safety aspect of what it’s like with all the construction going on and which will continue to go on. Mayor 
Taylor noted that the South Trade Street construction being done by the Town is underway, and the next phase 
with the culvert work is funded by the state starting on July 1. The state is committed to doing that project. He also 
noted that Country Place will be realigned as part of the ACTS development so that should hopefully help with 
some of these concerns. He noted that Trade Street is in terrible condition but it’s a state road, so there are things 
that they state must do and approve. He noted that the Board did put into place the ability for ACTS to place a 
traffic light as soon as DOT says it would allow it to be done.  
 
 
REPORT FROM BOARDS AND COMMITTEES 
 
Minutes from the Environmental Advisory Committee were submitted. Mr. Pata requested information on the 
violations noted and Mr. Melton explained in one case there was a stopped up sewer drain and the second case 
involved a residence in which the septic system was emptied onto their lawn.  
 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 

 
A. Approve Tax Refunds 
B. Appoint Planning Board Members 
C. Approve Preliminary Plat – Stevens Grove (formerly Arborfield) 
D. Consider Amending Chapter 74: Traffic Ordinance for Added Parking Spaces on West Charles 

Street 
E. Approve Budget Ordinance Amendment to: 

1. Recognize Shared Proceeds received through the DEA Task Force in the amount of 
$68,609.10 

 
Motion by Mr. Miller to approve consent agenda items A-E1, to include the additional information for item B as 
noted earlier. The motion was seconded by Mr. Pata and unanimously approved.  
 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
 
ADOPT PRELIMINARY RESOLUTION FOR OSCAR DRIVE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT AND SET PUBLIC 
HEARING FOR JUNE 22, 2015 
 
Motion by Mayor Taylor to adopt the preliminary resolution for the Oscar Drive special assessment and set a 
public hearing for June 22, 2015. The motion was seconded by Mr. Pata and unanimously approved.  
 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
MECKLENBURG COUNTY AMATEUR RADIO SOCIETY FIELD DAY EXERCISE REQUEST 
 
Motion by Mr. Higdon to grant the request by the Mecklenburg County Amateur Radio Society to use the grassy 
lot on Matthews Station Street and the Town Green on June 27th and 28th for their Field Day exercises, as stated 
in the memo from Jamie Justice dated May 19, 2015. The motion was seconded by Mr. Melton and unanimously 

4 
 



 
Board of Commissioners 

May 26, 2015 
 
approved.  
 
 
CONSIDER AMENDING CHAPTER 74 PARKING SCHEDULE FOR UNCONTROLLED PARKING AREA 
ALONG WEST CHARLES STREET 
 
Mr. Buckley explained that the consent agenda item pertained to the paved area close to Trade Street while 
this item pertains to the gravel area located behind Christ Our Shepherd. This wasn’t discussed at the last 
meeting so it is being brought to the Board’s attention for discussion if needed.  
 
Motion by Mr. Query to approve the amendment of Chapter 74: Parking Schedule to impose a three-hour 
parking limit, Monday through Friday from 8:00 am until 6:00 pm, upon the approximate 170 foot area of 
sand/gravel parking area on West Charles Street at or near the intersection of North Ames Street, as legally 
described in the proposed ordinance as provided by the town attorney, pursuant to the memo from Rob Hunter 
dated May 19, 2015. The motion was seconded by Mr. Higdon and unanimously approved.  
  
 
RECEIVE MONTHLY BUDGET REPORT 
 
Finance Director Chris Tucker reviewed the monthly budget report, explaining that through April, the Town has 
collected 81.5% of revenues with general fund expenditures at 73.7%. Sales tax is trending about 9% above 
budget. The largest outstanding expenditure is the 2015 spring paving contract. Tax revaluation refunds through 
April total $355,090.  
 
Mr. Query asked if the funds received through the DEA taskforce could be used for body cameras or other items 
for the Police Department. Chief Rob Hunter explained that there are very restrictive policies regarding those 
funds, which can’t be used for items that would normally be generally-budgeted. The Department is looking into 
funding for body cameras and a shooting simulator system for training purposes.  
 
 
PLANNING CONFERENCE “TO DO” LIST PROGRESS REPORT 
 
Mr. Blodgett reviewed the to do list from the February Planning Conference and explained this will be discussed 
on a monthly basis to keep the Board apprised of items’ progress.  
 
Mr. Miller requested that staff move forward with the Stumptown Park stage uplighting project rather than waiting 
for other possible components of the larger project to be worked through. Mr. Higdon suggested color-coding the 
items that are past due and Mr. Melton suggested dropping completed items to the bottom of the list. Mr. Miller 
suggested not marking items as done when the staff’s portion of the work is complete but rather waiting until the 
entire project is actually finished. Notes can be added to explain issues.  
 
 
AWARD SPRING 2015 PAVING BID 
 
Motion by Mr. Miller to award the contract for the base bid of the 2015 resurfacing program to Trill Contracting, 
LLC in the amount of $633,700.75, and to authorize the Town Manager to approve a change order of $82,710.00 
to the contract once the Special Assessment for Forest Brook Estates has been completed. The motion was 
seconded by Mr. Melton and unanimously approved.  
 
 
 

5 
 



 
Board of Commissioners 

May 26, 2015 
 
MAYOR’S REPORT 
 
Mayor Taylor noted the very nice turn out for the Memorial Day event at Stumptown Park and reminded everyone 
of the special budget meeting scheduled for June 1 at 6:00 pm. He then reported on a good conversation he had 
with Representative Brawley regarding the aesthetics bill. He will present alternative language in committee which 
represents some of the municipalities’ concerns. Mayor Taylor said he is not optimistic about the outcome but it 
thankful that Rep. Brawley is doing what he said he would do.  
 
 
ATTORNEY’S REPORT 
 
None 
 
 
TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
Mr. Blodgett reported on pending legislation in the General Assembly which would curtail some municipal 
authority on performance bonds, limiting it to 125%. 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion by Mr. Miller to adjourn. The motion was seconded by Mr. Pata and unanimously approved. The meeting 
adjourned at 8:41 pm.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Lori Canapinno 
Town Clerk 
 

6 
 











The employees of the Matthews Police Department strive to promote a safe community by preventing crimes 

and reducing the fear of crime, while treating all individuals fairly and with respect.                                      

Our members will demonstrate honesty, professionalism and integrity,                                                           

while building the partnerships necessary to enhance the safety of our community. 

 

 

Consent Agenda Item: Consider Temporary Closure of Covenant Church Lane  

Date: June 2, 2015 

From: Chief Rob Hunter 
 

Background / Issue: 

During the week of June 22-26, Christ Covenant Church will again be hosting three separate 

children & youth programs on their campus – a day-time Vacation Bible School consisting of 

approximately 240 children; a Sports Clinic consisting of approximately 50 children and young 

teens; and their Seek the City youth mission week, consisting of approximately 100 teens who 

will be staying on campus throughout the week. 

These programs will utilize all parts of the Christ Covenant / Covenant Day School campus – on 

both sides of Covenant Church Lane. The church / school will be providing a significant number 

of supervising adults throughout the week. However, due to the volume of children and teens 

moving about the campus, and considering the fact that with the end of the normal school year, 

vehicular traffic on Covenant Church Lane, while primarily limited to general commuter traffic, 

would pose a heightened risk of safety risk. As such, and subsequent to discussions with our 

office, Christ Covenant Church has requested the temporary closure of Covenant Church Lane 

from Monday morning June 22 through Friday evening, June 26. 

Proposal / Solution:  

I recommend approval of this request. The closure will better assure safety of all persons on 

campus, and will provide patrolling police officers with a clearer observation of vehicles which 

should not belong in the area. Christ Covenant will assume responsibility of coordinating with 

the one non-church property on Covenant Church Lane regarding this closure. 

Financial Impact: 

Limited impact – simply the placement of barriers / detour signage by the Public Works Division. 

Related Town Goals:  
Small Town Feeling & Identity, Walkable & Bikeable Community  
 
Recommended Motion: Approve the temporary closure of Covenant Church Lane from 6:00 

am June 22nd through 11:00 pm June 36 and authorize the Police / Public Works Division to 

assist with the placement of traffic control devices. 

  

1201 Crews Road 

Matthews, N.C. 28105 

704-847-4069 

 



The employees of the Matthews Police Department strive to promote a safe community by preventing crimes 

and reducing the fear of crime, while treating all individuals fairly and with respect.                                      

Our members will demonstrate honesty, professionalism and integrity,                                                           

while building the partnerships necessary to enhance the safety of our community. 

 

 

 

 

 

May 11, 2015 

 

To Whom It May Concern, 

 In the past years, Matthews Chief of Police, Rob Hunter, has helped us in the closing Covenant 

Church Lane for a stay at home mission trip called “Seek the City.”  The year’s mission trip is 

June 22-26.  The reason for this request is to provide safety for children and teens during the 

week of our home mission trip on the campus of Christ Covenant Church and Covenant Day 

School.  This mission program will consist of approximately 105 teens and 25 adults.  

During that week, we will also be hosting on our campus a Vacation Bible School with 240 

children in attendance and a sports/activities camp for 50 students.  These children will be 

moving back and forth across Covenant Church Lane using the athletic fields on both sides of 

street.  Closing Covenant Church Lane would provide another level of safety and protection for 

these children and families.  

In Conclusion:   We are requesting the closure of Covenant Church Lane, from Monday 

morning, June 22 at 6:00am, through Friday, June 26 at 11:00pm . We appreciate the Town's 

consideration of this request.  

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me at 704.718.0534 or contact Ed Adelman 

at 704.604.5937. Thanks for considering this. 

 

 

 

 

 

Stewart Neely 

Director of Student Ministries 

Christ Covenant Church 

 
 



(704) 641-2320 (704) 635-0618

January $55.18 $10.08

February $54.92 $10.08

March $54.96 $10.08

Total $165.06 $30.24 $195.30





















blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Date Stamp



776

774

770

770

772

774

770

770

770

772

772

770

768

772

772
770

770

WATER
QUALITY

40' FRO
N

T SETBA
C

K

20' REAR SETBAC
K

10' SIDE SETBACK

10' SIDE SETBACK

10' SIDE SETBACK

44 PARKING SPACES

5

5

17

17

9.0'

18.5'

24.0'

18.5'

24.0'

9.0'
8.0'

8.0'

18.5'

18.5'

24.0'

24.0'

7.0' CONC. SIDEWALK

7.0'

OWNER
SUNNY SIDE UP REALITY

1628 MATTHEWS MINT HILL RD.
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

PIN # 21510119
1628 MATTHEWS MINT HILL RD.

MATTHEWS, NC 28105

OWNER
POULOS ENTERPRISE

3900 WESLEY CHAPEL RD.
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

PIN # 21510120
1600 MATTHEWS MINT HILL RD.

MATTHEWS, NC 28105

OWNER
POULOS ENTERPRISES

201 RUE DE JEAN #200
LAFAYETTE, LA 70808

PIN # 21510113
11315 E INDEPENDENCE BV

MATTHEWS, NC 28105

OWNER
BILL AND MARY GALLIS

4417 WAXHAW INDIAN TRAIL RD
INDIAN TRAIL, NC 28079

PIN # 21510102
11229 E INDEPENDENCE BV

MATTHEWS, NC 28105

OWNER
TOMMY AND DORIS WILLIAR

1900 MOORE RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

PIN # 21510118
1900 MOORE RD

MATTHEWS, NC 28105

OWNER
BRK MATTHEWS LP

C/O STARWOOD CAPITAL GROUP
591 WEST PUTNAM AVE.
GREENWICH, CT 06830

PIN # 21510205
ADDRESS N/A

OWNER
BILL AND MARY GALLIS

4417 WAXHAW INDIAN TRAIL RD
INDIAN TRAIL, NC 28079

PIN # 21510114
11329 E INDEPENDENCE BV

MATTHEWS, NC 28105

OWNER
BILL AND MARY GALLIS

4417 WAXHAW INDIAN TRAIL RD
INDIAN TRAIL, NC 28079

PIN # 21510116
ADDRESS N/A

OWNER
ARMORS, INC

11617 ELIZABETH MADISON CT
CHARLOTTE, NC 28277

PIN # 21510103
11325 E INDEPENDENCE BV

MATTHEWS, NC 28105

22.0'

5.0' CONC. SIDEWALK

8.0' PLANTING STRIP

EXISTIN
G

 R/W

35' x 35' SIGHT TRIANGLE

35' x 35' SIGHT TRIANGLE

E INDEPENDENCE BV

M
O

O
RE RO

AD

CHAMBERS DRIVE

DUMPSTER

32.0'

39.9'

26.2'

VAN

HANDICAP PARKING AND SIGNAGE

ACCESSIBLE RAMP AND
TRUNCATED DOMES

C01

RE
ZO

N
IN

G
 P

LA
N

W

N

E

S
NORTH ARROW

GRAPHIC SCALE 1"=30 FT.

0 15 30 60

USE:      ANIMAL KENNEL

CONTACT:    HENSONFOLEY (JAY HENSON)
   704-875-1615

SITE DEVELOPMENT DATA

EXISTING BUILDING SIZE

PARKING SPACES REQUIRED

PARKING SPACES PROVIDED

HANDICAP SPACES

12  EMPLOYEES + 160 KENNELS/10 = 28 SPACES

44 SPACES

2 SPACES (1 VAN)

LOT AREA

MIN. FRONT SETBACK

MIN. SIDE SETBACK

MIN. REAR SETBACK

FEMA MAP NUMBER

FEMA EFFECTIVE DATE

135,263.5 (3.10 AC)

40' 

10' 

20' 

FEBRUARY 12, 2014

ITEM PROVIDED

3710459000K

BICYCLE PARKING SHORT TERM =5%  2 SPACES
LONG TERM-1 SPACE

LOADING SPACES NOT REQUIRED (LESS THAN 50,000 SF)

SITE ACREAGE: 135,263.5 SF (3.10 AC )

SITE TAX PARCEL : 21510103 (11325 E INDEPENDENCE BV., MATTHEWS, NC 28105

ZONING:     B-H (EXISTING)        B-D (PROPOSED)

MAX. BUILDING HEIGHT 40'

PROPOSED BUILDING SIZE 19,777 SF

BEFORE YOU DIG
CALL ULOCO

AVOID UTILITY DAMAGE
1-800-632-4949

1. CONTRACTOR IS FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTACTING
APPROPRIATE PARTIES AND ASSURING THAT EXISTING
UTILITIES ARE LOCATED PRIOR TO BEGINNING
CONSTRUCTION.

2. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PLACING BARRICADES
USING FLAGMEN, ETC., AS NECESSARY TO INSURE SAFETY TO
THE PUBLIC.

3. ALL PAVEMENT CUTS, CONCRETE OR ASPHALT, ARE TO  BE
REPLACED ACCORDING TO STANDARDS OF THE NORTH
CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION.

4. SHORING WILL BE ACCORDING TO OSHA TRENCHING
STANDARDS PART 1926 SUBPART P, OR AS AMMENDED.

GENERAL/CONDITIONAL REZONING NOTES

GENERAL PROVISIONS
1. The rezoning plan is conceptual in nature and may have minor changes as allowed per

Section 6.207 of the Zoning Ordinance.

PERMITTED USE
1.  The intended use is an animal kennel.
2.  No animals will be allowed outside between the hours of 8pm and 7am daily.

TRANSPORTATION
1. Primary Site access will be off of Moore Road and secondary access will be from an existing

shared driveway off of E Independence BV.

ARCHITECTURAL STANDARDS -
   1. See Architectural Building Elevations

TREESCAPES AND LANDSCAPES
1. An 8' planter strip and 5' sidewalk as shown on the rezoning plan.

ENVIRONMENTAL FEATURES
1. 3,800 SF dry water quality pond

FIRE PROTECTION - N/A

SIGNAGE - N/A

LIGHTING
1. All outdoor lighting shall utilize full cut-off, downwardly shielded lighting fixtures and that

detached lighting will be limited to 25 feet in height.

PHASING - N/A

OTHER
1. Trash pickup is restricted to non-business hours to prevent on-site conflicts between parked

cars and sanitation vehicles.

XX
JAH

215058

C03 - REZONING.DWG

REVISIONS:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DRAWN BY:05/27/2015DATE:

FILE NAME:

SHEET OF

PE
TS

UI
TE

S 
M

A
TT

HE
W

S
PI

N
 #

 2
15

10
10

3
11

32
5 

E 
IN

D
EP

EN
D

EN
C

E 
BV

., 
M

A
TT

HE
W

S,
 N

C
 2

81
05

VICINITY MAP
SCALE: N.T.S.

SITE

blynd
Current

blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Current

blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Current

blynd
Date Stamp



776

774

770

770

772

774

770

770

770

772

772

770

768

772

772
770

770

WATER
QUALITY

40' FRO
N

T SETBA
C

K

20' REAR SETBAC
K

10' SIDE SETBACK

10' SIDE SETBACK

10' SIDE SETBACK

44 PARKING SPACES

5

5

17

17

9.0'

18.5'

24.0'

18.5'

24.0'

9.0'
8.0'

8.0'

18.5'

18.5'

24.0'

24.0'

7.0' CONC. SIDEWALK

7.0'

OWNER
SUNNY SIDE UP REALITY

1628 MATTHEWS MINT HILL RD.
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

PIN # 21510119
1628 MATTHEWS MINT HILL RD.

MATTHEWS, NC 28105

OWNER
POULOS ENTERPRISE

3900 WESLEY CHAPEL RD.
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

PIN # 21510120
1600 MATTHEWS MINT HILL RD.

MATTHEWS, NC 28105

OWNER
POULOS ENTERPRISES

201 RUE DE JEAN #200
LAFAYETTE, LA 70808

PIN # 21510113
11315 E INDEPENDENCE BV

MATTHEWS, NC 28105

OWNER
BILL AND MARY GALLIS

4417 WAXHAW INDIAN TRAIL RD
INDIAN TRAIL, NC 28079

PIN # 21510102
11229 E INDEPENDENCE BV

MATTHEWS, NC 28105

OWNER
TOMMY AND DORIS WILLIAR

1900 MOORE RD
MATTHEWS, NC 28105

PIN # 21510118
1900 MOORE RD

MATTHEWS, NC 28105

OWNER
BRK MATTHEWS LP

C/O STARWOOD CAPITAL GROUP
591 WEST PUTNAM AVE.
GREENWICH, CT 06830

PIN # 21510205
ADDRESS N/A

OWNER
BILL AND MARY GALLIS

4417 WAXHAW INDIAN TRAIL RD
INDIAN TRAIL, NC 28079

PIN # 21510114
11329 E INDEPENDENCE BV

MATTHEWS, NC 28105

OWNER
BILL AND MARY GALLIS

4417 WAXHAW INDIAN TRAIL RD
INDIAN TRAIL, NC 28079

PIN # 21510116
ADDRESS N/A

OWNER
ARMORS, INC

11617 ELIZABETH MADISON CT
CHARLOTTE, NC 28277

PIN # 21510103
11325 E INDEPENDENCE BV

MATTHEWS, NC 28105

22.0'

5.0' CONC. SIDEWALK

8.0' PLANTING STRIP

EXISTIN
G

 R/W

35' x 35' SIGHT TRIANGLE

35' x 35' SIGHT TRIANGLE

E INDEPENDENCE BV

M
O

O
RE RO

AD

CHAMBERS DRIVE

DUMPSTER

32.0'

39.9'

26.2'

VAN

HANDICAP PARKING AND SIGNAGE

ACCESSIBLE RAMP AND
TRUNCATED DOMES

C01

RE
ZO

N
IN

G
 P

LA
N

W

N

E

S
NORTH ARROW

GRAPHIC SCALE 1"=30 FT.

0 15 30 60

USE:      ANIMAL KENNEL

CONTACT:    HENSONFOLEY (JAY HENSON)
   704-875-1615

SITE DEVELOPMENT DATA

EXISTING BUILDING SIZE

PARKING SPACES REQUIRED

PARKING SPACES PROVIDED

HANDICAP SPACES

12  EMPLOYEES + 160 KENNELS/10 = 28 SPACES

44 SPACES

2 SPACES (1 VAN)

LOT AREA

MIN. FRONT SETBACK

MIN. SIDE SETBACK

MIN. REAR SETBACK

FEMA MAP NUMBER

FEMA EFFECTIVE DATE

135,263.5 (3.10 AC)

40' 

10' 

20' 

FEBRUARY 12, 2014

ITEM PROVIDED

3710459000K

BICYCLE PARKING SHORT TERM =5%  2 SPACES
LONG TERM-1 SPACE

LOADING SPACES NOT REQUIRED (LESS THAN 50,000 SF)

SITE ACREAGE: 135,263.5 SF (3.10 AC )

SITE TAX PARCEL : 21510103 (11325 E INDEPENDENCE BV., MATTHEWS, NC 28105

ZONING:     B-H (EXISTING)        B-D (PROPOSED)

MAX. BUILDING HEIGHT 40'

PROPOSED BUILDING SIZE 19,777 SF

BEFORE YOU DIG
CALL ULOCO

AVOID UTILITY DAMAGE
1-800-632-4949

1. CONTRACTOR IS FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTACTING
APPROPRIATE PARTIES AND ASSURING THAT EXISTING
UTILITIES ARE LOCATED PRIOR TO BEGINNING
CONSTRUCTION.

2. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PLACING BARRICADES
USING FLAGMEN, ETC., AS NECESSARY TO INSURE SAFETY TO
THE PUBLIC.

3. ALL PAVEMENT CUTS, CONCRETE OR ASPHALT, ARE TO  BE
REPLACED ACCORDING TO STANDARDS OF THE NORTH
CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION.

4. SHORING WILL BE ACCORDING TO OSHA TRENCHING
STANDARDS PART 1926 SUBPART P, OR AS AMMENDED.

GENERAL/CONDITIONAL REZONING NOTES

GENERAL PROVISIONS
1. The rezoning plan is conceptual in nature and may have minor changes as allowed per

Section 6.207 of the Zoning Ordinance.

PERMITTED USE
1.  The intended use is an animal kennel.
2.  No animals will be allowed outside between the hours of 8pm and 7am daily.

TRANSPORTATION
1. Primary Site access will be off of Moore Road and secondary access will be from an existing

shared driveway off of E Independence BV.

ARCHITECTURAL STANDARDS -
   1. See Architectural Building Elevations

TREESCAPES AND LANDSCAPES
1. An 8' planter strip and 5' sidewalk as shown on the rezoning plan.

ENVIRONMENTAL FEATURES
1. 3,800 SF dry water quality pond

FIRE PROTECTION - N/A

SIGNAGE - N/A

LIGHTING
1. All outdoor lighting shall utilize full cut-off, downwardly shielded lighting fixtures and that

detached lighting will be limited to 25 feet in height.

PHASING - N/A

OTHER
1. Trash pickup is restricted to non-business hours to prevent on-site conflicts between parked

cars and sanitation vehicles.

XX
JAH

215058

C03 - REZONING.DWG

REVISIONS:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DRAWN BY:05/27/2015DATE:

FILE NAME:

SHEET OF

PE
TS

UI
TE

S 
M

A
TT

HE
W

S
PI

N
 #

 2
15

10
10

3
11

32
5 

E 
IN

D
EP

EN
D

EN
C

E 
BV

., 
M

A
TT

HE
W

S,
 N

C
 2

81
05

VICINITY MAP
SCALE: N.T.S.

SITE

blynd
Current

blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Current

blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Current

blynd
Date Stamp



 

 
 
 
 MEMORANDUM  
 

To:  Mayor and Board of Commissioners  
From:  Shana Robertson, Finance Department 
CC:  Hazen Blodgett, Town Manager  
Date:  June 8, 2015 
Re:  Tax Refunds  
 

 
The Interlocal Agreement between Mecklenburg County and the Town of Matthews states they bill and collect the 
Ad Valorem taxes for Matthews. Upon collection, the County remits those to the Town. Matthews is responsible 
for issuing the refund if an adjustment occurs on the tax bill after the payment has been received. Refunds are 
issued for various reasons.  
 
Mecklenburg County Tax Office has submitted the attached list of taxpayers for refunds. The list reflects the tax 
year, taxpayer, location, adjustment made and reason for adjustment, along with the refund amount. G.S. 105 
requires that tax refunds or releases shall be approved by the governing body.  
 
These reports reflect tax appeals, settlements, and adjustments made, as received from the Mecklenburg County 
Tax Office.  
 
Total returns: $76,262.11 
 
 

Recommendation: The Mayor and Board of Commissioners approve the tax refunds. 

 



PAGE 1 of 17 

Tax 
Year

Bill Number Parcel # Source 
Type

Adj # Adjustment 
Reason

Date of 
Adjustment

Refund Recipient 
Name

Address Line 1 Address 
Line 2

City State Zip Code Payment Date for 
Interest 
Calculation

Total Refund ($) Total Interest to Pay if 
paid by 6/19/2015 ($)

2011 0002001711-2011-2011-0000-00 21505107 REI 415292 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7907 2309 EAST JOHN ST LLC 6300 CARMEL RD SUITE 110B CHARLOTTE NC 28226 1/6/2012 59.89 10.34
70.23

2012 0002001711-2012-2012-0000-00 21505107 REI 416082 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7907 2309 EAST JOHN ST LLC 6300 CARMEL RD SUITE 110B CHARLOTTE NC 28226 1/8/2013 56.57 6.91
63.48

2013 0002001711-2013-2013-0000-00 21505107 REI 416855 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7907 2309 EAST JOHN ST LLC 6300 CARMEL RD SUITE 110B CHARLOTTE NC 28226 1/13/2014 60.56 4.33
64.89

2014 0002001711-2014-2014-0000-00 21505107 REI 417561 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7907 2309 EAST JOHN ST LLC 6300 CARMEL RD SUITE 110B CHARLOTTE NC 28226 1/6/2015 59.38 1.33
60.71

2011 0002001717-2011-2011-0000-00 21505110 REI 415294 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7908 2425 EAST JOHN ST LLC 6300 CARMEL RD SUITE 110B CHARLOTTE NC 28226 1/6/2012 44.77 7.73
52.50

2012 0002001717-2012-2012-0000-00 21505110 REI 416084 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7908 2425 EAST JOHN ST LLC 6300 CARMEL RD SUITE 110B CHARLOTTE NC 28226 1/8/2013 43.26 5.29
48.55

2013 0002001717-2013-2013-0000-00 21505110 REI 416857 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7908 2425 EAST JOHN ST LLC 6300 CARMEL RD SUITE 110B CHARLOTTE NC 28226 1/13/2014 46.32 3.31
49.63

2014 0002001717-2014-2014-0000-00 21505110 REI 417563 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7908 2425 EAST JOHN ST LLC 6300 CARMEL RD SUITE 110B CHARLOTTE NC 28226 1/6/2015 45.41 1.02
46.43

2012 0002002276-2012-2012-0000-00 21512109 REI 416116 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7909 2533 STEVENS MILL ROAD LLC 3440 TORINGDON WAY  SUITE CHARLOTTE NC 28277 1/8/2013 44.16 5.40 49.56
2013 0002002276-2013-2013-0000-00 21512109 REI 416890 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7909 2533 STEVENS MILL ROAD LLC 3440 TORINGDON WAY  SUITE CHARLOTTE NC 28277 1/7/2014 46.36 3.35 49.71
2014 0002002276-2014-2014-0000-00 21512109 REI 417595 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7909 2533 STEVENS MILL ROAD LLC 3440 TORINGDON WAY  SUITE CHARLOTTE NC 28277 1/6/2015 46.36 1.04 47.40
2011 0002002276-2011-2011-0000-00 21512109 REI 414723 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7909 2533 STEVENS MILL ROAD LLC 3440 TORINGDON WAY  SUITE CHARLOTTE NC 28277 1/6/2012 45.37 7.83 53.20
2011 0002047038-2011-2011-0000-00 22703205 REI 415028 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7910 ABERNETHY, DAN E 540 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 47.80 8.25

56.05
2012 0002047038-2012-2012-0000-00 22703205 REI 415832 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7910 ABERNETHY, DAN E 540 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 47.79 5.84

53.63
2013 0002047038-2013-2013-0000-00 22703205 REI 416610 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7910 ABERNETHY, DAN E 540 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 50.16 3.63

53.79
2014 0002047038-2014-2014-0000-00 22703205 REI 417763 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7910 ABERNETHY, DAN E 540 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 50.16 1.13

51.29
2011 0002001046-2011-2011-0000-00 21501106 REI 415224 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7911 ABERSON, JAMES ASHLEY JR 200 RIVER CLOSE ATLANTA GA 30350 1/6/2012 16.34 2.82

19.16
2012 0002001046-2012-2012-0000-00 21501106 REI 416011 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7911 ABERSON, JAMES ASHLEY JR 200 RIVER CLOSE ATLANTA GA 30350 1/8/2013 16.34 2.00

18.34
2013 0002001046-2013-2013-0000-00 21501106 REI 416787 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7911 ABERSON, JAMES ASHLEY JR 200 RIVER CLOSE ATLANTA GA 30350 1/7/2014 17.15 1.24

18.39
2014 0002001046-2014-2014-0000-00 21501106 REI 417494 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7911 ABERSON, JAMES ASHLEY JR 200 RIVER CLOSE ATLANTA GA 30350 1/6/2015 17.15 0.39

17.54
2011 0002046962-2011-2011-0000-00 22702768 REI 415027 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7912 ADAMS, DONALD P 527 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 107.09 18.48

125.57
2012 0002046962-2012-2012-0000-00 22702768 REI 415831 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7912 ADAMS, DONALD P 527 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 2/13/2013 109.71 12.86

122.57
2013 0002046962-2013-2013-0000-00 22702768 REI 416609 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7912 ADAMS, DONALD P 527 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 112.08 8.11

120.19
2014 0002046962-2014-2014-0000-00 22702768 REI 417748 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7912 ADAMS, DONALD P 527 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 112.08 2.52

114.60
2011 0002001694-2011-2011-0000-00 21504211 REI 415291 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7913 ALEXANDER, KENNETH (HEIRS) PO BOX 391 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/6/2012 18.45 3.18

21.63
2012 0002001694-2012-2012-0000-00 21504211 REI 416081 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7913 ALEXANDER, KENNETH (HEIRS) PO BOX 391 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/8/2013 18.45 2.25

20.70
2013 0002001694-2013-2013-0000-00 21504211 REI 416854 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7913 ALEXANDER, KENNETH (HEIRS) PO BOX 391 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/7/2014 19.37 1.40

20.77
2014 0002001694-2014-2014-0000-00 21504211 REI 417560 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7913 ALEXANDER, KENNETH (HEIRS) PO BOX 391 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/6/2015 19.37 0.44

19.81
2011 0002001307-2011-2011-0000-00 21503207 REI 415270 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7914 ALFORD, BARRY A SR 206 AMIR CR MATTHEWS NC 28105 2/4/2013 13.52 1.60

15.12
2012 0002001307-2012-2012-0000-00 21503207 REI 416057 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7914 ALFORD, BARRY A SR 206 AMIR CR MATTHEWS NC 28105 4/18/2013 12.62 1.37

13.99
2013 0002001307-2013-2013-0000-00 21503207 REI 416830 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7914 ALFORD, BARRY A SR 206 AMIR CR MATTHEWS NC 28105 7/28/2014 9.02 0.40

9.42
2011 0002051863-2011-2011-0000-00 22730142 REI 415707 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7915 ALLEN, NYE W 324 MATTRIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 37.51 6.47

43.98
2012 0002051863-2012-2012-0000-00 22730142 REI 416479 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7915 ALLEN, NYE W 324 MATTRIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 36.60 4.47

41.07
2013 0002051863-2013-2013-0000-00 22730142 REI 417257 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7915 ALLEN, NYE W 324 MATTRIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 38.41 2.78 41.19
2014 0002051863-2014-2014-0000-00 22730142 REI 417937 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7915 ALLEN, NYE W 324 MATTRIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 38.41 0.86 39.27
2011 0002001049-2011-2011-0000-00 21501108 REI 415226 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7916 ANDERSON, DAVID LAWRENCE 225 THOMPSON CT INDIAN TRAIL NC 28079 1/6/2012 19.36 3.34 22.70
2012 0002001049-2012-2012-0000-00 21501108 REI 416013 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7916 ANDERSON, DAVID LAWRENCE 225 THOMPSON CT INDIAN TRAIL NC 28079 1/8/2013 16.04 1.96 18.00
2013 0002001049-2013-2013-0000-00 21501108 REI 416789 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7916 ANDERSON, DAVID LAWRENCE 225 THOMPSON CT INDIAN TRAIL NC 28079 1/7/2014 16.83 1.22 18.05
2014 0002001049-2014-2014-0000-00 21501108 REI 417495 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7916 ANDERSON, DAVID LAWRENCE 225 THOMPSON CT INDIAN TRAIL NC 28079 1/6/2015 16.83 0.38 17.21
2011 0002047064-2011-2011-0000-00 22703223 REI 415519 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7917 ARBAJIAN, PIERRE E 120 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 40.23 6.94 47.17
2012 0002047064-2012-2012-0000-00 22703223 REI 416295 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7917 ARBAJIAN, PIERRE E 120 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 40.23 4.92 45.15
2013 0002047064-2013-2013-0000-00 22703223 REI 417077 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7917 ARBAJIAN, PIERRE E 120 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 42.23 3.05 45.28
2014 0002047064-2014-2014-0000-00 22703223 REI 417773 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7917 ARBAJIAN, PIERRE E 120 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 42.23 0.95 43.18
2011 0002051869-2011-2011-0000-00 22730147 REI 415711 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7918 ARMSTRONG, MICHAEL T 1247 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/10/2012 52.46 9.03 61.49
2012 0002051869-2012-2012-0000-00 22730147 REI 416483 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7918 ARMSTRONG, MICHAEL T 1247 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/22/2013 52.46 6.31 58.77
2011 0002047554-2011-2011-0000-00 22704308 REI 415567 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7919 ASPINWALL, HAROLD BRUCE 1300 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-6827 1/6/2012 101.64 17.54 119.18
2012 0002047554-2012-2012-0000-00 22704308 REI 416343 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7919 ASPINWALL, HAROLD BRUCE 1300 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-6827 1/8/2013 101.64 12.42 114.06
2013 0002047554-2013-2013-0000-00 22704308 REI 417123 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7919 ASPINWALL, HAROLD BRUCE 1300 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-6827 1/7/2014 106.68 7.72 114.40
2014 0002047554-2014-2014-0000-00 22704308 REI 417817 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7919 ASPINWALL, HAROLD BRUCE 1300 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-6827 1/6/2015 106.68 2.40 109.08
2011 0002046910-2011-2011-0000-00 22702732 REI 415481 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7920 BALAJ, FLORIAN 543 BUBBLING WELL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 191.18 33.00 224.18



PAGE 2 of 17 

Tax 
Year

Bill Number Parcel # Source 
Type

Adj # Adjustment 
Reason

Date of 
Adjustment

Refund Recipient 
Name

Address Line 1 Address 
Line 2

City State Zip Code Payment Date for 
Interest 
Calculation

Total Refund ($) Total Interest to Pay if 
paid by 6/19/2015 ($)

2012 0002046910-2012-2012-0000-00 22702732 REI 416259 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7920 BALAJ, FLORIAN 543 BUBBLING WELL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 191.18 23.36 214.54
2013 0002046910-2013-2013-0000-00 22702732 REI 417041 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7920 BALAJ, FLORIAN 543 BUBBLING WELL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 204.67 14.80 219.47
2014 0002046910-2014-2014-0000-00 22702732 REI 417739 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7920 BALAJ, FLORIAN 543 BUBBLING WELL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 200.66 4.51 205.17
2011 0002051814-2011-2011-0000-00 22730101 REI 415677 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7921 BARED, RENEA 400 MATTRIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 55.35 9.55 64.90
2012 0002051814-2012-2012-0000-00 22730101 REI 416450 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7921 BARED, RENEA 400 MATTRIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 51.42 6.28 57.70
2013 0002051814-2013-2013-0000-00 22730101 REI 417227 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7921 BARED, RENEA 400 MATTRIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 53.97 3.90 57.87
2014 0002051814-2014-2014-0000-00 22730101 REI 417911 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7921 BARED, RENEA 400 MATTRIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 53.97 1.21 55.18
2011 0002046905-2011-2011-0000-00 22702727 REI 415478 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7922 BARNARD, RICHARD 435 BUBBLING WELL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 48.40 8.35 56.75
2012 0002046905-2012-2012-0000-00 22702727 REI 416256 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7922 BARNARD, RICHARD 435 BUBBLING WELL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 47.19 5.77 52.96
2013 0002046905-2013-2013-0000-00 22702727 REI 417038 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7922 BARNARD, RICHARD 435 BUBBLING WELL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 49.53 3.58 53.11
2014 0002046905-2014-2014-0000-00 22702727 REI 417736 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7922 BARNARD, RICHARD 435 BUBBLING WELL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 49.53 1.11 50.64
2011 0002047560-2011-2011-0000-00 22704312 REI 415571 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7923 BARR, ROBERT F 1210 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 133.70 23.08 156.78
2012 0002047560-2012-2012-0000-00 22704312 REI 416347 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7923 BARR, ROBERT F 1210 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 126.74 15.49 142.23
2013 0002047560-2013-2013-0000-00 22704312 REI 417127 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7923 BARR, ROBERT F 1210 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 133.03 9.62 142.65
2014 0002047560-2014-2014-0000-00 22704312 REI 417821 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7923 BARR, ROBERT F 1210 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 133.03 2.99 136.02
2011 0002001158-2011-2011-0000-00 21502104 REI 415245 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7924 BELL, JESSIE 232 AUTEN ST CHARLOTTE NC 28208 8/20/2012 7.79 1.10 8.89
2012 0002001158-2012-2012-0000-00 21502104 REI 416034 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7924 BELL, JESSIE 232 AUTEN ST CHARLOTTE NC 28208 4/5/2013 7.25 0.80 8.05
2013 0002001158-2013-2013-0000-00 21502104 REI 416810 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7924 BELL, JESSIE 232 AUTEN ST CHARLOTTE NC 28208 1/7/2014 6.99 0.51 7.50
2011 0002001195-2011-2011-0000-00 21502136 REI 415251 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7925 BENTON, WILLIAM TROY 360 MCLEOD ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 32.98 5.69 38.67
2012 0002001195-2012-2012-0000-00 21502136 REI 416039 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7925 BENTON, WILLIAM TROY 360 MCLEOD ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 32.98 4.03 37.01
2013 0002001195-2013-2013-0000-00 21502136 REI 416814 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7925 BENTON, WILLIAM TROY 360 MCLEOD ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 34.61 2.50 37.11
2014 0002001195-2014-2014-0000-00 21502136 REI 417520 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7925 BENTON, WILLIAM TROY 360 MCLEOD ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 34.61 0.78 35.39
2011 0002001257-2011-2011-0000-00 21502302 REI 414722 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7926 BEX, CLINTON 8904 RED BARON PL WAXHAW NC 28173 1/6/2012 17.24 2.98 20.22
2012 0002001257-2012-2012-0000-00 21502302 REI 416045 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7926 BEX, CLINTON 8904 RED BARONE PL WAXHAW NC 28173 1/8/2013 15.12 1.85 16.97
2013 0002001257-2013-2013-0000-00 21502302 REI 416820 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7926 BEX, CLINTON 8904 RED BARONE PL WAXHAW NC 28173 1/7/2014 15.87 1.15 17.02
2014 0002001257-2014-2014-0000-00 21502302 REI 417525 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7926 BEX, CLINTON 8904 RED BARONE PL WAXHAW NC 28173 1/6/2015 15.87 0.36 16.23
2011 0002051878-2011-2011-0000-00 22730154 REI 415715 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7927 BIGGERS, JOHN ALAN 920 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 6.35 1.10 7.45
2011 0002046885-2011-2011-0000-00 22702711 REI 415469 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7928 BJORK, BARARA P 200 MARION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-1527 1/6/2012 83.18 14.36 97.54
2012 0002046885-2012-2012-0000-00 22702711 REI 416246 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7928 BJORK, BARARA P 200 MARION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-1527 1/8/2013 78.04 9.54 87.58
2013 0002046885-2013-2013-0000-00 22702711 REI 417027 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7928 BJORK, BARARA P 200 MARION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-1527 1/7/2014 81.91 5.92 87.83
2014 0002046885-2014-2014-0000-00 22702711 REI 417727 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7928 BJORK, BARARA P 200 MARION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-1527 1/6/2015 81.91 1.84 83.75
2011 0002046967-2011-2011-0000-00 22702773 REI 415495 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7929 BLACKMON, TRACY R 413 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 219.32 37.86 257.18
2012 0002046967-2012-2012-0000-00 22702773 REI 416273 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7929 BLACKMON, TRACY R 413 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 219.32 26.80 246.12
2013 0002046967-2013-2013-0000-00 22702773 REI 417055 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7929 BLACKMON, TRACY R 413 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 230.19 16.65 246.84
2014 0002046967-2014-2014-0000-00 22702773 REI 417753 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7929 BLACKMON, TRACY R 413 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 230.19 5.17 235.36
2011 0002047060-2011-2011-0000-00 22703220 REI 415517 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7930 BLYTHE, CRAIG S 216 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 9.08 1.57 10.65
2011 0002051820-2011-2011-0000-00 22730107 REI 415683 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7931 BODWELL, KENNETH A 203 MATTRIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 38.41 6.63 45.04
2012 0002051820-2012-2012-0000-00 22730107 REI 416456 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7931 BODWELL, KENNETH A 203 MATTRIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 37.20 4.55 41.75
2013 0002051820-2013-2013-0000-00 22730107 REI 417233 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7931 BODWELL, KENNETH A 203 MATTRIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 39.05 2.82 41.87
2014 0002051820-2014-2014-0000-00 22730107 REI 417917 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7931 BODWELL, KENNETH A 203 MATTRIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 39.05 0.88 39.93
2011 0002047549-2011-2011-0000-00 22704303 REI 415562 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7932 BOOKOUT, JOE L 1011 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 67.76 11.70 79.46
2012 0002047549-2012-2012-0000-00 22704303 REI 416338 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7932 BOOKOUT, JOE L 1011 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 67.76 8.28 76.04
2013 0002047549-2013-2013-0000-00 22704303 REI 417118 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7932 BOOKOUT, JOE L 1011 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 71.12 5.14 76.26
2014 0002047549-2014-2014-0000-00 22704303 REI 417812 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7932 BOOKOUT, JOE L 1011 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 71.12 1.60 72.72
2011 0002001258-2011-2011-0000-00 21502303 REI 415259 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7933 BOSTIC, KENNETH L 341 MCLEOD ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 18.76 3.24 22.00
2012 0002001258-2012-2012-0000-00 21502303 REI 416046 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7933 BOSTIC, KENNETH L 341 MCLEOD ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 18.76 2.29 21.05
2013 0002001258-2013-2013-0000-00 21502303 REI 416821 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7933 BOSTIC, KENNETH L 341 MCLEOD ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 19.69 1.42 21.11
2014 0002001258-2014-2014-0000-00 21502303 REI 417526 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7933 BOSTIC, KENNETH L 341 MCLEOD ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 19.69 0.44 20.13
2011 0002001279-2011-2011-0000-00 21503105 REI 415265 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7934 BOYD, VIOLA 350 CRESTDALE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/20/2012 27.74 4.73 32.47
2012 0002001279-2012-2012-0000-00 21503105 REI 416051 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7934 BOYD, VIOLA 350 CRESTDALE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 5/13/2013 27.95 2.94 30.89
2013 0002001279-2013-2013-0000-00 21503105 REI 416826 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7934 BOYD, VIOLA 350 CRESTDALE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 4/4/2014 29.34 1.77 31.11
2011 0002046949-2011-2011-0000-00 22702758 REI 415490 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7935 BRADLEY, VALERIE C 432 BUBBLING WELL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 116.16 20.05 136.21
2012 0002046949-2012-2012-0000-00 22702758 REI 416266 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7935 BRADLEY, VALERIE C 432 BUBBLING WELL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 116.16 14.19 130.35
2013 0002046949-2013-2013-0000-00 22702758 REI 417048 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7935 BRADLEY, VALERIE C 432 BUBBLING WELL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 121.92 8.82 130.74
2014 0002046949-2014-2014-0000-00 22702758 REI 417745 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7935 BRADLEY, VALERIE C 432 BUBBLING WELL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 121.92 2.74 124.66
2011 0002047043-2011-2011-0000-00 22703209 REI 415510 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7936 BRAITHWAITE, RUTH H 508 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 62.31 10.75 73.06
2012 0002047043-2012-2012-0000-00 22703209 REI 416287 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7936 BRAITHWAITE, RUTH H 508 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 62.31 7.61 69.92
2013 0002047043-2013-2013-0000-00 22703209 REI 417069 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7936 BRAITHWAITE, RUTH H 508 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 65.40 4.73 70.13
2014 0002047043-2014-2014-0000-00 22703209 REI 417766 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7936 BRAITHWAITE, RUTH H 508 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2015 66.71 1.49 68.20
2011 0002001619-2011-2011-0000-00 21504124 REI 415279 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7937 BRANSON, ROBERT L 2115 E PROVIDENCE DR CHARLOTTE NC 28270-0252 1/6/2012 75.32 13.00 88.32
2012 0002001619-2012-2012-0000-00 21504124 REI 416067 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7937 BRANSON, ROBERT L 2115 E PROVIDENCE DR CHARLOTTE NC 28270-0252 1/8/2013 75.32 9.20 84.52
2013 0002001619-2013-2013-0000-00 21504124 REI 416839 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7937 BRANSON, ROBERT L 2115 E PROVIDENCE DR CHARLOTTE NC 28270-0252 1/7/2014 79.06 5.72 84.78
2014 0002001619-2014-2014-0000-00 21504124 REI 417544 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7937 BRANSON, ROBERT L 2115 E PROVIDENCE DR CHARLOTTE NC 28270-0252 1/6/2015 79.06 1.78 80.84
2011 0002003837-2011-2011-0000-00 21521101 REI 415346 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7938 BRASWELL, JOHN T 2533 MT. HARMONY CHURCH 

RD
MATTHEWS NC 28105-4107 1/6/2012 70.18 12.11

82.29
2012 0002003837-2012-2012-0000-00 21521101 REI 416127 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7938 BRASWELL, JOHN T 2533 MT. HARMONY CHURCH 

RD
MATTHEWS NC 28105-4107 1/8/2013 61.11 7.47

68.58
2013 0002003837-2013-2013-0000-00 21521101 REI 416902 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7938 BRASWELL, JOHN T 2533 MT. HARMONY CHURCH 

RD
MATTHEWS NC 28105-4107 1/7/2014 64.13 4.64

68.77
2014 0002003837-2014-2014-0000-00 21521101 REI 417606 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7938 BRASWELL, JOHN T 2533 MT. HARMONY CHURCH 

RD
MATTHEWS NC 28105-4107 1/6/2015 64.13 1.44

65.57
2011 0002047533-2011-2011-0000-00 22704212 REI 415553 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7939 BREEDLOVE, MYRIAM HUBER 1300 NORTHFIELD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 71.09 12.27 83.36
2012 0002047533-2012-2012-0000-00 22704212 REI 416331 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7939 BREEDLOVE, MYRIAM HUBER 1300 NORTHFIELD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 74.42 9.09 83.51



PAGE 3 of 17 

Tax 
Year

Bill Number Parcel # Source 
Type

Adj # Adjustment 
Reason

Date of 
Adjustment

Refund Recipient 
Name

Address Line 1 Address 
Line 2

City State Zip Code Payment Date for 
Interest 
Calculation

Total Refund ($) Total Interest to Pay if 
paid by 6/19/2015 ($)

2013 0002047533-2013-2013-0000-00 22704212 REI 417110 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7939 BREEDLOVE, MYRIAM HUBER 1300 NORTHFIELD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 78.10 5.65 83.75
2014 0002047533-2014-2014-0000-00 22704212 REI 417805 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7939 BREEDLOVE, MYRIAM HUBER 1300 NORTHFIELD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 78.10 1.75 79.85
2011 0002002812-2011-2011-0000-00 21514117 REI 415336 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7940 BREWER, JACK 4700 STALLINGS RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 21.18 3.66 24.84
2012 0002002812-2012-2012-0000-00 21514117 REI 416121 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7940 BREWER, JACK 4700 STALLINGS RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 15.73 1.92 17.65
2013 0002002812-2013-2013-0000-00 21514117 REI 416895 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7940 BREWER, JACK 4700 STALLINGS RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 16.51 1.19 17.70
2014 0002002812-2014-2014-0000-00 21514117 REI 417600 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7940 BREWER, JACK 4700 STALLINGS RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 16.51 0.37 16.88
2011 0002001263-2011-2011-0000-00 21502306 REI 415260 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7941 BRIGGS, BEVERLY CAMPBELL 500 E MATTHEWS ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 7/6/2012 14.82 2.19 17.01
2011 0002051886-2011-2011-0000-00 22730160 REI 415719 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7942 BRIGGS, HAL N JR 815 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1585 1/6/2012 40.23 6.94 47.17
2012 0002051886-2012-2012-0000-00 22730160 REI 416489 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7942 BRIGGS, HAL N JR 815 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1585 1/8/2013 36.30 4.44 40.74
2013 0002051886-2013-2013-0000-00 22730160 REI 417267 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7942 BRIGGS, HAL N JR 815 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1585 1/7/2014 38.10 2.76 40.86
2014 0002051886-2014-2014-0000-00 22730160 REI 417946 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7942 BRIGGS, HAL N JR 815 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1585 1/6/2015 38.10 0.86 38.96
2011 0002001193-2011-2011-0000-00 21502134 REI 415250 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7943 BRIGHTON JOHN 408 MCLEOD STREET MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 22.08 3.81 25.89
2012 0002001193-2012-2012-0000-00 21502134 REI 416038 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7943 BRIGHTON JOHN 408 MCLEOD STREET MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 22.08 2.70 24.78
2013 0002001193-2013-2013-0000-00 21502134 REI 416813 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7943 BRIGHTON JOHN 408 MCLEOD STREET MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 23.17 1.68 24.85
2014 0002001193-2014-2014-0000-00 21502134 REI 417519 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7943 BRIGHTON JOHN 408 MCLEOD STREET MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 23.17 0.52 23.69
2011 0002047146-2011-2011-0000-00 22703301 REI 415538 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7944 BRINCEFIELD, NEAL C 700 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 51.12 8.82 59.94
2012 0002047146-2012-2012-0000-00 22703301 REI 416316 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7944 BRINCEFIELD, NEAL C 700 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 51.12 6.25 57.37
2013 0002047146-2013-2013-0000-00 22703301 REI 417097 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7944 BRINCEFIELD, NEAL C 700 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 53.66 3.88 57.54
2014 0002047146-2014-2014-0000-00 22703301 REI 417791 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7944 BRINCEFIELD, NEAL C 700 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 53.66 1.21 54.87
2011 0002047534-2011-2011-0000-00 22704213 REI 415554 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7945 BRISLIN, NEAL CHANDLER 1301 NORTHFIELD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 55.66 9.61 65.27
2012 0002047534-2012-2012-0000-00 22704213 REI 416332 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7945 BRISLIN, NEAL CHANDLER 1301 NORTHFIELD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 51.73 6.32 58.05
2013 0002047534-2013-2013-0000-00 22704213 REI 417111 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7945 BRISLIN, NEAL CHANDLER 1301 NORTHFIELD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 54.30 3.93 58.23
2014 0002047534-2014-2014-0000-00 22704213 REI 417806 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7945 BRISLIN, NEAL CHANDLER 1301 NORTHFIELD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 54.30 1.22 55.52
2011 0002051830-2011-2011-0000-00 22730115 REI 415689 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7946 BROODNO, STANLEY R 1111 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 41.44 7.15 48.59
2012 0002051830-2012-2012-0000-00 22730115 REI 416462 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7946 BROODNO, STANLEY R 1111 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 41.44 5.06 46.50
2013 0002051830-2013-2013-0000-00 22730115 REI 417239 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7946 BROODNO, STANLEY R 1111 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 43.50 3.15 46.65
2014 0002051830-2014-2014-0000-00 22730115 REI 417921 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7946 BROODNO, STANLEY R 1111 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 43.50 0.98 44.48
2011 0002047075-2011-2011-0000-00 22703234 REI 415527 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7947 BROOKS, JACK B 521 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 27.22 4.70 31.92
2012 0002047075-2012-2012-0000-00 22703234 REI 416304 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7947 BROOKS, JACK B 521 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 21.78 2.66 24.44
2013 0002047075-2013-2013-0000-00 22703234 REI 417086 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7947 BROOKS, JACK B 521 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 22.86 1.65 24.51
2014 0002047075-2014-2014-0000-00 22703234 REI 417782 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7947 BROOKS, JACK B 521 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2015 23.31 0.52 23.83
2011 0002047067-2011-2011-0000-00 22703225 REI 415521 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7948 BURNS, ROBERT L JR 102 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6501 1/6/2012 44.77 7.73 52.50
2012 0002047067-2012-2012-0000-00 22703225 REI 416297 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7948 BURNS, ROBERT L JR 102 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6501 1/8/2013 39.33 4.81 44.14
2013 0002047067-2013-2013-0000-00 22703225 REI 417079 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7948 BURNS, ROBERT L JR 102 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6501 1/7/2014 41.27 2.99 44.26
2014 0002047067-2014-2014-0000-00 22703225 REI 417775 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7948 BURNS, ROBERT L JR 102 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6501 1/6/2015 41.27 0.93 42.20
2011 0002047664-2011-2011-0000-00 22706162 REI 415599 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7949 BURTON, CHARLES R 912 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 105.27 18.17 123.44
2012 0002047664-2012-2012-0000-00 22706162 REI 416372 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7949 BURTON, CHARLES R 912 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 104.66 12.79 117.45
2013 0002047664-2013-2013-0000-00 22706162 REI 417150 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7949 BURTON, CHARLES R 912 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 109.85 7.95 117.80
2014 0002047664-2014-2014-0000-00 22706162 REI 417840 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7949 BURTON, CHARLES R 912 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 109.85 2.47 112.32
2011 0002002010-2011-2011-0000-00 21509304 REI 415312 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7950 CAGLE, JOHN DAVID 2115 STEVENS MILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 25.19 4.35 29.54
2012 0002002010-2012-2012-0000-00 21509304 REI 416101 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7950 CAGLE, JOHN DAVID 2115 STEVENS MILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 23.29 2.85 26.14
2013 0002002010-2013-2013-0000-00 21509304 REI 416874 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7950 CAGLE, JOHN DAVID 2115 STEVENS MILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 24.44 1.77 26.21
2014 0002002010-2014-2014-0000-00 21509304 REI 417578 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7950 CAGLE, JOHN DAVID 2115 STEVENS MILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 24.44 0.55 24.99
2011 0002046965-2011-2011-0000-00 22702771 REI 415494 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7951 CAIN, JOHN WALTER JR 441 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 17.85 3.08 20.93
2012 0002046965-2012-2012-0000-00 22702771 REI 416271 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7951 CAIN, JOHN WALTER JR 441 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 17.59 2.15 19.74
2013 0002046965-2013-2013-0000-00 22702771 REI 417053 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7951 CAIN, JOHN WALTER JR 441 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 18.10 1.31 19.41
2014 0002046965-2014-2014-0000-00 22702771 REI 417751 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7951 CAIN, JOHN WALTER JR 441 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 18.10 0.41 18.51
2011 0002051818-2011-2011-0000-00 22730105 REI 415681 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7952 CAMPBELL, JOHN W 208 MATTRIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/17/2012 37.65 6.44 44.09
2012 0002051818-2012-2012-0000-00 22730105 REI 416454 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7952 CAMPBELL, JOHN W 208 MATTRIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 37.65 4.60 42.25
2013 0002051818-2013-2013-0000-00 22730105 REI 417231 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7952 CAMPBELL, JOHN W 208 MATTRIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/9/2014 39.50 2.85 42.35
2014 0002051818-2014-2014-0000-00 22730105 REI 417915 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7952 CAMPBELL, JOHN W 208 MATTRIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/10/2015 39.50 0.87 40.37
2011 0002001300-2011-2011-0000-00 21503203 REI 415267 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7953 CARELOCK, BERTHA LEE PO BOX 606 MATTHEWS NC 28106-0606 1/17/2012 26.43 4.52 30.95
2012 0002001300-2012-2012-0000-00 21503203 REI 416054 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7953 CARELOCK, BERTHA LEE PO BOX 606 MATTHEWS NC 28106-0606 1/8/2013 23.90 2.92 26.82
2013 0002001300-2013-2013-0000-00 21503203 REI 416828 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7953 CARELOCK, BERTHA LEE PO BOX 606 MATTHEWS NC 28106-0606 3/7/2014 26.52 1.70 28.22
2014 0002001300-2014-2014-0000-00 21503203 REI 417534 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7953 CARELOCK, BERTHA LEE PO BOX 606 MATTHEWS NC 28106-0606 1/30/2015 25.96 0.50 26.46
2011 0002051840-2011-2011-0000-00 22730123 REI 415695 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7954 CARRIER, THOMAS 1227 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 41.14 7.10 48.24
2012 0002051840-2012-2012-0000-00 22730123 REI 416468 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7954 CARRIER, THOMAS 1227 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 41.14 5.03 46.17
2013 0002051840-2013-2013-0000-00 22730123 REI 417245 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7954 CARRIER, THOMAS 1227 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 43.18 3.12 46.30
2014 0002051840-2014-2014-0000-00 22730123 REI 417926 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7954 CARRIER, THOMAS 1227 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 43.18 0.97 44.15
2011 0002001756-2011-2011-0000-00 21506104 REI 415301 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7955 CARYL, THOMAS G 7715 CONIFER CR INDIAN TRAIL NC 28079 1/6/2012 33.28 5.74 39.02
2012 0002001756-2012-2012-0000-00 21506104 REI 416090 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7955 CARYL, THOMAS G 7715 CONIFER CR INDIAN TRAIL NC 28079 1/8/2013 32.67 3.99 36.66
2013 0002001756-2013-2013-0000-00 21506104 REI 416864 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7955 CARYL, THOMAS G 7715 CONIFER CR INDIAN TRAIL NC 28079 1/7/2014 34.29 2.48 36.77
2014 0002001756-2014-2014-0000-00 21506104 REI 417568 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7955 CARYL, THOMAS G 7715 CONIFER CR INDIAN TRAIL NC 28079 1/6/2015 34.29 0.77 35.06
2011 0002001758-2011-2011-0000-00 21506105 REI 415302 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7955 CARYL, THOMAS G 7715 CONIFER CR INDIAN TRAIL NC 28079 1/6/2012 12.40 2.14 14.54
2012 0002001758-2012-2012-0000-00 21506105 REI 416091 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7955 CARYL, THOMAS G 7715 CONIFER CR INDIAN TRAIL NC 28079 1/8/2013 12.40 1.52 13.92
2013 0002001758-2013-2013-0000-00 21506105 REI 416865 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7955 CARYL, THOMAS G 7715 CONIFER CR INDIAN TRAIL NC 28079 1/7/2014 13.02 0.94 13.96
2014 0002001758-2014-2014-0000-00 21506105 REI 417569 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7955 CARYL, THOMAS G 7715 CONIFER CR INDIAN TRAIL NC 28079 1/6/2015 13.02 0.29 13.31
2011 0002051815-2011-2011-0000-00 22730102 REI 415678 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7956 CASNETTIE, L DENNIS 308 MATTRIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 39.32 6.79 46.11
2012 0002051815-2012-2012-0000-00 22730102 REI 416451 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7956 CASNETTIE, L DENNIS 308 MATTRIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 39.32 4.80 44.12
2013 0002051815-2013-2013-0000-00 22730102 REI 417228 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7956 CASNETTIE, L DENNIS 308 MATTRIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 43.49 3.15 46.64
2014 0002051815-2014-2014-0000-00 22730102 REI 417912 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7956 CASNETTIE, L DENNIS 308 MATTRIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 43.49 0.98 44.47
2011 0002003242-2011-2011-0000-00 21518101 REI 415344 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7957 CHANEY, THURMAN J 2008 SWAIM DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-4016 1/6/2012 49.61 8.56 58.17



PAGE 4 of 17 

Tax 
Year

Bill Number Parcel # Source 
Type

Adj # Adjustment 
Reason

Date of 
Adjustment

Refund Recipient 
Name

Address Line 1 Address 
Line 2

City State Zip Code Payment Date for 
Interest 
Calculation

Total Refund ($) Total Interest to Pay if 
paid by 6/19/2015 ($)

2012 0002003242-2012-2012-0000-00 21518101 REI 416126 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7957 CHANEY, THURMAN J 2008 SWAIM DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-4016 1/8/2013 46.58 5.69 52.27
2013 0002003242-2013-2013-0000-00 21518101 REI 416901 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7957 CHANEY, THURMAN J 2008 SWAIM DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-4016 1/7/2014 48.90 3.54 52.44
2014 0002003242-2014-2014-0000-00 21518101 REI 417605 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7957 CHANEY, THURMAN J 2008 SWAIM DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-4016 1/6/2015 48.90 1.10 50.00
2011 0002054255-2011-2011-0000-00 22743292 REI 415726 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7958 CLARKE, CHRISTOPHER L 795 ELIZABETH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 185.74 32.06 217.80
2012 0002054255-2012-2012-0000-00 22743292 REI 416498 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7958 CLARKE, CHRISTOPHER L 795 ELIZABETH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 185.74 22.70 208.44
2013 0002054255-2013-2013-0000-00 22743292 REI 417276 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7958 CLARKE, CHRISTOPHER L 795 ELIZABETH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 194.95 14.10 209.05
2014 0002054255-2014-2014-0000-00 22743292 REI 417955 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7958 CLARKE, CHRISTOPHER L 795 ELIZABETH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 194.95 4.38 199.33
2011 0002001615-2011-2011-0000-00 21504121 REI 415277 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7959 CLUNAN, DORIS J 711 EAST JOHN ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 78.96 13.63 92.59
2012 0002001615-2012-2012-0000-00 21504121 REI 416065 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7959 CLUNAN, DORIS J 711 EAST JOHN ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 77.44 9.46 86.90
2013 0002001615-2013-2013-0000-00 21504121 REI 416837 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7959 CLUNAN, DORIS J 711 EAST JOHN ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 81.28 5.88 87.16
2014 0002001615-2014-2014-0000-00 21504121 REI 417542 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7959 CLUNAN, DORIS J 711 EAST JOHN ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 81.28 1.83 83.11
2011 0002051872-2011-2011-0000-00 22730150 REI 415712 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7960 COBLE, JAMES H SR 944 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1587 1/6/2012 111.32 19.21 130.53
2012 0002051872-2012-2012-0000-00 22730150 REI 416484 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7960 COBLE, JAMES H SR 944 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1587 1/8/2013 111.32 13.60 124.92
2013 0002051872-2013-2013-0000-00 22730150 REI 417262 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7960 COBLE, JAMES H SR 944 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1587 1/7/2014 116.84 8.45 125.29
2014 0002051872-2014-2014-0000-00 22730150 REI 417942 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7960 COBLE, JAMES H SR 944 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1587 1/12/2015 119.32 2.58 121.90
2011 0002002260-2011-2011-0000-00 21511127 REI 415327 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7961 COCHRANE, JOEL DOUGLAS 13212 PHILLIPS RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 1.82 0.31 2.13
2011 0002047530-2011-2011-0000-00 22704210 REI 415551 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7962 COFFIELD, L STEPHEN 911 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 91.66 15.82 107.48
2012 0002047530-2012-2012-0000-00 22704210 REI 416329 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7962 COFFIELD, L STEPHEN 911 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 91.66 11.20 102.86
2013 0002047530-2013-2013-0000-00 22704210 REI 417109 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7962 COFFIELD, L STEPHEN 911 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 96.20 6.96 103.16
2014 0002047530-2014-2014-0000-00 22704210 REI 417804 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7962 COFFIELD, L STEPHEN 911 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 96.20 2.16 98.36
2011 0002046974-2011-2011-0000-00 22702780 REI 415502 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7963 COLEY, JAY P 217 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 27.83 4.80 32.63
2012 0002046974-2012-2012-0000-00 22702780 REI 416280 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7963 COLEY, JAY P 217 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 23.90 2.92 26.82
2013 0002046974-2013-2013-0000-00 22702780 REI 417062 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7963 COLEY, JAY P 217 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 25.08 1.81 26.89
2014 0002046974-2014-2014-0000-00 22702780 REI 417759 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7963 COLEY, JAY P 217 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 25.08 0.56 25.64
2011 0002047572-2011-2011-0000-00 22704323 REI 415581 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7964 COOK, J B 1301 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 0.91 0.16 1.07
2011 0002051882-2011-2011-0000-00 22730157 REI 415717 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7965 CRAVER, ROBERT W 732 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2534 1/6/2012 50.51 8.72 59.23
2012 0002051882-2012-2012-0000-00 22730157 REI 416487 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7965 CRAVER, ROBERT W 732 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2534 1/8/2013 50.51 6.17 56.68
2013 0002051882-2013-2013-0000-00 22730157 REI 417265 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7965 CRAVER, ROBERT W 732 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2534 1/7/2014 53.02 3.83 56.85
2014 0002051882-2014-2014-0000-00 22730157 REI 417944 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7965 CRAVER, ROBERT W 732 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2534 1/6/2015 53.02 1.19 54.21
2011 0002047164-2011-2011-0000-00 22703320 REI 415546 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7966 CRISS, JOHN F 712 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2534 1/6/2012 106.79 18.43 125.22
2012 0002047164-2012-2012-0000-00 22703320 REI 416324 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7966 CRISS, JOHN F 712 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2534 1/24/2013 108.92 13.07 121.99
2013 0002047164-2013-2013-0000-00 22703320 REI 417104 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7966 CRISS, JOHN F 712 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2534 1/7/2014 112.08 8.11 120.19
2014 0002047164-2014-2014-0000-00 22703320 REI 417799 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7966 CRISS, JOHN F 712 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2534 1/6/2015 112.08 2.52 114.60
2011 0002003281-2011-2011-0000-00 21518131 REI 415345 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7967 CROFTS, ROSLYN C 2020 SWAIM DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 3.63 0.63 4.26
2011 0002047160-2011-2011-0000-00 22703311 REI 415543 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7968 CROSSLEY, LOIE GLENN 124 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/18/2012 82.85 14.16 97.01
2012 0002047160-2012-2012-0000-00 22703311 REI 416321 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7968 CROSSLEY, LOIE GLENN 124 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 2/11/2013 83.30 9.79 93.09
2013 0002047160-2013-2013-0000-00 22703311 REI 417101 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7968 CROSSLEY, LOIE GLENN 124 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 3/19/2014 88.07 5.51 93.58
2014 0002047160-2014-2014-0000-00 22703311 REI 417795 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7968 CROSSLEY, LOIE GLENN 124 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 85.09 1.91 87.00
2011 0002047552-2011-2011-0000-00 22704306 REI 415565 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7969 CULLIS, ALLEN L 1115 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1807 1/6/2012 88.33 15.25 103.58
2012 0002047552-2012-2012-0000-00 22704306 REI 416341 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7969 CULLIS, ALLEN L 1115 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1807 1/8/2013 88.33 10.79 99.12
2013 0002047552-2013-2013-0000-00 22704306 REI 417121 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7969 CULLIS, ALLEN L 1115 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1807 1/7/2014 92.71 6.71 99.42
2014 0002047552-2014-2014-0000-00 22704306 REI 417815 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7969 CULLIS, ALLEN L 1115 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1807 1/6/2015 92.71 2.08 94.79
2011 0002051834-2011-2011-0000-00 22730117 REI 415691 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7970 CUNNINGHAM, MICHAEL S. 1127 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 42.65 7.36 50.01
2012 0002051834-2012-2012-0000-00 22730117 REI 416464 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7970 CUNNINGHAM, MICHAEL S. 1127 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 40.84 4.99 45.83
2013 0002051834-2013-2013-0000-00 22730117 REI 417241 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7970 CUNNINGHAM, MICHAEL S. 1127 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 42.86 3.10 45.96
2014 0002051834-2014-2014-0000-00 22730117 REI 417923 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7970 CUNNINGHAM, MICHAEL S. 1127 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 42.86 0.96 43.82
2011 0002001305-2011-2011-0000-00 21503206 REI 415269 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7971 DAVIS, LAURA 820 MATTHEWS SCHOOL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 22.68 3.91 26.59
2012 0002001305-2012-2012-0000-00 21503206 REI 416056 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7971 DAVIS, LAURA 820 MATTHEWS SCHOOL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 22.68 2.77 25.45
2013 0002001305-2013-2013-0000-00 21503206 REI 416829 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7971 DAVIS, LAURA 820 MATTHEWS SCHOOL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 23.81 1.72 25.53
2014 0002001305-2014-2014-0000-00 21503206 REI 417535 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7971 DAVIS, LAURA 820 MATTHEWS SCHOOL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 23.81 0.53 24.34
2011 0002046964-2011-2011-0000-00 22702770 REI 415493 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7972 DEESE, CECIL H JR 501 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 29.34 5.06 34.40
2012 0002046964-2012-2012-0000-00 22702770 REI 416270 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7972 DEESE, CECIL H JR 501 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 29.34 3.59 32.93
2013 0002046964-2013-2013-0000-00 22702770 REI 417052 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7972 DEESE, CECIL H JR 501 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 30.79 2.23 33.02
2014 0002046964-2014-2014-0000-00 22702770 REI 417750 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7972 DEESE, CECIL H JR 501 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 30.79 0.69 31.48
2011 0002047091-2011-2011-0000-00 22703249 REI 415536 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7973 DEFONCE, ANTHONY N JR 443 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 41.45 7.15 48.60
2012 0002047091-2012-2012-0000-00 22703249 REI 416314 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7973 DEFONCE, ANTHONY N JR 443 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 41.45 5.06 46.51
2013 0002047091-2013-2013-0000-00 22703249 REI 417095 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7973 DEFONCE, ANTHONY N JR 443 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 43.50 3.15 46.65
2014 0002047091-2014-2014-0000-00 22703249 REI 417789 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7973 DEFONCE, ANTHONY N JR 443 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 43.50 0.98 44.48
2011 0002047586-2011-2011-0000-00 22705130 REI 415588 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7974 DEVENZIO, RICHARD D 1116 HOME PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 1.21 0.21 1.42
2011 0002046978-2011-2011-0000-00 22702782 REI 415504 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7975 DIPAOLO, GEORGE RICHARD 205 LAKENHEATH LN CHARLOTTE NC 28105 1/6/2012 0.30 0.05 0.35
2011 0002046742-2011-2011-0000-00 22702604 REI 415462 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7976 DIXIE LAND COMPANY LLC PO BOX 761 SOUTH BOSTON VA 24592 1/6/2012 93.17 16.08

109.25
2012 0002046742-2012-2012-0000-00 22702604 REI 416239 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7976 DIXIE LAND COMPANY LLC PO BOX 761 SOUTH BOSTON VA 24592 1/8/2013 93.17 11.38

104.55
2013 0002046742-2013-2013-0000-00 22702604 REI 417021 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7976 DIXIE LAND COMPANY LLC PO BOX 761 SOUTH BOSTON VA 24592 1/7/2014 97.79 7.07

104.86
2014 0002046742-2014-2014-0000-00 22702604 REI 417721 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7976 DIXIE LAND COMPANY LLC PO BOX 761 SOUTH BOSTON VA 24592 1/6/2015 97.79 2.20

99.99
2011 0002001646-2011-2011-0000-00 21504145 REI 415286 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7977 DIXON, ADDIE DELORES PO BOX 1913 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/6/2012 52.03 8.98 61.01
2012 0002001646-2012-2012-0000-00 21504145 REI 416074 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7977 DIXON, ADDIE DELORES PO BOX 1913 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/8/2013 49.91 6.10 56.01
2013 0002001646-2013-2013-0000-00 21504145 REI 416847 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7977 DIXON, ADDIE DELORES PO BOX 1913 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/7/2014 52.39 3.79 56.18
2014 0002001646-2014-2014-0000-00 21504145 REI 417553 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7977 DIXON, ADDIE DELORES PO BOX 1913 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/6/2015 52.39 1.18 53.57
2011 0002047048-2011-2011-0000-00 22703213 REI 415513 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7978 DORAN, ROBERT C 410 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 25.11 4.33 29.44



PAGE 5 of 17 

Tax 
Year

Bill Number Parcel # Source 
Type

Adj # Adjustment 
Reason

Date of 
Adjustment

Refund Recipient 
Name

Address Line 1 Address 
Line 2

City State Zip Code Payment Date for 
Interest 
Calculation

Total Refund ($) Total Interest to Pay if 
paid by 6/19/2015 ($)

2012 0002047048-2012-2012-0000-00 22703213 REI 416290 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7978 DORAN, ROBERT C 410 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 24.80 3.03 27.83
2013 0002047048-2013-2013-0000-00 22703213 REI 417072 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7978 DORAN, ROBERT C 410 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 26.04 1.88 27.92
2014 0002047048-2014-2014-0000-00 22703213 REI 417769 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7978 DORAN, ROBERT C 410 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 26.04 0.59 26.63
2011 0002001625-2011-2011-0000-00 21504128 REI 415282 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7979 DOTSON, ROSE M 809 E JOHN ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 70.79 12.22 83.01
2012 0002001625-2012-2012-0000-00 21504128 REI 416070 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7979 DOTSON, ROSE M 809 E JOHN ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 69.58 8.50 78.08
2013 0002001625-2013-2013-0000-00 21504128 REI 416842 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7979 DOTSON, ROSE M 809 E JOHN ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 75.56 5.47 81.03
2014 0002001625-2014-2014-0000-00 21504128 REI 417547 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7979 DOTSON, ROSE M 809 E JOHN ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 75.56 1.70 77.26
2011 0002001727-2011-2011-0000-00 21505118 REI 415296 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7980 DRAKE, THOMAS LEIGHTON 3816 CAMPUS RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 0.31 0.05 0.36
2011 0002002899-2011-2011-0000-00 21515177 REI 415341 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7981 EBRAHIMI, FARHAD 14300 IDLEWILD RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 0.30 0.05 0.35
2011 0002051835-2011-2011-0000-00 22730118 REI 415692 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7982 ELMORE, THOMAS S 1135 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 40.84 7.05 47.89
2012 0002051835-2012-2012-0000-00 22730118 REI 416465 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7982 ELMORE, THOMAS S 1135 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 40.84 4.99 45.83
2013 0002051835-2013-2013-0000-00 22730118 REI 417242 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7982 ELMORE, THOMAS S 1135 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 42.86 3.10 45.96
2014 0002051835-2014-2014-0000-00 22730118 REI 417924 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7982 ELMORE, THOMAS S 1135 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 42.86 0.96 43.82
2011 0002047548-2011-2011-0000-00 22704302 REI 415561 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7983 ENGLAND, MICHEAL J 1311 MATTHEWS MILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 58.08 10.02 68.10
2012 0002047548-2012-2012-0000-00 22704302 REI 416337 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7983 ENGLAND, MICHEAL J 1311 MATTHEWS MILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 54.75 6.69 61.44
2013 0002047548-2013-2013-0000-00 22704302 REI 417117 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7983 ENGLAND, MICHEAL J 1311 MATTHEWS MILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 61.59 4.45 66.04
2014 0002047548-2014-2014-0000-00 22704302 REI 417811 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7983 ENGLAND, MICHEAL J 1311 MATTHEWS MILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 61.59 1.38 62.97
2011 0002046930-2011-2011-0000-00 22702746 REI 415483 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7984 ENTRUST ADMINISTRATION INC 555 12TH ST SUITE 1250 OAKLAND CA 94607 1/6/2012 20.26 3.50

23.76
2012 0002046930-2012-2012-0000-00 22702746 REI 416261 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7984 ENTRUST ADMINISTRATION INC 555 12TH ST SUITE 1250 OAKLAND CA 94607 1/8/2013 20.26 2.48

22.74
2013 0002046930-2013-2013-0000-00 22702746 REI 417043 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7984 ENTRUST ADMINISTRATION INC 555 12TH ST SUITE 1250 OAKLAND CA 94607 1/7/2014 21.27 1.54

22.81
2014 0002046930-2014-2014-0000-00 22702746 REI 417741 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7984 ENTRUST ADMINISTRATION INC 555 12TH ST SUITE 1250 OAKLAND CA 94607 3/26/2015 22.02 0.26

22.28
2011 0002046691-2011-2011-0000-00 22702425 REI 415461 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7985 F  N PROPERTIES LLC PO BOX 3405 MATTHEWS NC 28105-3405 1/6/2012 45.07 7.78 52.85
2012 0002046691-2012-2012-0000-00 22702425 REI 416238 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7985 F  N PROPERTIES LLC PO BOX 3405 MATTHEWS NC 28105-3405 1/8/2013 44.17 5.40 49.57
2013 0002046691-2013-2013-0000-00 22702425 REI 417020 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7985 F  N PROPERTIES LLC PO BOX 3405 MATTHEWS NC 28105-3405 1/7/2014 46.36 3.35 49.71
2014 0002046691-2014-2014-0000-00 22702425 REI 417720 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7985 F  N PROPERTIES LLC PO BOX 3405 MATTHEWS NC 28105-3405 1/6/2015 46.36 1.04 47.40
2011 0002047567-2011-2011-0000-00 22704319 REI 415578 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7986 FEIGHT, WILLIAM P 1127 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 131.29 22.66 153.95
2012 0002047567-2012-2012-0000-00 22704319 REI 416354 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7986 FEIGHT, WILLIAM P 1127 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 130.08 15.89 145.97
2013 0002047567-2013-2013-0000-00 22704319 REI 417134 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7986 FEIGHT, WILLIAM P 1127 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 136.52 9.87 146.39
2014 0002047567-2014-2014-0000-00 22704319 REI 417827 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7986 FEIGHT, WILLIAM P 1127 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 136.52 3.07 139.59
2011 0002051822-2011-2011-0000-00 22730109 REI 415685 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7987 FISCHETTI, MICHAEL L 213 MATTRIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 43.26 7.47 50.73
2012 0002051822-2012-2012-0000-00 22730109 REI 416458 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7987 FISCHETTI, MICHAEL L 213 MATTRIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 43.86 5.36 49.22
2013 0002051822-2013-2013-0000-00 22730109 REI 417235 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7987 FISCHETTI, MICHAEL L 213 MATTRIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 46.03 3.33 49.36
2014 0002051822-2014-2014-0000-00 22730109 REI 417918 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7987 FISCHETTI, MICHAEL L 213 MATTRIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 46.03 1.03 47.06
2011 0002047069-2011-2011-0000-00 22703228 REI 415522 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7988 FN PROPERTIES LLC PO BOX 3405 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/6/2012 24.50 4.23 28.73
2012 0002047069-2012-2012-0000-00 22703228 REI 416298 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7988 FN PROPERTIES LLC PO BOX 3405 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/8/2013 24.50 2.99 27.49
2013 0002047069-2013-2013-0000-00 22703228 REI 417080 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7988 FN PROPERTIES LLC PO BOX 3405 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/7/2014 25.72 1.86 27.58
2014 0002047069-2014-2014-0000-00 22703228 REI 417776 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7988 FN PROPERTIES LLC PO BOX 3405 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/6/2015 25.72 0.58 26.30
2011 0002002809-2011-2011-0000-00 21514113 REI 415335 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7989 FRANCIS, GEORGE H 4624 STALLINGS RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 2.12 0.37 2.49
2011 0002051846-2011-2011-0000-00 22730129 REI 415699 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7990 FULLER, TINA M 1210 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 64.13 11.07 75.20
2012 0002051846-2012-2012-0000-00 22730129 REI 416472 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7990 FULLER, TINA M 1210 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 64.13 7.84 71.97
2013 0002051846-2013-2013-0000-00 22730129 REI 417249 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7990 FULLER, TINA M 1210 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 67.31 4.87 72.18
2014 0002051846-2014-2014-0000-00 22730129 REI 417930 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7990 FULLER, TINA M 1210 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 67.31 1.51 68.82
2011 0002002815-2011-2011-0000-00 21514120 REI 415338 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7991 FUNDERBURK, GERALD L 14910 BOYD FUNDERBURK DR MATTHEWS NC 28104 1/6/2012 25.71 4.44

30.15
2012 0002002815-2012-2012-0000-00 21514120 REI 416122 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7991 FUNDERBURK, GERALD L 14910 BOYD FUNDERBURK DR MATTHEWS NC 28104 1/8/2013 22.39 2.74

25.13
2013 0002002815-2013-2013-0000-00 21514120 REI 416896 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7991 FUNDERBURK, GERALD L 14910 BOYD FUNDERBURK DR MATTHEWS NC 28104 1/7/2014 23.50 1.70

25.20
2014 0002002815-2014-2014-0000-00 21514120 REI 417601 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7991 FUNDERBURK, GERALD L 14910 BOYD FUNDERBURK DR MATTHEWS NC 28104 1/6/2015 23.50 0.53

24.03
2011 0002002829-2011-2011-0000-00 21515106 REI 415340 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7992 GADD, ROBERT B 14034 IDLEWILD RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 147.02 25.38 172.40
2012 0002002829-2012-2012-0000-00 21515106 REI 416124 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7992 GADD, ROBERT B 14034 IDLEWILD RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 145.51 17.78 163.29
2013 0002002829-2013-2013-0000-00 21515106 REI 416898 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7992 GADD, ROBERT B 14034 IDLEWILD RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 152.72 11.05 163.77
2014 0002002829-2014-2014-0000-00 21515106 REI 417603 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7992 GADD, ROBERT B 14034 IDLEWILD RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 152.72 3.43 156.15
2011 0002046945-2011-2011-0000-00 22702755 REI 415488 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7993 GARNER, L SCOTT 324 BUBBLING WELL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-5681 1/6/2012 8.77 1.51 10.28
2011 0002051524-2011-2011-0000-01 22728133 REI 415826 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7994 GEORGE, FRANK 11037 CHRUDAN DR CHARLOTTE NC 28262 1/6/2012 76.23 13.16 89.39
2012 0002051524-2012-2012-0000-00 22728133 REI 416449 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7994 GEORGE, FRANK 11037 CHRUDAN DR CHARLOTTE NC 28262 1/8/2013 77.75 9.50 87.25
2013 0002051524-2013-2013-0000-00 22728133 REI 417226 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7994 GEORGE, FRANK 11037 CHRUDAN DR CHARLOTTE NC 28262 1/11/2014 81.61 5.86 87.47
2014 0002051524-2014-2014-0000-00 22728133 REI 417910 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7994 GEORGE, FRANK 11037 CHRUDAN DR CHARLOTTE NC 28262 1/6/2015 80.01 1.80 81.81
2011 0002047156-2011-2011-0000-00 22703307 REI 415541 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7995 GOMMOLL, DAVID ALLEN 416 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 19.36 3.34 22.70
2012 0002047156-2012-2012-0000-00 22703307 REI 416319 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7995 GOMMOLL, DAVID ALLEN 416 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 19.36 2.37 21.73
2013 0002047156-2013-2013-0000-00 22703307 REI 417100 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7995 GOMMOLL, DAVID ALLEN 416 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 20.32 1.47 21.79
2014 0002047156-2014-2014-0000-00 22703307 REI 417794 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7995 GOMMOLL, DAVID ALLEN 416 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 20.32 0.46 20.78
2011 0002047039-2011-2011-0000-00 22703206 REI 415508 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7996 GORDON, LORAINE A 532 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 49.31 8.51 57.82
2012 0002047039-2012-2012-0000-00 22703206 REI 416285 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7996 GORDON, LORAINE A 532 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 49.31 6.03 55.34
2013 0002047039-2013-2013-0000-00 22703206 REI 417067 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7996 GORDON, LORAINE A 532 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 51.76 3.74 55.50
2014 0002047039-2014-2014-0000-00 22703206 REI 417764 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7996 GORDON, LORAINE A 532 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 51.76 1.16 52.92
2011 0002047580-2011-2011-0000-00 22705126 REI 415585 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7997 GRAHAM, GEORGE S 1324 HOME PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-6895 1/6/2012 106.18 18.33 124.51
2012 0002047580-2012-2012-0000-00 22705126 REI 416360 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7997 GRAHAM, GEORGE S 1324 HOME PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-6895 1/8/2013 106.18 12.97 119.15
2013 0002047580-2013-2013-0000-00 22705126 REI 417140 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7997 GRAHAM, GEORGE S 1324 HOME PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-6895 1/7/2014 111.44 8.06 119.50



PAGE 6 of 17 

Tax 
Year

Bill Number Parcel # Source 
Type

Adj # Adjustment 
Reason

Date of 
Adjustment

Refund Recipient 
Name

Address Line 1 Address 
Line 2

City State Zip Code Payment Date for 
Interest 
Calculation

Total Refund ($) Total Interest to Pay if 
paid by 6/19/2015 ($)

2014 0002047580-2014-2014-0000-00 22705126 REI 417831 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7997 GRAHAM, GEORGE S 1324 HOME PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-6895 1/6/2015 111.44 2.50 113.94
2011 0002047078-2011-2011-0000-00 22703236 REI 415529 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7998 GREEN, JERRY O 633 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 22.08 3.81 25.89
2012 0002047078-2012-2012-0000-00 22703236 REI 416306 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7998 GREEN, JERRY O 633 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 20.26 2.48 22.74
2013 0002047078-2013-2013-0000-00 22703236 REI 417088 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7998 GREEN, JERRY O 633 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 21.27 1.54 22.81
2014 0002047078-2014-2014-0000-00 22703236 REI 417784 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7998 GREEN, JERRY O 633 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 21.27 0.48 21.75
2011 0002046933-2011-2011-0000-00 22702749 REI 415486 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7999 GREENE, FAMILY TRUST 130 BUBBLING WELL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 105.57 18.22 123.79
2012 0002046933-2012-2012-0000-00 22702749 REI 416264 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7999 GREENE, FAMILY TRUST 130 BUBBLING WELL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/22/2013 107.86 12.97 120.83
2013 0002046933-2013-2013-0000-00 22702749 REI 417046 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7999 GREENE, FAMILY TRUST 130 BUBBLING WELL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 110.80 8.01 118.81
2014 0002046933-2014-2014-0000-00 22702749 REI 417743 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 7999 GREENE, FAMILY TRUST 130 BUBBLING WELL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 110.80 2.49 113.29
2011 0002046893-2011-2011-0000-00 22702716 REI 415026 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8000 GREY, DONALD D 208 MATTHEWS TOWNSHIP 

PKWY
MATTHEWS NC 28105-1549 1/6/2012 31.46 5.43

36.89
2012 0002046893-2012-2012-0000-00 22702716 REI 415830 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8000 GREY, DONALD D 208 MATTHEWS TOWNSHIP 

PKWY
MATTHEWS NC 28105-1549 1/8/2013 31.46 3.84

35.30
2013 0002046893-2013-2013-0000-00 22702716 REI 417031 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8000 GREY, DONALD D 208 MATTHEWS TOWNSHIP 

PKWY
MATTHEWS NC 28105-1549 1/7/2014 33.02 2.39

35.41
2014 0002046893-2014-2014-0000-00 22702716 REI 417730 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8000 GREY, DONALD D 208 MATTHEWS TOWNSHIP 

PKWY
MATTHEWS NC 28105-1549 1/6/2015 33.02 0.74

33.76
2011 0002001074-2011-2011-0000-00 21501220 REI 415236 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8001 GRIFFIN, JAMES E 4231 MONROE RD CHARLOTTE NC 28205 1/6/2012 15.73 2.72 18.45
2012 0002001074-2012-2012-0000-00 21501220 REI 416024 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8001 GRIFFIN, JAMES E 4231 MONROE RD CHARLOTTE NC 28205 1/8/2013 15.73 1.92 17.65
2013 0002001074-2013-2013-0000-00 21501220 REI 416800 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8001 GRIFFIN, JAMES E 4231 MONROE RD CHARLOTTE NC 28205 1/7/2014 17.46 1.26 18.72
2014 0002001074-2014-2014-0000-00 21501220 REI 417506 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8001 GRIFFIN, JAMES E 4231 MONROE RD CHARLOTTE NC 28205 1/6/2015 17.46 0.39 17.85
2011 0002054250-2011-2011-0000-00 22743288 REI 415723 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8002 HAMBRIDGE, DONALD J 711 ELIZABETH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 441.96 76.28 518.24
2012 0002054250-2012-2012-0000-00 22743288 REI 416494 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8002 HAMBRIDGE, DONALD J 711 ELIZABETH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 441.96 54.00 495.96
2013 0002054250-2013-2013-0000-00 22743288 REI 417272 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8002 HAMBRIDGE, DONALD J 711 ELIZABETH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 463.87 33.55 497.42
2014 0002054250-2014-2014-0000-00 22743288 REI 417951 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8002 HAMBRIDGE, DONALD J 711 ELIZABETH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 463.87 10.42 474.29
2011 0002047551-2011-2011-0000-00 22704305 REI 415564 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8003 HAMER, SANDRA WHEELER 1101 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 86.82 14.99 101.81
2012 0002047551-2012-2012-0000-00 22704305 REI 416340 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8003 HAMER, SANDRA WHEELER 1101 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 83.49 10.20 93.69
2013 0002047551-2013-2013-0000-00 22704305 REI 417120 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8003 HAMER, SANDRA WHEELER 1101 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 87.63 6.34 93.97
2014 0002047551-2014-2014-0000-00 22704305 REI 417814 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8003 HAMER, SANDRA WHEELER 1101 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 87.63 1.97 89.60
2011 0002047162-2011-2011-0000-00 22703313 REI 415545 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8004 HARAKAS, THEODORE A 139 MATTHEWS TOWNSHIP 

PKWY
MATTHEWS NC 28105-1548 1/6/2012 63.22 10.91

74.13
2012 0002047162-2012-2012-0000-00 22703313 REI 416323 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8004 HARAKAS, THEODORE A 139 MATTHEWS TOWNSHIP 

PKWY
MATTHEWS NC 28105-1548 1/8/2013 63.22 7.72

70.94
2013 0002047162-2013-2013-0000-00 22703313 REI 417103 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8004 HARAKAS, THEODORE A 139 MATTHEWS TOWNSHIP 

PKWY
MATTHEWS NC 28105-1548 1/7/2014 66.35 4.80

71.15
2014 0002047162-2014-2014-0000-00 22703313 REI 417797 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8004 HARAKAS, THEODORE A 139 MATTHEWS TOWNSHIP 

PKWY
MATTHEWS NC 28105-1548 1/6/2015 66.35 1.49

67.84
2011 0002001620-2011-2011-0000-00 21504125 REI 415280 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8005 HARGROVE, CHRISTINA R 735 EAST JOHN ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 77.75 13.42 91.17
2012 0002001620-2012-2012-0000-00 21504125 REI 416068 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8005 HARGROVE, CHRISTINA R 735 EAST JOHN ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 77.44 9.46 86.90
2013 0002001620-2013-2013-0000-00 21504125 REI 416840 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8005 HARGROVE, CHRISTINA R 735 EAST JOHN ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 81.28 5.88 87.16
2014 0002001620-2014-2014-0000-00 21504125 REI 417545 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8005 HARGROVE, CHRISTINA R 735 EAST JOHN ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 81.28 1.83 83.11
2011 0002001760-2011-2011-0000-00 21506107 REI 415303 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8006 HARKEY, DENNIS 417 NAVAJO TRAIL INDIAN TRAIL NC 28079 1/6/2012 22.08 3.81 25.89
2012 0002001760-2012-2012-0000-00 21506107 REI 416092 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8006 HARKEY, DENNIS 417 NAVAJO TRAIL INDIAN TRAIL NC 28079 1/8/2013 19.97 2.44 22.41
2013 0002001760-2013-2013-0000-00 21506107 REI 416866 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8006 HARKEY, DENNIS 417 NAVAJO TRAIL INDIAN TRAIL NC 28079 1/7/2014 20.96 1.52 22.48
2014 0002001760-2014-2014-0000-00 21506107 REI 417570 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8006 HARKEY, DENNIS 417 NAVAJO TRAIL INDIAN TRAIL NC 28079 1/6/2015 20.96 0.47 21.43
2011 0002002067-2011-2011-0000-00 21510201 REI 415315 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8007 HARKEY, RICHARD N 3323 RUSTBURG DR FAYETTEVILLE NC 28303 1/6/2012 77.44 13.37 90.81
2012 0002002067-2012-2012-0000-00 21510201 REI 416104 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8007 HARKEY, RICHARD N 3323 RUSTBURG DR FAYETTEVILLE NC 28303 1/8/2013 77.13 9.42 86.55
2013 0002002067-2013-2013-0000-00 21510201 REI 416877 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8007 HARKEY, RICHARD N 3323 RUSTBURG DR FAYETTEVILLE NC 28303 1/7/2014 80.96 5.86 86.82
2014 0002002067-2014-2014-0000-00 21510201 REI 417581 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8007 HARKEY, RICHARD N 3323 RUSTBURG DR FAYETTEVILLE NC 28303 1/6/2015 80.96 1.82 82.78
2011 0002047540-2011-2011-0000-00 22704217 REI 415558 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8008 HARMON, MARK EDWARD 1316 MATTHEWS MILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 55.96 9.66 65.62
2012 0002047540-2012-2012-0000-00 22704217 REI 416335 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8008 HARMON, MARK EDWARD 1316 MATTHEWS MILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 55.96 6.84 62.80
2013 0002047540-2013-2013-0000-00 22704217 REI 417115 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8008 HARMON, MARK EDWARD 1316 MATTHEWS MILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 58.73 4.25 62.98
2014 0002047540-2014-2014-0000-00 22704217 REI 417809 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8008 HARMON, MARK EDWARD 1316 MATTHEWS MILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 58.73 1.32 60.05
2011 0002002087-2011-2011-0000-00 21510219 REI 415320 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8009 HARRILL, LARRY D PO BOX 519 INDIAN TRAIL NC 28079 1/18/2012 2.20 0.38 2.58
2011 0002046889-2011-2011-0000-00 22702713 REI 415471 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8010 HARRISON, SYLVIA L 236 MATTHEWS TOWNSHIP 

PKWY
MATTHEWS NC 28105-1549 1/6/2012 28.74 4.96

33.70
2012 0002046889-2012-2012-0000-00 22702713 REI 416248 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8010 HARRISON, SYLVIA L 236 MATTHEWS TOWNSHIP 

PKWY
MATTHEWS NC 28105-1549 1/8/2013 28.74 3.51

32.25
2013 0002046889-2013-2013-0000-00 22702713 REI 417029 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8010 HARRISON, SYLVIA L 236 MATTHEWS TOWNSHIP 

PKWY
MATTHEWS NC 28105-1549 1/7/2014 30.16 2.18

32.34
2014 0002046889-2014-2014-0000-00 22702713 REI 417728 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8010 HARRISON, SYLVIA L 236 MATTHEWS TOWNSHIP 

PKWY
MATTHEWS NC 28105-1549 1/6/2015 30.16 0.68

30.84
2011 0002002020-2011-2011-0000-00 21509404 REI 415314 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8011 HARTIS, MICHAEL D 2524 STEVENS MILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 19.36 3.34 22.70
2012 0002002020-2012-2012-0000-00 21509404 REI 416103 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8011 HARTIS, MICHAEL D 2524 STEVENS MILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 19.36 2.37 21.73
2013 0002002020-2013-2013-0000-00 21509404 REI 416876 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8011 HARTIS, MICHAEL D 2524 STEVENS MILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 20.32 1.47 21.79
2014 0002002020-2014-2014-0000-00 21509404 REI 417580 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8011 HARTIS, MICHAEL D 2524 STEVENS MILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 20.32 0.46 20.78
2011 0002001051-2011-2011-0000-00 21501110 REI 415228 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8012 HARTSOCK, MICHAEL W PO BOX 2443 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/6/2012 22.08 3.81 25.89
2012 0002001051-2012-2012-0000-00 21501110 REI 416015 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8012 HARTSOCK, MICHAEL W PO BOX 2443 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/8/2013 21.78 2.66 24.44
2013 0002001051-2013-2013-0000-00 21501110 REI 416791 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8012 HARTSOCK, MICHAEL W PO BOX 2443 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/7/2014 22.86 1.65 24.51
2014 0002001051-2014-2014-0000-00 21501110 REI 417497 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8012 HARTSOCK, MICHAEL W PO BOX 2443 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/6/2015 22.86 0.51 23.37
2011 0002002825-2011-2011-0000-00 21515104 REI 415339 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8013 HATCHER, ELLIS,JR &W 14224 IDLEWILD RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 75.33 13.00 88.33
2012 0002002825-2012-2012-0000-00 21515104 REI 416123 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8013 HATCHER, ELLIS,JR &W 14224 IDLEWILD RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 69.28 8.47 77.75
2013 0002002825-2013-2013-0000-00 21515104 REI 416897 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8013 HATCHER, ELLIS,JR &W 14224 IDLEWILD RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 72.71 5.26 77.97
2014 0002002825-2014-2014-0000-00 21515104 REI 417602 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8013 HATCHER, ELLIS,JR &W 14224 IDLEWILD RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 72.71 1.63 74.34
2011 0002004020-2011-2011-0000-01 21525415 REI 416602 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8014 HATHCOCK, BEVERLY A 14609 PHILLIPS RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 5/21/2012 4.44 0.68 5.12



PAGE 7 of 17 

Tax 
Year

Bill Number Parcel # Source 
Type

Adj # Adjustment 
Reason

Date of 
Adjustment

Refund Recipient 
Name

Address Line 1 Address 
Line 2

City State Zip Code Payment Date for 
Interest 
Calculation

Total Refund ($) Total Interest to Pay if 
paid by 6/19/2015 ($)

2011 0002047081-2011-2011-0000-00 22703238 REI 415531 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8015 HILL, CURTIS L JR 439 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 52.94 9.14 62.08
2012 0002047081-2012-2012-0000-00 22703238 REI 416308 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8015 HILL, CURTIS L JR 439 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 52.94 6.47 59.41
2013 0002047081-2013-2013-0000-00 22703238 REI 417090 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8015 HILL, CURTIS L JR 439 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 55.57 4.02 59.59
2014 0002047081-2014-2014-0000-00 22703238 REI 417786 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8015 HILL, CURTIS L JR 439 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 55.57 1.25 56.82
2011 0002046907-2011-2011-0000-00 22702729 REI 415479 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8016 HINTON, DWIGHT M JR 525 BUBBLING WELL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 33.57 5.79 39.36
2012 0002046907-2012-2012-0000-00 22702729 REI 416257 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8016 HINTON, DWIGHT M JR 525 BUBBLING WELL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 33.57 4.10 37.67
2013 0002046907-2013-2013-0000-00 22702729 REI 417039 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8016 HINTON, DWIGHT M JR 525 BUBBLING WELL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 35.24 2.55 37.79
2014 0002046907-2014-2014-0000-00 22702729 REI 417737 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8016 HINTON, DWIGHT M JR 525 BUBBLING WELL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 35.24 0.79 36.03
2011 0002046903-2011-2011-0000-00 22702725 REI 415476 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8017 HOGAN, JAMES PATRICK 417 BUBBLING WELL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 44.46 7.67 52.13
2012 0002046903-2012-2012-0000-00 22702725 REI 416254 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8017 HOGAN, JAMES PATRICK 417 BUBBLING WELL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 44.46 5.43 49.89
2013 0002046903-2013-2013-0000-00 22702725 REI 417036 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8017 HOGAN, JAMES PATRICK 417 BUBBLING WELL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 46.67 3.38 50.05
2014 0002046903-2014-2014-0000-00 22702725 REI 417734 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8017 HOGAN, JAMES PATRICK 417 BUBBLING WELL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 46.67 1.05 47.72
2011 0002001745-2011-2011-0000-00 21505205 REI 415299 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8018 HOGUE, DOUGLAS R 2308 COMMUNITY PARK DR MATTHEWS NC 28104-5096 1/6/2012 417.15 72.00 489.15
2011 0002046970-2011-2011-0000-00 22702776 REI 415498 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8019 HOLSTEIN, DAVID C TRUST (TST) 319 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 39.02 6.73

45.75
2012 0002046970-2012-2012-0000-00 22702776 REI 416276 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8019 HOLSTEIN, DAVID C TRUST (TST) 319 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 38.11 4.66

42.77
2013 0002046970-2013-2013-0000-00 22702776 REI 417058 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8019 HOLSTEIN, DAVID C TRUST (TST) 319 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 40.01 2.89

42.90
2014 0002046970-2014-2014-0000-00 22702776 REI 417756 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8019 HOLSTEIN, DAVID C TRUST (TST) 319 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 40.01 0.90

40.91
2011 0002001266-2011-2011-0000-00 21502308 REI 415261 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8020 HONEYCUTT, TIMOTHY SCOTT 338 CLUB VIEW LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 22.99 3.97 26.96
2012 0002001266-2012-2012-0000-00 21502308 REI 416048 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8020 HONEYCUTT, TIMOTHY SCOTT 338 CLUB VIEW LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 17.84 2.18 20.02
2013 0002001266-2013-2013-0000-00 21502308 REI 416823 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8020 HONEYCUTT, TIMOTHY SCOTT 338 CLUB VIEW LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 18.73 1.35 20.08
2014 0002001266-2014-2014-0000-00 21502308 REI 417529 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8020 HONEYCUTT, TIMOTHY SCOTT 338 CLUB VIEW LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 18.73 0.42 19.15
2011 0002002273-2011-2011-0000-00 21512108 REI 415329 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8021 HOOVER, KENNETH P 2417 STEVENS MILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 19.97 3.45 23.42
2012 0002002273-2012-2012-0000-00 21512108 REI 416115 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8021 HOOVER, KENNETH P 2417 STEVENS MILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 16.94 2.07 19.01
2013 0002002273-2013-2013-0000-00 21512108 REI 416889 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8021 HOOVER, KENNETH P 2417 STEVENS MILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 17.78 1.29 19.07
2014 0002002273-2014-2014-0000-00 21512108 REI 417594 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8021 HOOVER, KENNETH P 2417 STEVENS MILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 17.78 0.40 18.18
2011 0002047074-2011-2011-0000-00 22703233 REI 415526 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8022 HOWARD, GROVER L 503 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1583 1/6/2012 55.66 9.61 65.27
2012 0002047074-2012-2012-0000-00 22703233 REI 416303 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8022 HOWARD, GROVER L 503 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1583 1/8/2013 55.35 6.76 62.11
2013 0002047074-2013-2013-0000-00 22703233 REI 417085 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8022 HOWARD, GROVER L 503 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1583 1/7/2014 58.10 4.20 62.30
2014 0002047074-2014-2014-0000-00 22703233 REI 417781 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8022 HOWARD, GROVER L 503 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1583 1/6/2015 58.10 1.31 59.41
2011 0002001039-2011-2011-0000-00 21501101 REI 415221 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8023 HOWARD, LEVONDE GORDON 503 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 29.65 5.12 34.77
2012 0002001039-2012-2012-0000-00 21501101 REI 416009 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8023 HOWARD, LEVONDE GORDON 503 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 25.41 3.10 28.51
2013 0002001039-2013-2013-0000-00 21501101 REI 416785 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8023 HOWARD, LEVONDE GORDON 503 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 26.67 1.93 28.60
2014 0002001039-2014-2014-0000-00 21501101 REI 417492 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8023 HOWARD, LEVONDE GORDON 503 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 26.67 0.60 27.27
2011 0002047150-2011-2011-0000-00 22703302 REI 415539 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8024 HU, WEI 628 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 110.41 19.06 129.47
2012 0002047150-2012-2012-0000-00 22703302 REI 416317 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8024 HU, WEI 628 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 109.80 13.42 123.22
2013 0002047150-2013-2013-0000-00 22703302 REI 417098 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8024 HU, WEI 628 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 115.25 8.34 123.59
2014 0002047150-2014-2014-0000-00 22703302 REI 417792 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8024 HU, WEI 628 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 115.25 2.59 117.84
2011 0002047216-2011-2011-0000-00 22703372 REI 415828 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8024 HU, WEI 628 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 296.15 51.12 347.27
2012 0002047216-2012-2012-0000-00 22703372 REI 416328 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8024 HU, WEI 628 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 286.47 35.00 321.47
2013 0002047216-2013-2013-0000-00 22703372 REI 417108 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8024 HU, WEI 628 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 300.68 21.75 322.43
2014 0002047216-2014-2014-0000-00 22703372 REI 417803 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8024 HU, WEI 628 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 300.68 6.76 307.44
2011 0002002798-2011-2011-0000-00 21514106 REI 415333 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8025 IDLEWILD -STALLINGS LLC 6000 FAIRVIEW RD STE 1525 CHARLOTTE NC 28210 1/6/2012 1.51 0.26 1.77
2011 0002002814-2011-2011-0000-00 21514119 REI 415337 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8025 IDLEWILD -STALLINGS LLC 6000 FAIRVIEW RD STE 1525 CHARLOTTE NC 28210 1/6/2012 2.12 0.37 2.49
2011 0002001913-2011-2011-0000-00 21507227 REI 415309 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8026 JACOBS, EDRICK 2353 JOHNSON LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 30.25 5.22 35.47
2012 0002001913-2012-2012-0000-00 21507227 REI 416098 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8026 JACOBS, EDRICK 2353 JOHNSON LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 28.73 3.51 32.24
2013 0002001913-2013-2013-0000-00 21507227 REI 416871 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8026 JACOBS, EDRICK 2353 JOHNSON LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 30.16 2.18 32.34
2014 0002001913-2014-2014-0000-00 21507227 REI 417575 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8026 JACOBS, EDRICK 2353 JOHNSON LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 30.16 0.68 30.84
2011 0002051515-2011-2011-0000-00 22728128 REI 415673 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8027 JACOBS, WENDELL ALLEN III 914 ELIZABETH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 282.23 48.71 330.94
2012 0002051515-2012-2012-0000-00 22728128 REI 416445 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8027 JACOBS, WENDELL ALLEN III 914 ELIZABETH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 282.23 34.49 316.72
2013 0002051515-2013-2013-0000-00 22728128 REI 417222 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8027 JACOBS, WENDELL ALLEN III 914 ELIZABETH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 296.22 21.43 317.65
2014 0002051515-2014-2014-0000-00 22728128 REI 417906 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8027 JACOBS, WENDELL ALLEN III 914 ELIZABETH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 296.22 6.65 302.87
2011 0002047571-2011-2011-0000-00 22704322 REI 415580 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8028 JARNAGIN, CHARLES EDWIN 1231 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 48.10 8.30 56.40
2012 0002047571-2012-2012-0000-00 22704322 REI 416356 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8028 JARNAGIN, CHARLES EDWIN 1231 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 48.10 5.88 53.98
2013 0002047571-2013-2013-0000-00 22704322 REI 417136 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8028 JARNAGIN, CHARLES EDWIN 1231 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 50.48 3.65 54.13
2014 0002047571-2014-2014-0000-00 22704322 REI 417829 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8028 JARNAGIN, CHARLES EDWIN 1231 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 50.48 1.13 51.61
2011 0002001909-2011-2011-0000-00 21507223 REI 415308 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8029 JOHNSON, EDWARD 5415 NEW HOPE CHURCH RD MARSHVILLE NC 28103 2/29/2012 32.32 5.34 37.66
2012 0002001909-2012-2012-0000-00 21507223 REI 416097 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8029 JOHNSON, EDWARD 5415 NEW HOPE CHURCH RD MARSHVILLE NC 28103 1/8/2013 30.25 3.70 33.95
2013 0002001909-2013-2013-0000-00 21507223 REI 416870 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8029 JOHNSON, EDWARD 5415 NEW HOPE CHURCH RD MARSHVILLE NC 28103 1/7/2014 31.75 2.30 34.05
2014 0002001909-2014-2014-0000-00 21507223 REI 417574 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8029 JOHNSON, EDWARD 5415 NEW HOPE CHURCH RD MARSHVILLE NC 28103 1/6/2015 31.75 0.71 32.46
2011 0002001928-2011-2011-0000-00 21507235 REI 415310 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8030 JOHNSON, JOHN A 2907 OLIVE BRANCH RD MONROE NC 28110 1/6/2012 33.88 5.85 39.73
2012 0002001928-2012-2012-0000-00 21507235 REI 416099 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8030 JOHNSON, JOHN A 2907 OLIVE BRANCH RD MONROE NC 28110 1/8/2013 30.25 3.70 33.95
2013 0002001928-2013-2013-0000-00 21507235 REI 416872 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8030 JOHNSON, JOHN A 2907 OLIVE BRANCH RD MONROE NC 28110 1/7/2014 31.75 2.30 34.05
2014 0002001928-2014-2014-0000-00 21507235 REI 417576 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8030 JOHNSON, JOHN A 2907 OLIVE BRANCH RD MONROE NC 28110 1/6/2015 31.75 0.71 32.46
2011 0002047053-2011-2011-0000-00 22703216 REI 415515 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8031 JOKELL, NEAL J 348 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 71.08 12.27 83.35
2012 0002047053-2012-2012-0000-00 22703216 REI 416291 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8031 JOKELL, NEAL J 348 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 67.15 8.21 75.36
2013 0002047053-2013-2013-0000-00 22703216 REI 417073 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8031 JOKELL, NEAL J 348 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 70.48 5.10 75.58
2014 0002047053-2014-2014-0000-00 22703216 REI 417770 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8031 JOKELL, NEAL J 348 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 70.48 1.58 72.06
2011 0002002346-2011-2011-0000-00 21512309 REI 415332 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8032 JORDAN, ALVIN T 2600 MOUNT HARMONY CH RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-4106 1/6/2012 31.46 5.43

36.89



PAGE 8 of 17 

Tax 
Year

Bill Number Parcel # Source 
Type

Adj # Adjustment 
Reason

Date of 
Adjustment

Refund Recipient 
Name

Address Line 1 Address 
Line 2

City State Zip Code Payment Date for 
Interest 
Calculation

Total Refund ($) Total Interest to Pay if 
paid by 6/19/2015 ($)

2012 0002002346-2012-2012-0000-00 21512309 REI 416119 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8032 JORDAN, ALVIN T 2600 MOUNT HARMONY CH RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-4106 1/8/2013 31.46 3.84
35.30

2013 0002002346-2013-2013-0000-00 21512309 REI 416893 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8032 JORDAN, ALVIN T 2600 MOUNT HARMONY CH RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-4106 1/7/2014 33.02 2.39
35.41

2011 0002054253-2011-2011-0000-00 22743290 REI 415725 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8033 JORDAN, HAROLD DEVOE JR 621 ELIZABETH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 466.16 80.46 546.62
2012 0002054253-2012-2012-0000-00 22743290 REI 416496 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8033 JORDAN, HAROLD DEVOE JR 621 ELIZABETH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 458.59 56.04 514.63
2013 0002054253-2013-2013-0000-00 22743290 REI 417274 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8033 JORDAN, HAROLD DEVOE JR 621 ELIZABETH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 481.33 34.81 516.14
2014 0002054253-2014-2014-0000-00 22743290 REI 417953 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8033 JORDAN, HAROLD DEVOE JR 621 ELIZABETH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 481.33 10.81 492.14
2011 0002001042-2011-2011-0000-00 21501103 REI 415223 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8034 JORDAN, JUANITA H PO BOX 151 MATTHEWS NC 28106-0151 1/6/2012 49.31 8.51 57.82
2012 0002001042-2012-2012-0000-00 21501103 REI 416010 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8034 JORDAN, JUANITA H PO BOX 151 MATTHEWS NC 28106-0151 1/8/2013 43.86 5.36 49.22
2013 0002001042-2013-2013-0000-00 21501103 REI 416786 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8034 JORDAN, JUANITA H PO BOX 151 MATTHEWS NC 28106-0151 1/7/2014 46.04 3.33 49.37
2014 0002001042-2014-2014-0000-00 21501103 REI 417493 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8034 JORDAN, JUANITA H PO BOX 151 MATTHEWS NC 28106-0151 1/6/2015 46.04 1.03 47.07
2011 0002001076-2011-2011-0000-00 21501222 REI 415237 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8035 JORDAN, JUANITA HOUSTON PO BOX 151 MATTHEWS NC 28106-0151 1/6/2012 26.92 4.65 31.57
2012 0002001076-2012-2012-0000-00 21501222 REI 416025 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8035 JORDAN, JUANITA HOUSTON PO BOX 151 MATTHEWS NC 28106-0151 1/8/2013 20.57 2.51 23.08
2013 0002001076-2013-2013-0000-00 21501222 REI 416801 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8035 JORDAN, JUANITA HOUSTON PO BOX 151 MATTHEWS NC 28106-0151 1/7/2014 21.59 1.56 23.15
2014 0002001076-2014-2014-0000-00 21501222 REI 417507 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8035 JORDAN, JUANITA HOUSTON PO BOX 151 MATTHEWS NC 28106-0151 1/6/2015 21.59 0.49 22.08
2011 0002047072-2011-2011-0000-00 22703231 REI 415524 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8036 JORDAN, PAUL V 2930 BETHLEHEM CHURCH RD GOLD HILL NC 28071 1/6/2012 44.77 7.73

52.50
2012 0002047072-2012-2012-0000-00 22703231 REI 416301 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8036 JORDAN, PAUL V 2930 BETHLEHEM CHURCH RD GOLD HILL NC 28071 1/8/2013 44.77 5.47

50.24
2013 0002047072-2013-2013-0000-00 22703231 REI 417083 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8036 JORDAN, PAUL V 2930 BETHLEHEM CHURCH RD GOLD HILL NC 28071 1/7/2014 46.99 3.40

50.39
2014 0002047072-2014-2014-0000-00 22703231 REI 417779 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8036 JORDAN, PAUL V 2930 BETHLEHEM CHURCH RD GOLD HILL NC 28071 1/6/2015 47.93 1.08

49.01
2011 0002054251-2011-2011-0000-00 22743289 REI 415724 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8037 KAPLAN, ALAN M 629 ELIZABETH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 407.17 70.28 477.45
2012 0002054251-2012-2012-0000-00 22743289 REI 416495 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8037 KAPLAN, ALAN M 629 ELIZABETH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 404.45 49.42 453.87
2013 0002054251-2013-2013-0000-00 22743289 REI 417273 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8037 KAPLAN, ALAN M 629 ELIZABETH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 424.50 30.70 455.20
2014 0002054251-2014-2014-0000-00 22743289 REI 417952 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8037 KAPLAN, ALAN M 629 ELIZABETH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 424.50 9.54 434.04
2011 0002047568-2011-2011-0000-00 22704320 REI 415579 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8038 KEADY, EDWARD JOHN JR 1201 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 49.31 8.51 57.82
2012 0002047568-2012-2012-0000-00 22704320 REI 416355 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8038 KEADY, EDWARD JOHN JR 1201 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 49.31 6.03 55.34
2013 0002047568-2013-2013-0000-00 22704320 REI 417135 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8038 KEADY, EDWARD JOHN JR 1201 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 51.76 3.74 55.50
2014 0002047568-2014-2014-0000-00 22704320 REI 417828 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8038 KEADY, EDWARD JOHN JR 1201 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 51.76 1.16 52.92
2011 0002047583-2011-2011-0000-00 22705129 REI 415587 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8039 KELSO, WILLIAM MARTIN II 1212 HOME PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/9/2012 30.55 5.26 35.81
2012 0002047583-2012-2012-0000-00 22705129 REI 416362 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8039 KELSO, WILLIAM MARTIN II 1212 HOME PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 25.71 3.14 28.85
2013 0002047583-2013-2013-0000-00 22705129 REI 417141 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8039 KELSO, WILLIAM MARTIN II 1212 HOME PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 26.99 1.95 28.94
2014 0002047583-2014-2014-0000-00 22705129 REI 417832 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8039 KELSO, WILLIAM MARTIN II 1212 HOME PL MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 26.99 0.61 27.60
2011 0002051876-2011-2011-0000-00 22730152 REI 415714 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8040 KESSLER, JAMES P 928 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 0.90 0.16 1.06
2011 0002003047-2011-2011-0000-00 21516304 REI 415342 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8041 KIRBY, DORIS J 13301 PHILLIPS RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 12/19/2012 10.67 1.33 12.00
2012 0002003047-2012-2012-0000-00 21516304 REI 416125 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8041 KIRBY, DORIS J 13301 PHILLIPS RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 9.08 1.11 10.19
2013 0002003047-2013-2013-0000-00 21516304 REI 416900 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8041 KIRBY, DORIS J 13301 PHILLIPS RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 3/14/2014 9.86 0.62 10.48
2014 0002003047-2014-2014-0000-00 21516304 REI 417604 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8041 KIRBY, DORIS J 13301 PHILLIPS RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 2/2/2015 9.79 0.18 9.97
2011 0002047562-2011-2011-0000-00 22704314 REI 415573 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8042 KNIGHT, CHARLES D 1200 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 29105 1/6/2012 162.44 28.04 190.48
2012 0002047562-2012-2012-0000-00 22704314 REI 416349 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8042 KNIGHT, CHARLES D 1200 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 29105 1/8/2013 161.84 19.78 181.62
2013 0002047562-2013-2013-0000-00 22704314 REI 417129 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8042 KNIGHT, CHARLES D 1200 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 29105 1/7/2014 169.87 12.29 182.16
2014 0002047562-2014-2014-0000-00 22704314 REI 417822 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8042 KNIGHT, CHARLES D 1200 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 29105 1/6/2015 169.87 3.82 173.69
2011 0002047536-2011-2011-0000-00 22704214 REI 415555 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8043 KON, ADAM 1301 MATTHEWS MILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 88.63 15.30 103.93
2012 0002047536-2012-2012-0000-00 22704214 REI 416619 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8043 KON, ADAM 1301 MATTHEWS MILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 259.85 31.75 291.60
2013 0002047536-2013-2013-0000-00 22704214 REI 417112 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8043 KON, ADAM 1301 MATTHEWS MILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 314.01 22.71 336.72
2014 0002047536-2014-2014-0000-00 22704214 REI 417807 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8043 KON, ADAM 1301 MATTHEWS MILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 314.01 7.05 321.06
2011 0002047547-2011-2011-0000-00 22704301 REI 415560 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8043 KON, ADAM 1301 MATTHEWS MILL RD CHARLOTTE NC 28105 1/6/2012 3.63 0.63 4.26
2011 0002001149-2011-2011-0000-00 21501422 REI 415242 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8044 KUNTZ, RONETTE C 101 NORTHEAST 60TH OAK ISLAND NC 28465 1/6/2012 65.04 11.23 76.27
2012 0002001149-2012-2012-0000-00 21501422 REI 416031 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8044 KUNTZ, RONETTE C 101 NORTHEAST 60TH OAK ISLAND NC 28465 1/8/2013 65.04 7.95 72.99
2013 0002001149-2013-2013-0000-00 21501422 REI 416807 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8044 KUNTZ, RONETTE C 101 NORTHEAST 60TH OAK ISLAND NC 28465 1/7/2014 68.27 4.94 73.21
2014 0002001149-2014-2014-0000-00 21501422 REI 417512 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8044 KUNTZ, RONETTE C 101 NORTHEAST 60TH OAK ISLAND NC 28465 1/6/2015 68.27 1.53 69.80
2011 0002004018-2011-2011-0000-00 21525414 REI 415348 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8045 KWIATKOWSKI, PAMELA A 14601 PHILLIPS RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 32.37 5.59 37.96
2012 0002004018-2012-2012-0000-00 21525414 REI 416129 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8045 KWIATKOWSKI, PAMELA A 14601 PHILLIPS RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 24.81 3.03 27.84
2013 0002004018-2013-2013-0000-00 21525414 REI 416904 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8045 KWIATKOWSKI, PAMELA A 14601 PHILLIPS RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 26.04 1.88 27.92
2014 0002004018-2014-2014-0000-00 21525414 REI 417608 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8045 KWIATKOWSKI, PAMELA A 14601 PHILLIPS RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 26.04 0.59 26.63
2011 0002046890-2011-2011-0000-00 22702714 REI 415472 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8046 LAMKIN, DEBRA F 226 MATTHEWS TOWNSHIP 

PKWY
MATTHEWS NC 28105-1549 1/6/2012 28.73 4.96

33.69
2012 0002046890-2012-2012-0000-00 22702714 REI 416249 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8046 LAMKIN, DEBRA F 226 MATTHEWS TOWNSHIP 

PKWY
MATTHEWS NC 28105-1549 1/8/2013 28.73 3.51

32.24
2013 0002046890-2013-2013-0000-00 22702714 REI 417030 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8046 LAMKIN, DEBRA F 226 MATTHEWS TOWNSHIP 

PKWY
MATTHEWS NC 28105-1549 1/7/2014 30.16 2.18

32.34
2014 0002046890-2014-2014-0000-00 22702714 REI 417729 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8046 LAMKIN, DEBRA F 226 MATTHEWS TOWNSHIP 

PKWY
MATTHEWS NC 28105-1549 1/6/2015 30.16 0.68

30.84
2011 0002001320-2011-2011-0000-00 21503213 REI 415273 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8047 LAWRENCE, LAWRENCE PEGGY 

A
PO BOX 533 MATTHEWS NC 28106-0533 1/6/2012 64.44 11.12

75.56
2012 0002001320-2012-2012-0000-00 21503213 REI 416060 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8047 LAWRENCE, LAWRENCE PEGGY 

A
PO BOX 533 MATTHEWS NC 28106-0533 2/22/2013 64.34 7.47

71.81
2013 0002001320-2013-2013-0000-00 21503213 REI 416833 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8047 LAWRENCE, LAWRENCE PEGGY 

A
PO BOX 533 MATTHEWS NC 28106-0533 3/28/2014 68.02 4.17

72.19
2014 0002001320-2014-2014-0000-00 21503213 REI 417538 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8047 LAWRENCE, LAWRENCE PEGGY 

A
PO BOX 533 MATTHEWS NC 28106-0533 1/6/2015 65.72 1.48

67.20
2011 0002001682-2011-2011-0000-00 21504204 REI 415287 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8048 LAWRENCE, PEGGY PO BOX 533 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/6/2012 35.69 6.16 41.85



PAGE 9 of 17 

Tax 
Year

Bill Number Parcel # Source 
Type

Adj # Adjustment 
Reason

Date of 
Adjustment

Refund Recipient 
Name

Address Line 1 Address 
Line 2

City State Zip Code Payment Date for 
Interest 
Calculation

Total Refund ($) Total Interest to Pay if 
paid by 6/19/2015 ($)

2012 0002001682-2012-2012-0000-00 21504204 REI 416075 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8048 LAWRENCE, PEGGY PO BOX 533 MATTHEWS NC 28106 2/22/2013 35.11 4.07 39.18
2013 0002001682-2013-2013-0000-00 21504204 REI 416848 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8048 LAWRENCE, PEGGY PO BOX 533 MATTHEWS NC 28106 5/21/2014 37.67 2.03 39.70
2014 0002001682-2014-2014-0000-00 21504204 REI 417554 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8048 LAWRENCE, PEGGY PO BOX 533 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/6/2015 35.88 0.81 36.69
2011 0002047077-2011-2011-0000-00 22703235 REI 415528 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8049 LEMMOND, BRENDA E 527 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 82.88 14.31 97.19
2012 0002047077-2012-2012-0000-00 22703235 REI 416305 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8049 LEMMOND, BRENDA E 527 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 82.88 10.13 93.01
2013 0002047077-2013-2013-0000-00 22703235 REI 417087 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8049 LEMMOND, BRENDA E 527 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 86.99 6.29 93.28
2014 0002047077-2014-2014-0000-00 22703235 REI 417783 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8049 LEMMOND, BRENDA E 527 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 86.99 1.95 88.94
2011 0002001191-2011-2011-0000-00 21502133 REI 415249 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8050 LEWIS, BOBBY B 416 MCLEOD ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 22.69 3.92 26.61
2012 0002001191-2012-2012-0000-00 21502133 REI 416037 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8050 LEWIS, BOBBY B 416 MCLEOD ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 2/4/2013 17.72 2.10 19.82
2013 0002001191-2013-2013-0000-00 21502133 REI 416812 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8050 LEWIS, BOBBY B 416 MCLEOD ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 18.10 1.31 19.41
2014 0002001191-2014-2014-0000-00 21502133 REI 417518 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8050 LEWIS, BOBBY B 416 MCLEOD ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 18.10 0.41 18.51
2011 0002047565-2011-2011-0000-00 22704317 REI 415576 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8051 LITTLE, COLIN K 1231 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 65.65 11.33 76.98
2012 0002047565-2012-2012-0000-00 22704317 REI 416352 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8051 LITTLE, COLIN K 1231 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 65.65 8.02 73.67
2013 0002047565-2013-2013-0000-00 22704317 REI 417132 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8051 LITTLE, COLIN K 1231 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 68.90 4.98 73.88
2014 0002047565-2014-2014-0000-00 22704317 REI 417825 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8051 LITTLE, COLIN K 1231 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 68.90 1.55 70.45
2011 0002046948-2011-2011-0000-00 22702757 REI 415489 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8052 LOAIZA, LOUIS 424 BUBBLING WELL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-5683 1/6/2012 36.30 6.27 42.57
2012 0002046948-2012-2012-0000-00 22702757 REI 416265 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8052 LOAIZA, LOUIS 424 BUBBLING WELL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-5683 1/8/2013 36.30 4.44 40.74
2013 0002046948-2013-2013-0000-00 22702757 REI 417047 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8052 LOAIZA, LOUIS 424 BUBBLING WELL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-5683 1/7/2014 38.10 2.76 40.86
2014 0002046948-2014-2014-0000-00 22702757 REI 417744 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8052 LOAIZA, LOUIS 424 BUBBLING WELL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-5683 1/6/2015 38.10 0.86 38.96
2011 0002047046-2011-2011-0000-00 22703211 REI 415511 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8053 LOEFFLER, MARGARET H 430 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2558 1/6/2012 59.90 10.34 70.24
2012 0002047046-2012-2012-0000-00 22703211 REI 416288 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8053 LOEFFLER, MARGARET H 430 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2558 1/8/2013 59.90 7.32 67.22
2013 0002047046-2013-2013-0000-00 22703211 REI 417070 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8053 LOEFFLER, MARGARET H 430 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2558 1/7/2014 62.87 4.55 67.42
2014 0002047046-2014-2014-0000-00 22703211 REI 417767 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8053 LOEFFLER, MARGARET H 430 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2558 1/6/2015 63.50 1.43 64.93
2011 0002046904-2011-2011-0000-00 22702726 REI 415477 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8054 LONG, LOCKE C & WIFE 423 BUBBLING WELL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-5684 1/6/2012 34.18 5.90 40.08
2012 0002046904-2012-2012-0000-00 22702726 REI 416255 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8054 LONG, LOCKE C & WIFE 423 BUBBLING WELL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-5684 1/18/2013 151.89 18.35 170.24
2013 0002046904-2013-2013-0000-00 22702726 REI 417037 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8054 LONG, LOCKE C & WIFE 423 BUBBLING WELL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-5684 2/10/2014 160.50 10.86 171.36
2014 0002046904-2014-2014-0000-00 22702726 REI 417735 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8054 LONG, LOCKE C & WIFE 423 BUBBLING WELL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-5684 1/12/2015 159.41 3.45 162.86
2011 0002047662-2011-2011-0000-00 22706160 REI 415597 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8055 LUYSTER, DAVID J 934 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 43.56 7.52 51.08
2012 0002047662-2012-2012-0000-00 22706160 REI 416370 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8055 LUYSTER, DAVID J 934 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 43.25 5.28 48.53
2013 0002047662-2013-2013-0000-00 22706160 REI 417148 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8055 LUYSTER, DAVID J 934 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 45.40 3.28 48.68
2014 0002047662-2014-2014-0000-00 22706160 REI 417838 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8055 LUYSTER, DAVID J 934 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 45.40 1.02 46.42
2011 0002047165-2011-2011-0000-00 22703323 REI 415547 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8056 MACKORELL, DAVID C 428 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 81.68 14.10 95.78
2012 0002047165-2012-2012-0000-00 22703323 REI 416325 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8056 MACKORELL, DAVID C 428 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 81.68 9.98 91.66
2013 0002047165-2013-2013-0000-00 22703323 REI 417105 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8056 MACKORELL, DAVID C 428 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 85.72 6.20 91.92
2014 0002047165-2014-2014-0000-00 22703323 REI 417800 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8056 MACKORELL, DAVID C 428 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 85.72 1.93 87.65
2011 0002001072-2011-2011-0000-00 21501218 REI 415235 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8057 MALONE, SAMUEL P JR 20120 NORMAN COLONY RD CORNELIUS NC 28031 1/6/2012 19.06 3.29 22.35
2012 0002001072-2012-2012-0000-00 21501218 REI 416023 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8057 MALONE, SAMUEL P JR 20120 NORMAN COLONY RD CORNELIUS NC 28031 1/8/2013 16.04 1.96 18.00
2013 0002001072-2013-2013-0000-00 21501218 REI 416799 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8057 MALONE, SAMUEL P JR 20120 NORMAN COLONY RD CORNELIUS NC 28031 1/7/2014 16.83 1.22 18.05
2014 0002001072-2014-2014-0000-00 21501218 REI 417504 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8057 MALONE, SAMUEL P JR 20120 NORMAN COLONY RD CORNELIUS NC 28031 1/6/2015 16.83 0.38 17.21
2011 0002001313-2011-2011-0000-00 21503211 REI 415271 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8058 MANK, TIMOTHY L PO BOX 78526 CHARLOTTE NC 28271 1/6/2012 6.05 1.04 7.09
2011 0002002091-2011-2011-0000-00 21510221 REI 415321 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8059 MARMILLION, LOIS R 2001 MARGLYN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 43.56 7.52 51.08
2012 0002002091-2012-2012-0000-00 21510221 REI 416109 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8059 MARMILLION, LOIS R 2001 MARGLYN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 38.11 4.66 42.77
2013 0002002091-2013-2013-0000-00 21510221 REI 416882 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8059 MARMILLION, LOIS R 2001 MARGLYN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 40.00 2.89 42.89
2014 0002002091-2014-2014-0000-00 21510221 REI 417586 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8059 MARMILLION, LOIS R 2001 MARGLYN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 40.00 0.90 40.90
2011 0002001055-2011-2011-0000-00 21501112 REI 415230 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8060 MCATEER, KENNETH A &W PO BOX 214 MATTHEWS NC 28106-0214 1/6/2012 19.36 3.34 22.70
2012 0002001055-2012-2012-0000-00 21501112 REI 416017 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8060 MCATEER, KENNETH A &W PO BOX 214 MATTHEWS NC 28106-0214 1/8/2013 19.36 2.37 21.73
2013 0002001055-2013-2013-0000-00 21501112 REI 416793 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8060 MCATEER, KENNETH A &W PO BOX 214 MATTHEWS NC 28106-0214 1/7/2014 20.32 1.47 21.79
2014 0002001055-2014-2014-0000-00 21501112 REI 417499 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8060 MCATEER, KENNETH A &W PO BOX 214 MATTHEWS NC 28106-0214 1/6/2015 20.32 0.46 20.78
2012 0002047656-2012-2012-0000-00 22706156 REI 416367 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8061 MCCARTNEY, ANDREW B 1038 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 370.26 45.24 415.50
2013 0002047656-2013-2013-0000-00 22706156 REI 417146 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8061 MCCARTNEY, ANDREW B 1038 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 388.62 28.11 416.73
2014 0002047656-2014-2014-0000-00 22706156 REI 417836 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8061 MCCARTNEY, ANDREW B 1038 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 388.62 8.73 397.35
2011 0002001050-2011-2011-0000-00 21501109 REI 415227 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8062 MCCLANAHAN, JERRY F II 501 E MATTHEWS ST MATTHEWS NC 28105-1304 1/6/2012 20.87 3.60 24.47
2012 0002001050-2012-2012-0000-00 21501109 REI 416014 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8062 MCCLANAHAN, JERRY F II 501 E MATTHEWS ST MATTHEWS NC 28105-1304 1/8/2013 19.96 2.44 22.40
2013 0002001050-2013-2013-0000-00 21501109 REI 416790 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8062 MCCLANAHAN, JERRY F II 501 E MATTHEWS ST MATTHEWS NC 28105-1304 1/7/2014 20.95 1.52 22.47
2014 0002001050-2014-2014-0000-00 21501109 REI 417496 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8062 MCCLANAHAN, JERRY F II 501 E MATTHEWS ST MATTHEWS NC 28105-1304 1/6/2015 20.95 0.47 21.42
2011 0002051516-2011-2011-0000-00 22728129 REI 415674 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8063 MCCOOL, KENNETH 904 ELIZABETH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 156.69 27.05 183.74
2012 0002051516-2012-2012-0000-00 22728129 REI 416446 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8063 MCCOOL, KENNETH 904 ELIZABETH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 155.78 19.04 174.82
2013 0002051516-2013-2013-0000-00 22728129 REI 417223 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8063 MCCOOL, KENNETH 904 ELIZABETH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 163.51 11.83 175.34
2014 0002051516-2014-2014-0000-00 22728129 REI 417907 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8063 MCCOOL, KENNETH 904 ELIZABETH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 163.51 3.67 167.18
2011 0002051517-2011-2011-0000-00 22728130 REI 415675 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8064 MCCORMICK, LINDA P 620 ELIZABETH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 125.24 21.62 146.86
2012 0002051517-2012-2012-0000-00 22728130 REI 416447 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8064 MCCORMICK, LINDA P 620 ELIZABETH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 125.24 15.30 140.54
2013 0002051517-2013-2013-0000-00 22728130 REI 417224 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8064 MCCORMICK, LINDA P 620 ELIZABETH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 131.44 9.51 140.95
2014 0002051517-2014-2014-0000-00 22728130 REI 417908 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8064 MCCORMICK, LINDA P 620 ELIZABETH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 131.44 2.95 134.39
2011 0002051887-2011-2011-0000-00 22730161 REI 415720 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8065 MCCULLOUGH, JAMES R 921 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1584 1/6/2012 48.10 8.30 56.40
2012 0002051887-2012-2012-0000-00 22730161 REI 416490 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8065 MCCULLOUGH, JAMES R 921 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1584 1/8/2013 48.10 5.88 53.98
2013 0002051887-2013-2013-0000-00 22730161 REI 417268 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8065 MCCULLOUGH, JAMES R 921 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1584 1/7/2014 50.49 3.65 54.14
2014 0002051887-2014-2014-0000-00 22730161 REI 417947 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8065 MCCULLOUGH, JAMES R 921 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1584 1/6/2015 50.49 1.13 51.62
2011 0002047603-2011-2011-0000-00 22706121 REI 415591 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8066 MCGARTY, ROBERT P 4920 CHESTNUT LAKE DR CHARLOTTE NC 28227 1/6/2012 0.91 0.16 1.07
2011 0002051845-2011-2011-0000-00 22730128 REI 415698 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8067 MCGRAW, BERNARD V 1224 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 69.58 12.01 81.59
2012 0002051845-2012-2012-0000-00 22730128 REI 416471 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8067 MCGRAW, BERNARD V 1224 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 69.58 8.50 78.08
2013 0002051845-2013-2013-0000-00 22730128 REI 417248 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8067 MCGRAW, BERNARD V 1224 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 73.02 5.28 78.30
2014 0002051845-2014-2014-0000-00 22730128 REI 417929 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8067 MCGRAW, BERNARD V 1224 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 73.02 1.64 74.66



PAGE 10 of 17 

Tax 
Year

Bill Number Parcel # Source 
Type

Adj # Adjustment 
Reason

Date of 
Adjustment

Refund Recipient 
Name

Address Line 1 Address 
Line 2

City State Zip Code Payment Date for 
Interest 
Calculation

Total Refund ($) Total Interest to Pay if 
paid by 6/19/2015 ($)

2011 0002046898-2011-2011-0000-00 22702721 REI 415474 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8068 MCLENDON, JUDITH W R/T 317 BUBBLING WELL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 75.93 13.11 89.04
2012 0002046898-2012-2012-0000-00 22702721 REI 416251 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8068 MCLENDON, JUDITH W R/T 317 BUBBLING WELL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 75.02 9.17 84.19
2013 0002046898-2013-2013-0000-00 22702721 REI 417033 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8068 MCLENDON, JUDITH W R/T 317 BUBBLING WELL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 78.74 5.70 84.44
2014 0002046898-2014-2014-0000-00 22702721 REI 417732 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8068 MCLENDON, JUDITH W R/T 317 BUBBLING WELL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 78.74 1.77 80.51
2011 0002047559-2011-2011-0000-00 22704311 REI 415570 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8069 MCNEILL, WILLA R 1220 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 103.15 17.80 120.95
2012 0002047559-2012-2012-0000-00 22704311 REI 416346 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8069 MCNEILL, WILLA R 1220 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 101.94 12.46 114.40
2013 0002047559-2013-2013-0000-00 22704311 REI 417126 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8069 MCNEILL, WILLA R 1220 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 107.00 7.74 114.74
2014 0002047559-2014-2014-0000-00 22704311 REI 417820 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8069 MCNEILL, WILLA R 1220 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 107.00 2.40 109.40
2011 0002001744-2011-2011-0000-00 21505204 REI 415298 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8070 MELLOR, MICHAEL T 2304 COMMUNITY PARK DR MATTHEWS NC 28104 1/6/2012 355.74 61.40 417.14
2011 0002047611-2011-2011-0000-00 22706132 REI 415593 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8071 MILLER, GEROGE N 1230 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 45.38 7.83 53.21
2012 0002047611-2012-2012-0000-00 22706132 REI 416365 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8071 MILLER, GEROGE N 1230 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 44.77 5.47 50.24
2013 0002047611-2013-2013-0000-00 22706132 REI 417144 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8071 MILLER, GEROGE N 1230 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 46.99 3.40 50.39
2014 0002047611-2014-2014-0000-00 22706132 REI 417834 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8071 MILLER, GEROGE N 1230 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 46.99 1.06 48.05
2011 0002047610-2011-2011-0000-00 22706131 REI 415592 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8072 MILLER, NICK J 1216 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 131.29 22.66 153.95
2012 0002047610-2012-2012-0000-00 22706131 REI 416364 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8072 MILLER, NICK J 1216 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 130.68 15.97 146.65
2013 0002047610-2013-2013-0000-00 22706131 REI 417143 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8072 MILLER, NICK J 1216 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 137.16 9.92 147.08
2014 0002047610-2014-2014-0000-00 22706131 REI 417833 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8072 MILLER, NICK J 1216 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 137.16 3.08 140.24
2011 0002001282-2011-2011-0000-00 21503107 REI 415266 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8073 MILLS, VERNELL 425 LINDEN ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 28.13 4.86 32.99
2012 0002001282-2012-2012-0000-00 21503107 REI 416052 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8073 MILLS, VERNELL 425 LINDEN ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 26.62 3.25 29.87
2013 0002001282-2013-2013-0000-00 21503107 REI 416827 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8073 MILLS, VERNELL 425 LINDEN ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 27.94 2.02 29.96
2014 0002001282-2014-2014-0000-00 21503107 REI 417532 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8073 MILLS, VERNELL 425 LINDEN ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 27.94 0.63 28.57
2011 0002046895-2011-2011-0000-00 22702717 REI 415473 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8074 MOLDOVAN, VALENTIN 217 BUBBLING WELLRD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 36.90 6.37 43.27
2012 0002046895-2012-2012-0000-00 22702717 REI 416250 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8074 MOLDOVAN, VALENTIN 217 BUBBLING WELLRD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 30.25 3.70 33.95
2013 0002046895-2013-2013-0000-00 22702717 REI 417032 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8074 MOLDOVAN, VALENTIN 217 BUBBLING WELLRD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 31.75 2.30 34.05
2014 0002046895-2014-2014-0000-00 22702717 REI 417731 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8074 MOLDOVAN, VALENTIN 217 BUBBLING WELLRD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 31.75 0.71 32.46
2011 0002001143-2011-2011-0000-00 21501418 REI 415240 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8075 MOORE, STEVEN C 7423 MILL POND DR WAXHAW NC 28173 1/6/2012 74.42 12.85 87.27
2012 0002001143-2012-2012-0000-00 21501418 REI 416028 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8075 MOORE, STEVEN C 7423 MILL POND DR WAXHAW NC 28173 1/8/2013 73.81 9.02 82.83
2013 0002001143-2013-2013-0000-00 21501418 REI 416804 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8075 MOORE, STEVEN C 7423 MILL POND DR WAXHAW NC 28173 1/7/2014 77.47 5.60 83.07
2014 0002001143-2014-2014-0000-00 21501418 REI 417509 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8075 MOORE, STEVEN C 7423 MILL POND DR WAXHAW NC 28173 1/6/2015 77.47 1.74 79.21
2011 0002001318-2011-2011-0000-00 21503212 REI 415272 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8076 MORA, MARTIN NUNEZ 921 MATTHEWS SCHOOL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 3/30/2012 26.62 4.29 30.91
2012 0002001318-2012-2012-0000-00 21503212 REI 416059 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8076 MORA, MARTIN NUNEZ 921 MATTHEWS SCHOOL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 3/13/2013 32.56 3.69 36.25
2013 0002001318-2013-2013-0000-00 21503212 REI 416832 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8076 MORA, MARTIN NUNEZ 921 MATTHEWS SCHOOL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 2/4/2014 33.93 2.32 36.25
2014 0002001318-2014-2014-0000-00 21503212 REI 417537 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8076 MORA, MARTIN NUNEZ 921 MATTHEWS SCHOOL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 33.02 0.74 33.76
2011 0002047579-2011-2011-0000-00 22705120 REI 415584 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8077 MORRIS, T RICHARD 1000 HOME PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-6811 1/6/2012 330.93 57.12 388.05
2012 0002047579-2012-2012-0000-00 22705120 REI 416359 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8077 MORRIS, T RICHARD 1000 HOME PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-6811 1/8/2013 330.93 40.44 371.37
2013 0002047579-2013-2013-0000-00 22705120 REI 417139 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8077 MORRIS, T RICHARD 1000 HOME PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-6811 1/7/2014 347.35 25.12 372.47
2014 0002047579-2014-2014-0000-00 22705120 REI 417830 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8077 MORRIS, T RICHARD 1000 HOME PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-6811 1/6/2015 347.35 7.80 355.15
2011 0002047666-2011-2011-0000-00 22706163 REI 415600 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8078 MORRISON, PAUL O 910 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 112.23 19.37 131.60
2012 0002047666-2012-2012-0000-00 22706163 REI 416373 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8078 MORRISON, PAUL O 910 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 104.06 12.72 116.78
2013 0002047666-2013-2013-0000-00 22706163 REI 417151 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8078 MORRISON, PAUL O 910 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 109.22 7.90 117.12
2014 0002047666-2014-2014-0000-00 22706163 REI 417841 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8078 MORRISON, PAUL O 910 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 109.22 2.45 111.67
2011 0002047066-2011-2011-0000-00 22703224 REI 415520 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8079 MOSS, GARY G 112 LAKENHEATH DR MATTHEWS NC 28205 1/6/2012 31.77 5.48 37.25
2012 0002047066-2012-2012-0000-00 22703224 REI 416296 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8079 MOSS, GARY G 112 LAKENHEATH DR MATTHEWS NC 28205 1/8/2013 27.83 3.40 31.23
2013 0002047066-2013-2013-0000-00 22703224 REI 417078 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8079 MOSS, GARY G 112 LAKENHEATH DR MATTHEWS NC 28205 1/7/2014 29.21 2.11 31.32
2014 0002047066-2014-2014-0000-00 22703224 REI 417774 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8079 MOSS, GARY G 112 LAKENHEATH DR MATTHEWS NC 28205 1/6/2015 29.21 0.66 29.87
2011 0002051841-2011-2011-0000-00 22730124 REI 415696 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8080 MULLINS, RANDALL J 1235 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-9121 1/6/2012 42.05 7.26 49.31
2012 0002051841-2012-2012-0000-00 22730124 REI 416469 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8080 MULLINS, RANDALL J 1235 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-9121 1/8/2013 42.05 5.14 47.19
2013 0002051841-2013-2013-0000-00 22730124 REI 417246 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8080 MULLINS, RANDALL J 1235 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-9121 1/7/2014 44.14 3.19 47.33
2014 0002051841-2014-2014-0000-00 22730124 REI 417927 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8080 MULLINS, RANDALL J 1235 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-9121 1/6/2015 44.14 0.99 45.13
2011 0002047213-2011-2011-0000-00 22703366 REI 415550 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8081 MULLIS, EDYTHE HUMPHREY 

(F/T)
348 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 22.99 3.97

26.96
2012 0002047213-2012-2012-0000-00 22703366 REI 416327 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8081 MULLIS, EDYTHE HUMPHREY 

(F/T)
348 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 22.99 2.81

25.80
2013 0002047213-2013-2013-0000-00 22703366 REI 417107 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8081 MULLIS, EDYTHE HUMPHREY 

(F/T)
348 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 24.76 1.79

26.55
2014 0002047213-2014-2014-0000-00 22703366 REI 417802 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8081 MULLIS, EDYTHE HUMPHREY 

(F/T)
348 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 24.76 0.56

25.32
2011 0002047035-2011-2011-0000-00 22703203 REI 415506 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8082 MUNDY, MARILYN 600 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2562 1/6/2012 40.54 7.00 47.54
2012 0002047035-2012-2012-0000-00 22703203 REI 416283 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8082 MUNDY, MARILYN 600 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2562 1/8/2013 40.24 4.92 45.16
2013 0002047035-2013-2013-0000-00 22703203 REI 417065 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8082 MUNDY, MARILYN 600 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2562 1/7/2014 42.23 3.05 45.28
2014 0002047035-2014-2014-0000-00 22703203 REI 417761 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8082 MUNDY, MARILYN 600 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2562 1/6/2015 42.23 0.95 43.18
2011 0002001611-2011-2011-0000-00 21504118 REI 415275 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8083 MURCIA, MARIA ELENA 

CONTRERAS
637 E JOHN ST MATTHEWS NC 28105-2891 1/6/2012 62.31 10.75

73.06
2012 0002001611-2012-2012-0000-00 21504118 REI 416063 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8083 MURCIA, MARIA ELENA 

CONTRERAS
637 E JOHN ST MATTHEWS NC 28105-2891 1/8/2013 61.71 7.54

69.25
2013 0002001611-2013-2013-0000-00 21504118 REI 416835 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8083 MURCIA, MARIA ELENA 

CONTRERAS
637 E JOHN ST MATTHEWS NC 28105-2891 1/7/2014 64.77 4.68

69.45
2014 0002001611-2014-2014-0000-00 21504118 REI 417540 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8083 MURCIA, MARIA ELENA 

CONTRERAS
637 E JOHN ST MATTHEWS NC 28105-2891 1/6/2015 64.77 1.46

66.23
2011 0002002085-2011-2011-0000-00 21510218 REI 415319 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8084 MURPHY, JEFFREY B 2111 MARGLYN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 4.54 0.78 5.32
2011 0002047557-2011-2011-0000-00 22704310 REI 415569 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8085 NUNLEY, CHRISTIAN 1230 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 62.92 10.86 73.78
2012 0002047557-2012-2012-0000-00 22704310 REI 416345 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8085 NUNLEY, CHRISTIAN 1230 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 62.92 7.69 70.61
2013 0002047557-2013-2013-0000-00 22704310 REI 417125 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8085 NUNLEY, CHRISTIAN 1230 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 66.04 4.78 70.82
2014 0002047557-2014-2014-0000-00 22704310 REI 417819 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8085 NUNLEY, CHRISTIAN 1230 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 66.04 1.48 67.52



PAGE 11 of 17 

Tax 
Year

Bill Number Parcel # Source 
Type

Adj # Adjustment 
Reason

Date of 
Adjustment

Refund Recipient 
Name

Address Line 1 Address 
Line 2

City State Zip Code Payment Date for 
Interest 
Calculation

Total Refund ($) Total Interest to Pay if 
paid by 6/19/2015 ($)

2011 0002002808-2011-2011-0000-00 21514112 REI 415334 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8086 OUTEN, KENNETH P 4600 STALLINGS RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 1.51 0.26 1.77
2011 0002047212-2011-2011-0000-00 22703365 REI 415549 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8087 OWEN, JOHN W 324 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 1.82 0.31 2.13
2011 0002047080-2011-2011-0000-00 22703237 REI 415530 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8088 PAGE, WILLIAM C (TRUST) 349 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 49.00 8.46 57.46
2012 0002047080-2012-2012-0000-00 22703237 REI 416307 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8088 PAGE, WILLIAM C (TRUST) 349 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 44.47 5.43 49.90
2013 0002047080-2013-2013-0000-00 22703237 REI 417089 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8088 PAGE, WILLIAM C (TRUST) 349 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 46.68 3.38 50.06
2014 0002047080-2014-2014-0000-00 22703237 REI 417785 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8088 PAGE, WILLIAM C (TRUST) 349 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 46.68 1.05 47.73
2011 0002046908-2011-2011-0000-00 22702731 REI 415480 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8089 PARNELL, JOHN P PO BOX 1153 MATTHEWS NC 28106-1153 1/6/2012 123.12 21.25 144.37
2012 0002046908-2012-2012-0000-00 22702731 REI 416258 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8089 PARNELL, JOHN P PO BOX 1153 MATTHEWS NC 28106-1153 1/8/2013 112.53 13.75 126.28
2013 0002046908-2013-2013-0000-00 22702731 REI 417040 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8089 PARNELL, JOHN P PO BOX 1153 MATTHEWS NC 28106-1153 1/7/2014 118.11 8.54 126.65
2014 0002046908-2014-2014-0000-00 22702731 REI 417738 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8089 PARNELL, JOHN P PO BOX 1153 MATTHEWS NC 28106-1153 1/6/2015 118.11 2.65 120.76
2011 0002051850-2011-2011-0000-00 22730131 REI 415701 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8090 PERRY, ANDREW W 1130 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 72.90 12.58 85.48
2012 0002051850-2012-2012-0000-00 22730131 REI 416473 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8090 PERRY, ANDREW W 1130 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 72.90 8.91 81.81
2013 0002051850-2013-2013-0000-00 22730131 REI 417250 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8090 PERRY, ANDREW W 1130 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 76.52 5.53 82.05
2014 0002051850-2014-2014-0000-00 22730131 REI 417931 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8090 PERRY, ANDREW W 1130 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 76.52 1.72 78.24
2011 0002047047-2011-2011-0000-00 22703212 REI 415512 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8091 PETTS, DAVID I 420 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 22.69 3.92 26.61
2012 0002047047-2012-2012-0000-00 22703212 REI 416289 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8091 PETTS, DAVID I 420 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 22.69 2.77 25.46
2013 0002047047-2013-2013-0000-00 22703212 REI 417071 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8091 PETTS, DAVID I 420 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 23.82 1.72 25.54
2014 0002047047-2014-2014-0000-00 22703212 REI 417768 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8091 PETTS, DAVID I 420 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 23.82 0.54 24.36
2011 0002001630-2011-2011-0000-00 21504133 REI 415284 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8092 PHARR, LAWRENCE SCOTT PO BOX 1632 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/6/2012 42.05 7.26 49.31
2012 0002001630-2012-2012-0000-00 21504133 REI 416072 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8092 PHARR, LAWRENCE SCOTT PO BOX 1632 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/8/2013 41.14 5.03 46.17
2013 0002001630-2013-2013-0000-00 21504133 REI 416844 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8092 PHARR, LAWRENCE SCOTT PO BOX 1632 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/7/2014 43.18 3.12 46.30
2014 0002001630-2014-2014-0000-00 21504133 REI 417550 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8092 PHARR, LAWRENCE SCOTT PO BOX 1632 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/6/2015 43.18 0.97 44.15
2011 0002046912-2011-2011-0000-00 22702733 REI 415482 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8093 PIERCE, ROBERT E 601 BUBBLING WELL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 194.20 33.52 227.72
2012 0002046912-2012-2012-0000-00 22702733 REI 416260 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8093 PIERCE, ROBERT E 601 BUBBLING WELL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 196.62 24.03 220.65
2013 0002046912-2013-2013-0000-00 22702733 REI 417042 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8093 PIERCE, ROBERT E 601 BUBBLING WELL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 206.37 14.93 221.30
2014 0002046912-2014-2014-0000-00 22702733 REI 417740 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8093 PIERCE, ROBERT E 601 BUBBLING WELL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 206.37 4.64 211.01
2011 0002001683-2011-2011-0000-00 21504205 REI 415288 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8094 PITTMAN, ROBERT LEE 806 E CHARLES ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 21.48 3.71 25.19
2012 0002001683-2012-2012-0000-00 21504205 REI 416076 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8094 PITTMAN, ROBERT LEE 806 E CHARLES ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 21.48 2.62 24.10
2013 0002001683-2013-2013-0000-00 21504205 REI 416849 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8094 PITTMAN, ROBERT LEE 806 E CHARLES ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 22.54 1.63 24.17
2014 0002001683-2014-2014-0000-00 21504205 REI 417555 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8094 PITTMAN, ROBERT LEE 806 E CHARLES ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 22.54 0.51 23.05
2011 0002001687-2011-2011-0000-00 21504207 REI 415289 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8094 PITTMAN, ROBERT LEE 806 E CHARLES ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 12.10 2.09 14.19
2012 0002001687-2012-2012-0000-00 21504207 REI 416078 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8094 PITTMAN, ROBERT LEE 806 E CHARLES ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 12.10 1.48 13.58
2013 0002001687-2013-2013-0000-00 21504207 REI 416851 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8094 PITTMAN, ROBERT LEE 806 E CHARLES ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 12.70 0.92 13.62
2014 0002001687-2014-2014-0000-00 21504207 REI 417557 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8094 PITTMAN, ROBERT LEE 806 E CHARLES ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 12.95 0.29 13.24
2011 0002002247-2011-2011-0000-00 21511116 REI 415326 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8095 PLOWMAN, WALTER SCOTT 7128 HOWEY BOTTOMS RD INDIAN TRAIL NC 28079 1/6/2012 80.47 13.89 94.36
2012 0002002247-2012-2012-0000-00 21511116 REI 416113 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8095 PLOWMAN, WALTER SCOTT 7128 HOWEY BOTTOMS RD INDIAN TRAIL NC 28079 1/8/2013 80.17 9.80 89.97
2013 0002002247-2013-2013-0000-00 21511116 REI 416887 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8095 PLOWMAN, WALTER SCOTT 7128 HOWEY BOTTOMS RD INDIAN TRAIL NC 28079 1/8/2014 85.88 6.20 92.08
2014 0002002247-2014-2014-0000-00 21511116 REI 417591 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8095 PLOWMAN, WALTER SCOTT 7128 HOWEY BOTTOMS RD INDIAN TRAIL NC 28079 1/6/2015 84.14 1.89 86.03
2011 0002002235-2011-2011-0000-00 21510399 REI 415322 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8096 PODGURNIY, YURIY 1721 MARGLYN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 49.61 8.56 58.17
2012 0002002235-2012-2012-0000-00 21510399 REI 416110 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8096 PODGURNIY, YURIY 1721 MARGLYN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 49.61 6.06 55.67
2013 0002002235-2013-2013-0000-00 21510399 REI 416883 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8096 PODGURNIY, YURIY 1721 MARGLYN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 52.07 3.77 55.84
2014 0002002235-2014-2014-0000-00 21510399 REI 417587 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8096 PODGURNIY, YURIY 1721 MARGLYN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 52.07 1.17 53.24
2011 0002051844-2011-2011-0000-00 22730127 REI 415697 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8097 POLLACK, JOHN DAVID JR 1236 HOLLYBANK DRIVE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 71.09 12.27 83.36
2012 0002051844-2012-2012-0000-00 22730127 REI 416470 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8097 POLLACK, JOHN DAVID JR 1236 HOLLYBANK DRIVE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 71.09 8.69 79.78
2013 0002051844-2013-2013-0000-00 22730127 REI 417247 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8097 POLLACK, JOHN DAVID JR 1236 HOLLYBANK DRIVE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 74.62 5.40 80.02
2014 0002051844-2014-2014-0000-00 22730127 REI 417928 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8097 POLLACK, JOHN DAVID JR 1236 HOLLYBANK DRIVE MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 74.62 1.68 76.30
2011 0002046979-2011-2011-0000-00 22702783 REI 415505 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8098 POPLIN, CECIL B 119 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 28.13 4.86 32.99
2012 0002046979-2012-2012-0000-00 22702783 REI 416282 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8098 POPLIN, CECIL B 119 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 25.11 3.07 28.18
2013 0002046979-2013-2013-0000-00 22702783 REI 417064 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8098 POPLIN, CECIL B 119 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 26.36 1.91 28.27
2014 0002046979-2014-2014-0000-00 22702783 REI 417760 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8098 POPLIN, CECIL B 119 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 26.36 0.59 26.95
2012 0002046966-2012-2012-0000-00 22702772 REI 416272 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8099 PORTER, CHRISTOPHER J 421 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 85.91 10.50 96.41
2013 0002046966-2013-2013-0000-00 22702772 REI 417054 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8099 PORTER, CHRISTOPHER J 421 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 90.17 6.52 96.69
2014 0002046966-2014-2014-0000-00 22702772 REI 417752 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8099 PORTER, CHRISTOPHER J 421 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 90.17 2.03 92.20
2011 0002047161-2011-2011-0000-00 22703312 REI 415544 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8100 POWELL, MYRTLE HOKE PO BOX 1593 MATTHEWS NC 28106 7/19/2012 69.59 10.15 79.74
2012 0002047161-2012-2012-0000-00 22703312 REI 416322 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8100 POWELL, MYRTLE HOKE PO BOX 1593 MATTHEWS NC 28106 2/28/2013 67.14 7.73 74.87
2013 0002047161-2013-2013-0000-00 22703312 REI 417102 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8100 POWELL, MYRTLE HOKE PO BOX 1593 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/7/2014 68.58 4.96 73.54
2014 0002047161-2014-2014-0000-00 22703312 REI 417796 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8100 POWELL, MYRTLE HOKE PO BOX 1593 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/6/2015 68.58 1.54 70.12
2011 0002051824-2011-2011-0000-00 22730111 REI 415687 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8101 PRATT, LARRY C 1025 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 32.97 5.69 38.66
2012 0002051824-2012-2012-0000-00 22730111 REI 416460 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8101 PRATT, LARRY C 1025 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 32.97 4.03 37.00
2013 0002051824-2013-2013-0000-00 22730111 REI 417237 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8101 PRATT, LARRY C 1025 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 34.61 2.50 37.11
2014 0002051824-2014-2014-0000-00 22730111 REI 417920 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8101 PRATT, LARRY C 1025 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 34.61 0.78 35.39
2011 0002001754-2011-2011-0000-00 21506103 REI 415300 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8102 PRESSLEY, ANNIE LEE 1303 BUCKTHORNE CT INDIAN TRAIL NC 28079 1/6/2012 40.23 6.94 47.17
2012 0002001754-2012-2012-0000-00 21506103 REI 416089 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8102 PRESSLEY, ANNIE LEE 1303 BUCKTHORNE CT INDIAN TRAIL NC 28079 1/8/2013 39.33 4.81 44.14
2013 0002001754-2013-2013-0000-00 21506103 REI 416863 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8102 PRESSLEY, ANNIE LEE 1303 BUCKTHORNE CT INDIAN TRAIL NC 28079 1/7/2014 41.28 2.99 44.27
2014 0002001754-2014-2014-0000-00 21506103 REI 417567 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8102 PRESSLEY, ANNIE LEE 1303 BUCKTHORNE CT INDIAN TRAIL NC 28079 1/6/2015 41.28 0.93 42.21
2011 0002001769-2011-2011-0000-00 21506114 REI 415304 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8103 PRESSLEY, JAMES DONAVAN 100 EDUCATION DR INDIAN TRAIL NC 28079 1/6/2012 63.83 11.02 74.85
2012 0002001769-2012-2012-0000-00 21506114 REI 416093 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8103 PRESSLEY, JAMES DONAVAN 100 EDUCATION DR INDIAN TRAIL NC 28079 1/8/2013 61.41 7.50 68.91
2013 0002001769-2013-2013-0000-00 21506114 REI 416867 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8103 PRESSLEY, JAMES DONAVAN 100 EDUCATION DR INDIAN TRAIL NC 28079 2/24/2014 66.23 4.35 70.58
2014 0002001769-2014-2014-0000-00 21506114 REI 417571 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8103 PRESSLEY, JAMES DONAVAN 100 EDUCATION DR INDIAN TRAIL NC 28079 2/27/2015 66.23 1.02 67.25
2011 0002001271-2011-2011-0000-00 21502312 REI 415264 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8104 PRICE, LINDA E 327 MCLEOD ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 15.73 2.72 18.45
2012 0002001271-2012-2012-0000-00 21502312 REI 416050 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8104 PRICE, LINDA E 327 MCLEOD ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 15.73 1.92 17.65
2013 0002001271-2013-2013-0000-00 21502312 REI 416825 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8104 PRICE, LINDA E 327 MCLEOD ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 16.51 1.19 17.70



PAGE 12 of 17 

Tax 
Year

Bill Number Parcel # Source 
Type

Adj # Adjustment 
Reason

Date of 
Adjustment

Refund Recipient 
Name

Address Line 1 Address 
Line 2

City State Zip Code Payment Date for 
Interest 
Calculation

Total Refund ($) Total Interest to Pay if 
paid by 6/19/2015 ($)

2014 0002001271-2014-2014-0000-00 21502312 REI 417530 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8104 PRICE, LINDA E 327 MCLEOD ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 16.51 0.37 16.88
2011 0002047663-2011-2011-0000-00 22706161 REI 415598 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8105 PRIMM, CAROLYN K 924 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 33.58 5.80 39.38
2012 0002047663-2012-2012-0000-00 22706161 REI 416371 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8105 PRIMM, CAROLYN K 924 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 32.37 3.96 36.33
2013 0002047663-2013-2013-0000-00 22706161 REI 417149 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8105 PRIMM, CAROLYN K 924 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 33.97 2.46 36.43
2014 0002047663-2014-2014-0000-00 22706161 REI 417839 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8105 PRIMM, CAROLYN K 924 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 33.97 0.76 34.73
2011 0002001067-2011-2011-0000-00 21501213 REI 415031 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8106 PRIVATTE, BILLY PO BOX 192 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/6/2012 21.48 3.71 25.19
2012 0002001067-2012-2012-0000-00 21501213 REI 415835 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8106 PRIVATTE, BILLY PO BOX 192 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/8/2013 16.94 2.07 19.01
2013 0002001067-2013-2013-0000-00 21501213 REI 414949 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8106 PRIVETTE, BILLY PO BOX 192 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/7/2014 17.78 1.29 19.07
2014 0002001067-2014-2014-0000-00 21501213 REI 414985 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8106 PRIVETTE, BILLY PO BOX 192 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/6/2015 17.78 0.40 18.18
2011 0002001154-2011-2011-0000-00 21501425 REI 415243 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8107 PRIVETTE, RICHARD PO BOX 16 INDIAN TRAIL NC 28079 1/6/2012 39.33 6.79 46.12
2012 0002001154-2012-2012-0000-00 21501425 REI 416032 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8107 PRIVETTE, RICHARD PO BOX 16 INDIAN TRAIL NC 28079 1/8/2013 39.33 4.81 44.14
2013 0002001154-2013-2013-0000-00 21501425 REI 416808 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8107 PRIVETTE, RICHARD PO BOX 16 INDIAN TRAIL NC 28079 1/7/2014 41.27 2.99 44.26
2014 0002001154-2014-2014-0000-00 21501425 REI 417513 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8107 PRIVETTE, RICHARD PO BOX 16 INDIAN TRAIL NC 28079 1/6/2015 41.27 0.93 42.20
2011 0002001268-2011-2011-0000-00 21502310 REI 415263 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8108 QUINN, LLOYD HOLLAND 2328 FERNRIDGE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 1.51 0.26 1.77
2011 0002047166-2011-2011-0000-00 22703325 REI 415548 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8109 RABB, DON P 374 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 53.24 9.19 62.43
2012 0002047166-2012-2012-0000-00 22703325 REI 416326 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8109 RABB, DON P 374 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 47.79 5.84 53.63
2013 0002047166-2013-2013-0000-00 22703325 REI 417106 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8109 RABB, DON P 374 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 50.17 3.63 53.80
2014 0002047166-2014-2014-0000-00 22703325 REI 417801 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8109 RABB, DON P 374 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2015 51.17 1.14 52.31
2011 0002046954-2011-2011-0000-00 22702763 REI 415491 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8110 REEVE, JANA 608 BUBBLING WELL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 46.88 8.09 54.97
2012 0002046954-2012-2012-0000-00 22702763 REI 416268 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8110 REEVE, JANA 608 BUBBLING WELL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 45.37 5.54 50.91
2013 0002046954-2013-2013-0000-00 22702763 REI 417049 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8110 REEVE, JANA 608 BUBBLING WELL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 47.62 3.44 51.06
2014 0002046954-2014-2014-0000-00 22702763 REI 417746 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8110 REEVE, JANA 608 BUBBLING WELL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 47.62 1.07 48.69
2011 0002051884-2011-2011-0000-00 22730158 REI 415718 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8111 REYNOLDS, DAVID S 733 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 25.11 4.33 29.44
2012 0002051884-2012-2012-0000-00 22730158 REI 416488 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8111 REYNOLDS, DAVID S 733 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 25.11 3.07 28.18
2013 0002051884-2013-2013-0000-00 22730158 REI 417266 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8111 REYNOLDS, DAVID S 733 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 26.35 1.91 28.26
2014 0002051884-2014-2014-0000-00 22730158 REI 417945 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8111 REYNOLDS, DAVID S 733 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 26.35 0.59 26.94
2011 0002051831-2011-2011-0000-00 22730116 REI 415690 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8112 RICE, GARRY S 1119 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 43.26 7.47 50.73
2012 0002051831-2012-2012-0000-00 22730116 REI 416463 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8112 RICE, GARRY S 1119 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 40.54 4.95 45.49
2013 0002051831-2013-2013-0000-00 22730116 REI 417240 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8112 RICE, GARRY S 1119 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 42.55 3.08 45.63
2014 0002051831-2014-2014-0000-00 22730116 REI 417922 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8112 RICE, GARRY S 1119 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 42.55 0.96 43.51
2011 0002047163-2011-2011-0000-00 22703316 REI 415030 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8113 RILEY, JAMES H 608 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 54.15 9.35 63.50
2012 0002047163-2012-2012-0000-00 22703316 REI 415834 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8113 RILEY, JAMES H 608 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 53.85 6.58 60.43
2013 0002047163-2013-2013-0000-00 22703316 REI 416611 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8113 RILEY, JAMES H 608 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 56.51 4.09 60.60
2014 0002047163-2014-2014-0000-00 22703316 REI 417798 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8113 RILEY, JAMES H 608 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 56.51 1.27 57.78
2011 0002001613-2011-2011-0000-00 21504119 REI 415276 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8114 ROBINSON, WILLIAM G 903 LYNN ST UNIT M CHARLOTTE NC 28208 1/6/2012 66.25 11.43 77.68
2012 0002001613-2012-2012-0000-00 21504119 REI 416064 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8114 ROBINSON, WILLIAM G 903 LYNN ST UNIT M CHARLOTTE NC 28208 1/8/2013 66.25 8.10 74.35
2013 0002001613-2013-2013-0000-00 21504119 REI 416836 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8114 ROBINSON, WILLIAM G 903 LYNN ST UNIT M CHARLOTTE NC 28208 1/7/2014 69.54 5.03 74.57
2014 0002001613-2014-2014-0000-00 21504119 REI 417541 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8114 ROBINSON, WILLIAM G 903 LYNN ST UNIT M CHARLOTTE NC 28208 1/6/2015 69.54 1.56 71.10
2011 0002047657-2011-2011-0000-00 22706157 REI 415595 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8115 ROGERS, MARION STEVENS 1020 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 14.52 2.51 17.03
2012 0002047657-2012-2012-0000-00 22706157 REI 416368 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8115 ROGERS, MARION STEVENS 1020 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 14.52 1.77 16.29
2013 0002047657-2013-2013-0000-00 22706157 REI 417147 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8115 ROGERS, MARION STEVENS 1020 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 15.24 1.10 16.34
2014 0002047657-2014-2014-0000-00 22706157 REI 417837 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8115 ROGERS, MARION STEVENS 1020 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 31.11 0.70 31.81
2011 0002047154-2011-2011-0000-00 22703305 REI 415540 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8116 ROGERS, RUSSELL J JR 532 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1580 1/6/2012 111.62 19.27 130.89
2012 0002047154-2012-2012-0000-00 22703305 REI 416318 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8116 ROGERS, RUSSELL J JR 532 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1580 1/8/2013 111.62 13.64 125.26
2013 0002047154-2013-2013-0000-00 22703305 REI 417099 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8116 ROGERS, RUSSELL J JR 532 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1580 1/7/2014 117.16 8.47 125.63
2014 0002047154-2014-2014-0000-00 22703305 REI 417793 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8116 ROGERS, RUSSELL J JR 532 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1580 1/6/2015 117.16 2.63 119.79
2011 0002001599-2011-2011-0000-00 21504113 REI 415274 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8117 ROSEMAN, GARY 10700 CHESTNUT HILL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 4/3/2012 74.85 12.02 86.87
2012 0002001599-2012-2012-0000-00 21504113 REI 416062 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8117 ROSEMAN, GARY 10700 CHESTNUT HILL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 3/5/2013 74.20 8.50 82.70
2013 0002001599-2013-2013-0000-00 21504113 REI 416834 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8117 ROSEMAN, GARY 10700 CHESTNUT HILL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 2/25/2014 77.31 5.07 82.38
2011 0002001212-2011-2011-0000-00 21502148 REI 415257 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8118 ROSEMAN, LISSA 308 MCLEOD ST MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/6/2012 21.78 3.76 25.54
2012 0002001212-2012-2012-0000-00 21502148 REI 416044 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8118 ROSEMAN, LISSA 308 MCLEOD ST MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/8/2013 16.94 2.07 19.01
2013 0002001212-2013-2013-0000-00 21502148 REI 416819 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8118 ROSEMAN, LISSA 308 MCLEOD ST MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/7/2014 17.78 1.29 19.07
2014 0002001212-2014-2014-0000-00 21502148 REI 417524 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8118 ROSEMAN, LISSA 308 MCLEOD ST MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/6/2015 17.78 0.40 18.18
2011 0002001080-2011-2011-0000-00 21501225 REI 415238 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8119 ROWAN, JAMES H PO BOX 36 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/6/2012 19.36 3.34 22.70
2012 0002001080-2012-2012-0000-00 21501225 REI 416026 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8119 ROWAN, JAMES H PO BOX 36 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/8/2013 18.45 2.25 20.70
2013 0002001080-2013-2013-0000-00 21501225 REI 416802 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8119 ROWAN, JAMES H PO BOX 36 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/7/2014 19.36 1.40 20.76
2014 0002001080-2014-2014-0000-00 21501225 REI 417508 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8119 ROWAN, JAMES H PO BOX 36 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/6/2015 19.36 0.43 19.79
2011 0002051865-2011-2011-0000-00 22730144 REI 415709 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8120 RUBBO, MICHAEL F 1241 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 47.49 8.20 55.69
2012 0002051865-2012-2012-0000-00 22730144 REI 416481 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8120 RUBBO, MICHAEL F 1241 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 47.49 5.80 53.29
2013 0002051865-2013-2013-0000-00 22730144 REI 417259 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8120 RUBBO, MICHAEL F 1241 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 49.84 3.60 53.44
2014 0002051865-2014-2014-0000-00 22730144 REI 417939 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8120 RUBBO, MICHAEL F 1241 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 49.84 1.12 50.96
2011 0002047550-2011-2011-0000-00 22704304 REI 415563 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8121 RUSHO, MICHAEL E 1023 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6803 1/6/2012 107.09 18.48 125.57
2012 0002047550-2012-2012-0000-00 22704304 REI 416339 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8121 RUSHO, MICHAEL E 1023 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6803 1/8/2013 105.58 12.90 118.48
2013 0002047550-2013-2013-0000-00 22704304 REI 417119 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8121 RUSHO, MICHAEL E 1023 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6803 1/7/2014 110.81 8.01 118.82
2014 0002047550-2014-2014-0000-00 22704304 REI 417813 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8121 RUSHO, MICHAEL E 1023 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6803 1/6/2015 110.81 2.49 113.30
2011 0002047555-2011-2011-0000-00 22704309 REI 415568 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8122 RUSS, EDWARD C 1240 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 94.38 16.29 110.67
2012 0002047555-2012-2012-0000-00 22704309 REI 416344 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8122 RUSS, EDWARD C 1240 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 94.38 11.53 105.91
2013 0002047555-2013-2013-0000-00 22704309 REI 417124 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8122 RUSS, EDWARD C 1240 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 99.06 7.16 106.22
2014 0002047555-2014-2014-0000-00 22704309 REI 417818 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8122 RUSS, EDWARD C 1240 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 99.06 2.23 101.29
2011 0002047599-2011-2011-0000-00 22706106 REI 415590 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8123 RYU, NUNG WOO 1711 ECHO FOREST DR CHARLOTTE NC 28270 1/6/2012 5.44 0.94 6.38
2011 0002001069-2011-2011-0000-00 21501215 REI 415233 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8124 SAUNDERS, JENNIFER A 331 CLUB VIEW LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 22.38 3.86 26.24
2012 0002001069-2012-2012-0000-00 21501215 REI 416021 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8124 SAUNDERS, JENNIFER A 331 CLUB VIEW LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 18.45 2.25 20.70



PAGE 13 of 17 

Tax 
Year

Bill Number Parcel # Source 
Type

Adj # Adjustment 
Reason

Date of 
Adjustment

Refund Recipient 
Name

Address Line 1 Address 
Line 2

City State Zip Code Payment Date for 
Interest 
Calculation

Total Refund ($) Total Interest to Pay if 
paid by 6/19/2015 ($)

2013 0002001069-2013-2013-0000-00 21501215 REI 416797 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8124 SAUNDERS, JENNIFER A 331 CLUB VIEW LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 19.36 1.40 20.76
2011 0002051823-2011-2011-0000-00 22730110 REI 415686 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8125 SAVAGE, DAVID J 221 MATTRIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 41.74 7.20 48.94
2012 0002051823-2012-2012-0000-00 22730110 REI 416459 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8125 SAVAGE, DAVID J 221 MATTRIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 41.74 5.10 46.84
2013 0002051823-2013-2013-0000-00 22730110 REI 417236 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8125 SAVAGE, DAVID J 221 MATTRIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 43.81 3.17 46.98
2014 0002051823-2014-2014-0000-00 22730110 REI 417919 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 8125 SAVAGE, DAVID J 221 MATTRIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 43.81 0.98 44.79
2011 0002047070-2011-2011-0000-00 22703229 REI 415523 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SAXON, KURT H 207 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1579 1/6/2012 26.31 4.54 30.85
2012 0002047070-2012-2012-0000-00 22703229 REI 416299 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SAXON, KURT H 207 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1579 1/8/2013 25.10 3.07 28.17
2013 0002047070-2013-2013-0000-00 22703229 REI 417081 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SAXON, KURT H 207 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1579 1/7/2014 26.35 1.91 28.26
2014 0002047070-2014-2014-0000-00 22703229 REI 417777 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SAXON, KURT H 207 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1579 1/6/2015 26.35 0.59 26.94
2011 0002002019-2011-2011-0000-00 21509403 REI 415313 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SEAMON, EARL D 2416 STEVENS MILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 21.47 3.71 25.18
2012 0002002019-2012-2012-0000-00 21509403 REI 416102 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SEAMON, EARL D 2416 STEVENS MILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 19.96 2.44 22.40
2013 0002002019-2013-2013-0000-00 21509403 REI 416875 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SEAMON, EARL D 2416 STEVENS MILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 20.95 1.52 22.47
2014 0002002019-2014-2014-0000-00 21509403 REI 417579 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SEAMON, EARL D 2416 STEVENS MILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 20.95 0.47 21.42
2011 0002001712-2011-2011-0000-00 21505108 REI 415293 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SENIOR PROPERTIES LLC 6300  CARMEL RD  SUITE 110-B CHARLOTTE NC 28226 1/6/2012 94.38 16.29

110.67
2012 0002001712-2012-2012-0000-00 21505108 REI 416083 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SENIOR PROPERTIES LLC 6300  CARMEL RD  SUITE 110-B CHARLOTTE NC 28226 1/8/2013 90.45 11.05

101.50
2013 0002001712-2013-2013-0000-00 21505108 REI 416856 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SENIOR PROPERTIES LLC 6300  CARMEL RD  SUITE 110-B CHARLOTTE NC 28226 1/13/2014 96.84 6.92

103.76
2014 0002001712-2014-2014-0000-00 21505108 REI 417562 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SENIOR PROPERTIES LLC 6300  CARMEL RD  SUITE 110-B CHARLOTTE NC 28226 1/6/2015 94.94 2.13

97.07
2014 0002047561-2014-2014-0000-00 22704313 REI 415025 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SEUFERT, KURT W 1204 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 210.50 4.73 215.23
2011 0002047561-2011-2011-0000-00 22704313 REI 415572 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SEUFERT, KUT W 1204 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 200.56 34.62 235.18
2012 0002047561-2012-2012-0000-00 22704313 REI 416348 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SEUFERT, KUT W 1204 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 200.56 24.51 225.07
2013 0002047561-2013-2013-0000-00 22704313 REI 417128 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SEUFERT, KUT W 1204 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 210.50 15.23 225.73
2011 0002002315-2011-2011-0000-00 21512146 REI 415330 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SHEFFIELD, RANDALL 5149 BLACKBERRY LN MATTHEWS NC 28104-4272 1/6/2012 0.30 0.05 0.35
2011 0002002237-2011-2011-0000-00 21511109 REI 415323 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SHUE, ROBERT I 13340 PHILLIPS RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 30.25 5.22 35.47
2012 0002002237-2012-2012-0000-00 21511109 REI 416111 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SHUE, ROBERT I 13340 PHILLIPS RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 30.25 3.70 33.95
2013 0002002237-2013-2013-0000-00 21511109 REI 416884 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SHUE, ROBERT I 13340 PHILLIPS RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 31.75 2.30 34.05
2014 0002002237-2014-2014-0000-00 21511109 REI 417588 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SHUE, ROBERT I 13340 PHILLIPS RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 31.75 0.71 32.46
2011 0002047564-2011-2011-0000-00 22704316 REI 415575 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SIEBER, JOSEPH TIMOTHY 1209 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 54.45 9.40 63.85
2012 0002047564-2012-2012-0000-00 22704316 REI 416351 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SIEBER, JOSEPH TIMOTHY 1209 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 54.45 6.65 61.10
2013 0002047564-2013-2013-0000-00 22704316 REI 417131 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SIEBER, JOSEPH TIMOTHY 1209 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 57.15 4.13 61.28
2014 0002047564-2014-2014-0000-00 22704316 REI 417824 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SIEBER, JOSEPH TIMOTHY 1209 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 2/26/2015 58.73 0.91 59.64
2011 0002051817-2011-2011-0000-00 22730104 REI 415680 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SIMPSON, WILLIAM G 216 MATTRIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 39.93 6.89 46.82
2012 0002051817-2012-2012-0000-00 22730104 REI 416453 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SIMPSON, WILLIAM G 216 MATTRIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 39.93 4.88 44.81
2013 0002051817-2013-2013-0000-00 22730104 REI 417230 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SIMPSON, WILLIAM G 216 MATTRIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 41.91 3.03 44.94
2014 0002051817-2014-2014-0000-00 22730104 REI 417914 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SIMPSON, WILLIAM G 216 MATTRIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 41.91 0.94 42.85
2011 0002001208-2011-2011-0000-00 21502146 REI 415255 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SMITH, GRADY JR 312 MCLEOD ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 25.11 4.33 29.44
2012 0002001208-2012-2012-0000-00 21502146 REI 416042 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SMITH, GRADY JR 312 MCLEOD ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 18.15 2.22 20.37
2013 0002001208-2013-2013-0000-00 21502146 REI 416817 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SMITH, GRADY JR 312 MCLEOD ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 19.05 1.38 20.43
2014 0002001208-2014-2014-0000-00 21502146 REI 417522 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SMITH, GRADY JR 312 MCLEOD ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 19.05 0.43 19.48
2011 0002047136-2011-2011-0000-00 22703268 REI 415537 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SMITH, HOBART C III 9906 DEVEREAUX DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 125.84 21.72 147.56
2012 0002047136-2012-2012-0000-00 22703268 REI 416315 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SMITH, HOBART C III 9906 DEVEREAUX DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 124.63 15.23 139.86
2013 0002047136-2013-2013-0000-00 22703268 REI 417096 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SMITH, HOBART C III 9906 DEVEREAUX DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 130.81 9.46 140.27
2014 0002047136-2014-2014-0000-00 22703268 REI 417790 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SMITH, HOBART C III 9906 DEVEREAUX DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 130.81 2.94 133.75
2011 0002002238-2011-2011-0000-00 21511110 REI 415324 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SMITH, JAMES BUTLER 13316 PHILLIPS RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 83.18 14.36 97.54
2012 0002002238-2012-2012-0000-00 21511110 REI 416112 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SMITH, JAMES BUTLER 13316 PHILLIPS RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 81.67 9.98 91.65
2013 0002002238-2013-2013-0000-00 21511110 REI 416885 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SMITH, JAMES BUTLER 13316 PHILLIPS RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 85.72 6.20 91.92
2014 0002002238-2014-2014-0000-00 21511110 REI 417589 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SMITH, JAMES BUTLER 13316 PHILLIPS RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 85.72 1.93 87.65
2011 0002001688-2011-2011-0000-00 21504208 REI 415290 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SMITH, MILDRED PO BOX 391 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/6/2012 81.07 13.99 95.06
2012 0002001688-2012-2012-0000-00 21504208 REI 416079 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SMITH, MILDRED PO BOX 391 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/8/2013 80.47 9.83 90.30
2013 0002001688-2013-2013-0000-00 21504208 REI 416852 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SMITH, MILDRED PO BOX 391 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/7/2014 84.45 6.11 90.56
2014 0002001688-2014-2014-0000-00 21504208 REI 417558 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SMITH, MILDRED PO BOX 391 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/6/2015 84.45 1.90 86.35
2011 0002002241-2011-2011-0000-00 21511113 REI 415325 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SMITH, SADIE HOUGH 13316 PHILLIPS RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 1.21 0.21 1.42
2011 0002051873-2011-2011-0000-00 22730151 REI 415713 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SMITH, WILLIAM T 934 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 189.06 32.63 221.69
2012 0002051873-2012-2012-0000-00 22730151 REI 416485 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SMITH, WILLIAM T 934 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 188.76 23.06 211.82
2013 0002051873-2013-2013-0000-00 22730151 REI 417263 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SMITH, WILLIAM T 934 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 198.12 14.33 212.45
2014 0002051873-2014-2014-0000-00 22730151 REI 417943 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SMITH, WILLIAM T 934 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 198.12 4.45 202.57
2011 0002001156-2011-2011-0000-00 21502102 REI 415244 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SMITH, WILLIE A 1822 GRIER AVE CHARLOTTE NC 28216 1/6/2012 24.20 4.18 28.38
2012 0002001156-2012-2012-0000-00 21502102 REI 416033 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SMITH, WILLIE A 1822 GRIER AVE CHARLOTTE NC 28216 1/14/2013 18.94 2.30 21.24
2013 0002001156-2013-2013-0000-00 21502102 REI 416809 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SMITH, WILLIE A 1822 GRIER AVE CHARLOTTE NC 28216 1/7/2014 21.27 1.54 22.81
2014 0002001156-2014-2014-0000-00 21502102 REI 417514 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SMITH, WILLIE A 1822 GRIER AVE CHARLOTTE NC 28216 3/16/2015 22.01 0.29 22.30
2011 0002051867-2011-2011-0000-00 22730146 REI 415710 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SPATARO, JOSEPH D 1245 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 22.09 3.81 25.90
2012 0002051867-2012-2012-0000-00 22730146 REI 416482 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SPATARO, JOSEPH D 1245 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 22.09 2.70 24.79
2013 0002051867-2013-2013-0000-00 22730146 REI 417260 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SPATARO, JOSEPH D 1245 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 23.18 1.68 24.86
2014 0002051867-2014-2014-0000-00 22730146 REI 417940 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SPATARO, JOSEPH D 1245 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 23.18 0.52 23.70
2011 0002051856-2011-2011-0000-00 22730136 REI 415704 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SPRAGUE, NELSON B 1028 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 60.19 10.39 70.58
2012 0002051856-2012-2012-0000-00 22730136 REI 416476 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SPRAGUE, NELSON B 1028 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 60.19 7.35 67.54
2013 0002051856-2013-2013-0000-00 22730136 REI 417253 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SPRAGUE, NELSON B 1028 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 63.18 4.57 67.75
2014 0002051856-2014-2014-0000-00 22730136 REI 417934 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SPRAGUE, NELSON B 1028 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 63.82 1.43 65.25
2011 0002046932-2011-2011-0000-00 22702748 REI 415485 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 STACK, PAUL NICHOLAS JR PO BOX 2250 MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 33.58 5.80 39.38
2012 0002046932-2012-2012-0000-00 22702748 REI 416263 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 STACK, PAUL NICHOLAS JR PO BOX 2250 MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 33.58 4.10 37.68



PAGE 14 of 17 

Tax 
Year

Bill Number Parcel # Source 
Type

Adj # Adjustment 
Reason

Date of 
Adjustment

Refund Recipient 
Name

Address Line 1 Address 
Line 2

City State Zip Code Payment Date for 
Interest 
Calculation

Total Refund ($) Total Interest to Pay if 
paid by 6/19/2015 ($)

2013 0002046932-2013-2013-0000-00 22702748 REI 417045 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 STACK, PAUL NICHOLAS JR PO BOX 2250 MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 35.24 2.55 37.79
2014 0002046932-2014-2014-0000-00 22702748 REI 417742 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 STACK, PAUL NICHOLAS JR PO BOX 2250 MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 35.56 0.80 36.36
2011 0002002074-2011-2011-0000-00 21510207 REI 415316 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 STARNES, VERA H FAMILY 

TRUST
1701 MARGLYN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 85.00 14.67

99.67
2012 0002002074-2012-2012-0000-00 21510207 REI 416105 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 STARNES, VERA H FAMILY 

TRUST
1701 MARGLYN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 85.00 10.39

95.39
2013 0002002074-2013-2013-0000-00 21510207 REI 416878 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 STARNES, VERA H FAMILY 

TRUST
1701 MARGLYN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 89.22 6.45

95.67
2014 0002002074-2014-2014-0000-00 21510207 REI 417582 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 STARNES, VERA H FAMILY 

TRUST
1701 MARGLYN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 89.22 2.00

91.22
2011 0002051520-2011-2011-0000-00 22728131 REI 415676 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 STEIN, PAUL DAVID 600 ELIZABETH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 105.58 18.22 123.80
2012 0002051520-2012-2012-0000-00 22728131 REI 416448 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 STEIN, PAUL DAVID 600 ELIZABETH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 101.04 12.35 113.39
2013 0002051520-2013-2013-0000-00 22728131 REI 417225 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 STEIN, PAUL DAVID 600 ELIZABETH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 106.04 7.67 113.71
2014 0002051520-2014-2014-0000-00 22728131 REI 417909 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 STEIN, PAUL DAVID 600 ELIZABETH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 106.04 2.38 108.42
2011 0002047539-2011-2011-0000-00 22704216 REI 415557 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 STEWART, BENNETT J 1001 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6898 1/6/2012 48.70 8.41 57.11
2012 0002047539-2012-2012-0000-00 22704216 REI 416334 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 STEWART, BENNETT J 1001 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6898 1/8/2013 49.01 5.99 55.00
2013 0002047539-2013-2013-0000-00 22704216 REI 417114 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 STEWART, BENNETT J 1001 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6898 1/7/2014 51.44 3.72 55.16
2014 0002047539-2014-2014-0000-00 22704216 REI 417808 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 STEWART, BENNETT J 1001 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6898 1/6/2015 51.44 1.16 52.60
2011 0002046873-2011-2011-0000-00 22702704 REI 415465 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 STEWART, MARIAN WELCH 621 MARION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 20.87 3.60 24.47
2012 0002046873-2012-2012-0000-00 22702704 REI 416242 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 STEWART, MARIAN WELCH 621 MARION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 19.06 2.33 21.39
2013 0002046873-2013-2013-0000-00 22702704 REI 417024 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 STEWART, MARIAN WELCH 621 MARION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 20.01 1.45 21.46
2014 0002046873-2014-2014-0000-00 22702704 REI 417724 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 STEWART, MARIAN WELCH 621 MARION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 20.01 0.45 20.46
2011 0002002078-2011-2011-0000-00 21510212 REI 415317 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 STILWELL, CURTIS WARD 1821 MARGLYN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 35.70 6.16 41.86
2012 0002002078-2012-2012-0000-00 21510212 REI 416106 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 STILWELL, CURTIS WARD 1821 MARGLYN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 35.70 4.36 40.06
2013 0002002078-2013-2013-0000-00 21510212 REI 416879 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 STILWELL, CURTIS WARD 1821 MARGLYN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 37.46 2.71 40.17
2014 0002002078-2014-2014-0000-00 21510212 REI 417583 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 STILWELL, CURTIS WARD 1821 MARGLYN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 37.46 0.84 38.30
2011 0002002316-2011-2011-0000-00 21512147 REI 415331 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 STILWELL, JUNE E 2430 MOUNT HARMONY CH RD MATTHEWS NC 28104-4128 1/6/2012 22.69 3.92

26.61
2012 0002002316-2012-2012-0000-00 21512147 REI 416118 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 STILWELL, JUNE E 2430 MOUNT HARMONY CH RD MATTHEWS NC 28104-4128 1/8/2013 19.66 2.40

22.06
2013 0002002316-2013-2013-0000-00 21512147 REI 416892 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 STILWELL, JUNE E 2430 MOUNT HARMONY CH RD MATTHEWS NC 28104-4128 1/7/2014 20.64 1.49

22.13
2014 0002002316-2014-2014-0000-00 21512147 REI 417597 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 STILWELL, JUNE E 2430 MOUNT HARMONY CH RD MATTHEWS NC 28104-4128 1/6/2015 20.64 0.46

21.10
2011 0002001740-2011-2011-0000-00 21505203 REI 415297 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 STILWELL, KATHRYN B 3817 CAMPUS RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 51.12 8.82 59.94
2012 0002001740-2012-2012-0000-00 21505203 REI 416086 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 STILWELL, KATHRYN B 3817 CAMPUS RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 50.52 6.17 56.69
2013 0002001740-2013-2013-0000-00 21505203 REI 416860 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 STILWELL, KATHRYN B 3817 CAMPUS RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 54.09 3.91 58.00
2014 0002001740-2014-2014-0000-00 21505203 REI 417564 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 STILWELL, KATHRYN B 3817 CAMPUS RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 53.03 1.19 54.22
2011 0002003838-2011-2011-0000-00 21521102 REI 415347 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 STILWELL, MURRAY THOMAS JR 2617 MOUNT HARMONY CH RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-4131 1/6/2012 40.54 7.00

47.54
2012 0002003838-2012-2012-0000-00 21521102 REI 416128 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 STILWELL, MURRAY THOMAS JR 2617 MOUNT HARMONY CH RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-4131 1/8/2013 40.54 4.95

45.49
2013 0002003838-2013-2013-0000-00 21521102 REI 416903 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 STILWELL, MURRAY THOMAS JR 2617 MOUNT HARMONY CH RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-4131 1/7/2014 42.55 3.08

45.63
2014 0002003838-2014-2014-0000-00 21521102 REI 417607 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 STILWELL, MURRAY THOMAS JR 2617 MOUNT HARMONY CH RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-4131 1/6/2015 42.55 0.96

43.51
2011 0002002269-2011-2011-0000-00 21512106 REI 415328 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 STILWELL, VICKIE S 2450 MOUNT HARMONY 

 
MATTHEWS NC 28104 1/6/2012 16.64 2.87 19.51

2012 0002002269-2012-2012-0000-00 21512106 REI 416114 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 STILWELL, VICKIE S 2450 MOUNT HARMONY 
CHURCH RD

MATTHEWS NC 28104 1/8/2013 14.52 1.77 16.29
2013 0002002269-2013-2013-0000-00 21512106 REI 416888 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 STILWELL, VICKIE S 2450 MOUNT HARMONY 

 
MATTHEWS NC 28104 1/7/2014 15.24 1.10 16.34

2014 0002002269-2014-2014-0000-00 21512106 REI 417593 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 STILWELL, VICKIE S 2450 MOUNT HARMONY 
 

MATTHEWS NC 28104 1/6/2015 15.24 0.34 15.58
2011 0002051853-2011-2011-0000-00 22730133 REI 415703 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 STURGIS, JOSEPH W 1112 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 67.76 11.70 79.46
2012 0002051853-2012-2012-0000-00 22730133 REI 416475 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 STURGIS, JOSEPH W 1112 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 67.76 8.28 76.04
2013 0002051853-2013-2013-0000-00 22730133 REI 417252 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 STURGIS, JOSEPH W 1112 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 71.12 5.14 76.26
2014 0002051853-2014-2014-0000-00 22730133 REI 417933 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 STURGIS, JOSEPH W 1112 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 71.12 1.60 72.72
2011 0002001618-2011-2011-0000-00 21504123 REI 415278 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SULLIVAN, RYAN J 723 E JOHN ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 72.30 12.48 84.78
2012 0002001618-2012-2012-0000-00 21504123 REI 416066 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SULLIVAN, RYAN J 723 E JOHN ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 72.00 8.80 80.80
2013 0002001618-2013-2013-0000-00 21504123 REI 416838 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SULLIVAN, RYAN J 723 E JOHN ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 75.57 5.47 81.04
2014 0002001618-2014-2014-0000-00 21504123 REI 417543 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 SULLIVAN, RYAN J 723 E JOHN ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 75.57 1.70 77.27
2011 0002001146-2011-2011-0000-00 21501420 REI 415241 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 TALOVIE, ADNAN 533 JOHN ST E MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 92.56 15.98 108.54
2012 0002001146-2012-2012-0000-00 21501420 REI 416029 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 TALOVIE, ADNAN 533 JOHN ST E MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 126.44 15.45 141.89
2013 0002001146-2013-2013-0000-00 21501420 REI 416805 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 TALOVIE, ADNAN 533 JOHN ST E MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 132.71 9.60 142.31
2014 0002001146-2014-2014-0000-00 21501420 REI 417510 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 TALOVIE, ADNAN 533 JOHN ST E MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 132.71 2.98 135.69
2011 0002051862-2011-2011-0000-00 22730141 REI 415706 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 THOMPSON, BRIAN H 335 MATTRIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 69.88 12.06 81.94
2012 0002051862-2012-2012-0000-00 22730141 REI 416478 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 THOMPSON, BRIAN H 335 MATTRIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 69.88 8.54 78.42
2013 0002051862-2013-2013-0000-00 22730141 REI 417256 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 THOMPSON, BRIAN H 335 MATTRIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 73.34 5.30 78.64
2014 0002051862-2014-2014-0000-00 22730141 REI 417936 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 THOMPSON, BRIAN H 335 MATTRIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 73.34 1.65 74.99
2011 0002051842-2011-2011-0000-00 22730126 REI 415036 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 THOMPSON, ERNEST R 1240 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 73.51 12.69 86.20
2012 0002051842-2012-2012-0000-00 22730126 REI 415840 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 THOMPSON, ERNEST R 1240 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 72.30 8.83 81.13
2013 0002051842-2013-2013-0000-00 22730126 REI 416612 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 THOMPSON, ERNEST R 1240 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 75.89 5.49 81.38
2014 0002051842-2014-2014-0000-00 22730126 REI 417363 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 THOMPSON, ERNEST R 1240 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 75.89 1.70 77.59
2011 0002046971-2011-2011-0000-00 22702777 REI 415499 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 TILLEY, RICHARD L 311 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 61.71 10.65 72.36
2012 0002046971-2012-2012-0000-00 22702777 REI 416277 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 TILLEY, RICHARD L 311 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 61.71 7.54 69.25
2013 0002046971-2013-2013-0000-00 22702777 REI 417059 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 TILLEY, RICHARD L 311 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 64.77 4.68 69.45
2014 0002046971-2014-2014-0000-00 22702777 REI 417757 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 TILLEY, RICHARD L 311 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 64.77 1.46 66.23
2011 0002002005-2011-2011-0000-00 21509301 REI 415311 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 TOMBERLIN, JIMMY R 2049 STEVENS MILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 10.29 1.78 12.07



PAGE 15 of 17 

Tax 
Year

Bill Number Parcel # Source 
Type

Adj # Adjustment 
Reason

Date of 
Adjustment

Refund Recipient 
Name

Address Line 1 Address 
Line 2

City State Zip Code Payment Date for 
Interest 
Calculation

Total Refund ($) Total Interest to Pay if 
paid by 6/19/2015 ($)

2012 0002002005-2012-2012-0000-00 21509301 REI 416100 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 TOMBERLIN, JIMMY R 2049 STEVENS MILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 8.47 1.03 9.50
2013 0002002005-2013-2013-0000-00 21509301 REI 416873 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 TOMBERLIN, JIMMY R 2049 STEVENS MILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 8.89 0.64 9.53
2014 0002002005-2014-2014-0000-00 21509301 REI 417577 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 TOMBERLIN, JIMMY R 2049 STEVENS MILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 8.89 0.20 9.09
2011 0002001209-2011-2011-0000-00 21502147 REI 415256 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 TOTHEROW, CHARLES H 310 MCLEOD ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 17.54 3.03 20.57
2012 0002001209-2012-2012-0000-00 21502147 REI 416043 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 TOTHEROW, CHARLES H 310 MCLEOD ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 15.73 1.92 17.65
2013 0002001209-2013-2013-0000-00 21502147 REI 416818 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 TOTHEROW, CHARLES H 310 MCLEOD ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 16.51 1.19 17.70
2014 0002001209-2014-2014-0000-00 21502147 REI 417523 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 TOTHEROW, CHARLES H 310 MCLEOD ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 16.51 0.37 16.88
2011 0002047083-2011-2011-0000-00 22703240 REI 415533 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 TROXELL, WILLIAM F III 713 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 2/28/2012 89.83 14.85 104.68
2012 0002047083-2012-2012-0000-00 22703240 REI 416310 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 TROXELL, WILLIAM F III 713 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/10/2013 89.29 10.89 100.18
2013 0002047083-2013-2013-0000-00 22703240 REI 417092 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 TROXELL, WILLIAM F III 713 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 91.76 6.64 98.40
2014 0002047083-2014-2014-0000-00 22703240 REI 417787 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 TROXELL, WILLIAM F III 713 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 91.76 2.06 93.82
2011 0002051487-2011-2011-0000-00 22728105 REI 415672 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 TUNNELL, STANLEY E 758 ELIZABETH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2544 1/6/2012 146.72 25.32 172.04
2012 0002051487-2012-2012-0000-00 22728105 REI 416443 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 TUNNELL, STANLEY E 758 ELIZABETH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2544 1/8/2013 140.97 17.23 158.20
2013 0002051487-2013-2013-0000-00 22728105 REI 417220 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 TUNNELL, STANLEY E 758 ELIZABETH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2544 1/7/2014 147.95 10.70 158.65
2014 0002051487-2014-2014-0000-00 22728105 REI 417904 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 TUNNELL, STANLEY E 758 ELIZABETH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2544 1/6/2015 148.27 3.33 151.60
2011 0002046968-2011-2011-0000-00 22702774 REI 415496 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 TURNER, JAMES W 401 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2559 1/6/2012 21.78 3.76 25.54
2012 0002046968-2012-2012-0000-00 22702774 REI 416274 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 TURNER, JAMES W 401 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2559 1/8/2013 21.48 2.62 24.10
2013 0002046968-2013-2013-0000-00 22702774 REI 417056 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 TURNER, JAMES W 401 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2559 1/7/2014 22.54 1.63 24.17
2014 0002046968-2014-2014-0000-00 22702774 REI 417754 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 TURNER, JAMES W 401 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2559 1/6/2015 22.54 0.51 23.05
2011 0002001066-2011-2011-0000-00 21501212 REI 415232 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 TURNER, LESTER WAYNE 309 CLUBVIEW ST MATTHEWS NC 28105-2706 1/6/2012 29.95 5.17 35.12
2012 0002001066-2012-2012-0000-00 21501212 REI 416019 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 TURNER, LESTER WAYNE 309 CLUBVIEW ST MATTHEWS NC 28105-2706 1/8/2013 26.62 3.25 29.87
2013 0002001066-2013-2013-0000-00 21501212 REI 416795 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 TURNER, LESTER WAYNE 309 CLUBVIEW ST MATTHEWS NC 28105-2706 1/7/2014 27.94 2.02 29.96
2014 0002001066-2014-2014-0000-00 21501212 REI 417501 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 TURNER, LESTER WAYNE 309 CLUBVIEW ST MATTHEWS NC 28105-2706 1/6/2015 27.94 0.63 28.57
2011 0002047654-2011-2011-0000-00 22706155 REI 415594 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 VAKIL, ANIL 1116 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 46.29 7.99 54.28
2012 0002047654-2012-2012-0000-00 22706155 REI 416366 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 VAKIL, ANIL 1116 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 45.98 5.62 51.60
2013 0002047654-2013-2013-0000-00 22706155 REI 417145 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 VAKIL, ANIL 1116 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 48.26 3.49 51.75
2014 0002047654-2014-2014-0000-00 22706155 REI 417835 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 VAKIL, ANIL 1116 REVERDY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 48.26 1.08 49.34
2011 0002001198-2011-2011-0000-00 21502139 REI 415252 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 VANASEK, MARGARET M 625 MATTHEWS STREET EXT MATTHEWS NC 28105-4753 1/6/2012 3.32 0.57 3.89
2011 0002046880-2011-2011-0000-00 22702708 REI 415467 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 VANDIVER, PAUL H 630 MARION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 44.17 7.62 51.79
2012 0002046880-2012-2012-0000-00 22702708 REI 416244 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 VANDIVER, PAUL H 630 MARION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 44.17 5.40 49.57
2013 0002046880-2013-2013-0000-00 22702708 REI 417026 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 VANDIVER, PAUL H 630 MARION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 46.35 3.35 49.70
2014 0002046880-2014-2014-0000-00 22702708 REI 417726 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 VANDIVER, PAUL H 630 MARION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 46.35 1.04 47.39
2011 0002046879-2011-2011-0000-00 22702707 REI 415466 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 VANDIVER, PAUL H SR 630 MARION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 24.50 4.23 28.73
2012 0002046879-2012-2012-0000-00 22702707 REI 416243 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 VANDIVER, PAUL H SR 630 MARION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 24.50 2.99 27.49
2013 0002046879-2013-2013-0000-00 22702707 REI 417025 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 VANDIVER, PAUL H SR 630 MARION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 25.72 1.86 27.58
2014 0002046879-2014-2014-0000-00 22702707 REI 417725 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 VANDIVER, PAUL H SR 630 MARION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 25.72 0.58 26.30
2011 0002046969-2011-2011-0000-00 22702775 REI 415497 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 VOLKER, STUART E 329 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 37.51 6.47 43.98
2012 0002046969-2012-2012-0000-00 22702775 REI 416275 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 VOLKER, STUART E 329 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 37.51 4.58 42.09
2013 0002046969-2013-2013-0000-00 22702775 REI 417057 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 VOLKER, STUART E 329 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 39.37 2.85 42.22
2014 0002046969-2014-2014-0000-00 22702775 REI 417755 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 VOLKER, STUART E 329 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 39.37 0.88 40.25
2011 0002047553-2011-2011-0000-00 22704307 REI 415566 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WALKER, J STEVENS III 1316 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 101.03 17.44 118.47
2012 0002047553-2012-2012-0000-00 22704307 REI 416342 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WALKER, J STEVENS III 1316 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 101.03 12.35 113.38
2013 0002047553-2013-2013-0000-00 22704307 REI 417122 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WALKER, J STEVENS III 1316 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 106.04 7.67 113.71
2014 0002047553-2014-2014-0000-00 22704307 REI 417816 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WALKER, J STEVENS III 1316 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 106.04 2.38 108.42
2011 0002047073-2011-2011-0000-00 22703232 REI 415525 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WALKER, ROBERT BERNARD 445 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 2/27/2012 37.00 6.12 43.12
2012 0002047073-2012-2012-0000-00 22703232 REI 416302 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WALKER, ROBERT BERNARD 445 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 36.72 4.49 41.21
2013 0002047073-2013-2013-0000-00 22703232 REI 417084 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WALKER, ROBERT BERNARD 445 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 37.78 2.73 40.51
2014 0002047073-2014-2014-0000-00 22703232 REI 417780 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WALKER, ROBERT BERNARD 445 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 2/4/2015 38.81 0.72 39.53
2011 0002046963-2011-2011-0000-00 22702769 REI 415492 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WARREN, ROBERT C 515 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2561 1/6/2012 31.16 5.38 36.54
2012 0002046963-2012-2012-0000-00 22702769 REI 416269 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WARREN, ROBERT C 515 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2561 1/8/2013 30.85 3.77 34.62
2013 0002046963-2013-2013-0000-00 22702769 REI 417051 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WARREN, ROBERT C 515 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2561 1/7/2014 32.39 2.34 34.73
2014 0002046963-2014-2014-0000-00 22702769 REI 417749 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WARREN, ROBERT C 515 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2561 1/6/2015 32.39 0.73 33.12
2011 0002053096-2011-2011-0000-00 22736399 REI 415827 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WATERS CONSTRUCTION CO INC 7620 BALTUSROL LN CHARLOTTE NC 28210 1/6/2012 2.72 0.47

3.19
2012 0002053096-2012-2012-0000-00 22736399 REI 416492 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WATERS CONSTRUCTION CO INC 7620 BALTUSROL LN CHARLOTTE NC 28210 1/8/2013 2.72 0.33

3.05
2013 0002053096-2013-2013-0000-00 22736399 REI 417270 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WATERS CONSTRUCTION CO INC 7620 BALTUSROL LN CHARLOTTE NC 28210 1/7/2014 2.85 0.21

3.06
2014 0002053096-2014-2014-0000-00 22736399 REI 417949 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WATERS CONSTRUCTION CO INC 7620 BALTUSROL LN CHARLOTTE NC 28210 1/6/2015 2.85 0.06

2.91
2011 0002053095-2011-2011-0000-00 22736331 REI 415721 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WCC INC 3850 SHARON VIEW RD CHARLOTTE NC 28226 1/6/2012 13.91 2.40 16.31
2012 0002053095-2012-2012-0000-00 22736331 REI 416491 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WCC INC 3850 SHARON VIEW RD CHARLOTTE NC 28226 1/8/2013 13.91 1.70 15.61
2013 0002053095-2013-2013-0000-00 22736331 REI 417269 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WCC INC 3850 SHARON VIEW RD CHARLOTTE NC 28226 1/7/2014 14.61 1.06 15.67
2014 0002053095-2014-2014-0000-00 22736331 REI 417948 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WCC INC 3850 SHARON VIEW RD CHARLOTTE NC 28226 1/6/2015 14.61 0.33 14.94
2011 0002054247-2011-2011-0000-00 22743286 REI 415722 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WELCH, EVELYN P 737 ELIZABETH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 130.07 22.45 152.52
2012 0002054247-2012-2012-0000-00 22743286 REI 416493 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WELCH, EVELYN P 737 ELIZABETH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 130.07 15.89 145.96
2013 0002054247-2013-2013-0000-00 22743286 REI 417271 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WELCH, EVELYN P 737 ELIZABETH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 136.52 9.87 146.39
2014 0002054247-2014-2014-0000-00 22743286 REI 417950 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WELCH, EVELYN P 737 ELIZABETH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 136.52 3.07 139.59
2011 0002046870-2011-2011-0000-00 22702701 REI 415463 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WELCH, STERLING E SR 601 MARION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 52.33 9.03 61.36
2012 0002046870-2012-2012-0000-00 22702701 REI 416240 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WELCH, STERLING E SR 601 MARION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 52.33 6.39 58.72
2013 0002046870-2013-2013-0000-00 22702701 REI 417022 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WELCH, STERLING E SR 601 MARION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 54.92 3.97 58.89
2014 0002046870-2014-2014-0000-00 22702701 REI 417722 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WELCH, STERLING E SR 601 MARION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 54.92 1.23 56.15
2011 0002046871-2011-2011-0000-00 22702702 REI 415464 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WELCH, STERLING ELLIOTT 621 MARION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 89.23 15.40 104.63



PAGE 16 of 17 

Tax 
Year

Bill Number Parcel # Source 
Type

Adj # Adjustment 
Reason

Date of 
Adjustment

Refund Recipient 
Name

Address Line 1 Address 
Line 2

City State Zip Code Payment Date for 
Interest 
Calculation

Total Refund ($) Total Interest to Pay if 
paid by 6/19/2015 ($)

2012 0002046871-2012-2012-0000-00 22702702 REI 416241 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WELCH, STERLING ELLIOTT 621 MARION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 89.23 10.90 100.13
2013 0002046871-2013-2013-0000-00 22702702 REI 417023 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WELCH, STERLING ELLIOTT 621 MARION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 93.66 6.77 100.43
2014 0002046871-2014-2014-0000-00 22702702 REI 417723 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WELCH, STERLING ELLIOTT 621 MARION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 93.66 2.10 95.76
2011 0002047541-2011-2011-0000-00 22704218 REI 415559 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WESTER, CHARLES 1300 MATTHEWS MILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 41.75 7.21 48.96
2012 0002047541-2012-2012-0000-00 22704218 REI 416336 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WESTER, CHARLES 1300 MATTHEWS MILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 41.75 5.10 46.85
2013 0002047541-2013-2013-0000-00 22704218 REI 417116 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WESTER, CHARLES 1300 MATTHEWS MILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 43.81 3.17 46.98
2014 0002047541-2014-2014-0000-00 22704218 REI 417810 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WESTER, CHARLES 1300 MATTHEWS MILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 43.81 0.98 44.79
2011 0002047055-2011-2011-0000-00 22703217 REI 415516 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WHISLER, DORENE A 300 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 43.56 7.52 51.08
2012 0002047055-2012-2012-0000-00 22703217 REI 416292 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WHISLER, DORENE A 300 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 45.37 5.54 50.91
2013 0002047055-2013-2013-0000-00 22703217 REI 417074 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WHISLER, DORENE A 300 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 47.62 3.44 51.06
2014 0002047055-2014-2014-0000-00 22703217 REI 417771 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WHISLER, DORENE A 300 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 47.62 1.07 48.69
2011 0002051864-2011-2011-0000-00 22730143 REI 415708 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WHITE, JAMES DANIEL JR 1239 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-9121 1/6/2012 145.20 25.06 170.26
2012 0002051864-2012-2012-0000-00 22730143 REI 416480 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WHITE, JAMES DANIEL JR 1239 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-9121 1/8/2013 144.90 17.71 162.61
2013 0002051864-2013-2013-0000-00 22730143 REI 417258 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WHITE, JAMES DANIEL JR 1239 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-9121 1/7/2014 152.08 11.00 163.08
2014 0002051864-2014-2014-0000-00 22730143 REI 417938 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WHITE, JAMES DANIEL JR 1239 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-9121 1/6/2015 152.08 3.42 155.50
2011 0002001882-2011-2011-0000-00 21507211 REI 415305 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WHITE, WALKER HUGH 5100 HUDSON CHURCH RD INDIAN TRAIL NC 28079 1/6/2012 18.15 3.13 21.28
2012 0002001882-2012-2012-0000-00 21507211 REI 416094 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WHITE, WALKER HUGH 5100 HUDSON CHURCH RD INDIAN TRAIL NC 28079 1/8/2013 18.15 2.22 20.37
2013 0002001882-2013-2013-0000-00 21507211 REI 416868 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WHITE, WALKER HUGH 5100 HUDSON CHURCH RD INDIAN TRAIL NC 28079 1/7/2014 19.05 1.38 20.43
2014 0002001882-2014-2014-0000-00 21507211 REI 417572 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WHITE, WALKER HUGH 5100 HUDSON CHURCH RD INDIAN TRAIL NC 28079 1/6/2015 19.05 0.43 19.48
2011 0002047566-2011-2011-0000-00 22704318 REI 415577 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WHITEHEAD, BARBARA A 1317 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 47.49 8.20 55.69
2012 0002047566-2012-2012-0000-00 22704318 REI 416353 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WHITEHEAD, BARBARA A 1317 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 47.49 5.80 53.29
2013 0002047566-2013-2013-0000-00 22704318 REI 417133 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WHITEHEAD, BARBARA A 1317 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 49.85 3.61 53.46
2014 0002047566-2014-2014-0000-00 22704318 REI 417826 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WHITEHEAD, BARBARA A 1317 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 49.85 1.12 50.97
2011 0002051838-2011-2011-0000-00 22730121 REI 415693 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WILLIAMS, CLIFTON B II 1211 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 40.84 7.05 47.89
2012 0002051838-2012-2012-0000-00 22730121 REI 416466 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WILLIAMS, CLIFTON B II 1211 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 40.84 4.99 45.83
2013 0002051838-2013-2013-0000-00 22730121 REI 417243 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WILLIAMS, CLIFTON B II 1211 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 42.86 3.10 45.96
2014 0002051838-2014-2014-0000-00 22730121 REI 417925 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WILLIAMS, CLIFTON B II 1211 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 42.86 0.96 43.82
2011 0002001064-2011-2011-0000-00 21501208 REI 415231 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WILLIAMS, FRANK M II PO BOX 704 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/6/2012 50.22 8.67 58.89
2012 0002001064-2012-2012-0000-00 21501208 REI 416018 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WILLIAMS, FRANK M II PO BOX 704 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/8/2013 51.23 6.26 57.49
2013 0002001064-2013-2013-0000-00 21501208 REI 416794 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WILLIAMS, FRANK M II PO BOX 704 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/7/2014 52.70 3.81 56.51
2014 0002001064-2014-2014-0000-00 21501208 REI 417500 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WILLIAMS, FRANK M II PO BOX 704 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/6/2015 52.70 1.18 53.88
2011 0002046936-2011-2011-0000-00 22702751 REI 415487 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WILLIAMS, R L PO BOX 1038 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/6/2012 2.12 0.37 2.49
2011 0002001054-2011-2011-0000-00 21501111 REI 415229 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WILLIAMSON, JOYCE STACK PO BOX 531 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/6/2012 21.78 3.76 25.54
2012 0002001054-2012-2012-0000-00 21501111 REI 416016 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WILLIAMSON, JOYCE STACK PO BOX 531 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/8/2013 21.78 2.66 24.44
2013 0002001054-2013-2013-0000-00 21501111 REI 416792 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WILLIAMSON, JOYCE STACK PO BOX 531 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/7/2014 22.86 1.65 24.51
2014 0002001054-2014-2014-0000-00 21501111 REI 417498 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WILLIAMSON, JOYCE STACK PO BOX 531 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/6/2015 22.86 0.51 23.37
2011 0002002084-2011-2011-0000-00 21510217 REI 415318 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WILSON, DEBORA S 2219 MARGLYN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 41.75 7.21 48.96
2012 0002002084-2012-2012-0000-00 21510217 REI 416108 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WILSON, DEBORA S 2219 MARGLYN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 36.00 4.40 40.40
2013 0002002084-2013-2013-0000-00 21510217 REI 416881 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WILSON, DEBORA S 2219 MARGLYN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 37.78 2.73 40.51
2014 0002002084-2014-2014-0000-00 21510217 REI 417585 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WILSON, DEBORA S 2219 MARGLYN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 37.78 0.85 38.63
2011 0002047037-2011-2011-0000-00 22703204 REI 415507 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WILSON, R STEPHEN 548 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 63.83 11.02 74.85
2012 0002047037-2012-2012-0000-00 22703204 REI 416284 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WILSON, R STEPHEN 548 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 63.83 7.80 71.63
2013 0002047037-2013-2013-0000-00 22703204 REI 417066 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WILSON, R STEPHEN 548 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 67.00 4.85 71.85
2014 0002047037-2014-2014-0000-00 22703204 REI 417762 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WILSON, R STEPHEN 548 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 67.00 1.51 68.51
2011 0002051885-2011-2011-0000-00 22730159 REI 415037 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WINCHESTER, CHARLES L 801 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 29.04 5.01 34.05
2012 0002051885-2012-2012-0000-00 22730159 REI 415841 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WINCHESTER, CHARLES L 801 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 28.14 3.44 31.58
2013 0002051885-2013-2013-0000-00 22730159 REI 416613 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WINCHESTER, CHARLES L 801 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 29.53 2.14 31.67
2014 0002051885-2014-2014-0000-00 22730159 REI 417364 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WINCHESTER, CHARLES L 801 COURTNEY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 29.53 0.66 30.19
2011 0002051819-2011-2011-0000-00 22730106 REI 415682 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WOFORD, HENRY S 204 MATTRIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 41.44 7.15 48.59
2012 0002051819-2012-2012-0000-00 22730106 REI 416455 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WOFORD, HENRY S 204 MATTRIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 41.44 5.06 46.50
2013 0002051819-2013-2013-0000-00 22730106 REI 417232 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WOFORD, HENRY S 204 MATTRIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 43.50 3.15 46.65
2014 0002051819-2014-2014-0000-00 22730106 REI 417916 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WOFORD, HENRY S 204 MATTRIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 43.50 0.98 44.48
2011 0002051851-2011-2011-0000-00 22730132 REI 415702 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WOODWARD, DON W 1120 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 66.85 11.54 78.39
2012 0002051851-2012-2012-0000-00 22730132 REI 416474 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WOODWARD, DON W 1120 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 66.85 8.17 75.02
2013 0002051851-2013-2013-0000-00 22730132 REI 417251 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WOODWARD, DON W 1120 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 70.17 5.08 75.25
2014 0002051851-2014-2014-0000-00 22730132 REI 417932 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WOODWARD, DON W 1120 HOLLEYBANK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 70.17 1.58 71.75
2011 0002046973-2011-2011-0000-00 22702779 REI 415501 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WRIGHT, ALAN B 221 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 44.16 7.62 51.78
2012 0002046973-2012-2012-0000-00 22702779 REI 416279 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WRIGHT, ALAN B 221 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 44.16 5.40 49.56
2013 0002046973-2013-2013-0000-00 22702779 REI 417061 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WRIGHT, ALAN B 221 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 46.35 3.35 49.70
2014 0002046973-2014-2014-0000-00 22702779 REI 417758 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WRIGHT, ALAN B 221 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 46.35 1.04 47.39
2011 0002001234-2011-2011-0000-00 21502160 REI 415258 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WRIGHT, FRANK 630 E MATTHEWS ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 0.30 0.05 0.35
2011 0002001632-2011-2011-0000-00 21504135 REI 415285 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WRIGHT, KATIE P PO BOX 1581 MATTHEWS NC 28106 2/6/2012 25.18 4.24 29.42
2012 0002001632-2012-2012-0000-00 21504135 REI 416073 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WRIGHT, KATIE P PO BOX 1581 MATTHEWS NC 28106 2/13/2013 25.37 2.97 28.34
2013 0002001632-2013-2013-0000-00 21504135 REI 416846 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WRIGHT, KATIE P PO BOX 1581 MATTHEWS NC 28106 2/4/2014 23.42 1.60 25.02
2014 0002001632-2014-2014-0000-00 21504135 REI 417552 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WRIGHT, KATIE P PO BOX 1581 MATTHEWS NC 28106 1/6/2015 25.71 0.58 26.29
2011 0002047049-2011-2011-0000-00 22703214 REI 415514 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WRIGHT, MICHAEL WAYNE 400 LAKENHEATH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 0.30 0.05 0.35
2011 0002047563-2011-2011-0000-00 22704315 REI 415574 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WYKS, DONALD W 1201 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 30.25 5.22 35.47
2012 0002047563-2012-2012-0000-00 22704315 REI 416350 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WYKS, DONALD W 1201 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 29.95 3.66 33.61
2013 0002047563-2013-2013-0000-00 22704315 REI 417130 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WYKS, DONALD W 1201 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 31.43 2.27 33.70
2014 0002047563-2014-2014-0000-00 22704315 REI 417823 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 WYKS, DONALD W 1201 GLENN VALLEY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 31.43 0.71 32.14
2011 0002001176-2011-2011-0000-00 21502123 REI 415247 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 YOUNG, CALVIN EUGENE 642 MATTHEWS ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 17.55 3.03 20.58
2012 0002001176-2012-2012-0000-00 21502123 REI 416035 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 YOUNG, CALVIN EUGENE 642 MATTHEWS ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 17.55 2.14 19.69



PAGE 17 of 17 

Tax 
Year

Bill Number Parcel # Source 
Type

Adj # Adjustment 
Reason

Date of 
Adjustment

Refund Recipient 
Name

Address Line 1 Address 
Line 2

City State Zip Code Payment Date for 
Interest 
Calculation

Total Refund ($) Total Interest to Pay if 
paid by 6/19/2015 ($)

2013 0002001176-2013-2013-0000-00 21502123 REI 416811 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 YOUNG, CALVIN EUGENE 642 MATTHEWS ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 18.42 1.33 19.75
2014 0002001176-2014-2014-0000-00 21502123 REI 417516 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 YOUNG, CALVIN EUGENE 642 MATTHEWS ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 18.42 0.41 18.83
2011 0002051816-2011-2011-0000-00 22730103 REI 415679 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 YOUNT, JAMES L 224 MATTRIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 39.63 6.84 46.47
2012 0002051816-2012-2012-0000-00 22730103 REI 416452 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 YOUNT, JAMES L 224 MATTRIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 39.63 4.84 44.47
2013 0002051816-2013-2013-0000-00 22730103 REI 417229 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 YOUNT, JAMES L 224 MATTRIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 41.60 3.01 44.61
2014 0002051816-2014-2014-0000-00 22730103 REI 417913 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 YOUNT, JAMES L 224 MATTRIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 41.60 0.93 42.53
2011 0002001201-2011-2011-0000-00 21502141 REI 415253 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 ZAVALA, GERARDO ALMANZA 616 E MATTHEWS ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 21.78 3.76 25.54
2012 0002001201-2012-2012-0000-00 21502141 REI 416040 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 ZAVALA, GERARDO ALMANZA 616 E MATTHEWS ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 18.45 2.25 20.70
2013 0002001201-2013-2013-0000-00 21502141 REI 416815 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 ZAVALA, GERARDO ALMANZA 616 E MATTHEWS ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 19.37 1.40 20.77
2014 0002001201-2014-2014-0000-00 21502141 REI 417521 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 ZAVALA, GERARDO ALMANZA 616 E MATTHEWS ST MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 19.37 0.44 19.81
2011 0002003049-2011-2011-0000-00 21516305 REI 415343 SL 362 Adjustment 3/29/2015 ZIBETTI, ADELI P 13307 PHILLIPS RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 5.15 0.89 6.04

69,547.00 6,715.11 76,262.11



ORDINANCE NO. _________     BUDGET ORDINANCE AMENDMENT 
 
ORDINANCE AMENDING THE BUDGET FOR THE TOWN OF MATTHEWS, NORTH 
CAROLINA FOR FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015 
 
 
 
 BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Town of Matthews, 
North Carolina that the following amendments are made to the Budget Ordinance for the 
fiscal year ending June 30, 2015. 
 
 
 
 SECTION 1:  To amend the General Fund, the Revenues are to be changed as 
follows: 
        INCREASE DECREASE 
 
10000001-4420  DARE PROGRAM  $1,750.00 
  
 SECTION 2:  To amend the General Fund, the Expenditures are to be changed 
as follows: 
        INCREASE DECREASE 
 
10431400-5231  DARE PROGRAM  $1,750.00 
  

 SECTION 3:  The purpose of this amendment is to recognize donation to the 
DARE program in excess of budgeted revenues. 
 
 SECTION 4:   Copies of the budget amendment shall be delivered to the Budget 
Officer and the Finance Officer for their direction. 
 
 Adopted this the 8th day of June 2015.  
    
 
            
      ______________________________ 
       James P. Taylor, Mayor 
 
 
        
            
      ______________________________ 
       Lori Canapinno, Town Clerk 
 
 
 



ORDINANCE NO. _________     BUDGET ORDINANCE AMENDMENT 
 
ORDINANCE AMENDING THE BUDGET FOR THE TOWN OF MATTHEWS, NORTH 
CAROLINA FOR FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015 
 
 BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Town of Matthews, 
North Carolina that the following amendments are made to the Budget Ordinance for the 
fiscal year ending June 30, 2015. 
 
 SECTION 1:  To amend the General Fund, the Revenues are to be changed as 
follows: 
        INCREASE DECREASE 
 
10000001-4419 CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE REIMB $732.21 
 
 SECTION 2:  To amend the General Fund, the Expenditures are to be changed 
as follows: 
        INCREASE DECREASE 
 
10431200-5270 CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE REIMB  $732.21 
 

 SECTION 3:  The purpose of this amendment is to recognize Controlled 
Substance Tax Assessment revenues received in excess of budgeted revenues. 
 
 SECTION 4:   Copies of the budget amendment shall be delivered to the Budget 
Officer and the Finance Officer for their direction. 
 
 Adopted this the 8th day of June 2015.  
 
 
 
 
    
 
 
            
      ______________________________ 
       James P. Taylor, Mayor 
 
 
        
            
      ______________________________ 
       Lori Canapinno, Town Clerk 
 
 
 



 
 
 
Award Contract for Campus Ridge Relocation  
      
DATE: June 1, 2015 
 
FROM:  Ralph Messera, Director of Public Works 
 
Background/Issue: 
  
Campus Ridge Relocation is part of a bigger long term project to create an extension of McKee Road from Pleasant Plains 
to Independence Blvd.  This is what we term the B section, running from John Street to current Campus Ridge Road. This 
section will provide better and safer access to the CPCC campus. It is unknown when other future sections of McKee 
might be built.  
 
On April 30 we opened bids for the Construction of the Campus Ridge Relocation project (U-4713B). We received four 
bids as follows: 
 
 Blythe Construction  $2,508,424 
 Blythe Development  $1,676,202 
 Red Clay Industries  $1,782,051 
 Sealand Contractors  $2,027,373 
 
All firms met the required DBE goal of 6%. The DOT and FHWA must still concur with this contract after Boar approval.  
 
Financial Impact: 
 
This is a Federal/State funded project. As such we are responsible for 20% of the construction costs. As is normal with 
federal projects, they are paid on a reimbursement basis. Our share of the construction contract upon conclusion should be 
$335,240.    
 
Related Town Goal:  
 
To identify, plan, design, fund and build transportation facilities that efficiently and effectively serve the community in a 
cost effective and environmentally sensitive manner.  
 
Recommended Motion:  
 
Motion to award the contract for the Campus Ridge Relocation Project (U-4713B) to Blythe Development in the amount 
of $1,676,202, subject to final concurrence by the NCDOT and the FHWA, and authorize the Manager to sign any 
necessary documents related to the award.  
 
At a later meeting staff will come back to the Board with possible funding options to include: an appropriation from fund 
balance, borrowing the funds or using CIP funds.  

 



 
 
 
 
Award Contract for Construction Engineering and Inspection 
Campus Ridge Relocation U-4713B 
      
DATE: June 1, 2015 
 
FROM:  Ralph Messera, Director of Public Works 
 
 
Background/Issue: 
  
In order to proceed and properly monitor the construction of the Campus Ridge Relocation, we need to award a contract 
for Construction Engineering and Inspection service (CEI). Such service is a DOT requirement and is similar to the 
contract we have on S. Trade Street. This contract also provides contract administration support.  
 
In late April we went through a RFQ process as required with Letters of Interest from six (6)  firms, and conducted 
interviews with three (3) firms. We have selected SEPI Engineering and Construction as the most qualified for this project 
and established a cost estimate of $131,080 for these services. This is an allowable expense for reimbursement at 80%, 
meaning our share will be $26,216.  
 
Financial Impact: 
 
Net expenditure of $26,216, after 80% reimbursement. 
 
Related Town Goal:  
 
To identify, plan, design, fund and build transportation facilities that efficiently and effectively serve the community in a 
cost effective and environmentally sensitive manner.  
 
Recommended Motion: 
 
Motion to approve CEI contract to SEPI Engineering and Construction, subject to concurrence by the NCDOT and the 
FHWA, and authorize the manager to sign All necessary documents related to the contract.   
 
At a later meeting staff will come back to the Board with possible funding options to include: an appropriation from fund 
balance, borrowing the funds or using CIP funds.  
 
 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 

ORDINANCE NO. ___________ 
 
 
 

FYE JUNE 30, 2016 
OPERATING BUDGET ORDINANCE 

 
 
BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Town of Matthews, North 
Carolina, that the following anticipated fund revenues and departmental 
expenditures, Fee and Charge Schedule, Property Tax rate levy and certain 
authorizations and restrictions for the Town’s Budget Officer, are hereby 
appropriated and approved for the operation of the Town Government and its 
activities for the Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2015 and ending June 30, 2016. 
 
 
 

SUMMARY 
 

General Fund 20,646,715$                                                  
Tourism Fund 1,424,800$                                                    

22,071,515$                                                  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SECTION 1: BUDGET APPROPRIATIONS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



GENERAL FUND

REVENUES

Ad Valorem Taxes

2015 Taxes 10,376,000$                      

2014 Taxes 100,000$                           

Prior Years 50,000$                             

Tax Interest 30,000$                             

Tax Penalties 10,000$                             

Vehicle Taxes 917,000$                           

Auto Tag Fee 575,000$                           

12,058,000$                      

Local Option Sales Taxes

1% Sales Tax - Art. 39 1,412,710$                        

0.5% Sales Tax - Art. 40 423,020$                           

0.5% Sales Tax - Art. 42 706,355$                           

Hold Harmless Tax 238,990$                           

2,781,075$                        

Unrestricted Intergovernmental

Utility Sales Tax 1,050,000$                        

Telecommuncations Sales Tax 330,000$                           

Cable TV Franchise Tax 195,000$                           

Piped Natural Gas Excise Tax 135,000$                           

Beer and Wine Tax 120,000$                           

Solid Waste Disposal Tax 15,000$                             

Rental Vehicle Tax 35,000$                             

ABC Distributions 70,000$                             

State Mowing Contract 19,000$                             

Library Lease (CharMeck) 163,615$                           

2,132,615$                        

Restricted Intergovernmental

Powell Bill 760,000$                           

CMUD Bond Payments 432,000$                           

Local/County Grants

CATS Transit Grant 15,000$                             

State Appropriations / Grants -$                                  

Federal Appropriations/Grants -$                                  

1,207,000$                        

Restricted / Committed to Public Safety

HIDTA Program -$                                  

HIDTA OT Program 4,500$                               

TKTF OT Program -$                                  

Federal Taskforce Reimbursemets -$                                  

Controlled Substance Tax 5,000$                               

DARE Assistance 12,000$                             

Police Donations 1,500$                               

School Resouce Officer 137,275$                           

Misc. Police Grants -$                                  

Explorers Program 1,500$                               

Alarm Ordinance Fees 4,000$                               

Wrecker Service Fees 3,750$                               

Fire / EMS (Mecklenburg Co) 90,000$                             

SAFER Staff Grant 97,000$                             

SAFER Volunteer Grant 217,000$                           

Fireman's Relief Fund 10,000$                             

Fire/EMS Donations 1,000$                               

584,525$                           



Permits and Fees

Privilege License Fees -$                                  

Animal Tags / Fees / Fines 25,000$                             

Zoning Development Fees 30,000$                             

Permit Parking Fees 2,000$                               

57,000$                             

Sales and Services

Stormwater Fees 600,000$                           

Recreation Program Fees

Community Center Programs 225,000$                           

Crews Center Programs 60,000$                             

Special Events 30,000$                             

Recreation Program Fees 15,000$                             

Facility Rentals 25,000$                             

Depot Lease (Chamber) 9,000$                               

CATS Bus Passes 1,500$                               

965,500$                           

Investment Earnings

Investment Earnings -$                                  

Miscellaneous Revenues

Miscellaneous Revenues 30,000$                             

Sale of Fixed Assets 10,000$                             

Celebration Trees 1,000$                               

Matthews Alive 20,000$                             

61,000$                             

Other Financing Sources

Transfer from Tourism Fund 685,000$                           

Transfer from CIP Fund -$                                  

Loan Proceeds -$                                  

Insurance Proceeds -$                                  

Assigned SW Fund Balance Appropriated 115,000$                           

GF Fund Balance Appropriated -$                                  

800,000$                           

TOTAL REVENUES 20,646,715$                     

EXPENDITURES

Governing Body 215,156$                           

Administration 443,293$                           

Human Resources 1,695,351$                        

Finance 420,727$                           

Information Systems 276,463$                           

Safety & Risk Management 430,691$                           

Police - Adminstration 605,923$                           

Police - Patrol 2,736,419$                        

Police - Criminal Investigations 917,287$                           

Police - Telecommunications 520,027$                           

Police - Support Services 849,821$                           

Police - Animal Control 79,229$                             

Fire / EMS 1,593,845$                        

Fire - Staffing Grant 97,998$                             

Fire - Volunteer grant 217,380$                           

Public Works - Adminstration 568,132$                           

Public Works - Streets & Sidewalks 1,335,001$                        

Public Works - Fleet Maintenance 332,386$                           

Public Works - Landscaping 480,244$                           



Public Works - Facilities Maintenance 316,651$                           

Stormwater 665,417$                           

Sanitation 1,930,775$                        

Planning Development 457,356$                           

Economic Development 25,000$                             

Parks & Recreation - Adminstration 144,368$                           

Parks & Recreation - Recreation Centers 217,657$                           

Parks & Recreation - Cultural Arts 491,113$                           

Parks & Recreation - Special Events 292,005$                           

Depot / Miscellaneous 9,700$                               

Debt Service 1,776,296$                        

Contingency 50,000$                             

Transfer to Capital Facility Plan 33,604$                             

Transfer to Capital Improvements Plan 421,400$                           

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 20,646,715$                     

TOURISM FUND

REVENUES

Occupancy Tax 446,160$                           

Prepared Food & Beverage Tax 842,400$                           

Rental Car Tax 136,240$                           

Tourism Merchandise -$                                  

Miscellaneous Revenues -$                                  

Transfer From General Fund -$                                  

Transfer From CIP -$                                  

Fund Balance Appropriated -$                                  

TOTAL REVENUES 1,424,800$                        

EXPENDITURES

Marketing 5,000$                               

Merchandise 1,000$                               

Landscaping 5,000$                               

Tourism Projects 45,000$                             

Sportsplex 249,200$                           

Fullwood Theatre 3,000$                               

Outen Pottery 55,000$                             

Matthews Alive 60,000$                             

Historical Foundation 40,000$                             

Tourism Grants 60,000$                             

Arts and Science Council 18,000$                             

Decorations Banners & Flags 5,000$                               

Transfer to General Fund 685,000$                           

Transfer to CIP Fund 175,000$                           

Contingency 18,600$                             

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,424,800$                        



 
 

SECTION 2: FEE SCHEDULE 
 
There is hereby established, for the fiscal year 2015-2016, various fees and 
charges as scheduled are contained in Attachment A. 
 

 
 

SECTION 3: LEVY OF TAXES 
 
There is hereby levied, for the fiscal year 2015-2016, an ad valorem tax rate of 
$0.3400 per one hundred dollars ($100) valuation of taxable property as listed for 
taxation as of January 1, 2015. 

 
 

SECTION 4: LEVY OF VEHICLE TAG FEE 
 
There is hereby levied, for the fiscal year 2015-2016, a fee of $25.00 for 
automobiles and trucks registered in Matthews. 

 
 

SECTION 5: SPECIAL AUTHORIZATIONS – BUDGET OFFICER 
 
A. The Budget Officer shall be authorized to reallocate appropriations within 

departments, and among the various line accounts not organized by 
departments, as he deems necessary. 

 
B. The Budget Officer shall be authorized to execute interdepartmental 

transfers, within the same fund, not to exceed ten percent (10%) of the 
appropriated monies for the department whose allocation is reduced. 
Notification of all such transfers shall be made to the Town Board at its 
next meeting following the date of the transfer. 

 
C. Interfund transfers, established in the Budget Ordinance, may be 

accomplished without additional approval from the Town Board. 
 

 
SECTION 6: RESTRICTIONS – BUDGET OFFICER 

 
A. Interfund and interdepartmental transfer of monies, except as noted in 

Section 5, shall be accomplished by Town Board authorizations only. 
 
B. Utilization of appropriations contained in contingencies may be 

accomplished only with specific approval of the Town Board. 
 
 

SECTION 7: UTILIZATION OF BUDGET ORDINANCE 
 
This ordinance shall be the basis of the financial plan for the Town of Matthews 
municipal government during the 2015-2016 fiscal year. The budget officer shall 
administer the budget and he shall ensure that operating officials are provided 



 
 

guidance and sufficient details to implement their appropriate portion of the 
budget. 
 
The finance and purchasing departments shall establish and maintain all records, 
which are in accordance with this Budget Ordinance, and the appropriate 
statutes of the State of North Carolina. 

 
 

 
Adopted this 8th day of June 2015. 
 
 
 
         
 
 
 
      _______________________________________ 
           James P Taylor, Mayor 
 
 
 
      _______________________________________ 
         Lori Canapinno, Town Clerk 
 



SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES 
                2014 – 2015 PROPOSED 
          
COPIES: 
      Per page .10 
 Oversized copies (greater than 11 x 17) $10.00 
 Audio cassette 2.50 
 CD 2.00 
 DVD 3.00 
 Maps (from Planning Department) 10.00 
 
 
APPLICATIONS: 
 Zoning - Residential 
  No CD, single parcel under 1 acre 250.00 
  No CD, multiple parcels and/or 1+ acres 400.00 
  CD, R-VS up to 20 lots 400.00 
  CD, R-VS, 20 - 49 lots 600.00 
  CD, R-VS, 50 or more lots 750.00 
  Traditional District (no CD) 400.00 
  Parallel Traditional District 600.00 
  Conditional-only District (CrC, R-VS, SRN, C-MF) 800.00 
 
 Zoning - Non-residential 750.00 
  Traditional (No CD) 600.00   
  Parallel Traditional 800.00 
  Conditional Only, Mixed Use and Nonresidential Districts 1,000.00 
 
 Text Amendment Change of Text 
  Add any permitted use  100.00 
  Any other reason, few than three paragraphs affected 250.00 
  Any other reason, three or more paragraphs affected  400.00 
 
 Zoning Variance 
  Residential 100.00 150.00 
  Non-residential 200.00 
  Nonresidential or mixed use  350.00 
 
 Zoning Appeal 
  Residential 150.00 
  Non-residential 300.00 
  Nonresidential or mixed use 350.00 
 
 Zoning Interpretation 
  Residential 150.00 
  Non-residential 300.00 
  Nonresidential or mixed use 350.00 
 
 Site Plan Approval (required by zoning conditions) 100.00 200.00 
  SP approval through EPM (not Preliminary Plat) 400.00 
 
 Other Site Plan Review (i.e. change of use or occupancy, parking  



  sufficiency, etc.) 100.00 
 
 Subdivision 
  Sketch Plan – Major $75.00 
             – Minor $50.00 
  Sketch Plan 100.00 
 
  Preliminary - Residential, fewer than 50 lots created 250.00 400.00 
          Residential, 50 or more lots created 400.00 
          Non-residential 400.00 
  Final - Minor 50.00 
  Final - Major 75.00 100.00 
  
 Public Improvement Variance 300.00 350.00 
  
 Downtown Overlay Compliance Review  
  Single parcel 100.00 
  Multiple parcels 250.00 
  When separate from other EPM site plan reviews  250.00 
  Abbreviated or minor revision separate from other 
        EPM site review 75.00 
 
 Highway Overlay Compliance Review 
  Single parcel 100.00 
  Multiple parcels 250.00 
  Abbreviated or minor revision separate from other  
       EPM site plan review 250.00 
 
 Highway Overlay or Downtown Overlay Abbreviated Site Plan Review 25.00 
  Abbreviated or minor revision separate from other  
                  EPM site plan review 75.00 
 
 Combined Landscape & Exterior Lighting Plan 
  Single parcel 100.00 
  Multiple parcels 150.00 
  
 Landscape Plan (No Lighting Plan Necessary) 
  Single parcel 75.00 
  Multiple parcels 100.00 
 
 Exterior Lighting Plan (No Landscape Plan Necessary) 
  Single parcel 75.00 
  Multiple parcels 100.00 
 
 Landscape/Lighting combined plan review separate from 
      other EPM reviews 250.00 
 Landscape Only, separate from other EPM reviews 200.00 
 Lighting Only, separate from other EPM reviews 200.00 
 
 Abbreviated Landscape Review 25.00 
 
 Revision to Landscape Plan (other than change in plant species) 100.00 



 
 Abbreviated or minor revision separate from 
      other EPM site plan review 75.00 
 
 Third or later submittal of any above action  50.00 150.00 
 
 Administrative Amendment 50.00 
 Administrative Amendment – staff review level 50.00 
 Administrative Amendment – PB or TB review level 100.00  
 
 Sign Zoning Compliance Review (added 10/27/14)  
 Sign Permit Review Prior to Permit Issuance 25.00 
 
 Zoning Verification Letter 15.00 20.00  
  
 Driveway Permit Review – single site 25.00 
 Driveway Permit Review – blanket 50.00 
 
 
FEES: 
 Return check fee 30.00 
 Peddlers, Solicitors - Admin fee 10.00 
 Itinerant Merchants  100.00 
 Admin fee for repairs, damaged by citizens, for signs, sidewalks,  

  driveway pipe, etc.      Actual cost plus10% or $10, whichever is greater 
 Zoning Verification Letter  15.00 
 Sanitation – Additional Recycling Cart (added 07/11/11) 40.00 
 Parade Permit (added 08/13/12) 100.00 
 
 
TOURISM MERCHANDISE: (prices subject to change upon vendor availability) 
 Trivet 10.00 
 Beverage glass - individual 5.00 
      Boxed set of 4 20.00 
 “Discover Matthews” book 15.00 
 Train Engineer’s Cap (child or adult) 6.00 
 Train Whistle 4.00 
 Souvenir Bears 6.00 
 Tee-Shirts 16.00 
 Caps 10.00 
 Sweatshirts 23.00 
 Fleece Jackets 25.00 
 V-Neck Shirts 14.00 
 Vehicle Car Tags 10.00 
 Magnets 1.00 
 
 
Town of Matthews Personalized License Plate  $30.00 or $60.00 
 
 
 
 



[Community Center/park fees added to this document for FY 15-16] 
 
 
MATTHEWS COMMUNITY CENTER RENTAL FEES: 
 
 
Resident Non-Profit 
 Small Studio 15.00 per hour 
 Large Studio/Classroom 20.00 per hour 
 Conference Room 25.00 per hour 
 Community Room 50.00 per hour 
 Kitchen 25.00 flat fee 
 Theater Rehearsal 60.00 per hour 
 Fullwood Theater 400.00 flat fee 
 
Non-Resident Non-Profit  
 Small Studio 25.00 per hour 
 Large Studio/Classroom 30.00 per hour 
 Conference Room 35.00 per hour 
 Community Room 60.00 per hour 
 Kitchen 35.00 flat fee 
 Theater Rehearsal 70.00 per hour 
 Fullwood Theater 450.00 flat fee 
 
Resident Profit  
 Small Studio 45.00 per hour 
 Large Studio/Classroom 60.00 per hour 
 Conference Room 65.00 per hour 
 Community Room 85.00 per hour 
 Kitchen 60.00 flat fee   

Theater Rehearsal 85.00 per hour 
 Fullwood Theater 750.00 flat fee 
  
Non-Resident Profit  
 Small Studio 50.00 per hour 
 Large Studio/Classroom 75.00 per hour 
 Conference Room 80.00 per hour 
 Community Room 100.00 per hour 
 Kitchen 75.00 flat fee 
 Theater Rehearsal 110.00 per hour 
 Fullwood Theater 800.00 flat fee 
 
Other Fees  
 Sound System 20.00 flat fee 
 TV/DVD/Projector 20.00 flat fee 
 Overtime/Staff Time 30.00 per hour 
 Technician Fee 25.00 per hour 
 
Refundable Security Deposits 
 Rental- No Food or Drinks 100.00 
 Rental- Food and Drinks 200.00 
 Rental- With Alcohol 100.00 *Additional 



 Rental- With Ticket Sales (Approval Needed) 100.00 *Additional 
 Theater Rental 200.00 
 
 
CREWS RECREATION CENTER RENTAL FEES: 
  
 Resident Non-Profit  (Costs per hour) 
 1 Multi-Purpose Room $20 
 2 Multi-Purpose Rooms $30 
 3 Multi-Purpose Rooms $40 
 Half-Court Gym $15 
 Full-Court Gym $40 
 

Non-Resident Non-Profit  (Cost per hour) 
 1 Multi-Purpose Room $30 
 2 Multi-Purpose Rooms $40 
 3 Multi-Purpose Rooms $50 
 Half-Court Gym $25 
 Full-Court Gym $50 

 
Resident Profit  (Cost per hour) 

 1 Multi-Purpose Room $30 
 2 Multi-Purpose Rooms $40 
 3 Multi-Purpose Rooms $50 
 Half-Court Gym $25 
 Full-Court Gym $50 

 
 

Non-Resident Profit  (Cost per hour) 
 1 Multi-Purpose Room $40 
 2 Multi-Purpose Rooms $50 
 3 Multi-Purpose Rooms $60 
 Half-Court Gym $30 
 Full-Court Gym $60 

 
Other Fees 
Overtime/Staff Time            $20/hour 
 
Refundable Security Deposits 
Rental – No Food or Drinks        $100 
Rental – Food and Drinks         $200 
 
 

PARK SHELTER RENTAL FEES: 
 

Resident  
 Baucom Park $20 (per 4 hours) 
 Sardis Park $20 (per 4 hours) 
 Squirrel Lake Park Shelter A $40 (per 4 hours) 
 Squirrel Lake Park Shelter B $30 (per 4 hours)* $50  
 Stumptown Park (picnic area only) $50 (per 4 hours) 



 Stumptown Park (stage and green)    $100 (per 4 hours) $250 
 Town Green Gazebo $60 (per 4 hours) 
 Windsor Park $40 (per 4 hours) 
 
  

Non-Resident  
 Baucom Park $30 (per 4 hours) 
 Sardis Park $30 (per 4 hours) 
 Squirrel Lake Park Shelter A $60 (per 4 hours) 
 Squirrel Lake Park Shelter B $50 (per 4 hours) $70 
 Stumptown Park (picnic area only) $70 (per 4 hours) 
 Stumptown Park (stage and green)    $150 (per 4 hours)* $300 
 Town Green Gazebo $90 (per 4 hours) 
 Windsor Park $60 (per 4 hours) 
  *added time parameter to stage & green rental 

 
  
  
 Adopted by Town Board 06/25/2012 
 Amended by Town Board 08/13/2012 
 Adopted by Town Board 06/10/2013 
 Adopted by Town Board 06/09/2014 
 Added new fee 10/27/14 


	7-citizen_survey.pdf
	Matthews2015.2.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Matthews Survey
	Sample: Data Collected March-April, 2015
	Overall Impressions
	Impressions
	Overall Impressions
	Impressions
	Safety and Police Visibility
	Safety and Police Visibility
	Town Management
	Town Management
	Town Management
	Downtown
	Job Performance
	Satisfaction with Departments
	Job Performance & Contact
	Slide Number 17
	Satisfaction with Solid Waste and Recycling
	Satisfaction with Curbside Service: Recycle
	Satisfaction with Curbside Service: Garbage
	Satisfaction with Curbside Service:           Yard waste
	Slide Number 22
	Parks  and Recreation Centers
	Slide Number 24
	Perception of Parks & Centers
	Visit Town Events
	Music Preference
	Town Roads
	Additional Tax
	Communications
	Future Issues
	FUTURE ISSUES
	Things to consider
	RESEARCH AND TRAINING  SPECIALISTS, INC�Concord, North Carolina


	13A2-BOC_draft_mins_2015-05-18.pdf
	JORDAN ROOM, MATTHEWS TOWN HALL

	13F-tax_refunds.pdf
	062615 Matthews SL362 Feb 2015 Pt 2.pdf
	Matthews


	13G2_budget_DARE_750.00.pdf
	SECTION 3:  The purpose of this amendment is to recognize donation to the DARE program in excess of budgeted revenues.

	13G-budget_controlled_sub_732.21.pdf
	SECTION 3:  The purpose of this amendment is to recognize Controlled Substance Tax Assessment revenues received in excess of budgeted revenues.




